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Transforming with Passion

Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director

Dear Stakeholder,

Fiscal 2005-06 was a momentous year for the Indian economy
and for us at Bank of Baroda. We embarked on a major Brand
identity change and launched Rahul Dravid as our Brand
Ambassador, giving us improved visibility in the market place.
We gave a big push to the transformational initiatives by signing
up Hewlett Packard (HP) as System Integrator and Technology
Partner, for roll out of Core Banking Solution and other
technology applications. We launched a number of pioneering
customer-centric initiatives like Flexi-timing Service and earned
a reputation for being the market leader. Through a special
savings campaign and launch of innovative products, we could
add 2 million to our customer base. Bank of Baroda now enjoys
the trust and confidence of over 27 million customers around
the globe.

The year was also momentous for us for many other reasons.
We could reverse the trend and place the Bank firmly on growth
trajectory. Credit growth in particular was robust with retail asset
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“ The year also saw...
A major Visioning Exercise to
reclaim the leadership spot ,,

base given added thrust. With special efforts mounted, we
could sharply improve asset quality and bring down Gross NPA
and Net NPA. With Risk Management systems in place, the
Bank is gearing for Basel-Il compliance.

Our International Operations have always been a comparative
advantage to the Bank. They posted robust growth and
contributed handsomely to the Bank’s bottomline during the
year. We expanded our network abroad by adding 2 offices.
Our ambition is to extend our global footprints to many more
countries within the next few years.

We have the advantage of competent and committed staff
across locations. With a view to harness their talent and provide
opportunities for career growth, we launched many employee-
centric initiatives, perhaps the first of their kind in the industry.
Innovations in HR Management were given a big momentum
during the year.

The year also saw us embarking on a major Visioning Exercise
to catapult the Bank to the top league and reclaim the leadership
spot by doubling our business size by 2009-10. This exercise
also seeks to lay a strong foundation for transforming the Bank
into a modern financial conglomerate, enabled by high
technology. For assisting us in this process, we commissioned
the services of a world-class Consultancy Firm. On their advice,
a Unique Retail Loan Delivery Model is being implemented, in
order to be an active player in the booming retail sector.

With the Indian banking industry slated to enter the phase of
consolidation, Bank of Baroda will be exploring the opportunities
for inorganic growth, even as it continues with traditional growth
route.

We, in the Bank, are the inheritors of a glorious past, marked
by financial prudence, professional acumen and strong
business ethics. We believe that we are the gatekeepers of the
Bank’s unblemished past. Rooted in this history, | believe that
our generation has a duty and responsibility to nurture and
nourish the values that have stood by us all these years.

As we enter the centenary year of the Bank in 2007, | am
fascinated and inspired by the grand vision of our founder the
late Sir Sayajirao Gaekwad-Ill of Baroda. Having taken its birth
in a small town — Baroda — the Bank has, over the years, grown
into a behemoth, extending its reach to the nooks and corners

6 | Transforming with Passion

of the country and transcending many national boundaries. It
weathered many crises and emerged stronger with passage of
time. The Bank’s long journey through the banking landscape
has been a story scripted in vision, enterprise, financial
prudence and corporate governance. It has also been a story
of ordinary bankers taking the Bank to the premier status in the
Indian banking industry that it occupies today, through their
extra-ordinary contributions.

I am convinced in my mind that the best way we can pay tribute
to our visionary founder is to architect and lay a strong
foundation for creating a Bank of the Future for the next century.
For this, we are preparing to quickly catapult the Bank into the
top league and join the Global Banking community, adopting
and implementing the best global practices, simplified
processes, efficient delivery platforms, innovative business
models and newer skill sets. We are also gearing up to quickly
embrace high technology and transform the Bank into a
customer-centric organization. To meet the emerging financial
needs of diverse customer segments of the 21st century, the
Bank would organize and transform itself into a multi-specialist
Bank and equally, as a One-Stop Shop for Financial Services,
delivering World-Class Banking Experience to the customers.

The measures initiated thus far are modest and | am aware
that we have a long way to go in our journey to realize our
aspirations. Even as we embark on this journey, | would like to
place on record our gratitude for the contribution made by our
yesteryear leaders and employees for the growth of the Bank.

Let me conclude by saying that the Bank is in good shape, with
strong financials. And, | and my team in the Bank are
passionately committed to take the Bank to greater heights. In
this endeavour, | solicit your co-operation and continued
patronage.

i)

Anil K. Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’

Your Directors have pleasure in
presenting the Ninety Eighth Annual
Report of your Bank with the audited
Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss
account and the report on business
and operations for the year ended
March 31, 2006 (FY06).

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Total Business (Deposit + Advances) increased from
Rs.1,24,734 crore to Rs.1,53,574 crore Growth by 23.12%.

e Gross Profit and Net Profit were Rs.2,031.85 crore and
Rs.826.96 crore respectively. Net Profit registered a growth
of 22.18% over previous year.

e Credit-Deposit Ratio stood at 67.15% against 55.82%.

® Retail Credit posted a robust growth of 53.21% - constituting
18.92% of Total Domestic Credit against 16.96% last year.

® Net Interest Margin (NIM) was at a healthy level of 3.31%.

® Net NPAs to Net Advances declined from 1.45% last year
to 0.87%.

e (Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) improved from 12.61% to
13.65%.

REPORT

® Net Worth improved from Rs.5,391.00 crore to Rs. 7,619.73
crore a rise of 41.34%.

® Book Value improved from Rs.183.83 to Rs. 209.18.

® Business Per Employee moved up from Rs.316 lacs last
year to Rs. 396.00 lacs.

DIVIDEND:

Directors have maintained the dividend of 50% on the enhanced
capital for the year ended March 31, 2006, subject to Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) approval. Total outgo in the form of dividend,
including taxes, will be Rs.207.68 crore.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CAR):

Your Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) is at a comfortable
level of 13.65% as on 31st March, 2006. During the year, the
Bank strengthened its capital base by raising Rs.1,633 crore
through a Follow On Public Offer and Rs.770 crore by way of
sub-ordinated bonds (Tier-Il capital). The Follow On Public Issue
received an overwhelming response and was oversubscribed
by 11.88 times, reflecting the market’s strong confidence in the
Bank’s financials.

The Bank’s net worth as at 31st March, 2006 was Rs.7,619.73
crore comprising of paid-up equity capital of Rs.365.53 crore
and reserves (excluding revaluation reserves) of Rs.7,254.20
crore. An amount of Rs.619.28 crore was transferred to reserves
from the profits earned during FY06.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Return on Average Assets (ROAA) (%)
Average Interest Bearing Liabilities (Rs crore)
Average Cost of Funds (%)

Average Interest Earning Assets (Rs crore)
Average Yield (%)

Net Interest Margin (%)

Yield Spread (%)

Cost-income Ratio (%)

Book Value Per Share (Rs)

EPS (Rs)

0.79 0.75
89,965.54 80,523.33
4.31 4.29
97,301.66 87,563.67
7.30 7.34

3.31 3.40

2.99 3.05
54.00 46.12
209.18 183.83
27.10 23.08
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OTHER PRUDENTIAL MEASURES:

As a prudent measure, your Bank has made provision towards
contribution to gratuity (Rs.117.25 crore), pension funds
(Rs.213.21 crore), leave encashment (Rs.20.53 crore) and
additional retirement benefits (Rs.38.01 crore) on actuarial
basis. Total provisions under these four categories amounted
to Rs.389.00 crore during the year, against Rs.323.07 crore
provided for during FY05. Total corpus available with the Bank
at end March 2006 under these heads is: Rs.542.25 crore
(gratuity), Rs.1,263.21 crore (pension funds), Rs.175.53 crore
(leave encashment), and Rs.115.01 crore (additional retirement
benefits).

INDIAN ECONOMIC LANDSCAPE:

Indian economy has been on a high growth trajectory in the
recent years. GDP growth in 2005-06 is expected to be at
8.1%. Indian industry has witnessed a record growth rate of
9.4%. Agricultural sector has bounced back with a growth
rate of 2.3%. Investment climate is full of confidence. India
today is one of the most attractive investment destinations in
Asia.

Stock market has been booming with sensex hovering over
10K mark. Inflation is contained at 4-5%. Interest rates have
by and large remained stable especially, when viewed against
pressures on liquidity. India’s exports in 2005-06 have crossed
US$ 100 billion and Imports US$ 140 billion. Foreign Direct
Investment has crossed US$ 7 billion during 2005-06 with
expectation that it will touch US$ 10 billion in 2006-07. Foreign
Portfolio investment inflows have crossed US$ 10 billion mark
during 2005 and are expected to touch US$ 15 billion in 20086.
Foreign exchange kitty has been bulging it now stands at
over US$ 160 billion. All these are demonstrative of buoyancy
in the economy.

India is emerging as an Economic & Knowledge Superpower.
In less than a decade, India has emerged as the Electronic
Back Office of the world. India is also emerging as Gem &
Jewellery hub.

Government has raised the GDP growth rate bar to 10% for
future years. In tune with this confidence, India is expected to
be at the 4th place globally by 2020, with double digit growth.
India’s Vision is to be part of the league of developed economies
by 2020.

Strong macro economic fundamentals have helped in creating
a good investment climate. Indian banking sector can thus
feel confident of a conducive growth environment during
2006-07.

Business Confidence Index of National Council of Applied
Economic Research a barometer measuring the confidence
factor of business leaders - reached the level of 151.4 by end-
December, 2005 the highest level since November, 1994.

Going forward, we expect the same momentum to continue in
the industrial and services sectors given the aggressive build
up of productive capacities, congenial policy environment and
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rising personal income levels and business optimism. The
banking and capital market institutions are fully geared up to
face the challenge of meeting the financial needs of Indian
corporate sector.

However, as the Reserve Bank of India has warned through
its Annual Monetary Policy 2006-07, our economy needs to
prepare itself in FYO7 for higher orders of pass-through into
consumer prices, in respect of the overhang as well as the
possibility of additional increases in crude prices in the future.
Higher levels of international crude prices continue to pose a
risk to economic growth and inflation for global economy in
general and Indian economy in particular.

INDIAN BANKING SCENARIO:

Expansionary phase of Indian economy triggered by
globalization and encouraging investment climate has brought
in its wake unprecedented expansion in bank credit. However,
in tandem with such surge in credit growth, banks have been
experiencing pressures on their resources. Signs of steep
hardening in market-determined interest rates are visible. Some
banks have already raised their PLR and interest rates on
retail loans particularly housing loans. Reckoning the difficulties
faced by the banks, tax concessions on banks’ time deposits
for 5 years and above tenure have been announced in the
recent Union Budget.

To meet the future competitive challenges against the backdrop
of roadmap of banking industry beyond 2009, when they would
be fully exposed to competition, banks are bracing themselves
to be ready through adoption of newer technology, strengthening
their capital base to become Basel-Il compliant, reducing their
NPAs, bringing down operating costs, undertaking organizational
restructuring and sharpening their customer-centric initiatives.
Emergence of a few large Indian banks through Merger and
Acquisition route to effectively compete with large global banks
may not be far off, when viewed against such preparedness
and positive signs from regulators.

In the face of globalization for meeting various risks, banks
are setting up robust enterprise-wide integrated risk
management systems with high emphasis on developing risk
management skills across the organization. Sensitizing the
operating units of banks towards the integrated approach to
risk management tools has, therefore, become essential. Thus,
notwithstanding intense competition, the expansionary phase
of the economy is expected to provide ample opportunities for
the growth of banking industry.

Indian banking system is increasingly becoming competitive
and is getting integrated with global banking. Banks are in a
war game to acquire customers. Service delivery standards
are being benchmarked to global standards. Technology and
marketing are becoming the key differentiators.

Implementation of Basel-Il norms is posing new challenges.
Impaired assets are continuing to be a major area of concern.
Banks are under increasing pressure to improve their profitability
to meet the high operating costs and to shore up the capital.
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Growth of Non-food credit of commercial banks was at an
unprecedented level of 30.8% over the previous year. Despite
the RBI’s inflation-targeting approach, lending rates have not
witnessed any sharp spikes to upset the economic momentum.
Moreover, demand for bank credit has been broad-based led
by agriculture, industry and personal loans (housing, credit
cards, education sectors).

Banks have financed the sustained credit demand through
liquidation of Government and Non-SLR securities, raising of
capital through equity issuances, higher internal resources
and deposit mobilization - deposit growth during the year
posting a satisfactory level of 20.50%.

All in all, Competition, Consolidation & Convergence are
becoming the main drivers of Indian banking.

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND THE INDIAN FINANCIAL
SECTOR:

The management of Indian financial sector is slanted towards
gradual rebalancing of efficiency and stability and the changing
shares of public and private ownership.

The country has been adhering to a cautious and calibrated
approach in its financial sector reforms and has adopted a
“Roadmap Approach”.

As per the roadmap drawn by Reserve Bank of India, foreign
banks in India would be at par and will have level playing field
with Indian banks by 2009.

Globalization of Indian economy is producing a new class of
Indian multinationals, which are on a spree to acquire
companies abroad. Opportunities for funding such acquisitions
are on the increase.

ANEW DAWN FOR BANK OF BARODA ‘THE BARODA
SUN’:

With changing times and in tune with the changing customer
aspirations across the globe, your Bank is also changing. It
has set in motion a series of steps to transform itself into a
modern, technology-enabled customer-centric, world-class
banking organization, meeting best global practices and

standards in banking and in service delivery. Major innovations
and initiatives in the arena of technology, banking products
and processes, service delivery channels and human resources
have been set in motion, with a view to providing world class
banking experience to the Bank’s customers across the globe.

In tandem with these initiatives and with a view to project a
more modern and contemporary personality befitting the 21st
century and reflecting the modern customers’ aspirations, the
Bank pioneered a major re-branding exercise, in the PSB
segment. The 6th of June, 2005 was a new dawn for your
Bank in many ways. This was the day the Bank launched its
new brand identity ‘THE BARODA SUN'.

The sun is the single most powerful source of light and energy
Its far reaching rays dispel darkness to illuminate everything
they touch. At Bank of Baroda, we seek to be the source that
will help all our stakeholders realize their goals. To our
customers, we seek to be one-stop reliable partner who will
help them address different financial needs. To our employees,
we offer rewarding careers and to our investors and business
partners, maximum return on their investment.

The logo’s new colour reflects the rising sun, radiating its rays
across the letterform ‘BB’. The 2nd ‘B’ in the double 'B’ letter
appears like a bird flying across the morning sky. It is like the
Bank flying into a dynamic state - always proactive, striving for
change. Its new colour vermillion - a shade of orange - also
signifies energy like the sun.

With a view to position and project itself differently in the
crowded market place - particularly among the public sector
banks - the new brand also incorporates the tag line ‘India’s
International Bank’. This tagline truly reflects the Bank’s
extensive global footprints and over 50 years of overseas
experience.

The Bank implemented the re-branding programme across its
over 2,800 locations in 21 countries in a record time of 53
days. The global roll out included external signages, stationery,
collaterals, locators, identity cards, mementos and a host of
other applications.

Transforming with Passion | 9
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Our new brand identity is much more than a cosmetic change.
It is a signal that we recognize and we are prepared for new
business paradigms in a globalised world. At the same time,
the Bank will always stay in touch with its heritage and enduring
relationships on which the Bank is founded.

Launch of the new logo also symbolized a new promise to
create a Bank of the Future and a new Bank for the next 100
years. It further conveys a brand promise- a promise to deliver
world-class service.

RAHUL DRAVID - BANK'S BRAND AMBASSADOR:

The celebrity connection has been successfully leveraged by
organizations world over to build brand positioning and brand
recall. Buyers’ decision-making process is sought to be
influenced by a strategy woven around the concept of 'Mind
share leading to Market share’. In tune with these trends, your
Bank also launched on the 6th of June 2005 Rahul Dravid -
an Internationally acclaimed cricketer and the present Captain
of the Indian Cricket Team - as the Bank’s Brand Ambassador.
The Bank has found in Rahul Dravid a perfect brand fit. His
legendary and international stature is in sync with the stature
of the Bank. Rahul Dravid shares with the Bank common
values of honesty, simplicity, dedication and commitment. Just
like your Bank, he is dependable, consistent and reliable. He
has all through performed well in his field and has successfully
weathered many crisis. So has your Bank over the last

98 years.
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persons and order getters. The strategy, even in its nascent
stage, has begun to pay off. In a 45-day ‘Savings Bank Account
Opening’ Campaign, more than 1.27 million new customers
opened Savings Accounts with your Bank. This outbound selling
will become the principal plank around which sales - especially
retail sales -will grow in your Bank.

The marketing efforts have improved your Bank’s ranking in
the Economic Times Brand Equity Survey and it is now in the
top 20 best service brands of the country. A popular business
channel referred your Bank as the leader in the 12-hour banking
category. Your Bank was also short-listed for re-branding
awards by a Television Channel and a Professional
Management Association.

It is proposed to continue these tasks over the year so as to
emerge as ‘India’s International Bank’, driven by the customer,
enabled by the State of the Art Technology and reposition
itself as a dominant retail and sales Bank providing anytime,
anywhere service delivery across nearly 2,800 customer touch
points in 21 countries. The central objective being pursued in
these endeavours is to convert the branches from transaction
processing centres into sale and service outlets.

RETAIL BANKING - THE NEW GROWTH ENGINE:

Aggressive expansion of retail credit continued to be a major
thrust area for your Bank in FYO06. In order to achieve this,
several major initiatives were taken during the year. These
include - Operationalisation of 17 Central Processing Cells for

MARKETING INITIATIVES - KEY DIFFERENTIATOR
FOR CUSTOMER INTIMACY:

The Bank’s Vision envisages transforming the Bank into a
marketing-oriented organization, reaching out and acquiring
customers and delivering both banking and financial services
through various delivery platforms. The new strategy requires
the setting of a new Sales Structure within your Bank. This
is being progressively put in place. Marketing Managers,
Marketing Officers and Sales Officers are deployed in all the
Zones and Regions to aggressively drive business growth.
These sales teams would work on a full time sales role. They
have been re-skilled and re-tooled to become aggressive sales

10 | Transforming with Passion

expeditious processing and sanctioning of proposals; setting
up of 114 MoneyPlex outlets - dedicated retail boutiques -
across the country. Further, Special Campaigns in the form of
Bachat Utsav, Current and Traders Loan campaigns, Baroda
Housing loan campaigns were launched. These initiatives have
paid good dividends.

Retail Credit improved from Rs 6,383.06 crore as at end-
March 2005 to Rs 9,779.36 core as at end-March 2006,
reflecting a growth of 53.21% during the year. The Retalil
Credit as percentage of Gross Domestic Advances has
increased from 16.96% in March 2005 to 18.92% in March
2006. “Baroda Housing Loan” and “Baroda Traders Loan”
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were the major contributors to the Retail Credit growth during
the year.

The Bank also introduced five innovative asset products. These
are: Baroda Loan for Executive Development, Baroda Vaibhav
Lakshmi, Baroda Loan to Doctors, Baroda Desh Videsh Yatra
Loan and Baroda Housing Loan to NRIs / PIOs. The new
liability products are: Nagrik Bachat Khata (i.e., No Frill Account)
and Savings Bank Accounts with “Zero” balances for the
categories such as Salary Accounts of Employees of various
Organisations, Agents of LIC/GIC and their Subsidiaries,
Students, Persons getting compensation from Central / State
governments for acquisition of land and other properties.

THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS - EMERGING REVENUE
STREAM:

Recognising the importance of third party products for
generating additional revenue to the Bank, the Bank entered
into tie-ups with different entities during the year -UTI Mutual
Fund for selling UTI’s mutual fund products; National Insurance
Company Ltd. for Baroda Health - Mediclaim Insurance
scheme. Under the corporate agency arrangement with
National Insurance Company Ltd. for selling their Non-life
insurance products on non-risk sharing basis, your Bank earned
a commission of Rs.3.00 crore during the year.

PROJECT PARIVARTAN- URBAN RETAIL DELIVERY
MODEL: A RETAIL LOAN FACTORY IN THE MAKING:

Your bank has engaged the services of McKinsey and

Company- a world-class consultancy firm- to help the bank
implement its strategic vision-2010. Under “Project Parivartan’-
a joint initiative of the bank and the McKinsey Team, a business
performance transformation program is being implemented to
capitalize on various initiatives already taken by the bank so
as to help achieve the bank’s aspirations. The project has
identified 18 specific strategic priorities for the Bank across
the urban retail, wholesale, SME and rural / agri businesses.

In the first leg ‘PROJECT PARIVARTAN’ is focusing on urban
retail pilot in Mumbai, delivered by dedicated retail team and
supported by technology-enabled simplified processes. The

pilot roll out of urban retail in Mumbai began in April 2006.

The new retail delivery model and improved processes are
proposed to be implemented across 20 centres in the country
during the year 2006-07. With the implementation of these
strategies, the retail base of the Bank is expected to witness
a paradigm shift.

TECHNOLOGY A KEY DIFFERENTIATOR:

TECHNOLOGY- ENABLED BUSINESS TRANS-
FORMATION PROJECT 'PROJECT SHIKHAR’:

With change being the only constant in the modern day
business environment, the Bank has embarked on a major
transformation programme to align its business and processes
with customer needs and expectations. The Bank has been
implementing the planned change in a measured pace towards
realizing its vision without losing sight of its cherished values
and ethos.

The Business Transformation Programme, encompassing
technology, is being implemented by the Bank with a view to
providing the customer convenience banking on 24X7 basis
at major centres in India and abroad, through deployment of
Core Banking Solution which will seamlessly integrate all
delivery channels branches, ATMs, Internet, Phones, Mobiles,
Kiosks, Call Centres.

The year started with the signing of agreement with Hewlett
Packard (HP) as System Integrator and Technology Partner

for assisting the Bank in implementation of the Business
Transformation Programme inclusive of Core Banking Solution.
This move is intended to provide its Indian and International
customers and partners with world-class products and services
on 24X7 basis. Two immediate outcomes of this partnership
with HP have been the already commissioned State-of-the-Art
Global Data Centre and the progressive roll out of CBS
branches across the country.

The Bank’s Core Banking Solution is a unique one. It is
comprehensive and yet a single solution across all the countries
where the Bank is operating. The solution will interface and

Transforming with Passion | 11
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integrate various applications like Enterprise-wide General
Ledger, Risk Management, Anti-money Laundering, Cheque
Truncation, Credit Cards, Mutual Funds, Online Trading, Data
Warehousing, Customer Relationship Management, RTGS,
NEFT, Global Treasury, Securitisation, Human Resources
Management System (HRMS), Employee Pay Roll. It will also
interface and integrate with various delivery channels.

In the first phase, CBS has been rolled out in 126 branches
across India as of 31st March, 2006, with plans to cover
additional 750 branches during the current year.

IT INITIATIVES IN FYO06:

With a view to providing greater convenience and alternate
delivery channels to the customers, your Bank launched a
slew of IT initiatives during the year. These include:

e Commissioning of State-of-the-Art Global Data Centre.

® Interconnectivity of over 1300 branches in India
(connected to Bank’s Data Centre).

e Commissioning of 464 new ATMs across the country
taking the total tally to 634.

e Enlarging the Debit Card base to reach around 9,50,000.

e Roll out of Core Banking Solution in 126 branches
across 13 centres in the country.

e Introduction of Multi-City cheque facility at 16 centres
across the country.

544 Branches brought under RTGS.
74 branches brought under NEFT operation.

Implementation of Integrated Computerised Currency
Chest Operation & Management System (ICCOMS) at 6
Currency Chests.

® Extension of i-BOB Branches to reach 600.
TECHNOLOGY PLAN FOR FYO07:

As part of implementation of the technology-enabled Business
Transformation Project, the Bank’s plans for the year include:

e Roll out of Core Banking Solution (CBS) in additional 750
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branches including some overseas territories like UAE
& Oman, UK, USA, Singapore, Mauritius taking the total
number of branches under CBS to around 900.

e Roll out of applications like Credit Risk Management
System facilitating Basel |l compliance, Enterprise-wide
General Ledger for consolidation of enterprise balance
sheet, Human Resources Management System (HRMS)
and Employee Pay Roll System enabling centralized
Human Resources Management, Anti-Money Laundering
(AML) for better compliance with KYC norms, Internet
Banking to provide online banking convenience to the
customers.

Commissioning of Disaster Recovery Centre (DRC).
Operationalisation of Phone and Mobile Banking.

Launching of full-fledged internet banking.

Introduction of Mail and Messaging System to facilitate
easier communication and faster decision delivery.

HUMAN RESOURCES - MOST VALUABLE OF ALL ASSETS:

Your Bank has the tradition of continuous enrichment of its
human assets so that they deliver value to business. This is
rooted on the belief that the Bank’s human resources are the
most valuable intangible asset, with potential for continuous
appreciation in value.

As part of implementation of Business-driven HR Policy, your

Bank has evolved its HR Mission Statement - ‘CREATING
COMPETENCE AND PASSION FOR BUSINESS
EXCELLENCFE’

In the ongoing Business Transformation Programme, our
PEOPLE play a vital role and are one of the key business
enablers. Under its plan of organizational transformation
through people, processes and technology, the Bank has
launched innovative employee-centric initiatives and has
undertaken revamp of key systems, policies and practices.
Many of these initiatives are perhaps the first of their kind in
the banking industry.
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These initiatives include:

HR BLUEPRINT FOR BUSINESS DRIVEN HR
REFORMS:

A Board approved Strategy Document in HRD outlining various
organization-wide HR Reforms / Interventions has been adopted
for implementation.

NEW GROUP HR STRUCTURE:

A new Group HR Organizational Structure has been
conceptualized and is being put in place to provide strategic
linkage with the business needs. It is an integral part of the HR
Transformation Model.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
(HRMS) & EMPLOYEE PAY ROLL SYSTEM:

The Bank is implementing a Single Web-enabled HRMS solution
named 'HRNes’ & Employee Pay Roll System for its global
operations. This will bring greater efficiency and convenience
in HR operations and would provide better delivery of HR
services. The System christened as HRMS-HR Network for
Employee Services provides many functionalities built on work
flows and integrates employees self service and i-learning.

KHOJ - THE ORGANIZATION-WIDE TALENT
IDENTIFICATION & DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
FOR OFFICERS AND CLERICAL STAFF :

Under this initiative, employees with high potential, selected
through scientific process of identification, will be deployed in
key business areas. These employees will be provided with
suitable grooming and career growth opportunities.

SAMPARK- SOS EMPLOYEE HELPLINE:

SOS Employee HELP Line has been set up through which
employees who are in distress can directly approach the Bank’s
Chairman & Managing Director for immediate relief. Matters
requiring urgent attention like life & death issues, medical
emergency, overwhelming circumstances in personal life of
employees, hardships due to natural calamities etc. are dealt

on priority and relief wherever required are provided without
any delay.

PARAMARSH- EMPLOYEE COUNSELLING CENTRE:

The Bank has set up an Employee Counselling Centre for
providing psychological assistance and guidance to employees
to enable them to overcome any stress, complexities, conflicts
in their personal lives and lead a better social and work life. It
works on the principle of neutrality and confidentiality.

The first such center has been set up at Mumbai where services
of a professional Clinical Psychologist are available and the
Bank is in the process of setting up such centers at other places
for the benefit of its employees.

HR RESOURCING POLICY:

A new HR Resourcing Policy has been formulated to take care of
various recruitment needs of the Bank consequent upon abolition
of the erstwhile Banking Service Recruitment Board (BSRB).

PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL SYSTEM FOR CLERICAL
& SUB-STAFF:

With the objective of promoting organization-wide performance
culture, hitherto uncovered employees in the Clerical and Sub-
Staff cadre have been brought in under a new performance
appraisal system.

RECRUITMENT OF SPECIALIST OFFICERS AND B-
SCHOOL GRADUATES:

To take care of the Bank’s requirement in different specialized
areas like IT, Treasury, HR, Marketing & Sales, Credit etc., a
good number of officers are being recruited through open
recruitment and from B-School campuses.

A NEW INDUCTION-CUM-GROOMING PROGRAMME
FOR YOUNG OFFICERS:

With the objective of developing future managers and leaders
and for deployment in key areas, a re-vamped Officers’ Induction-
cum-Grooming Programme has been implemented which focus
on balanced development of business and managerial
perspective.
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EXTERNAL TRAINING AND OVERSEAS TRAINING FOR
EXECUTIVES / OFFICERS:

The Bank makes extensive use of external training resources
of reputed Management Institutes and Training Institutions in
India and abroad, with a view to provide specialized training
in newer areas of skills as also to provide wider exposure to
executives and officers. During the year, 512 executives /
officers were deputed for external training programmes in
different functional, managerial and behavioural areas.

A specially structured Leadership Development Programme
for the Bank’s top management was conducted during the year
at Management Development Institute, Gurgaon, with focus
on action planning for achieving the goals under the Bank’s
Vision-2010.

BARODA LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT CENTRE:

The Bank plans to set-up a world-class Leadership Development
Centre, to groom and prepare future leaders for the Bank.

E-LEARNING:

With shrinking shelf life of technology, products and the ever-
changing business scenario in the dynamic and highly
competitive environment, training in the present form of
classroom teaching alone would not be sufficient. Therefore,
your Bank, as part of its HRMS Solution, is proposing to have
a web-enabled e-learning platform.

STAFF STRENGTH:

End End End End End
Staff March 02 March 03 [ March 04 | March 05 | March 06

Officers 11,412 11,690 11,996 11,848 12,345
Clerks 18,977 19,951 19,302 19,284 18,231
Sub-staff 8,510 8,672 8,505 8,397 8,198
Total 38,899 40,313 39,803 39,529 38,774
Business

per employee 245.42 252.31 272.76 315.55 396.07
(Rs. in lacs)*

*Calculated based on total outstanding at the end of the year.
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Out of 38,774 employees 7,478 employees belong to SCs and
2,322 employees to STs. Your Bank has beenimplementing in letter
and spirit the Reservation Policy as prescribed by the Government
for providing opportunities to SC/ST employees. The pre-promotion
training has been imparted to 507 SC/ST employees in FY06 to
prepare them to compete in the Promotion Exercise. At present,
23% of Branch Managers in your Bank are from the SC & ST
communities.

BRANCH NETWORK - DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS CLOSER
TO THE CUSTOMER:

As part of branch consolidation exercise, 22 branches (10 Metro,
1 Urban, 2 Semi Urban and 9 Rural) were merged during the year.
The Bank also opened 26 new Branches besides 1 Extension
Counter. While one Extension Counter was upgraded into a full-
fledged branch, one other Extension Counter was closed. The
Bank’s branch network as on 31st March, 2006 was as under:

BRANCH NETWORK

Metro 493 18.23
Urban 498 18.42
Semi Urban 550 20.34
Rural 1163 43.01
Total 2704 100.00
Foreign 39

ISO CERTIFICATION:

In its journey towards improving quality management, 525
Branches and Offices including 47 specialized branches have
been brought under ISO certification. Bank’s Staff College at
Ahmedabad, all the Training Centres at different locations,
Central Audit & Inspection Division, all Zonal Inspection Centres,
Inter-Branch Operations / HO Demand Drafts Departments are
also I1SO certified.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION:
On 31st March 20086, the share of your Bank’s Deposits in total
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resources was at 82.60%, with outstanding Global Deposits at Rs
93,662 crore, reflecting a growth of 15.16% over the previous year.
Out of this, Savings Bank Deposits, an important part of low cost
deposits, grew by 19.25%. The share of low cost deposits - Current
and Savings Bank Deposits - was 37.94% in Global Deposits and
42.02% in Domestic Deposits.

COMPOSITION OF FUNDS: (Rs. in crore)

Particulars End End Growth
March 06 March 05 (%)

Deposits 93,661.99 81,333.46 15.16
Domestic 79,049.44 70,992.24 11.35
Overseas 14,612.55 10,341.22 41.30
Borrowings 4,802.20 1,640.83 192.67

EFFORTS AT FINANCIAL INCLUSION - TOWARDS BRIDGING
THE GAP:

Your Bank has launched a slew of initiatives to take forward the
process of Financial Inclusion in FY06. These include:

e Launching of an innovative rural financing scheme
christened as “ Baroda Rural Internet Kiosk Finance Scheme
(BRIK)”. Under the scheme, rural entrepreneurs are
financed to establish a kiosk which will provide information
on the prices of agriculture products, agriculture techniques,
weather and e-governance besides the usual services like
e-mail, surfing, etc. During the year, 55 Rural Internet Kiosks
were financed involving an amount of Rs.26.49 lakh.

e Launching of “Baroda General Credit Card Scheme”(BGCC)
to finance the requirement of rural masses up to Rs.25,000/
- without insisting on security, purpose or end-use of credit.
This scheme is aimed at providing hassle-free credit to the
targeted group. 479 cards amounting to Rs.96.20 lakh were
issued under the scheme during the year.

® Setting up of Baroda Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan (BSVS) for
training the youth and equipping them with knowledge and
skills required for taking up self-employment ventures. During
FYO06, your Bank added two more BSVS centres taking the
total number of such centres to 7. A noteworthy feature is that
one of these centres at Ajmer in Rajasthan is set up to
exclusively train women entrepreneurs. This centre is staffed
with lady employees of the Bank.

e Conducting a Special Campaign for investment credit in
agriculture, with a view to build up the credit absorption
capacity of the farm sector. Under this campaign, as many
as 11,206 units were financed, with disbursement reaching
Rs.728 crore during the rabi season of FY06.

CREDIT OPERATIONS:

Your Bank posted smart credit growth of 38.04% in FY06. A
number of new initiatives facilitated this growth. These include

setting up of Fast Track Desk for processing new big-ticket
business proposals at Baroda Corporate Centre (BCC),
centralized techno-economic viability (TEV) study of projects
etc. The credit operations function was also strengthened
structurally during the year, besides implementation of Lending
Automation Process System (LAPS) for speedier processing
and appraisal of corporate credit proposals.

Your Bank also entered into MoU / MoC with various entities
like EXIM Bank, SIDBI, IDFC, Power Finance Corporation for
co-financing of projects in India and abroad. The Bank also
signed up with SMERA (SME Rating Agency of India Ltd.) for
rating SME units and CRISIL for rating of SSI units under “NSIC-
CRISIL Performance and Credit Rating Scheme”.

DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS:

Particulars Growth
March 06 March 05 (%)

(Rs. in crore)

Advances 59,911.78 43,400.38 38.04
Domestic 50,371.64 35,671.37 41.21
Overseas 9,540.13 7,729.01 23.43
Investments 35,114.22 37,074.44 -5.29
Domestic 31,889.22 34,869.37 -8.55
Overseas 3,225.00 2,205.07 46.25

As of March 2006, your Bank’s global investments stood at
Rs.35,114.22 crore - a decline by 5.29% over the previous year.

PRIORITY SECTOR - REACHING OUT TO THE HINTERLAND:

Your Bank posted good performance to ensure flow of credit to
priority sector, especially in Agricultural Lending with its wide
network of 1,713 rural/semi-urban branches and many more
brancheslocated inmetro and urban centres. The five Specialised
Agriculture Finance Branches (SAFB), 170 Gram Vikas Kendra
(GVK) branches and 45 Small Scale Industry (SSI) branches are
exclusively dedicated to cater to the credit needs of customers
in the Priority Sector.

Moreover, the Bank has the Lead Bank responsibility in 41 districts
with a network of 1,097 branches in the states of Gujarat,
Rajasthan, UP, Uttaranchal, Madhya Pradesh and Bihar. Your
Bankis taking alead role as the Convener of State Level Bankers’
Committee (SLBC) in two states of UP and Rajasthan.

Priority Sectoradvances have increased from Rs.13,524.11 crore
in FY05to Rs.18,740.09 crore in FY 06. Priority Sector Advances
constitute 40.39% of Net Bank Credit (NBC) against the mandated
target of 40%.

Total Agriculture Advances portfolio recorded a growth of 50.14%
over the previous year and gone up to Rs.6,869.06 crore by end-
March, 2006. Disbursement to the farm sector has been in tune
with the target stipulated under the Farm Policy Package
announced by the Government of India. Farm Credit dispensation
hasbeen Rs.4,302 crore in FY06 posting a growth of 34.60 % over
the previous year.
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The flagship agriculture loan product “ Baroda Kisan Credit Card”
(BKCC) is modified to provide hassle free credit to the farmers
issuing as many as 1,75,126 new Baroda Kisan Credit Cards
reaching the target of 1,75,000 cards.

As a part of its micro finance initiatives, the Bank has credit-
linked 11,055 Self Help Groups (SHGs) with the provision of
credit assistance of Rs.59.19 crore under the SHG-Bank Linkage
Programme and has out-performed the target of credit linking
11,000 SHGs taking the cumulative number of credit linked
SHGs to 46,144 by end-March 2006.

Further, Bank has registered a growth of 26.61% in SSI
Advances. The SSI portfolio of your Bank is at Rs.4,595.93 crore
as on 31st March 2006. The level of non-performing assets
(NPAs) in Priority Sector advances declined by Rs.260 crore in
FY06 from Rs.1,380.20 crore as on 31st March 2005 to
Rs.1,120.20 crore as on 31st March 2006.

SMELENDING -ASECTOR FULLOF PROMISE & POTENTIAL:

In pursuance of the Government Policy, the Bank has taken
various measures to step up finance to the SME sector. These
include formulation of SME lending policy, setting up of focused

organizational SME structure at Corporate and Regional levels.
Credit to SME sector reached Rs.6,854.05 crore as at end March
2006 reflecting a growth of 30% over the previous year -
comfortably surpassing the growth target of 20% fixed by
Government of India in the SME policy package.

PERFORMANCE OF REGIONAL RURAL BANKS (RRBs):

During the year, 17 out of 19 sponsored RRBs of the Bank were
amalgamated into 4 larger RRBs. The total number of RRBs
sponsored by the Bank thus stands reduced to 6, as on 31st
March, 2006. These are:

® Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Raebareli.

® Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Bareilly

@ Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Head Office: Ajmer
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Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, Head Office: Bharuch
Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office: Jhabua

o Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Haldwani

Aggregate Business of these 6 RRBs has risen to Rs.8,586.95
crore, reflecting a growth rate of 15.02% over the previous year.
They posted a Net Profit of Rs.22.17 crore in FY06. The “Net
Worth” and the “Reserves & Surplus” of these RRBs improved
from Rs.217.60 crore as of end-March 2005 to Rs.239.77 crore
as of end-March, 2006 and from Rs.126.34 crore as of end-March
2005 to Rs.146.41 crore as of end-March 2006 respectively.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT- KEY FOR BALANCE
SHEET STRENGTH:

One of the most notable features of your Bank’s performance
during the year was in the area of NPA management. Through
well co-ordinated and sustained efforts across the Bank, global
gross NPA level was brought down from 7.30% in 2005 to 3.90%
in 2006 a decline by 46.57%. Global net NPA level declined
from 1.45% in the previous year to 0.87% in March, 2006.

ASSET CLASSIFICATION:

Advance Type End March 06
(Gross)

(Rs. in crore)

End March05

Amount % Amount %
Loss 402.82 0.66 504.40 1.11
Doubtful 1529.69  2.49 2386.01 5.24
Sub-Standard 457.63 0.75 431.35 0.95
Gross NPA 2390.14  3.90 3321.81 7.30
Standard 58959.36 96.10 42207.31 92.70

Total Loan Assets 61349.50 100.00 45529.12 100.00
‘The sustained efforts of your Bank in improving the Asset Quality
and containing the NPAs are reflected in the rise in the share of
Standard assets from 92.70% in the previous year to 96.10%
during FY06. The Bank’s NPA coverage ratio is at a healthy
level of 78.33% as on 31st March 2006.

Cash Recovery of NPAs amounted to Rs.421.75 crore and



upgradation of NPA accounts aggregated to Rs.167.12 crore
during the year. With effective credit monitoring, slippages could
be restricted to 1.30% of the Opening Standard Advances of
the year as against 1.96% last year. The Bank could also recover
a sum of Rs.166.79 crore from the prudentially written off
accounts the largest amount by far in the recent years.

CREDIT APPROVAL SYSTEM:

Credit Approval Department (CAD) was set up in June, 2003 at
the Baroda Corporate Centre, in compliance with the RBI
directive relating to implementation of risk management system
in the banks.

The primary objective is to segregate credit risk function from
the credit marketing function in line with the globally adopted
best practices for Credit Risk Management System. This
segregation seeks to achieve credit quality in terms of
consistency, accuracy, operation within risk limits and
compliance with the Bank’s Credit Risk Management Policies
and Regulatory Guidelines.

Credit Approval function in the Bank also includes Verification
of Assigned Ratings as per the New Credit Ratings Model with
limits above Rs. 10 crore.

The function has now been extended to Zonal and Regional
Offices as also to 45 select large branches in India directly
reporting to the Bank’s Corporate Office for credit matters.

DOMESTIC SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATES:

The performance of the subsidiaries during the Financial Year
2005-06 has been good. The Bank has infused equity capital
of Rs.80.00 crore and Rs.30.00 crore in “BOBCARDS Limited”
and “The Nainital Bank Limited” respectively.

The Bank has acquired one third holding of “National Housing
Bank” in “BOB Housing Finance Limited” so as to make it wholly
owned subsidiary with a view to eventually merge it with the Bank.

“BOBCARDS Limited” has introduced various customer centric
initiatives for cardholders as well as for Merchant Establishments
with new products and value addition in existing products during
the year. A summary of performance of the subsidiaries is as
follows:

Subsidiary Owned | Total Net
Funds Assets | Profit
/Loss

(Rs. in crore)

BOB Assets

Management

Co. Ltd. 27.70 27.70 0.33 02 20
BOBCARDS Ltd. 118.00 230.10 5.78 80 294
BOB Capital

Markets Ltd. 86.77 232.08 -0.22 01 16
BOB Housing

Finance Ltd. 73.40 295.57 5.31 27 19
The Nainital

Bank Ltd. 112.73 1321.42 12.17 79 664

*Excluding those on deputation from Bank of Baroda
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A turnaround strategy is being contemplated for “BOB Capital
Markets Limited” as well as for “BOB Asset Management Co.
Limited” with a view to ensure that these entities become sizable
players in the market in their respective field.

RISK MANAGEMENT - TOWARDS BASEL-Il COMPLIANCE:

Your Bank is a pioneer in adopting and implementing an
integrated approach to risk management. Continuing its efforts
towards achieving a truly enterprise-wide risk management
system, Bank has been sharpening its risk management
processes in order to effectively identify, measure and manage
the risk elements in its entire operations in a structured manner.
Towards this end, Bank is actively moving towards a Basel Il
compliant environment.

Bank has evolved suitable risk management architecture in order
to manage various financial and non-financial risks, broadly
divided into three categories viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk. While the Board of Directors remain the
fountainhead of all risk management policies and strategies, it
is supported by the Sub-Committee of the Board for ALM and
Risk Management, which, in turn, supported by Credit Policy
Committee (CPC), Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC).
The functional Risk Management Department is headed by the
General Manager in-charge of Risk Management.

In the area of Credit Risk Management, Bank’s current rating
system is gradually being replaced by a new rating system
evolved with the help of CRISIL. The new application, which is
also under implementation, provides a sophisticated tool for
capital computation and portfolio evaluation.

In order to manage the Credit Risk, Bank’s Risk Management
Department undertakes Industry Profile/Product Profile studies
of all Industries/products and makes them available to its credit
operations officers. Bank has also laid down exposure caps in
various industries/sectors to monitor the concentration of Credit
Risk on an ongoing basis. Bank carries out Portfolio Review
study of its portfolio including its distribution, growth,
composition, non-performing assets, credit quality, rating
concentration, weighted rate of interest and the cost of
delinquency. The post sanction monitoring of loans is also done
by carrying out periodic reviews, carrying out inspection of
securities and regular audit to ensure that the borrowers are
financially competent in meeting their credit obligations.

Management of Market Risk is the major concern of the top
management of banks. Your Bank has introduced Asset Liability
Management System in line with the RBI guidelines. The ALCO
(Asset Liability Management Committee) meets periodically to
discuss the product pricing for deposits and advances, maturity
profiles of assets and liabilities, articulating interest rate view of
the Bank, funding policy, transfer pricing policy and balance sheet
management of the Bank. The ALCO receives support from the
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Economic Intelligence Unit at the Corporate Office on emerging
scenario for liquidity and interest rates on weekly basis. Bank has
a well-defined system for calculating VaR (Value at Risk) and
duration of the portfolio. The daily VaR estimates facilitate the Top
Management in investment decisions. The structural liquidity and
interest rate sensitivity gap reports are prepared in line with the
RBI guidelines to monitor the liquidity and interest rate risk and
are also reported to the RBI on a regular basis.

Operational Risk is the risk arising out of failed internal
processes, people, and systems and on account of external
events. Bank’s Operational Risk Policy guidelines are based
on the recommendations of your Bank’s Consultant and the
RBI's latest guidelines. The overall study of your Bank’s
Operational Risk areas reflects stability and soundness in your
Bank’s operations.

Sofarasthe Baselll readinessis concerned, RBl had issued draft
guidelinesin February 2005 to adopt more risk sensitive approach
to capital requirements in accordance with the Document issued
by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (popularly known
as Baselll). In line with these guidelines, Bank is in readiness for
implementation of Standardized Approach for Credit Risk and
Basic Indicators Approach for Operational Risk with effect from
31st March 2007. Bank has also set up a special Basel Il
implementation Cell within the Risk Management Department for
asmooth execution of the Basel-ll guidelines. The Cellis focusing
on the creation of required Management Information System
(MIS) to move to the Internal Ratings based approach (IRB) in
a specified time frame.

As Knowledge Management Initiative to upgrade the skills of its
officers, Bank provides training to its officers at the Bank’s
training establishments and also in reputed training institutes in
the areas of contemporary Risk Management Systems and
Financial Risk concepts. During the year under review, your
Bank has provided on the job training to the B-school graduates
in their summer projects in the area of Risk Management.

ECONOMIC INTELLIGENCE UNIT:

Economic Intelligence Unit at the Baroda Corporate Centre has
been supporting key functions like Strategic Business Planning
at the Enterprise-level and Risk Management Function through
latest Economic and Market analysis. It has also been providing
the Top Management and Functional Heads with an outlook on
major macro variables like industrial and infrastructure growth,
inflation, interest rates, non-food credit-offtake, liquidity and
exchange rates. Better understanding of macro economy,
corporate sector health and financial sector policies is helping
the Bank in its efforts to tap the emerging opportunities and to
respond to market dynamics.

TREASURY OPERATIONS:

During the year, Bank’s Integrated Treasury has continued to be
aniche playerinthe Inter-Bank Foreign Exchange market, where
the volumes have gone up with the healthy Forex reserve backed
by steady inflow of remittances from abroad, gradual relaxations
in the Forex market, rising oil prices and favourable interest rate
environment. The Indian Rupee oscillated between a high of
Rs.43.00 and low of Rs.46.03 against the US Dollar during FY06.
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Bank’s State-of-the-Art Dealing Room at Mumbai handles the
entire gamut of foreign exchange transactions in spots and
forwards, as well as in foreign currency swaps and other
derivative products. Access to advanced technology
environment has enabled Bank to offer a bouquet of services to
the customers, which includes hedging their foreign currency
risks by providing forward covers and through various derivative
products, like Interest Rate Swaps, Cross Currency Swaps and
Options etc. For a major part of the year under review, the rate
of interest on borrowings denominated in foreign currency,
especially the US Dollar was lower than those on rupee
borrowings, even on a fully hedged basis. Many customers,
therefore, preferred to borrow in foreign currency. Thus, the
demand for such loans remained high and your Bank could
deploy its foreign currency resources profitably.

Through the web-based Automated Dealing System, Bankis now
quoting auto-generated real-time foreign exchange rates to the
customers at all the branches in India, thereby providing them
advantages of real-time market. As a result, the overall earnings
from Forex transactions have shown a healthy growth rate.

During the major part of the year, the yields on securities
continued to move higher, as a corollary to the increased demand
for credit by the commercial sector and increased market
borrowings by the Government. The yield curve steepened
during the year, with the short-end showing a higher rise than
the longer end. The benchmark 10-year G-Sec yield moved up
by 87 basis points during the fiscal, from 6.67% to 7.54%. In
order to insulate the investment book from future adverse price
movements in a rising interest rate scenario, Bank shifted
additional SLR securities from Available for Sale [AFS] to Held
to Maturity [HTM] category during the year FY06. The above
steps, even though resulted in a modest fall in earnings from
securities portfolio, have lent stability to the future income flows.

During the year, RBI raised the repo rate (twice) and reverse
repo rate (thrice) in doses of 25 basis points each during the
year. The Call Money rates, which were ruling below the reverse
repo rates for major part of the year, moved past the repo rate
to touch the high of 8% on the back of a liquidity crunch. Bank
continued to be very active in the money market space and
earned healthy income from short-term market operations.

The equity market witnessed unprecedented bull run during the
year under review. The benchmark BSE Index posted a net
gain of over 73% over the past twelve months, opening at
6,506.60 points and ending at 11279.96 points, on March 31,
2006. The Equity Desk at the Treasury made handsome gains
during the year and recorded high profits through prudent and
agile market operations.

The Derivatives Market in India has been steadily growing and
volumes have been picking up, as the corporates and other
participants are seeking more and more customised products, to
hedge the risk in the volatile currency and money markets. Bank
has an active Derivatives Desk at its Treasury Branch, offering
custom-made derivative products to its clients, in the form of
Interest Rate Derivatives, Cross Currency Swaps, Options, etc.

The management of risk associated with Treasury Operations
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assumes the utmost importance. Treasury Mid Office has taken
a number of proactive measures in strengthening risk
management process - from monitoring the exposures to
counter-parties, groups and countries to controlling the risks
through Stop Loss limits, Daylight Limit, Settlement Limit and
VaR (Value at Risk) Limit. In addition, tools like Stress Testing,
Back Testing, Modified Duration, etc. are being used effectively
in managing risk in the treasury operations within various risk
limits stipulated by the Board of Directors.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS - THE JEWEL IN THE
BANK'S CROWN:

The Bank’s International experience spans over 50 years. lIts
global footprints extend to 20 countries across 4 continents. Your
Bank has the distinction of having the largest overseas presence
among Indian banks, in terms of its own branch network.

In 2005-06, the Bank opened 2 new offices a branch at Leicester,
UK and a Representative Office at Bangkok, Thailand.

International Operations have been contributing good share to
the Bank’s topline and bottomline - 16.08% to the Bank’s global
Balance Sheet and 27.88% to global profit as of March, 2006.
Gross NPAs and Net NPAs of International Operations are
comparable to the best international standards they were 1.31%
and 0.1% respectively as at 31st March, 2006.

All overseas branches, overseas subsidiaries and joint venture
posted net profits during the year. Total business (Deposits
and Advances) of overseas operations recorded an impressive
growth of 33%. Deposits grew by more than 41%, Assets by
about 29% and Net Profits by about 28% during the year.

London

OVERSEAS PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

Parameters % Change
over FY05

Customer Deposits 40.70
Total Deposits 41.30
Total Advances 23.43
Operating Profit 29.14
Gross NPAs (21.21)

In tune with India’s status as an emerging economic superpower
and leveraging on the Bank’s overseas experience, the Bank
has ambitious plans for further expansion abroad. The Bank’s
plans include setting up OBU in Singapore, Subsidiary in Trinidad
& Tobago, branches in Sri Lanka and Maldives. Our branch
network in South Africa, Kenya and Botswana would also be
expanded. Our Subsidiary in Hongkong may be converted into
a full-fledged banking branch. The Bank also plans to manage
Exchange Houses in the Middle East.

Application has also been filed for opening of a branch in
Houston, USA. Approval from RBI has also been received for
opening up of subsidiaries in Canada, New Zealand and Isle of
Man and for setting up of a Joint Venture in Malaysia. The
process of filing applications with the host country regulators is
in progress. Your Bank has also filed applications with RBI for
permission for opening of a branch each in Johannesburg, South
Africa, Mainland China, Qatar and a Representative Office in
Australia. The Bank is also planning to consolidate its presence
in the Middle East by planning to open new branches (Bahrain,
Kuwait, Saudi Arabia) and also to foray into hitherto unexplored
countries in Africa (Ghana, Mozambique).

In FY06, your Bank has entered into a Strategic Tie-up with
Export Import Bank of India (EXIM Bank) for co-funding of
projects in various countries. Under this arrangement, the Bank
has started providing funded and non-funded working capital
facilities under lines of credit extended by the EXIM Bank to
different countries in order to enable the corporates in the
assisted countries to source capital goods from India. To begin

Brussels

with, your Bank has participated in the modernization programme
of the Sugar Industry in Fiji. This is a seminal development in
your Bank’s history. This has the potential to grow manifold in
the developing countries of East Asia and Africa.

In the International Banking space, your Bank has primarily and
largely been providing services to meet the expectations of the
Indian Diaspora. With this in mind and with the roll out of
technology-enabled business processes, the Bank is coming out
with customized products for retail and SME segments.
Introduction of Non-house Retail Products in UAE, Mauritius and
Seychelles, Residential Mortgages in UAE, Loan against Property
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in UK and floating of a scheme for providing financial assistance
to Gems and Jewellery Traders in USA are some examples.

In order to address the problems of Indian Diaspora in sending
remittances to India, your Bank has launched an Online
International Money Transfer Service (Baroda RemitXpress) in
FYO06. Through this, the Bank has been providing a unique and
robust online remittance solution to NRIs from USA, UK and
Euro zones. This online service does not require the senders
and the recipients to have accounts with the Bank.

Through a tie-up with the Western Union, your Bank has
introduced technology leveraged inbound instantaneous inward
remittance facility for NRIs and their families as well as visiting
foreign tourists and students. Also, in the wake of maturity of
IMD deposits, your Bank had introduced Baroda Dollar Deposits
and Baroda Term Deposits as specific solutions in overseas
territories which evoked good response. For High Net Worth
NRIs, your Bank has introduced structured deposit products in
the form of Interest Rate Linked Callable Range Accrual Deposit
in major overseas branches. In order to address the
requirements of NRIs, the Bank has also set up a dedicated
NRI desk at Corporate Centre.

In the wake of globalization and liberalization, increasing number
of Indian corporates are setting up presence overseas.
Furthermore, with India emerging as global manufacturing hub
and with local demand increasing, Indian corporates are
undertaking capacity expansion. This in turn has fuelled desire
to raise low cost money from international markets to fund
domestic capital expenditure requirements, overseas
acquisitions and setting up of overseas subsidiaries/joint
ventures. With the objective of helping the Indian corporates to
raise funds from International markets, to capture larger share
in the foreign currency borrowings by the Indian corporates and
to facilitate buyers/suppliers credit, etc., your Bank has set up
International Merchant Banking Cell (IMBC) at its International
Division. Your Bank is one of the leading players for arranging
funds from International markets for the Indian corporates by
way of syndicated loans, Bonds, Floating Rate Notes, Foreign
Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), and Credit Linked Notes.
The Bank’s Global Syndication Centre at London continues to
focus on loan syndications/investments of the non - Indian
corporates and Banks. It also undertakes sale and purchase of
loans and trading in investments in the International markets.

Your Bank’s Domestic Export Credit Turnover, comprising Pre-
Shipment and Post-Shipment Finance, has grown by 10.73% in
FYO06 taking the Total Export Credit Turnover to Rs.13, 569 crore
(against Rs.12,249 crore in FY05). The outstanding in Export
Credit has also registered a growth of 13.36% for your Bank in
FY06. Total EXIM Business Turnover including Inward/ Outward
Remittances reached a figure of Rs.38,000 crore in FY06.

The Bank has a network of correspondent banking relationships
with 279 foreign banks around the world. The Bank has been
providing correspondent banking services mostly to its captive
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clients. Sensing opportunities to look at correspondent banking
as a revenue stream, your Bank has initiated steps to leverage
its international presence to offer a wider bouquet of
correspondent banking services through a ramped up and
integrated Financial Institutions Group at Corporate Centre,
domestic Zonal Offices and overseas Territorial Offices.

VISION-2010 FOR INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS:

@ To position the bank as uncontested ’India’s internatioinal
Bank’

@ To evolve as a customer centric bank, offering world class
products and services and banking experience to customers
through local and global best practices and by leveraging
technology.

e To improve the contribution to bank’s global balance sheet
from 16% to 20% and to bank’s global net profit from 28%
to 30% by 2010.

OVERSEAS SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATES AS ON
31ST MARCH, 2006

(Rs. in crore)

Subsidiary Owned Total Net |Offices | Staff [ Divid-

Funds | Assets | Profit/

Loss

Bank of Baroda 69.42 413.41 17.64 6 148 60
(Uganda) Ltd.*
(Proposed)
Bank of Baroda  67.02 581.27 10.39 6 125 10
(Kenya) Ltd.”
(Proposed)
Bank of Baroda  29.02 282.60 4.68 1 19 0
(Botswana) Ltd.
Bank of Baroda 115.98 496.24 9.58 2 16 0
(Hong Kong) Ltd.
Bank of Baroda 1040 122.02 0.92 1 16 0
(Guyana) Inc.
Bank of Baroda 3.08 3.08 0 - - 0
(UK) Ltd.
Bank of Baroda 26.78 100.48 1.41 1 18 0

(Tanzania) Ltd. *

Total 321.70 1991.10 44.62 17 342

D N O O

Indo-Zambia 135.35 565.72 28.95 9 210  Not
Bank Ltd. Finalised
(Lusaka)

* Figures belong to year ended 31st Dec 2005

NEW BUSINESS AND CUSTOMER-CENTRIC
INITIATIVES:

With a view to providing greater and greater customer
convenience, the Bank has taken a number of customer-centric
initiatives. These include:



e Flexi-timing service through implementation of Extended
Banking Hours 12-hour banking 8 AM to 8 PM, 11 AM to 8
PM at over 510 branches.

® Implementation of 24-hour Human Banking at 9 select metro
branches.

® Introduction of 'Happy Hour Banking’ at 51 branches.

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE:

Your Bank has put in place well-defined Customer Grievances
Redressal Machinery System, where customers can approach
our various levels for redressal of their grievances. The Bank
also ensures that customer complaints received through various
sources are resolved within the shortest possible period.

In order to strengthen the corporate governance structure, your
Bank has set up a Standing Committee on Customer Service
with 4 General Managers of the Bank and 4 other eminent public
personalities as members. Bank’s Executive Director is the
Chairman of the Committee.

Pursuant to the RBI directives, your Bank has further constituted
a sub-committee of Board, known as the “Customer Service
Committee of the Board”. The Committee is chaired by Chairman
& Managing Director or in his absence, by Executive Director.

The functions of the sub-committee of Board include, inter alia,
suggesting and implementing innovative measures for enhancing
the quality of customer services and improving the level of
satisfaction for all the categories of clientele, at alltimes. Apart from
the above, the Committee is also involved in the following matters.

e To oversee the functioning of the Standing Committee on

Procedures and Performance Audit on Public Services and
also the compliance with the recommendation of the
Standing Committee on Customer Services.

e To review the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date of
Awards and also the deficiencies in providing Banking
Services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman therein.

e To review the status of the number of deceased claims
remaining pending/outstanding for settlement beyond 15
days pertaining to deceased depositors/locker hirers/
depositors of safe custody articles.
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CONTROL SYSTEMS:
INSPECTION AND AUDIT - HEALTH MONITORING SYSTEM:

Inspection and Audit Division of your Bank examines the
adherence to systems, procedures and internal policies
formulated under the directions received from the RBI and the
Government of India. It reports to Audit Committee of the Board.

Three levels of Inspection are carried out viz. Inspection of the
Branches, Management Audit of Administrative Offices and
Credit Audit of large borrowal accounts. In line with the Risk-
based Supervision approach of Reserve Bank of India, the
Inspection and Audit Division carried out Risk Based Audit of
764 branches in FY06.

The Concurrent Audit in the Bank covered 531 Branches
covering more than 60% of total business of the Bank, besides
100% of investments.

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of 5 Directors, the
Chairman being an Independent Non-executive Director. The
Inspection and Audit Division also ensures the Compliance of
the Provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992.

VIGILANCE:

Active implementation of various preventive vigilance measures
in general and retail lending in particular have helped your Bank
in keeping a check on the incidence of frauds. It has been your
Bank’s endeavour to encourage and enable the operating level
staff as also those at controlling offices to exercise due care and
caution to take preventive and detective measures. Vigilance has

come to be perceived as a necessary Managerial Function. This
has helped in increasing the efficiency and creating an
environment of security forthe honestwork force. With awareness,
alertness and diligence displayed by the operating staff, 40
attempts at defrauding your Bank by unscrupulous elements have
been thwarted during the year FY06, which has saved your Bank
from considerable financial loss.

As a step towards improving Vigilance Administration as also to
bring about greater transparency in the procurement and
tendering processes in the Bank, the tenders are published on
your Bank’s website for widest possible publicity.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BANK
OF BARODA GROUP:

Total Income 8,661.37 8,035.44
Net Profit 904.69 750.02
Capital Adequacy

Ratio (%) 13.91 13.20
Book Value Per Share (Rupees) 250.24 191.37

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (FY04) AS PER US GAAP:
Your Bank has initiated the process of presenting its Consolidated
Financial Statementsas at31stMarch 2004 as per US GAAP. Deloitte
Haskins & Sells, a renowned firm of Chartered Accountants was
appointed as your Bank’s auditors for conversion of the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year FY04 under US GAAP.

Bank’s Net Profit and Shareholders’ Equity position under Indian

GAAP and US GAAP, asat31stMarch, 2004 presentsitselfas under:

(Rs. in crore)

s
GAAP GAAP over Indian GAAP

Absolute Percentage
Consolidated

Income 1046.60 1137.07 90.47 8.64 %
after Tax as on
March 31 2004
Consolidated 5033.01 5964.51 931.50 18.51 %

Stockholders’ Equity
as on March 31 2004

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY:

Your Bank’s performance in the use of Hindi Language
registered excellent progress during the year FY06. Special
attention was paid to compliance of various statutory
requirements and targets of Annual Implementation Programme
of Government of India, Minstry of Home Affairs. In recognition
of your Bank’s outstanding performance, your Bank secured
first prize in RBI Rajbhasha Shield Competition in all the three
linguistic regions i.e. Regions A, B & C for the year FY05. Your
Bank has also received the first prize in all-India Indira Gandhi
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Rajbhasha Shield Competition. This is a historic achievement
for your Bank. The Bank also won Second Prize for our house
journal ‘BOBMAITRI’ awarded by Reserve Bank of India among
all the house journals of banks.

The Town Official Language Implementation Committee
functioning under your Bank’s convenorship at Baroda and
Jaipur have been awarded the First Prize from the Government
of India, Ministry of Home Affairs for their outstanding
performance in their respective regions. At the Regional level,
Zonal office, Delhi and Jaipur have received the First and the
Second Prize respectively in the Region A. The Regional Office
at Anand and the Zonal Office at Baroda have received the
First and the Third prizes respectively in the Region B and The
Regional Office at Hyderabad has received the First prize in the
Region C from the Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs
for their Excellent Performance in the Official Language
Implementation.

Your Bank’s Hindi journal “Akkshyam” is awarded a Special Prize
by the Rashtriya Hindi Academy, Roopambra, Kolkata and by
the ABCI, Mumbai. The Bilingual Software “Baroda Shakti Office”
has been provided to various offices that helped increasing the
use of Hindi in your Bank’s day-to-day work. The Hindi
Workshops, Seminars, Computer Training Programmes are
organised at the Corporate level as well as various Zones and
Regions. Your Bank’s intranet can be accessed for Hindi “Aaj
Ka Hindi Shabd” and the HRD Hummings are displayed in Hindi
on daily basis. The State Level Hindi Seminars have been

organised at Bangalore, Hyderabad, Jaipur, Lucknow,
Ahmedabad and Delhi. The Writers/Scholars of different Indian
languages and Hindi have appreciated the efforts of your Bank
in propagating the use of Hindi.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY- REACHING
OUT TO THE LARGER SOCIETY:

As mentioned earlier, your Bank has set up seven Baroda
Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan (BSVS) to train and equip the
unemployed youth and women entrepreneurs to take up self-
employment and become economically independent. As part



of its commitment to the society, your Bank has been funding
various philanthropic and social sector activities. During the
year, a sum of Rs.82.08 lac was donated by the Bank for sectoral
activities like education, health, culture.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

ShriN.G. Mhatre, Director representing non-workmen, appointed
by Government of India vide notification No.9/16/2001-B.O.I
dated 21.02.2002 ceased to be Director of the Bank on
completion of his term on 27.04.2005.

Shri K. Ramakrishnan, Executive Director of the Bank appointed
by Government of India vide notification NO.9/8/2004-B.O.I(v)
dated 27.08.2004 for a period up to 31.7.2008 ceased to be
the Director of the Bank from 09.06.2005 on being appointed
as Chairman and Managing Director of Andhra Bank vide
notification no.9/19/2003-B.0.1.

Shri Amritlal Sanghvi, reelected as Shareholder Director for a
period of three years from 16.11.2002, ceased to be the Director
of the Bank on his resigning from 05.10.2005.

Shri Prem P. Pareek, Shareholder Director of the Bank reelected
for a further period of three years from 16.11.2002 ceased to be
Director on completion of his term on 15.11.2005.

Shri G.K. Sharma, appointed by Government of India vide
notification No0.9/2/2004-B.0O.1.(1) dated 09.01.2004 ,
representing Reserve Bank of India ceased to be a Director of
the Bank from 01.01.2006 on his superannuation.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the valuable
contribution and guidance made by all the members who ceased
to be Directors during the year FY06.

Shri T.K. Balasubramanian, was appointed by Government of
India vide notification N0.9/28/2004/B.0.| dated 28.04.2005 for
a period up to 30.06.2007 representing non-workmen.

Shri A.C. Mahajan, was appointed as Executive Director of the
Bank by Government of India vide notification No.9/11/2005-
B.O.l. dated 18.06. 2005 for a period of five years.

Smt. Masarrat Shahid, was appointed as Director by
Government of India vide notification n0.9/29/2005-B.0.1 dated
15.09.2005 for a period of three years.

Shri Manesh P. Mehta and Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla were
reelected as shareholder directors of the Bank for a period of
three years from 16.11.2005.

Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari and Prof. Deepak B. Phatak were
elected as shareholder directors for a period of three years from
16.11.2005.

Shri H.N. Prasad was appointed as Director of the Bank
representing Reserve Bank of India by Government of India
vide notification No.9/18/2000-.B.O.I. dated 12.01.2006.

Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav was appointed as director of the Bank
for a period of three years by Government of India vide
notification N0.9/29/2005-B.0.I. dated 03.03.2006.

Annual Report 2005-06 3

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2006:

e The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures
if any;

® The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were consistently
applied;

® Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Bank for the year ended on March 31, 2006;

e Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India; and

® The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Our shareholders have been our partners in progress. They have
continued to repose their trust and confidence in the Bank. The
Bank is committed to work for augmenting shareholder value.

In our quest to become a customer-centric Bank and in our
journey towards excellence in banking services, our customers,
patrons and well-wishers around the globe have stood by us all
through. We are grateful for their continued patronage and
encouragement.

In the rapidly changing banking environment and in the ever-
evolving uncertainities, success in any business endeavour can
be achieved only with a highly committed, dedicated and
competent work force. The Bank is fortunate to be blessed with
such a work force.

The Board of Directors place on record their appreciation for
the continued support and patronage of shareholders, customers
and well-wishers in India and abroad.

The Board is also thankful to the Government of India, RBI,
SEBI, other regulatory authorities, various financial institutions,
banks and correspondents in India and abroad for their support
and guidance to the Bank from time to time.

Yol

Anil K. Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Mumbai
24th May 2006
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Bled & U aF ¥ fRNEd IRienr JeH A § 1w ¥ 36
gRT 9Rd w9 fodel § Rem ufifteq ydem Sl wd gfememor
TJIHl & ae 9fReor GeHl B ANe w0 ¥ S fhar
ST & e Friuas vd SfteRal & e sgEd g &
TP, a9 & ARM, 512 BRIUED/HRAT B faft= HRqas,
JSUDIT T4 SOR-ZdER Aael &3 # aTaT ui¥ierr siwh &
fore wfcfrgaa fesar .

a9 & AR 9 & Iod Jeed & e v faviy g fasrr wrisw
st feam man (e Rerd #9de Sacwic TRIe #) Grae
faoy wu & d% & faor - 2010 & sicefa @edli & wifta &g F-
TITHT TR B TR I Bivad T TIT o,

ST S9a [T &t -

3§ &g WAl iR} B FRITETT Bd TR 3= & foTe 3%, o favawaka
Jga fasr s R &R B AT &1 & &,

$-aT

TIfreieT Ua 31 Wgicd ardraxor & dtenfiey, 3eael ot i 3mg
T I & T q&cT URGeT H, 9€ FR § f1e1or & w0 H FeAe

SfTeToT qaf T8t 8. 37 3k 6 gRT TIRTATH |iegeH &
AT & &Y § Jq& $-a1+7 ©eh JaR fHar s gwartad 2.

W% ame :
P R
AR | TER| @R[ @AR| 99 ®
11,412 1,600 11,996 11,848 12,345
18,977 19951 19,302 19,284 18,231
31@‘11:@1 "B 8,510 8,672 8,505 8,397 8,198
el 38,899 40,313 39,803 39,529 38,774
yfer TR 245,42 25231 27276 31555  396.07
I (% 7 A
* af & 37 & peT T & IR TR IRBIerT.

Tl 38,774 FHAIRGT § 3 7,478 HHARY SR ST (31,37, ) o
2,322 HHART SR ST (31.57.57.) | Hafd 9. 3T 36
313 /31.51. 3. HHARAT B 3R YoM b Fal 3t § 9Rd
IREBR B JRET AT BT AN IR &7 2. foxiar af 2006 & IR
507 31.3./31.3.5. & HHATRAT I war=td gd wfreror fear
s 9 vt fchar # Fem™ &1 |eb. g H, 3B 6 H 23%
IRET YO, 31,57,/ TAT 3157571, TS & &.

RG] A ddh-daRUT ATETH DI UED & Mdbe @ T

SIRET GRS UfehaT b W & 1Y ¥ 22 SIRET3H (10 HEMRIY, 1 9,
2 3712 ore) vd 9 7meion) erRanait &1 9 & ek e v war. e A
1 foeaIR PEeR & faRaa 26 95 arEm @iell, Fafe v TR
BI3cX BT QUITAT IRET & FU § 3109 fobam den o 3 Taced
HI3eR PI §e PR [T TAT 8. 31 A, 2006 Bl §b BT IMGT edd

R e

YIRAT e :

I T T

18.23

sﬁi’r 498 18.42
3G TR 550 20.34
TTEOT 1163 43.01
eyl 2704 100.00
foeeh 39

ToTaT JeE § GOR B e # sr amn #, 47 AR et wfed
525 YRATE U HrAfcral Bl 31T, U, 3. JHTONGROT & 3idiid o1 4.
EreTaTE (RId §6 & Wi dicel dfed O Jf¥ieor owal, drd
FRYeToT T o TRieT g, ) siwe FRYeToT e, ST aRarer/

T HUET -
31 ATd, 2006 B e TAEH H A UG I DI ST AR B
&1 82.60% @& TUT FHAT 4¥ad STHRIRRIT B. 93,662 PRIS

TregTe 9L | 33



%@, 5 fos feer af & gar § 15.16% & gfg cufar & g @
§ad d@ ST AR, S BH AN B ST R BT Agcayot
fewar 2, 19.25% & 9¢l. B9 and B 5 IR @ fewn A
vd §ud d o ARi- dfvad ST S AR § 37.94% d
TR ST AT H 42.02% T

it o <ffsor -
(2. 8:7??5’ )
T
37/ b 37/ b

93,661.99 81,333.46 15.16

aiq 79,049.44 70,992.24 11.35

T 14,612.55 10,341.22 41.30

3R 4,802.20 1,640.83 192.67

IR T B & o8 faxirag Fwmaer & fore gam

3nues §a = faxia o 06 # faxira T @F wftsar @ M ggM &

foe &% yara fev €. g Freafafea wfie & -

e '§ElaT IMUT Sexe fh3id fad AT (S13R3NSS)” D
FAHET I fIISOT AT 1 HRY o T AT &
3t §-0e, aftbwr anfe wmm=r Jarsi & sfaRad B ant
& Tedi, B dB-ID], JATERUT qAT $-Td+ W G Y
T & fo fesike wfia & & fae gmfor afi @
Ty fsar smar &, o & dRM, ©.26.49 @@ & R
d® & o1 55 T Sexme fopsivat @1 faaiiya fasar .

o MUl FHAT B B.25,000/- AP DI GITBAT B ,
YIS 37UaT 0T $ Yodel 3 R AR e g faaaiya
TR T TG A hiee B AT (ST DTS B
YR fobarT T, 39 IS & SIRE, 663 FHE Pl SRR
0T e BT 8. a9 & aRM, 39 AT $ 3idiid 3.96.20
TG D AR &G 479 P18 SR fhE T

o WGISMR I B JEUT TR &G galsh B IRIMET = qun
32 3MIIID ST UG DI Y& B_ & folv ‘gelal WRISHR
gy G (Seades) wnfug fBar mar. & af 2006
& ERM, 3P §b 7 A1 AR Seadiey de Qe 2. Sy
U Bl P T 7 OF UET TS . IR H 3R Rerd g
B DI TP Ieora-a faeivdr o & b 390 SR Paa Afean
Jaftrat o uferiéra oo Sirar 2. 59 B § d o Afgen sHaRar
BT o fopar e 2.

o BT &7 B U1 IUUNT AT B RN A & T A Py
# fraer 701 2 Ry siftram st fovan . 591 siftae
&P 3T THIHT 11,206 SISl I [ fovar mam aen faxia
a¥ 06 & & TR & SRM 6.728 T8 HT Hidavor fosar mar.

T URATE -

3nues da ¥ foriiar af 2006 H 38.04% WY 3TTH! K0T Ih &of B &

34 | HrceHTE FIEIr

T RE & JINI & BRI & I gl I9d & Fl. 39 Jar §
onfireT & aeiar BrRe Fex (SRIRT) § 98 Fawar JRamal R HRas
TR 8 BT ¢ o BT WA fobat 71, RIS & B
stenfirt snfi caerdar (E1$aY) @1 sreaem 3nfe. ¥ & SRM o7
TRare SR B W IRaTTHS e F Yge HaT T qA T
3faRad HURT 0T IR@l R @R BRATS ql 6T Jeaid
TR g difeT sifcme™ IRe R (¢w) &1 . far .
3y b ¥ YR vd foeelt # uRavsrmai & F-famumor & ofeem
T GHSAAT SO/ S0 R 18R fobu €. dop 3 ' eIugams<-
fpihier Prifee vd $ige T disFr & sidqvia vawas gl
I T T TATHSIIRE (THUHs AT Ui 317 iearn fof.) & |
AT 7Y I STl af ST &g ThRie & Ay awaneR e € -

et o1 fafaee -

(. a:—\’?g )

Rl e
59,911.78 43,400.38 38.04
50,371.64 35,671.37 41.21
ﬁae?r 9,540.13 7,729.01 23.43
e 35,114.22 37,074.44 -5.29
W 31,889.22 34,869.37 -8.55
foaet 3,225.00 2,205.07 46.25

AT, 2006 BT 3B & & s Faer 5. 35,114.22 TRIg W L,
i o5 freer af &r geT 7 5.29% @ F @l &.
ITIRThAT UT & - GIH &1l adb uga

3 S J JrAfHedr o &7 @, fa9w ¥u & B & B wor &
3gfe @1 gifad B &g 3T 1,713 AT /30 TR emRamsit &
TMUP edd dT AEFIRI U 9T8RT dal 3 Rerd &g et & sike
IRETE, 170 I fIerT g (SGYch) 2TIRETS R 45 T JENT (TU=I3TS)
IIRATC, HTIfHebeT U1 &7 &b UEeD! bl SIe=all bl G B b fere
gofar wmfia €.

90 IR, TR, IS, 3.9., FRIddd, A Y2l 3R
fSeR T=at # Rerd 1,097 wRam3it & Scad aTel st § 41 fTelt
H 3o 36 &1 QM 97 k6T 8. IR R v IR § §HRT
d% AwCAdd ISR db3 AT (CHUASRT) H T B
g yfeer fe et 2.

werftedr g e sifm, f=i af 2005 & 6.13,524.11 BRI J
Feax faxir ad 2006 W %.18,740.09 FXIS & U, Frfirdsar e

& 31 40% & SRRRIa @ea o gam § Fraet a6 FoT (THaRi)
@1 40.39% 2.

o Piy 1M fgam 3 freer af & gemm # 50.14% B gfg &t @Y
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& 9T A, 2006 B THINT R .6,869.06 BRI &Y TAT. HiT &7 Y
RO, YRT WRBR GRT ANivd B AT dbs7 & siarfa FreiRa
TeT & 3T ©. B =0T faaror, faxirr a¥ 2006 # ©.4,302 TG
gT, 5 {5 fuwer af W 34.60% @ gfe a@far &.

§% & P H0T 3TE ‘FElaT [HaM Hise F18’ (SIH) B Genferd
o man & arfes Tt 1 aren g 0T Juctey HRMET S Teb.
1,75,126 ¢ ST fHam Hfsc &8 SR fbe e den 39 YBR
1,75,000 BTEf P STRT B & 16T BT YR B} o7 T,

31 o7y fara it & AT o w9 §, da 3 11,055 X0 FETIan FHgl
(TaETsl) B FOT T (credit linked) fbar & den vaTTel-d6
feidpot BRITH & 3Tl ©.59. 19 TRIS DI FHOT TETIAT JaT Bl & T
AT 2006 o 3 TP FOT HaZ CAUTSN DI BT TN BT 46,144 T o
STl §E 0T Eag 11,000 THETAST & c61 3 B! 3T et oo &.

g arfaRad, 3 = oy 3an it 7 26.61% @ 3fg ast Y 8. 31
T, 2006 BT FAR d & 7Y INT AAHIT 5.4,595.93 TS K &.
iR Frues snfiaal &1 wR, srafiear ud &9 & M & Geer ¥,
o ad 2006 §%5.1,120.20 I8 X&T 31 S 31 AR, 2005 F%.1,380.20
RIS 1. Ig foxiia a¥ 2006 § 6.260 FRIg B A 2IfdT 2.

TIUHS 3UR - g8 GHIGAT U9 &THT aTe & ¢

TSR DI AT & IR, §6 7 vIeHs & B fad Ja= B
# SERIRI B =g Ps 3 fbr &, 3, vHeHs 3UR Aifd daR
AT, PURE T4 AT TR R GSIHD THUHS TR Y
TIUT HRAT A &, AT 2006 & 37d dd THUAS &F B HOT,
.6,854.05 RIS d@ UgAT, S fUeel a9 &I gel § 30% B Iha
goiiar & 5y vawms if 3 § wRd ReR gr1 FefRa 200
® dfg dea B I ¥ UR fHar wr &

& JTAI0T dabT (3TRITRE) BT BRITSITE

9 & SR, d gRT IS 19 & IRNoT St F 17 P 4 9
ey Imor dot 7 faero fban man 8. 39 YR, d gRT yratsTa
8T TRNOT bt B T, 31 HIe, 2006 B UEHR 6 IE TS 2. U
Frefafad & -

o gElaT qat TR YSW IHT 8%, JH BrIfed « IaRen

gotar uBRh 3TR gewr AT §F, Yo erafer - SRt
galaT IFRIM IHN0T §F, TUH FRITET : 3R

ST ToR I S, FOH HRed : wd

FIGIT-ER & TTAI0T S, T Praferd « Fgan

o JHdIe-3reHIET 8E T 6, T PrIferd ¢ geg

T 6 &A1 JHIT IDBT BT A TIAT TGHR 3.8,586.95 RIS T,
i 5 et af & ge 7 15.02% @7 gfg &= a2far 8. g2 i
ag 2006 H 3.22.17 TRIS BT Y oY HATIT. 3 ST TToT St
@ ‘g Wi’ v 3mRfaa Mt v st wwer: AR, 2005
B AT P 3.217.60 PRI J Fgd< A, 2006 B FHIMT TR
.239.77 PRI AAT AR, 2005 B JHMT & 3.126.34 PRI J
FGPR AT, 2006 H B.146.41 IS & T4

3R TJoTaT J§E - ge JeUA B 018 A -

a9 & SR 31U §F S BRIFSIE B UF a8 & Jeera-1a faRivar
@Y - T gee &b & §. dp ¥ 3rest aRe wHivad vd wed Sy
& sike, 3¥ad Fbe T WR B a¥ 2005 & 7.30% & a9 2006
T 3.90% db T TT, 46.57% HH, df¥dd e TAUT R,
UeeT a¥ & 1.450% I TR A1, 2006 H 0.87% &1 T

3R TR

(6.3%/g 7)

3 &1 Ty A1, 2006 B A1, 2005 &Y
(TBeT) THItg R Taig W

R % it %
IS 402.82 0.66  504.45  1.11
Tferer 1529.69 2.49 2386.01  5.24
34 AH® 457.63 0.75  431.35  0.95
Tebel TIIE 2390.14 3.90 3321.81  7.30
Hb 58959.36  96.10 42207.31  92.70
T HOT AMATT 6134950  100.00  45529.12  100.00

R TUTa T4 BT & JIBAM § JUR IR &g qad Ja,
G SMRTAT & 6T H g gl 37 fUeel ay & 92.70% I gerT
# faeiia o 2006 # 96.10% ¥ uRaferd &t & §& &1 vde HaRa
3R, 31 AT, 2006 BT 78.33% & JYg¢ TR W @

HredTg E9ar | 35
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TIIIE T B I ©.421.75 TRIS & d21 38 & SR T9I @rat
& 3T DI Pt AT .167.12 FRIS @, THEABRI 0T PR &
iR, Retst @ af & Rfe 7 1Mt & 1.30% ao it
foa 5wt 37 % feet ad & a7 1.96% o1, § gRT faawypt @
J 92 W ST T WAl A 5.166.79 BRI B AT aGeH T 51 fob
free oo ot # ey afte afr &

T 3FAIGH JOTTel! :

dot # Shfew yaem Jomell @ an a=A Faeht wRa Reid d &
e & sgueH & fole s8lar dRe Hex # 5, 2003 H T
e faHmT &1 RO & TS 9.

3@ T 39T I8 & {6 w1 SiRew yaeH yomet &g fava &
IR T 95 Ughil & AR RO SRGW B dI woT
TG P F ST TRAT & 39 YIS IR &G 98 B HOT SEH
yee HAifaal v fafome feenfdell & sruem aun Sikew
feifel BHieR uRatem, FRazar, aurfar & Heg § 9T Jora
I BT .

d% H T 3TgHIET B # 5.10 18 W 3ifEd @ fofet & fore e
T AT Wi & IFAR &1 Mg RFET BT Feamw= 4 e .

39 BRI P SO TG AA BRATCl T WRA # gafd 45 S8
TS § 4 ye oo 37 %@ & S 6 %O1 Wl & fore 86 &
FURT FRATTT BT A RAE TR &

ey o o N
faxirar af 2005-06 & SR SFIEART & 3T BRI @l 36
¥ %.80.00 BRIS AT 5.30.00 FRIS B STFAC! Yot HALT: ‘SaPy
fafies’ vd & e § fafics’ & Fafia o
d% 7 ‘diq R wgw fafice § aema el §F o e
forers enfRar siftmreor @ & aifts 52 qofaan e arelr srgsY
TR 39 3 & T faerar fbar S .
ey fafits ¥ o oRe vd IR drE 6 foe af
ERM T IRl H Yeadfg @R auT U 3AR & A1 B
T S fope &. st dhuf-reit & et vl faavor
) (@ &g 4)

R &

ST W@ Bl A & | RER | R
St | s | amaaf

dfg e dAse

B ot

digore fo.

df bitied

Arhe o

dfg i

B .

& Fae de o1, 112,73 1321.42  12.17 79 664

** 3% 3iTe aglar @ ylafglad W Y& arel & Slgay.

27.70
118.00
86.77

27.70
230.10
232.08

0.33 02 20
5.78 80 294
- 0.22 01 16

73.40 295.57 5.31 27 19

36 | HicHTE TI@RT

‘§id Bitee Arbe fo1.” vd ‘dfd vie Hasiic &.161." gR1 v Bradhed
IR T I PRI TR B T @ g difh T shRAT I F
Tefera & # aoR ¥ 3 gforug! a9 9.

SRaw Jaed - S9eT || 3RUTe & foe :

3nueT 8, SREw gaeF & foe vaigd giedior & 3= wd @n
B A 3O T . T8 3 # 3Tw & fov e iRew e
HUTTET! 1 R R & fole J SIRI @ g2 391 foen & 9
31 SRaw yaer fesanait  doi @1 XeT & difes 3 e uRarert
# SR el B FHEADR! &1 | TEdH, HIOT Td JaEH o
I A TR Ah. I, Alhd B 3 IACT-1| IUTEH B aTe] JATGROT
@ 3R §¢ T %

d& 3 i shiew yaerm IR daR @ & aifes fafim foaxiia ed
R f=ira sifewt &1 gdem fbar s 9%, 572 @mue w0 § dF
giforat § fgmfsra foar sar &, srfq o1 Sifew, aeR Shiew
qn uRemaTa ShRew. et Shiew gdem D, SR &
fraerd Hee o 5@ YT 81l & T TUeTeH Td SaH Jee 8
e Hea ot 3u wffa g1 AEd g T e &, 5= o
ey afafer (FART), sni-carar yaem afaf (oemn) gom aRares
SRgq yeee afffd (3NIREA) BT TEANT U &I 7. ShEd
TEEH AU &1 JRa, SReH Jeed & SHRI Femeed gRT fdar
ST &.

0T SIRGT geeH & &7 §, 96 & add= AT yomen B IR-4R,
TopTaeT 1 e & faeRaa Fu e yomelt g gferenfua fsam s
@1 . a1 v, 3 o5 oy fbar 5 <t 2, goht uRaser ud
0T SRGH & JaEH & 3230 W, I B SNRGT JFer fqamT gy aey
JENN / 3TET B I TBISe / 3cTe JBISeT ol 31T fbam ST
2 AT 32 3T KT URTTeH JMTBIRAT P Iuces BT STl 2.
d = fafir= 3t / &3t # anfies werar e do FefRa foe
g arfe FRER w0 I o1 iR & IR & 51 F2. 9 gRT
&g, H’ﬁ%ﬂ ST & AT g1 AN (delinquency cost) Sfgd
3O <faumT B Tuten Wdftd seTe R ST €. Fon &
Wil gxra R, smaftres aemst & IR qen iyt &
oRveor e forafii ciar wien & SiRe @ S & arfs g gt
T 3 A6 {6 SuRSal, 3 0T AT AT BN T B H
o w0 & Tem & 9.

TSR SRa & yder, @i & Ioa JaeH & fore g e & fawa
2. 31 96 3 WRa Retd d6 & feenfrdent & a0 snia g
YEEH JTIeT! o7 QURY fobarm &, vewt (3R e yaer afhfd) o
ARG dod STRATST Bl ST & a1 3 Jodi # 11 va M &
Heg, 3R T o3l & URudadn Saet Mwra, §6 & @net
FaR @, s e, siaRor geg Aify qun 6 & Jaaea ydes
» IR H Tal B S & T B BURe Prafad R, e
IREET $T5 3 AAIED IR TR TRl Ta SITST &R o 1078 IHRA
IRaer & e # FEdT g a .




AR (3o ve R3p) den dfgum o sraftr & ke & fow §o
o guRenfyad gorett &, e AusR Reer & Fraer Fofat # 3o
Yde B FErdT fHerd 8. dReldl Ud 15T &% Shad &7 FRRET
Faeh HRar Rerd 3% & feenfdel & 3rw TRa=ed aRerdr ud
o1 X Afaiefady o Ruef o dar fear siar & g Fafia
MR W HRaT Reid d o1 o Raré fopar a1 2.

fawa 3rdRe ufcbamsil, @ aor yonfer don S/&r gest &
PRUT IR SNREH 30— 81l 8. 37UP §b & WM e
RO Red d 3 FaHaw fentdet & ReRel & smeR |
do & Raera SRew e Genfs dor e s €
3MIs §6 & IR ANREH &3 & T AT § gIR dh
o feRar vd goear uRafaa axr &

STET % 9¥eT-1l BT TIRI HEE Je €, WRA Ratd 9% 7 wRal,
2005 ¥ SfdT TAdeoT R S9e |t (99d-11 & AW ¥ o) gRT
STRY fobr T GRS & SFER Yon smavddanst & fov sifte
hRew Faameia gfemor sam & fore gren feenfader Y fe
&, 3 feencell & 31U, o7 SNGH &g A-DIPA GredIoT a2
IRaTe SRa &g I Gaoid GredlvT B 31 Ard, 2007 I §F
A B o Ry H & do F g9 feenfrde & g wu
feTe 2 SiRaH FeeF faum & HioR o faRiy S9e-1l draaa
BT R 5T 8. 39 el GIRT AT JEE T JoTed! (TH3ETH)
® FoH W &g Bigd far o7 @ ¢ ane fafifde wwanafe #
3R fc smenRa gfedior (MEREY) v 3T A

31 BRI & BTl § I~ 8 7T e Jar & ¥ § 9
BRI 310 STRIGIRGT BT 3 & HRIETT ARAHT TF FHBIC SEH
e yonferdt vd foriar shiRaw wacammatt & &t 3 wftiftsa wféreror
TR # o wiRterr ye fhar AT & wend= a¥ & RM, #AR
& = J1-35e D! Pl SARGH JAE B & H 3791 U gRAGHIS
# '3if < e’ wRRTeToT He fosa .

3MI® IR THTs

FBIaT BIURT e H 3D SR 3876 GRT ITH TR R He@qof
ST TSI 511 S P U FaIHqH S Td aTeTR fagersor
& SIRe SRaw Jee P &g FEdN Ja 6ar 37 @1 8. §95
ST I@ UG HOCH! TR GredIvl JeH ol 8. Fafe arfersa,
BIURT & BT T TT [T & BT ATl DY TR & 3 T
T A IIRJ IR DI EIIW TN TR S IAR-TGT S 3T
B TR PR B JA H Hag e .

G uRae :

Ttene sraftr & SR 3mu% d6 B St o, gex d faeh
fafma aoR & vew wfoeuet & g€ €, STer facel ¥ favwor
et &1 Rer 3w faeeh fafma aeR & Baag ge, 9a dmal
# SRR TAT 3B TeT & TR § BRAW wdael 37Ran Firy
o Rerfcr gag 7. faxiia af 2006 & AR 7,04 SeR & 0 IRA
TUT 35.43.00 IATH AT 46.03 Fad wR W T
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Hag Rera sngfaan Sifei w0 & JRE 81foR vd arger aear aur
faeht fafmar doaert s eafea 3amel & wy faeeh fafsma
HegaeR Farerd fooe S €. e 3=0F 3 98t 9 36
! BT A1 BT G TR I U &, 5 arger s ga=
A AT 1 R W, fafae s Wu 31k v saanfe gri 9@
facei ger ShRew & Rem & Y enfire & Tlene af & siférasrer
T & fore facel g1 § 3uRl R @ R, 99w wu 9§ gra R,
R SUT ISR B ST &R F B ). IR ke ¥ GRiard (hedged)
o F o e Rerfer <&, 31a: 7 et ¥ facel gar § o1 A wRiT
T, 39 gBR, U O &1 AT 37 S & qUT UG S 30
faeeh gar et @1 fafriem amvaR w0 & aR F@.

39 3menia siferies S yomel & SIRT d6 @ yRa Rera T
IIRAT3AT & UTEDI Db 3ifeT svRes Raret gy faeeh fafma & gem
R @ 2 3R Rael erew aoR & ay © 37 e @ g, e
aRomRaRy faeeh fafemer ameat < T arsfHt 7 gfe e st <&

ay & 3ifererer wHa & ARM, AT &3 gRT 0T B 961 g8 AT
T TSR GRT T g5 TR JURT & Herawy 7 whrgferal =
TRIWeT BT g1 ST X1, 9 & R Ffawa § 9Ny gfg g8
drafafer o gaer § srcaafy # e ofs oof g8, oo af &
3RM 10 98T 373 I v | 87 IFG @I B TEra’! g8 adn
TE 6.67% A TG 7.54% & TN, 39 98 B1 Hrat wfiipa wea
IRaHT I §TM $ 32T A FR 36 A I af 2006 # TACAIR
iyl 1 fat & e Juee (oewew) & aRudaar a@ enka
(vacien) o § 3aRa fsar. 3w dad oM ¥ gdites gy
awiferdl | 315 | el fiRTae 3w afes wrdl 3w 3w Aetgd
w

R Ra1d d 1 af & SR R (2 aR) den Resf Ray (9 ar)
R P IAD TR 25 MR fSga3 J Tran 8. 7T eI & (it 77,
5 af & st ¥wa & o Rasf Rar =T o0 o, RAT = &
e @R, TBA! DI BHT B BRUT 8% B Ugd!. 3MUDT 8o, Fgl
TR ¥ FAS Aicha & qAT FAERT Albe IRATeH 3 HRY
3T 3T IR .

Flend= af & 3R sfaact wihe # sweEa g St m.
TG ST gea9 A fUnet 12 HEMT § 73% W 3TE B g v
st o, 511 o6 6,506.60 3id TR el @2 31 A1, 2006 BT 11279.96
3l B FaTS BN G SRl Rerd gfdac 3% ¥ 3 da & Fraw
afaf & Anfeef qen Fael & sidfa af & dkm s oRaremT §
3TT-T YA 31fsta fobar aem 3wa o &of fhe.

HRA H Rdfeas TR # dig 9P g37 & a1 SR &1 gRAT0T
6 X812 qiih BIURST Ud 3= FEHN, 3R BN U el TSR
# ShRaw 3 wicRen & fore 31 e Yerw 3eumal B A IR I 2.
MU I BT oI AT | Aiehar SRIafead F BRRA &, 3 30
TED! BT Mol &R SRIATCe, P B! W, @ 37E & I
# IEd gaw eXafea IE e 3 WE &

SR uRaTeH ¥ 2 g REH ydEH @1 SAftis wew @ qen
ot e & T siifha 3 SRaw yeem & feem # & s
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fgsar 3 e €. sfduedt, Tt v 2ot & Afew & FrE
¥ ' dw fufiel Jeaie e, or dwmrR (g wlw)
fafte & SRe shfEwt & FrEe a6, SRt firs sfiftea @ amus
d% & g9 UG RGH JaeT yomel # Feayel yfier @ 2.
3P 3T 3B b & Fewe Hed g FefRa fafaer siRkew
it & MR SRt uRareHl & yeeH 7 dcg s 5w (AIesiR),
BT JHGHR! B0 F 39anT fbar T T 2.

IR IR - §6 &1 v 3R Difcra &7 -

d% o1 IR 3FYT 50 TS I eI BT Y& &, ! M@ 4
HETEITT & -20- A2 7 thell g8 &. 3mchT da 31+ o e & we
# Higer 99 ¥R d@ & a7 Tew 98 fael Aead aren 3@ €.

a 2005-06 ¥ 86 A 2 T HRATAT @Iel - T LT TRIReR, G.b. H
AT TP I BT doid, ATsels H. AT, 2006 Bl SR
IRaremt 7 § & 9w 31K 3ifaw Ao § s81 ane . 6 &
T ot T 1 15.73% TR BT 12T 27.88% ARG T4 I SRR
IRETEHT BT He TUE TAT Y& TUNE SFRRIGI AHDI & AR
Hafepte I&T dAT I8 31 AT, 2006 BY HHA: 1.31% TAT 0.1% &T.

Jomi = i o 2006 & SRF TR & g @ 3t e €.
39 a9 & facelt awma (ST vd 31 # 33% o ot afs &8 &
FHtemel srafer & SR, STARIRIAT § 41%, MR H RIS 29%
TAT Q[ A F I 28% B Jh €% &

HRA B IR 3G AT qen 36 & dRad srva o ofda &
3o d fael # sk fawaR o 3R Ao s @ 2. % @
Trsrsit # enfie & - RImgR # sifeeR §f6T gfte (osu) [ Bfeeme
Td SIS H feafsar) qen SicidT g wieiala ¥ LT WieHr.  &faor
3MHIHT, H=T qAT AHIHT H AET Aedd Bl faxar fawar sme,
g # Ref et afsafea’t & dqet 8 arar #§ sea fear
ST, 3% I ffed $%¢ A vavrdis] 81391 ®f Jag FR B AT 8.
BI3RCH, JUHT ¥ U ITRET WeH & o8 3719e I e o1 g &.
ST, RISCIS TAT 3MEE 3 HF H SRl Bl @ e e
# ve wgaa Ia9 RINT B 2 YR Ratd §6 ¥ 3R g
&1 g1 8. Haferd Qe & et @ 3de FRd B]A i Higsar oY
T T 2. BAR 9 3 Siteaet, T3y 3iflbar, Feis e, R
# JA® e T S forar # vyt srafag @em & e
@ et §¢ § W 75 WA (STERA, $Ad, Aea sRfan) @er
T AT T AT T (T, ARSRan) F o s Juikerfy
faaR @= @ a2

faxia af 2006 #, 3mues d@ 7 focir Qe & wRaeEt & wgEa
il 2g R smama-Frafa 36 (effem §%) & e Aecayf
ToaeH fhaT 8. 39 TawN & dgd, viderd § g1 fafie aen # &
SaTent T faenstt & dea ftpa vd R-Fftipa sdeha gon
Y R Bl RO a6 GRT B T 2, oy i 37 e und
e & PARCH-HRT F Yot IR T IR Feb. 3TRH ¥ 37T I,
it % oo 3T & JmegfidiaRoT BRisH § witaferd g d. O

faeeh srifweT & sefdpar
gRad & %
D STHRIEAT

40.70
TA FHRIRAT 41.30
oot 3T 23.43
TRa@TeTa @H

29.14
Thel TAUT (21.21)

38 | HicHTE FIERT

3% I o e # v wecayof geAT & e $¥ ofern vd i
& fasrmeia Qe § TaR & &8 AT 9 B FHIET &.

IR e uRewa # smuer 6 faeel # @ oot wRdt o
3MEN3T & 3EY JAU Y& T 3@ &, 9 3R difier & gawr
¥ PRIGR HiHaT § gL BTG B €M H IEd gU 9 A d6IR &
& &t & fore afosa v & gevt 3R vaens 3amel & faer fesar
2. ¥gad 3R 3RiRE, AReE 3R R § R smarta e
JTEl B YR, FYF 3RT IR § AR dOd, b H
Hufr & §&cT 0T 3R g 159 MRS # I 3R SMEen &
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ZMRAT Y faxia FEradT Ja a1 &g Aol B YHRY O &
TG 3ITTEVT &

facel # a1 R B ¥RA # JT &7 A5 | 31 aren wenfa
B R I B L. 3MS §6 7 faxi af 2006 # v 3R
FRIET TaT 3aR0T JaT (qeiar fie v o oF 8. 390
e 3 dc 3 MR, g FAT RV F 3T e F a9 3wy
R & T €7 & 3iFems J9oT &1 v T 3R det qene
T fobam 8. §9 3RS [T &1 30N A & o7 Jud 3rerar
AR & fore d 1 @I aRS BT 3rfard e &,

AR YRAR, 396 IRaR qon faeeh wiewt ik faafiar &
faen & fore s d 7 foxr af 2006 § IR AT & AT
FHHAT TR §E Iod ABIG AT €F P ANHICID Aad JuoT
gfaen 36 @ &, $HB 3AET, YR AESE (3MSTHAE) ST Y
uRudadr & Ae & e &g faeen § 3 d% 7 getar 3R
T e SEieT ) s S fafere aem gRY @ & 3R st
TBRITS Fiipar fHd W@ 8. eFae 3iaRT uRda & foe
3T 8 = JE facei emanstt § gufea st 3Tl & IRY 1S
TR 3MENRT Pleiad 3757 (Interest Rate Linked Callable Range Accrual
Deposit) & ¥ H faam &, 3aRT HRIAT & SRa! B T TR &
fore U d% 3 FURe PRI § UH 3T TAIRINE B Pl
T B R

dTdIHROT 3R IERIPBRUT F BRUT o1 T § WRAT dhuf-rai faaei
¥ 310 JuiRerfer o aR @ €. g & e, AR & fowd TR
3ATET s & WY H IR 3R WY AN $ IR §69 & BROT
TR Ul T &t ¥ g AR & £ gA 3R 399 W
Uott @ d ot srawadansi, faeel 3 s iR facen & weras dufi/
TGa UBHI Bl TG &g TIqaeer & foe iR aoiR 3 &4
T W & 37T ! 61 B 9 (Hell 8. 9 IPR, R Bui-iat
BT IRIC TSR | €F I # Aag A & R ¥, WRA
Ul gRT A=l 7o # SaTeT I FITET YR A PR a2 TIEERI/
IMyfcibaia @ FoT s o & foe. 3k d@ 7 S IR
T H 3R qUToae SibT HobTsS (TSTHAT) Bl FMaT B
URadHIT Ji8 d2T VT HedE Al & SIRE IR TR F
R dufat & fore em 3ifsla &= arer sl do1 § 9 v 2
3BT T8 SR JF~IaT BNl &5 31U d =1 3R duf 3ik
dPT &b 0T T I W TR & & o8 ded H 0 RS Hex
(TR %) B I B 2. 5 SIRTERT a1oiR § fder aamR qen
Ul B WRIE vd fashr o = &

foxia a¥ 2006 # 3MIG I & W FAT-FOT WER, Ud dGH
74 3R U de™ T & @9 @ fHaaR, # 10.73% & 9 8§
3R TPt Fafd S PRER 3. 13,569 FR15 @7 (faxia ¥ 2005
& . 12,249 TR BN o #). faxig af 2006 W 3G §F
frafa o1 adrm # 1 13.36% @ 3 g8, foxia af 2006 #
3TaH/STad YUTT |ied Hot i ST BRIEAR = 47 3. 38,000
BT JHIADR! AT T,

d @1 faza & -279- fGReN Joi & Tq1r ead Farsr SfpT e 2.

Fare! T B Y=g BT & T # I 3B I 7 3 SRR

JuRerd &1 @Y 3o & foie g & Haw 3o & S vhigd faxiig

BrAfcdl P AETH I AT ST Y9 S BR & 8.

IR gRaremi & foe fas - 2010

o I3 o Mfaar ¥ I ¥Ra & SRR §6 & w0 # yfifsia
B

* IEHNIE §F ST S 3 TEd B W 3R dRaw
YeR Jamil 3R verRl S & aream I ey,
Jael 3R Jare qen dfET svd yam e &,

o I% & IRad e v B a¥ 2010 TP 15% 3 TG 20% HIAT
AT Afdd T BT 25% I TETBR 30% BT,

31 WT9,2006 T fqaen SHERRT den Fes U :

(5.2 )
T | erHier
ﬁ‘r?m am/

b 3 g8lar  69.42 413.41 17.64 148
(i) fer.* (mﬁa}
d% 376 s8fer 67.02 581.27 10.39 6 125 10
(=) for.* (Ae)
d 3 a8lar 29.02 282.60 4.68 1 19 0
(avesar) for. *

% 376 S2far  115.98 496.24 9.58 2 16 0
(giem) for.

d 3ifp aglar 10,40 122.02 0.92 1 16 0
(T $p.

8% 3 2t 3.08  3.08 0 - - 0
() e,

db 3H Sfar 26.78  100.48 1.41 1 18 0
(cet=ram) for.*

321.70 1991.10 44.62 342 .

sg‘rsrr%méas 135.35 565.72 28.95 9 210

f1. (qman) auﬂ's“r
** sribe 31 fagwR, 2005 @ GHTT af & garea &
AT TUT AEDIHE! g Teet -

TED BT 3P F 3G FEerad & B ghe I 96 7 TG I

TredTe 9L | 39
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TEDIE! Bad Jome & forad enfare & -

o TIRN el Jar - dfhm FHET # vel ¥ TR BRSP - 12
U¢ B ST - 8 | 1A 8 TP, JI§ 11.00 ToF F 1A 8 T
T® - 510 37 e #.

o 9 gfa AT wERT # 24 ©C & AMG Sf.
o 51 TrRamell # gt 3raR b b gRoa.

T Jar gl :

3G §6 7 T8I & FHIRIA UMD Riapraa FHaror #eieRT ggha
T B 8. 3TeT e Hafta TR R 30 B & Fuem
fore Iud X Tadr 2. S AR Il & g aEdt @ RBreridr
&1 FueH B9 3 o9 99T § Bl 8.

BIURE FRIA0T g BT TTgd B & foTe 31y § ¥ IR Ieds Jar
fifer RN & 5 96 & 4 ARWEU® IUT 4 JHE At Sfdd
T & 0 ¥ it €. pRieR) e 39 afifa & sreaer €.

IR Ratd § & el & 38R 3 d6 3 e ded o i
30 aff &1 o fean @ S FRee ded o uEd Jar Ifufa &
I S S @, afufa & sregerdn sremer vd gey e ar
3T arguifer # FRIERY e gRT 3 ST 2.

feers weet @ 3u Affa & BT § 3 a6l & TI-AY TED
Jarslt @1 raT § gfg & fore FaST U G Ud prRIfad
FRAT qAT T AT F TEDT & foe Fgfe TR H | FoR AT
2. IR & sifaRaa affy FrafaRed amar § o enfie &,

e Jrdoife Jarsi W gfhar vd srifweT okar wian daeh
T TfHfa & BRI BT WG BT AT TEh TaT Jaeh IR
afifer o wRel &1 srues gHbad &

o ftfolg & IR~ I ST AU gRT ST JaT JeEH A
# URIT T BT B 9 A meE 9 31 et ad an |
IR W 3ol o Refa & e o

o T SHIGANRN / Alax feRrIERT / JRiE 31fiRer § 3@ st
@ IxG3N & aat & HueE &g 15 At @ sraftr J sftE &

40 | HrHTE TR

oo ugha -

R80T va oRaT URIeT - 80 R oTe

3T §b 1 FRIGTOT Td oRaT WIel 9N, YR Rad d6 aor
YR TR I I Feel & dgd sl Wi ugherat, yonferar qen
3aRa feral & sruE & FRier oxar . I8 Fews Hed o
yaed gt o Raié ¢ar .

FRYe10T 3 TRI WR b ST & 31fd - et &1 FReson, yerafe
BTl B Jde e oRal W 9T §2 FOThd| @ial bl 0T
el oram WielT. YR Raid 8 & ShiRkam anenia FRieror gfeaor
& 3 faxia ay 2006 & SR 764 LRETH @ FRIeT0T U erRar
TRIET fTHRT gRT %07 3MenRa oaT WIeT P TR,

d% Pr 531 IRAN B FHAT oraT TRIeT B WA o= 10096 Faer
& 31T §% B Pl TIIT B 60% I AeIB BT PR febaT TAT 2.

A B o wRien wfafa # 5 et o enfie fvar mar & o
3reel Wad W0 ¥ IR FRIGRI Feee & FRieT td o wien
faum Ja) (3R gfem W ufiee) fafmar 1992 &1 argue &

o e 2.
T :

T FraRe Tdbar Ul & FRIIIT & BeRa™d AHId 2T
TRy = & Reet AfS # 3 6 = oSl B gesi R 3%
I@]. 3G §F BT I8 YN <& & b ag uRamamra s @ qen
s BRTAdl B THId ) SRd & fou Sieafed dRar &
qTfes AR T 3139 3UT T 71 . FdAbaT Bl TP JaTHIA

Pl & w0 | T forar T &, 39 6Tl §o 9T SHMER Briae
&g Rem qof - arraRor fomior ==  Ferar o 8. uRaresaar
TP GRT SR T SRechdT, ToRTaT qe daa 3 foxiag a¥
2006 § TSI dedl GRT 31TUP §b BT ENET & P 40 FATET Y
fawa o= o o oy 3T da agd 9 Hufad focia af &
CERICE

FAdbd! JeTE B GURA & 39 & ¥ H 71 96 H wie g Hfaar
HichanaT # URERT a & fore §% ot |t o d6 & Jesse
W JIR & JHIIT B S &,
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3o 3t e 0 & s R ReRor
[ | siwrios | arawios |

T I (3. RIS H) 8661.37 8035.44
Pl @AY (B, BRI H) 904.69 750.02
U vafedT 3T % 13.91 13.20
gl ¥RR 96 g 250.24 191.37
gicr ¥RR 3T 29.65 25.57

Jud SN & 3FER FHida o 17 (faxia av 2004)
EAR da 7 31 AT, 2004 T & 310 TAfehd faxir fqaxott @ gua
STEAr & AR IR B B Highan AR 2. 2ase eRee
U8 I - T OEIBR] Bl T UG 1 P gEd Sieddt & dgd
faxirar af 2004 & fore wfea o faaxolt @1 SuaRa &= &g
3 d 1 ot Wi Fgad fear w2

R Seedl J gud Sived & d8d 31 ATd, 2004 O 9@ B
TG T AT ATRYRD! B giacy daies e & :

(. BIs! 3)
Sheedt | Sieedt | grw v § oRafs

P gl
31 AR, 2004 B X 1046.60 1137.07 90.47  8.64%
usaTd TRfhd 3
31 W, 2004 1 5033.01 5964.51  931.50 18.51%
TAfda fEaeRet
CARIEE]
19T N BT BTG

faxiar o 2006 & R =t wTeT & ST # 3Mmuch b ¥ Iepte Wl
B 8. YR RPR, T€ HACT & qMGD ST BRAGo AT
o= wifafee smaeadanst & e R RN eam far .
3T §& BT TERM BRAiFEA & fore fawia af 2005 § 9Rd™
Retd §% @f I 2o AT H AF & ST @, @ T T
# g RIBR T I 2. 3B 96 B YR IRBR P Hared
REBR FIeRT e 1T Sies icraiifirar # 4 goW REPR I
3T 2. 3G I & fore 7 v e suefe 2. smus I o

# o R ga oo 2.

3G 96 & FAleH H FElaT d1 AR H PRRA TR ST
BrIf~aoe Il B YRd TRSR, T HAT GRT SgaRI SIif-Tres
& fore 3o 3 & ¥ pem RIBR YoM fhar 8. & wR W
3T Brafed, faeel JeT SR B ‘S’ & | g qen G REBR
U g3 8. @ & ¥ &E $riferd, 3viE auT 3 srifad,
TSN B B JUF TAT AT RIBR I I &, T & H &g
BT, BeTEIE B ISTHTH BT & &7 H P B e
& foIe IRd TSR, & HAC | JUH RIHR I g3 8.

PICTHIAT TUT TS, Jrs GRT foRly REBR Fer fope e, e #
T T3 AISERT & PPt § Bl &1 T g6 H Hed I g
BIRE TR R q21 fafr= el 3ik &8 el # &= driemensi,
JAFFERT T e FRTET0T HRIGH B 3RASH fbar 1. 3
§ & FgHT T "I1ST BT el o’ T TasTRE oM fedl 7 vd
qer feeen § soaRia fe=dt AR amafara fee e, R § A
f&=al &1 TR B & fore AR wRdra st qon f&=< & oo,
fagrt o1 T .

BURe Imfsie SAERT -THTST & g8 dad of 3R -

S o5 vEe ST 31 g 8, 3Ud 96 F §8IaT WRISHR fadr
TR (Soadied) wenfid fear & S SRR gait qen afger

FATHAT BT TRISIR wnfid ox o 3 &7 § etk s .
& fore wfriéra qem gafssra ax @1, ISt & Hfti 3o aeaE
B 1 & fore 3 dob 3 a1 e raan e st erisel
& fore e e e 2. ¥ & dRm faft i wraf o Rrer,
TITRRY AT ARPIID Bt P [T I 7 3.82.08 7RI BT & f&a.
e dea -

ST 3. T, YR IRBR Bl SR H.9/16/2001-S130318 &1
21.02.2002 gRT IR-»mR & wfaffta &= o Free & w0 8
e o TTE e HRITeT IRT 3”1 TR 27.04.2005 ¥ Fewis 781 32
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A B IMPFUM DI HRA IRGR B AR . 9/8/2004-13M3ME
(v) T 27.08.2004 ERT 31.07.2008 dc HI 31@ftr & fow 9 &
FUBR! Fees & w0 § Frgaa fear mar qen sfergaer . 9/19/
2003-S13N3MS GRT 3¢ §b P 31eTeT vd Jaer e & vy o
e 60 ST & BROT I 9.6.2005 I &R 6 & FRIGRI
e 6 R

M Imdena dudr, faqis 16.11.2002 ¥ 3 Iuf @f sty & foe
IRRYRS e & w0 H GAMGId [T T8, I & & HROT
f& i 05.10.2005 & § & e &l w@.

At 39 0. IR, feid 16.11.2002 & 3 auf & stfaRaa s@fy & foe
IRYURS b & FU § JAMGiId §E qi 70T BRIGE fardid
15.11.2005 B )T I R 35 & Fewd & R.

A 3%, THT, YRA TRBR DI SR . 9/2/2004-S373TE (1)
femi® 09.01.2004 gRT WRd Rad d & yhafea &= a
freers & vu # frgaa ge. 390! sifeafiar R feAid 01.01.2006
% & Fres 78 @,

e 370 feee Hed & A el &1 S a¥ 2006 & SR FHewd
Hee § T8I I, IS 9gHed AN AT Aod ARiee™ & fore TR
HaT & a1 59 Raprg A &of e &,

A P, TARGIAOIT HRA TRHR BT ORI F. 9/28/2004/
S3M3Te e 28.04.2005 gRT fa=id 30.06.2007 A & 31afer &

fore IR-FmR @1 gt B e s & w0 H e o
.

A T . A, HRA IRBR B SRGTAT F. 9/11/2005-TN373ME
f&1c 18.06.2005 ERT 5 AWl B! 3@t & feTw § & PRIBGRI Fawd
& w0 # Fga T ™.

AT TR fea, HRA TRBR Bl R . 9/29/2005-373TE
{6 15.09.2005 gRT 3 g8t & 31@fYr & forw d & Fews & T
7 frgaa o .

Y 79 G Agdr, &6 16.11.2005 I 3 auf & 3/afer & fow d6 o
YRRURS v & w0 § Gl f6d .

gf. ydly vH. @igdren, fadid 16.11.2005 & 3 auf & 3afer & fow
3% o IRRYURS Fewd & w0 § (ARG 6 T

2. e Y8R, faid 16.11.2005 ¥ 3 auf &I 3/@fer & fow db b
IRYURS 129 & w9 # fFaffa o ™.

gf. b S).BIled, 16.11.2005 ¥ 3 I8t @ 36y & fow db B
IRYURS 1291 & v # fFaffaa e ™.

A TA.TA. JNTE, HRA WRHR B ORI . 9/18/2000-S13137E
f& i 12.01.2006 gRT WRdw Rard da &1 gfaffera o= are da
& e & wu ¥ Fgaa f6d ™.

At A ©.3WTa, HRA IRBR DI ORI 3. 9/29/2005-F33TE

42 | HrceHTE TIER

&= 03.03.2006 GRT AT auf @ 37afer & foiw db & Fewid & wu
# g fed ™.

el & afa Tae sifideH -

s g7 gftc axa & &5 31 A, 2006 @1 AT af & foe o

TR IR AR Y

o ORET AN &I, Aeayol fasmfoat, afd o 21, & wmfud e
e s wem fosar mar 2.

o 9Ra Rard §6 & feenfdeligaR TOR & 7 o it &1
PR wre foar man 2.

o fi o o FHIftd R 9% & BRIGemT B Ref qer 31 A
2006 B T 9 & foTe § & T PT IRATID Ud T 39
TR TR DY gie F ThETa 3R faasgel Fder vd snaeae
foe M.

o HRd # d@1 W o] Foml dEe gauE & 3R Ffad
arae Rare 3@ & fore wmfua den wofa eom <@r mr &
I

o i@ FRR 3R W IR e e €.

3R :

TR YIRURS RN WT § FeuTh @ &, I8 a6 # 3701 Fad
fagar 3R R Brom w@r 8. d% ITRURSD & oI Fagd v
B B & fore i 2.

TEDIE! §6 7 T IPT SfcoTT JaT0 Y B BF SR T
# IR favd & &R UES, Wed aun gulias R 9T & &
3T AT TRET AT WIATE & Ffd 3191 3R Dad B &

Ao W Feera dfbm uRaw § sedr sfsaaant & S e O
A | TheIdT dadt sarar, THfid de T drigd & IR
& U P ST Gl 8. S U Priee B wwdT g R
YTl & &.

139 Heel WRd vd faeeh § 3w IEdl, IRRURST dur fedfyat
I TR U TA J2IT TeadIT & fo1e 3T I2iar o=l & a1 59
RIS § gof el 2.

BRI I9Y-999 R ST 70 Taq 9= vd Anfee™ & forw 37 ufd
2P MR T BT 2.

e Hed & fow vd D 3R A,
Ay & FoSTIT
T F. WAa
31eeT U9 JaY Fewe
.

24 T, 2006.



Across countries, across cultures,
across markets, a new sun rises.

We call it the Baroda Sun.

Bank of Baroda

www.bankofbaroda.com India’s International Bank






ol # sraftie afe
Credit Rebounds

. B\
o 3fm  Total Advances
59,912
43,400
33.663 35,348 35,601
27,421
g 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 J
SHRIRRIT - gfg & 3R 3RRR
Deposits — Keeping Pace
s : . N
A SHRIRIAT Total Deposits
ereis2S
93,662
’
81,333
72,967
61,804 £6.366
54,070
\ 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 J
Growing Business
e : B\
%l BRIGR  Total Business
153,574
124,734
95,468 101,715 108,568
81,491
\ 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 J

aiffe Rl Annual Report 2005-06 @3

Saredar # PR afa
Productivity Multiplies

e . N\
i FHOR! HRIER  Business Per Employee
Per Employee
4.5
4.0 |+
35
3.0
25
2.0
1.5
1.0 . . . . .
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
o /

81 4o # g gis

Book Value Doubles

/ N
yfer ¥R & gea Book Value Per Share
220
209.18
200
180
160
140 -
120 +
100 : : : : :
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
N /
SE{S?) QE(I SR
Well Capitalised
4 . . . N\
Uoil gafedr  Capital Adequacy Ratio
15
" 13.91 . 13.65
13 | 12.80
12t
Public Issue worth
" r Rs. 1,633 Crore has
improved CAR from
12.61% to 13.65%
10 . . . . .
\ 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 /
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MENRe Fged

Basics Strengthen

4 . . . N
0T 5T 31Ut Credit Deposit Ratio
......
70
60 |
50 |
40 . . . .
\_ 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 )
TGl g e
Ascending Profitability
4 . N
& @ Net Profit
826.96
800 |
600 | e
Net profit grew
400 | 30113 by 22.18% over
previous year
200 . . . .
\_ 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 |

Rew o wr ofiz
Robust Retail

4 ReeT o1 Retail Loans

9,779.36
AGR=53.21%
6,383.06
4,377.20
2,712.85
1,502.00
N 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

o9 @ U # g fiRmae
NPA — The Big Slide
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Bank of Baroda - Key Financial Indicators

®. ¥, fqa=or yfcrera &
S.No. Particulars In Percentage 31.03.2002 31.03.2003 31.03.2004 31.03.2005 31.03.2006

1 s 3w / st srdeha it (veagew)

Interest Income / Average Working Funds (AWF) 8.71% 7.94% 7.43% 6.86% 6.69%
2 oS aY | tsegrh

Interest expenses / AWF 5.96% 5.20% 4.32% 3.68% 3.65%
3 g o Ao

Net Interest Margin 2.81% 2.94% 3.34% 3.40% 3.31%
4 5 AR | ceages

Interest spread / AWF 2.75% 2.74% 3.11% 3.18% 3.04%
5 IR-E 3/ vsgEh

Non-Interest Income / AWF 1.45% 1.64% 2.08% 1.40% 1.12%
6  uRTH T | TIEYED

Operating expenses / AWF 2.29% 2.15% 2.18% 2.11% 2.25%
7 CRI-3 3T

Cost-Income Ratio 54.42% 48.99% 42.08% 46.12% 54.00%
8  OHA (URTTEH) TTH / TSI

Gross (Operating) profit / AWF 1.92% 2.24% 3.00% 2.47% 1.92%
9 Y& dY / vSTYrh

Net profit / AWF 0.80% 1.01% 1.17% 0.72% 0.78%
10 g Ao R yfems

Return on Net Worth 15.36% 18.73% 19.81% 12.55% 10.85%
11 anfaal w gfaemy

Return on Assets 0.77% 1.01% 1.14% 0.71% 0.73%
12 3ifwa st w wfaemy

Return on Average Assets 0.81% 1.05% 1.20% 0.75% 0.79%
13 3fmi w ufdwe

Yield on Advances 9.99% 8.88% 7.76% 7.18% 7.43%
14 SRR & anTd

Cost of Deposits 6.65% 5.97% 4.96% 4.23% 4.15%

15 CITHTET A U (BRURT CTHET d% wfed)
Dividend payout Ratio (including

Corporate Dividend Tax) 21.69% 24.94% 22.24% 24.67% 25.11%
16 o7 — ST 3O
Credit — Deposit Ratio 58.32% 55.56% 51.17% 55.82% 67.15%

17 U7 + 9 TACASIR Faer (3 garga
# frder @1 BrgaR) - 1 3rua

Credit + Non SLR Investment (excluding

Investments in Subsidiaries) — Deposit Ratio 69.63% 65.50% 62.82% 63.96% 74.94%
18 Uit yafetar s

Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.32% 12.65% 13.91% 12.61% 13.65%

TRR - |

Tier - | 7.56% 8.10% 8.47% 8.21% 10.98%

TR - I

Tier - Il 3.76% 4.55% 5.44% 4.40% 2.67%
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Bank of Baroda - Key Financial Indicators

®. 9. faazor
S.No. Particulars 31.03.2002 31.03.2003  31.03.2004  31.03.2005  31.03.2006

1 SHAR (S

Employees (number) 38899 40313 39803 39529 38774
2 ST (HeEA)

Branches (number) 2679 2753 2730 2738 2743
3 3 oHAR T (B.9)18 H)

Business per employee (Rs. in crore) 2.45 2.52 2.73 3.16 3.96
4y HHAR T FaE (3.9%08 )

Average Business per employee (Rs. in crore) 2.28 2.43 2.61 2.97 3.51
5 g oHIRY Sed @y (B.aral §)

Gross Profit per employee (Rs. in lakhs) 3.37 4.26 6.24 5.85 5.24
6  gfa HHaR faa oy (5. @l H)

Net Profit per employee (Rs. in lakhs) 1.40 1.92 2.43 1.71 2.13
7 o o e (B9 H)

Business per branch (Rs. in crore) 35.64 36.95 39.77 45.56 55.99
8 ¥ oI WA A1y (B.9%0s H)

Gross Profit per branch (Rs. in crore) 0.49 0.62 0.91 0.84 0.74
9 g o g oy (3.9%08 H)

Net Profit per branch (Rs. in crore) 0.20 0.28 0.35 0.25 0.30
10 3 2R 3 (et #)

Earning per share (Rupees) 18.44 26.11 32.97 23.08 27.10
1 gfd 3R R (Bt §)

Book Value per share (Rupees) 120.09 139.36 166.46 183.83 209.18

o+ i 7 o e RO (st Wi o, R @t 3 anet @ g/ afiea fsar )

Source: Annual Reports of various years. (previous year’s figures are regrouped and reclassified, where appropriate)

aRemeTe : sita srieha Pt (esergew) : oo sTiadl &1 nite sitwa; sitea SR : oo SRR &1 niftie sitwa; sita ifim : ga sfimt & nite sitwa; sitwa
a3l SRR 3R sitrd st @ A sitea Fraw - oo Faw & niftrs sitaa;: sarst sy sita srizha Fiftrat - oo st sma @ st wrRiee Mt F e
STST T/ ESgE : Ol TS T 4 & TSaqUh: Yok TS Ao : (GeT TS 3T U = el saTaT i) 3T ot 31afs s ¥ faenfora o st forva/eseqqes : (e
ST 37T TTTU : et AT ) Tegues I fawfara o ikeaat sima/eserges : gt IR aarat ama fawnfora o sitra ot it & aRener s/ eserges : g uRarem @ fawfora
R it erieie M < e s ST : uRaeH @ o aR (IReaTs 3 + st Ws) W Woe (ARTTeT) ATH/eseE ¢ IR oy faiionT aR e 3 I
/TSGR : g o fawifora aR veagus: Yo Aiferad wR ey : g oy fawfaia R g wiferad (qeaia aRféa i @ Bieas); anfRaat uR ufdems: g o fewfara
TR P 3T ;i sl o uforens g e T & veaew: S W ufwe ¢ 3T W s et & st s Rt @t er - SRR W yaw s
AT < 3T STHRIRIAT; TRt I SIUT (SRURE FIHIYT X |ied) : TN SRURC ATHILT PR Aled; HIT & Yk T ;0T ST 3T = et A W & Tel ot STRIRTar
(PcT SRR - Berd 3R do 511 feran) o1 + R wifafe axeran s e (el soral § Fae o Bigex) SARIR - 3FuE; ($a J0M + 91 o9 ud 3R fHae -
TR SR srEal 7 Fraen) 9T & mEd! o S W TRt SHARY ST « o SHRIRIAT + GeT S HIT &, BT SHATRA] F e 3 il Sy 3R sara = 3ia SR
3ira 33/ € oot BHARY T F af SHERY Aae T : et aTd B 4 &, T BHARY T ¥ ; G SO g @ : Y AT B A &, FHARAT I e I; gferermean
BRISR : BT SHRTT + T ST B {0 &, LGN B Ieeam ; Ufed 2T Hapet e : Fbel N BT {1 &, AR b 6 ;TR Yok a1 = Yk e {17 & 2reansi
B T q; gRRRR : g o @ 9 8, 3R A X o ufeeR ot ged « g wifera (qireie RfER i @ Bigas) @ wi <, sfeadt F x &

Definitions: Average Working Funds (AWF): Fortnightly average of total assets; Average Deposits: Fortnightly average of total deposits; Average Advances: Fort-
nightly average of total advances; Average Business: Total of Average Deposits & Average Advances; Average Investments: Fortnightly average of total investments;
Interest Income/AWF: Total Interest Income Divided by AWF; Interest expenses/AWF: Total interest expenses Divided by AWF; Net Interest Margin: (Total Interest
Income minus Total Interest Expenses) divided by Average Interest Earning Assets; Interest spread/AWF: (Total Interest Income minus Total Interest Expenses) Divided
by AWF; Non-Interest Income/AWF: Total Non-Interest Income Divided by AWF; Operating expenses/AWF: Operating expenses Divided by AWF; Cost Income Ratio:
Operating Expenses Divided by (Non Interest Income plus Interest Spread); Gross (Operating) Profit/AWF: Operating profit divided by AWF; Net Profit/AWF: Net Profit
Divided by AWF; Return on Net Worth: Net Profit Divided by Net Worth (excluding revaluation reserves); Return on Assets: Net Profit Divided by Total Assets; Return
on Average Assets: Net Profit Divided by AWF; Yield on Advances: Interest earned on Advances Divided by Average Advances; Cost of Deposits: Interest paid on
Deposits Divided by average deposits; Dividend payout ratio (including corporate Dividend Tax): Dividend including corporate Dividend Tax Divided by Net Profit; Credit
- Deposit Ratio: Total advances Divided by Customer Deposits (i.e Total Deposits minus Inter Bank Deposits); Credit + Non SLR Investments (excluding Investments
in Subsidiaries) - Deposit Ratio: (Total Advances Plus Non-SLR Investments minus Investments in subsidiaries) Divided by Customer Deposits; Business Per
Employee: Total Deposits plus Total Advances Divided by Total No. of employees; Average Business Per employee: Average Deposits plus average advances divided
by Total No. of employees; Gross Profit Per Employee: Gross Profit Divided by Total No. of employees; Net Profit Per Employee: Net Profit Divided by total No. of
employees; Business Per Branch: Total Deposits plus total advances divided by No. of Branches; Gross Profit per Branch: Gross Profit Divided by No. of Branches;
Net Profit per Branch: Net Profit Divided by No. of Branches; Earning Per Share: Net Profit divided by equity multiplied by ten; Book Value Per Share: Net Worth
(excluding revaluation reserves) divided by equity multiplied by ten.
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31 ATd, 2006 BT Je=-Ua

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2006

(000’s 3mfepa omitted)

31 A1 2006 BT 31 91 2005 B
3133\?.?[ As on As on
SCHEDULE 31t March 2006 31t March 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
1. gair 3iR <z CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
LEl Capital 1 365,52,74 294,52,74
yrfera Fferar sk sfeey Reserves & Surplus 2 7478,90,72 5333,22,71
STHRIRET Deposits & 93661,99,16 81333,46,43
3UR o TS B Borrowings 4 4802,20,07 1640,83,37
3T STATU U9 YIaer= Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 7083,90,04 6062,18,45
EIE TOTAL 113392,52,73 94664,23,70
et ASSETS
YR Rard a6 & ury Cash and balances with
Joel 3R 99 BT Reserve Bank of India 6 3333,43,34 2712,32,19
bl @ U 29 IBA dT A Ud Balances with Banks and
31 AT R wfea e Money at Call and Short Notice 10121,20,60 6541,87,91
o Investments 35114,21,87 37074,44,11
31 Advances 59911,77,84 43400,38,39
e 3nfaar Fixed Assets 10 920,72,69 860,80,33
3= 3Rt Other Assets 11 3991,16,39 4074,40,77
FIIES TOTAL 113392,52,73 94664,23,70
HHRHAD 2T Contingent Liabilities 12 39200,53,70 36710,37,65
o & foe foa Bills for Collection 5895,61,00 6200,98,31
3CIEIT OET Aferar Significant Accounting Policies 17
ol W fewfora Notes on Accounts 18
IR AT T SRt go-ud @1 U 31 o &
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
o . T TEH
1. 31fa . Wsaare IRESICH X
srezier U3 el B T ARG B TAR Fere g R & R
. v, 7@ i femle < P ). AR, USEI US . Pl UH. dbexMA US b, P X U8R
BEPRI Free g%ﬂmm T TETBR T TETBR e TEHR
. TAGgATIH
A 1. . et - 5 fyerT AR o 3. TR N oR. w1, 3
FETHS (PRIRE ) 3 PRI wmeR EILICE IS
A o, 3. A o
39 HETEUS ' 3. a1 U8 &. Sh.dr. wurfear vs . .3, 34 s &
(e & e e @Wﬁ’r.ﬁ'ﬁﬂ %é‘@g ?ﬁm ' giﬁﬁm
1. dus &Y. ued _
I : Had 3t wieli v, dwrg St &Y. 8. A it frer v R it <oha e
f&aias : 28 3m@, 2006 Arlar Ailar AT
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31 9T, 2006 ® AT IY BT AT T &I Al
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2006

(000’s 3mfea omitted)

31 Wl 2006 BT 31 AT 2005 &
S AT oy AT a9
Year Ended Year Ended
SCHEDULE 31t March 2006 31st March 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
. 3T INCOME
ifofa smst Interest Earned 13 7100,00,35 6431,41,78
3T 3T Other Income 14 1191,68,50 1313,34,00
SIS TOTAL 8291,68,85 7744,75,78
. &Ja EXPENDITURE
@ o mar st Interest Expended 15 3875,08,73 3452,14,60
TR T Operating Expenses 16 2384,75,27 1979,79,96
yrae= 3R 3nhiye aa Provisions and Contingencies 1204,88,88 1635,97,23
S-ﬂ's' TOTAL 7464,72,88 7067,91,79
1. o PROFIT - -
Y P Y& O Net Profit for the year 826,95,97 676,83,99
fafrare &g Suere it Available for Appropriation 826,95,97 676,83,99
Iv. faf~=sm= Appropriations
Fr=foRaa § sraRor - Transfer to :
&) gifafere grfaa i a) Statutory Reserve 206,73,99 169,21,00
@) Yaiima gRféa Ffer b) Capital Reserve 7,61
) ISR Ud 3T gRfera [t ¢) Revenue and Other Reserves
) FowrsaR-Te@uRfE@ R 1) Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -1042,54,43 -
)\ gRfda e ll) General Reserve 1448,04,53 332,39,51
1) wifafers gRféra Ffer (=) 11l) Statutory Reserve (Foreign) 6,96,58 1455,01,11 8,27,86 340,67,37
o) ATHIST (ATHIST A% fed) d) Dividend (including Dividend Tax)
) 3raRw e [) Interim Dividend - 59,94,95
1)) EESIEC RS Il) Proposed Dividend 207,67,69 207,67,69 107,00,67 166,95,62
FIIES TOTAL 826,95,97 676,83,99
fdr 9k 4o v =g 36 Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share Rs.27.10 Rs.23.08
SeeRa ot et Significant Accounting Policies 17
el R fewfra Notes on Accounts 18
FR T T sggfat @M The Schedules referred to above form
g g oRg BT & Th I 2. an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
AUDITORS
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal DIRECTORS As per our separate report of even date attached
Chairman & Managing Director Shri Vinod Rai For T R Chadha & Co. For S.Venkatram & Co. For Ray & Ray

Shri A.C. Mahajan
Executive Director

B. P. Chakrabarti
General Manager
(Corp A/Cs)

R.K. Velu
Deputy General Manager
(Accounts & Audit)

Place : Mumbai.
Date : 28th April, 2006

Shri H. N. Prasad

Shri T.K. Balasubramanian
Smt. Masarrat Shahid

Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari
Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla
Shri Manesh P. Mehta

Dr. Deepak B. Phatak

Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav

Chartered Accountants

Shri Vikas Kumar
Partner

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri D. D. Chanchani
Partner

Chartered Accountants

Shri G. Narayanaswami
Partner

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Nimesh S. Bhimani
Partner

Chartered Accountants

Shri R. N. Roy
Partner

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Ranjeet Singh
Partner
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qeH-u ®I 3gfaai Schedules to Balance Sheet

(000’s 3rifd omitted)

31 9T, 2006 BT 31 9T, 2005 Pr
As on 31st March, 2006  As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. . Rs.
3T -1 Tl SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
et gt AUTHORISED CAPITAL
gfd B. 10/- & 150,00,00,000 150,00,00,000 Equity Shares of
EEEMIUS Rs.10/- each 1500,00,00 1500,00,00
SIRY B T qAT 3N ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED
gait CAPITAL
yfd 5. 10/- & 36,70,00,000 (fUeer 36,70,00,000 (Previous year
a¥ 29,60,00,000) 3fdacT IR 29,60,00,000) Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each 367,00,00 296,00,00
et gt PAID UP CAPITAL
ufd 5. 10/- & 36,42,65,500 36,42,65,500 (Previous Year
siact o (fueet o - 29,32,65,400) Equity Shares of
29,32,65,400) foRmd B TRBR Rs.10 each including 1960,00,000
gRT eTRd ufd IR B, 10/- & Equity Shares (Previous
1960,00,000 gfdadt 2o (freet o Year 1960,00,000 Equity Shares)
1960,00,000 Sfeae! 2TR) emitret &. of Rs.10 each held by
Central Government 364,26,55 293,26,54
S : I e T IR Add : Forfeited Shares 1,26,19 1,26,20
365,52,74 294,52,74
A2 SCHEDULE - 2
yrfgrd it ik sty RESERVES & SURPLUS
| wifafere Rféa e | Statutory Reserves
RS A Opening Balance 1408,13,46 1238,92,46
99 & R uRaeH= Additions during the year 206,73,99 1614,87,45 169,21,00 1408,13,46
Il sRfer gair ffer Il Capital Reserves
(qeaifesa gRfera it afga) (including revaluation reserve)
IRRYS 2 Opening Balance 410,69,37 423,20,87
99 & RE Add: Transfer from Profit
uRaef/ Twas (%) & Loss Alc 7,61 0
e g1 @ A siaRka
Felfaar : Deductions:
oy g @ ¥ siaRa Adjustment of Exchange
Fluctuation 1,07,17 85,01
TTcaiichd 36 SRl Depreciation on revalued
R qed B &I TS fixed assets transferred to
Profit & Loss account 10,97,40 398,72,41 11,66,49 410,69,37
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(000’s 3rifhd omitted)

31 @7, 2006 PI 31 @, 2005 PI
As on 31st March, 2006  As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
Ial-2 yRfdra Fitrat ik sty (ARY)
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS (Contd.)
- orR N Il Share Premium
RS A Opening Balance 738,77,20 738,76,02
9§ & SRM uRae= Additions/Adjustments
| THRIST during the year 1535,11,11 2273,88,31 1,18 738,77,20
(fewolt -7 1 weed o) (Refer Note No. C-7)
IV  <ora 3R 3/ oRféa Ffei IV Revenue and Other Reserves
%) a9 3aR-Tem aRfea Ffer a) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
TR oy Opening Balance 1042,54,43 1042,54,43
HeTu : Less:
3= Riea it &1 siaRon Transfer to Other Reserve 1042,54,43 0
0 1042,54,43
Q) wifaftre yRiga e (feen b) Statutory Reserve (Foreign)
R Opening Balance 68,26,60 60,53,69
¥ & SR aRagH Additions during the year 6,96,58 8,27,86
3T GHATS Other Adjustments 3,34,35 -54,95
78,57,53 68,26,60
M) 3 IRt St c) Other Reserves
TR Ay Opening Balance 1664,81,65 1332,42,14
¥ @ R aRas= Additions during the year 1448,03,37 332,39,51
3112,85,02 1664,81,65
eIV (®, @, 3R TOTAL - IV (a,b & c) 3191,42,55 2775,62,68
S (1, 11, 11 3R V) TOTAL (L1111l and 1V)

7478,90,72

5333,22,71
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Je9-uF @ 3T Schedules to Balance Sheet

(000’s 3rifd omitted)

31 9T, 2006 PI 31 9, 2005 BT
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. . Rs.
ITAI-3 SRR SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS
F. | AN-STHRISET A. | Demand Deposits
i) ot I i) From Banks 589,90,15 391,43,72
ii) 3= ii) From Others 7788,81,90 8378,72,05 6479,6535 6871,09,07
Il Soq d6 AR Il Savings Bank Deposits 27160,44,01 22776,92,75
N Hromer sERifErar Il Term Deposits
i) ot I i) From Banks 3850,11,93 3194,02,48
i) 37T o ii) From Others 54272,71,17 58122,83,10 48491,42,13 51685,44,61
s (I, 11 3= 1) TOTAL (I, Il and 1) 93661,99,16 81333,46,43
@, | 9Rd ¥ Reud amamsi B. | Deposits of branches
P SRR in India 79049,44,02 70992,23,53
Il 9Rd ¥ ax g Il Deposits of branches
SIRET3 B SRR outside India 14612,55,14 10341,22,90
s (13RI TOTAL (I & II) 93661,99,16 81333,46,43
3T - 4 SCHEDULE - 4
3R ¢ T4 AP BORROWINGS
YRd # 3UR @ T feri Borrowings in India
i) IR Reid d i) Reserve Bank of India - -
ii) 37 d% i) Other Banks 10,24,72 281,16,01
iii) 37 TR Ud uSital iii) Other Institutions and
Agencies 3575,97,19 354,87,99
SilES TOTAL 3586,21,91 636,04,00
YRd & qTEx IR @ T Borrowings outside India 1215,98,16 1004,79,37
ifera
el TR ARt Total (I & II) 4802,20,07 1640,83,37
IR H M ST Secured Borrowings
YR BT included in above 3370,58,62 354,87,99
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(000’s 3rifhd omitted)

31 T7d, 2006 BT 31 T7d, 2005 ®I
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs.
3 - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
310 <A 3R yTaen ¢ OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
| & et | Bills Payable 1472,33,60 1453,40,63
Il 3ufrd sarst Il Interest Accrued 682,10,71 601,92,06
Il fez=-11 gatt & fore Il Unsecured Redeemable
smfrsyfera Titor ot (Subordinated Debts for
Tier-1l Capital)
Sroft S BIRSGEGI Series Interest  Date Of
Te=n = et No Rate Maturity
Som | Series |l
faoeT | Option | 13.75%  09.04.2006 247,70,00 247,70,00
faoe Il Option Il 12.75%  09.04.2006 52,30,00 52,30,00
to 14.75%
faeT I Option Il 14.30%  09.04.2009 300,00,00 600,00,00 300,00,00 600,00,00
Bl Series I
faweT | Option | 11.15 % 30.04.2008 409,10,00 409,10,00
faoea Il Option I 10.85 % 30.06.2006 190,90,00 600,00,00 190,90,00 600,00,00
ot IV Series IV 5.85% 02.07.2014 300,00,00 300,00,00
ot V Series V. 7.45%  28.04.2015 770,00,00 -
V A9 3E o vast 7 V Contingent Provision against
NBHD JTTENT Standard Advances 339,32,20 311,56,00
VI 3/ (UTaerET gfegd) VI Others (including provisions) 2320,13,53 2195,29,76
s (LILILIV, V 3R Vi) TOTAL (L,ILIILIV, V and V1) 7083,90,04 6062,18,45
3T - 6 SCHEDULE - 6
WRag Rad d6 & CASH AND BALANCES WITH
U Fadl 3R 2 RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
| grer & Jaar | Cash in hand (including
(faeen ggr et |fea) foreign currency notes) 536,28,35 397,22,70
Il YR Red d & 19 Il Balances with
T, @It H I IHH Reserve Bank of India
in Current Account 2797,14,99 2315,09,49
a1 3 (131K 1) TOTAL (1 & Il) 3333,43,34 2712,32,19
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(000’s 3rifd omitted)

31 AT, 2006 B 31 AT, 2005 B
As on 31st March, 2006  As on 31st March, 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs.
3T -7 SCHEDULE - 7
$ & 9T O IHT qAT T BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
T4 3169 I W Ficied T MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
| 9Rd | | In India
) df B U AT B i) Balances with Banks
&) e @l § a) in Current Accounts 862,02,01 479,50,26
") 37 ST @rdl § b) in Other Deposit Accounts 1254,40,07 2116,42,08 468,28,50 947,78,76
i) dopi & T AT U 37CT i) Money at call and short
T W Ficreg AT notice with Banks 950,00,00 1400,00,00
s (i 3fR i ) TOTAL (i and ii) 3066,42,08 2347,78,76
Il 9RT & TR Il Outside India
i) dBi P a‘@@ﬁ b i) Balance with Banks in
AY IHH Current Accounts 351,90,94 342,62,61
i) dp! & 37 ST @rdl | ii) Balance with Banks in
NERG Other Deposit Accounts 3716,86,50 1477,45,29
iii) §! @ T AT vd 3cq g i) Money at Call and
W gfaga Short Notice with banks 2986,01,08 2374,01,25
s (i, i 3R i) TOTAL (i, ii and iii) 7054,78,52 4194,09,15
e ais (1 3R 1) GRAND TOTAL (I and Il 10121,20,60 6541,87,91
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31 AT, 2006 B 31 AT, 2005 B
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3-8 Faw SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS
| wRa ¥ a9 (9%a) I Investments in India (Gross) 32498,03,69 34992,74,95
ey ¢ oz » foe graem= Less: Provision for Depreciation 608,82,04 123,37,62
ARd ¥ g Faw Net Investments in India 31889,21,65 34869,37,33
3YET-31eTT faa=oT BREAK - UP
) ISR ghayferat i) Government Securities 24984,89,73 28043,14,03
(feerafar euiRer 3ife sfear [includes Rs. 31.67 crores
aifst fooe . 31.67 @M (previous year Rs.35.08 Crores)
(freser @ . 35.08 B8 ) lodged with Clearing
onfia & Corporation of India Ltd.]
i) 3= argAed wffoat ii) Other Approved Securities 1293,32,99 1313,65,82
iii) IR iii) Shares 382,35,20 528,66,65
iv) fsaeR 3k a7 iv) Debentures and Bonds 3209,25,30 3719,57,16
V) ﬁﬁgﬁgﬂisﬁ?/mwm v) Subsidiaries and/or
(399 9 @1, &A= groT Joint Ventures (includes Bank’s
di @1 31 & TU A IR share of contribution as
Yot sferar 4fen sremee advance towards Share Capital
. 73.16 TXIg) NI 2. of RRBs pending allotment
(foger o ©. 73.16 ) of Rs. 73.16 Crores) (previous
year Rs.73.16 Crores) 691,98,66 253,61,69
vi) 3= foaer vi) Other Investments
(T i, S e uat, (Commercial Papers, |.V.P,
forar fomr wt, gdiemg gfel, KVP, Units of UTI and Other
ﬁquqﬁ; -3 GHI0T Mutual Funds, Pass Through
7 3nfe #) Certificates, etc.) 1327,39,77 1010,71,98
31889,21,65 34869,37,33
Il YR B Tex a9 (Foped) Il Investments Outside India (Gross) 3250,01,67 2216,17,30
YTy : Yeag & foe wraem= Less: Provision for Depreciation 25,01,45 11,10,52
YR & TE & [BER] Net Investments Outside India 3225,00,22 2205,06,78
3TETT-376TT faa=or BREAK - UP
i) Wr\"rnﬁig‘jﬁm i) Government Securities
(R gTfereol afead) (Including Local Authorities) 1020,90,84 964,70,91
i) fogett # srgufir 3k / ii) Subsidiaries and/or
g1 {g<h JTH joint ventures abroad 174,99,83 174,99,83
iii) 3r FeEr iii) Other Investments
(feswR, aie 3nfe) (Debentures, Bonds, etc.) 2029,09,55 1065,36,04
3225,00,22 2205,06,78
S (1 3R TOTAL (I and 1)

35114,21,87

37074,44,11
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31 9T, 2006 BT 31 9T, 2005 BT
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
-9 M SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES
®. i) W 3R gAw T fga A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 5709,41,70 3993,67,37
ii) F@Ba T, 3R g 3R ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and
T ) gﬁ?\?’ﬁ g 0T Loans Repayable on Demand 30787,80,83 21809,57,09
iii) T o iii) Term Loans 23414,55,31 17597,13,93
e TOTAL 59911,77,84 43400,38,39
Q. i) qd aRaar & yfergfera B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets
(S81-0T B vasT | (includes advances
3t feq) against Book Debts) 43164,26,92 33278,69,35
i) dob/TRBRY MRE i)y Covered by Bank/
I 3fera Government Guarantees 5132,64,16 3529,78,55
iii) IR-STATAT iii) Unsecured 11614,86,76 6591,90,49
s TOTAL 59911,77,84 43400,38,39
Tl 9Ra ¥ W C.| Advances in India
i STrTHasdT gTe & i Priority Sector 17588,13,13 12265,79,87
i AdSID & i Public Sector 5430,44,54 4338,31,44
iii iii Banks 1406,20,70 1463,70,85
iV 3T iv Others 25946,86,07 50371,64,44 17603,55,23 35671,37,39
I YRd ¥ §eR 30w Il Advances Outside India
i dor T g i Due from Banks 50,28,94 202,15,77
i 37T & g i Due from Others
®) T 3R YA a) Bills Purchased
e feet & Discounted 3569,03,10 2267,69,81
w) fFEide or b) Syndicated Loans 1536,67,45 1610,90,68
M) 37T c) Others 4384,13,91 9540,13,40 3648,24,74 7729,01,00
Sg (1 3k 1) TOTAL (I & II) 59911,77,84 43400,38,39
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31 A, 2006 B 31 AT, 2005 @
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
3FgTN-10 3rae Raat SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS
| aReR | Premises (including land)
g 9 & 31 7 B AN/ At cost / Revalued amount as
Heaifesd T W on 31st March of the
preceding year 892,43,98 846,31,96
9§ & R uRaey/ Additions/adjustments
THTTSH during the year 13,99,72 46,12,02
906,43,70 892,43,98
¥ & eRM Deductions/
CZAIGRISEIRIRE] adjustments during the year 5,01,88 0
901,41,82 892,43,98
31TsT B ARG Tb JeagT=/ Depreciation/Amortisation
aReNeH (TR¥RT & gFeaidT to date (including on revalued
qfed) amount) 257,06,16 644,35,66 230,96,41 661,47,57
Il 371 3/ 3t Il Other Fixed Assets
(BTeR vd TR ®F o) (including Furniture & Fixtures)
gt af & 31 Ard At cost/valued amount as on
B BRI [edifcd MM TR 31st March of the preceding year ~ 801,28,02 714,76,31
9 & aRM qm/w@m Additions/adjustments during the year ~ 187,42,34 108,78,62
988,70,36 823,54,93
¥ & RM Felfai/ Deductions/adjustments
TN during the year 30,91,27 22,26,91
957,79,09 801,28,02
IS B IRE T RG2S Depreciation to date 681,42,06 276,37,03 601,95,26 199,32,76
ll 72 W & WY sniai Il Assets given on Lease
(U 3T ST §8 HRA (Acquired on winding up
W 3ifEwE) of a subsidiary)
gt af & 31 A At cost/valued amount as on
D BRI [Gedifed MRT R 31st March of the preceding year 13,95,89 13,95,89
3T B IRIG TP JeaR_ Depreciation to date 13,95,89 0 13,95,89 0
e (1,0 3R TOTAL (Il and I1l) 920,72,69 860,80,33
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31 A, 2006 B 31 AT, 2005 @
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
I 11 SCHEDULE - 11
3 St OTHER ASSETS
| 3R SRl TG (a®) | Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 181,92,78 554,24,91
Il 3ufea st Il Interest Accrued 1164,75,23 1103,90,87
3 FR IaE/Ad ) Il Tax paid in advance/Tax
TR FHefr deducted at source
(wraer=i & e afed) (net of provisions) 1407,91,87 812,82,83
IV og i 3k e IV Stationery and Stamps 7,13,88 5,06,42
V 3= V Others 1229,42,63 1598,35,74
SilES TOTAL 3991,16,39 4074,40,77
SRIRET -12 SCHEDULE - 12
3AEBINHD AT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
| do @ fovg e 5 #OT9& | Claims against the Bank not
CIEIRIEI) acknowledged as Debts 1763,76,33 1051,37,17
Il 3rifer gapar el @ fordl < |1 Liability for partly paid Investments 10,23,79 76,10,20
11 sebran araer fafwa Il Liability on account of outstanding
Sifdarsit & BRoT agar Forward Exchange Contracts 19085,87,74 23662,79,89
IV 3t o 3R & & IV Guarantees given on behalf
TRfEat : of Constituents :
&) URd a) In India 3277,24,44 2528,36,64
) URd ¥ e b) Outside India 1511,98,15 4789,22,59 1334,81,29 3863,17,93
\% @qﬁ’m WD T V' Acceptances, Endorsements
3T M and Other Obligations 4511,43,38 3567,28,52
VI 3w f5a fore I VI Other items for which the
D MHRAD Tl &, Bank is Contingently liable 9039,99,87 4489,63,94
EIC] TOTAL 39200,53,70
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31 9T, 2006 P 31 9T, 2005 @
I ¥ & fore T a o foo
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2006 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs.
313 SCHEDULE - 13
fsia st INTEREST EARNED
| 3im/fed R sret/ag | Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 3777,82,25 2902,75,09
Il 9ot w 3ma Il Income on Investments 2956,42,24 2988,97,72
Nl 9rda Red §6 @& u= lll Interest on Balances with
Y IBH 3R 3T 3R Reserve Bank of India and
d fftrl W= & other Inter-Bank Funds 330,93,23 235,46,49
IV 3=a IV Others 34,82,63 304,22,48
EIES TOTAL 7100,00,35 6431,41,78
3T - 14 SCHEDULE - 14
39T 3T OTHER INCOME
| ®HreE, ot g I Commission,
3iik et Exchange and Brokerage 360,99,64 342,59,93
Il et & faga W ey (Frae) 11 Profit on sale of Investments 323,83,57 565,61,84
ger : frael o fast w et Less : Loss on Sale of Investments ~ 71,72,05 ~ 252,11,52  30,46,82 535,15,02
- 9f¥r, garar 3k 3= anfaat & 111 Profit on sale of Land, Buildings
fawa w omw (Fraen) and Other Assets 57,29 2,04
HEIU : 31 3ARd! 3R 3/ Less : Loss on sale of Land
anfaat @ fagdt o &t Building & other Assets 87,49 -30,20 0 2,04
IV fafma o-a= @ (Frae) IV Profit on Exchange Transactions 203,70,28 193,81,12
Te : faig o9-39 R 1 Less : Loss on Exchange
Transaction 25,51,44 178,18,84 54,28 193,26,84
V fqeel/aRa & 3w 8181V Income Earned by way of
Uit siR/ar Tg<h A Dividends etc. from Subsidiaries/
o1 3NfE B B9 H Companies and/or Joint Ventures
St 3ma abroad/in India 12,75,66 18,96,52
VI fafaer sma VI Miscellaneous Income 387,93,04 223,33,65
g TOTAL 1191,68,50 1313,34,00

Transforming with Passion | 59



@ aiffes RE Annual Report 2005-06 Je9-uF @ 3T Schedules to Balance Sheet

(000’s 3rifd omitted)

31 91d, 2006 B 31 #7d, 2005 B
o ¥ & foe T ¥ & fore
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2006 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3FI-15 SCHEDULE - 15
Td foar mn et INTEREST EXPENDED
| SRR IR 151 | Interest on Deposits 3517,20,89 3247,96,39
I ¥R Red 9o/ Il Interest on
3R §% 3R Reserve Bank of India/
I3 WR SAreT Inter Bank Borrowings 142,13,26 30,38,44
I 3= Il Others 215,74,58 173,79,77
GilES TOTAL 3875,08,73 3452,14,60
3FIRI-16 SCHEDULE - 16
IRee & OPERATING EXPENSES
| FwaRal @ g sk | Payments to and Provisions
Joiael Jraen for Employees 1523,78,72 1381,05,19
I foxmar, o< 3R fsien Il Rent, Taxes and Lighting 172,62,23 167,32,27
N g 3R o g Il Printing and Stationery 20,79,26 18,41,20
IV f3smo= vd JaR IV Advertisement and Publicity 25,64,27 10,41,13
V  do o 9wt = V' Depreciation on
PR Bank’s Property 122,10,53 93,54,18
UeTsY : 30 Gl & Less : Adjusted from
Wﬁﬂ & HROT IRfrd Capital Reserve on
%‘Eﬁ e Kl ?r:r::sgbcl)fe T’i\c;?)grjit;c;n ! 10,97,40 111,13,13  11,66,49 81,87,69
VI FRwe & i, VI Directors’ Fees,
W 3R @ Allowances and Expenses 42,26 39,76
VIl oaT WRigTdh! & B 3R @ VIl Auditors’ Fees and Expenses
(TRAT AT URIETDT DY (including Branch Auditors’
B T4 T Afed) Fees and Expenses) 20,40,40 16,75,61
VIl fafér g VIl Law Charges 9,51,69 10,32,39
IX &/, dR 31k el anfe IX Postages, Telegrams,
Telephones etc. 21,98,95 17,32,09
X W4 3R IEREE X  Repairs and Maintenance 42,15,09 41,66,67
XIS Xl Insurance 83,62,69 63,45,95
Xl 37 @ Xll Other Expenditure 352,66,58 170,80,01

IS TOTAL 2384,75,27 1979,79,96
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3GE-17 : @9 2005-2006 DY I i@ e
Schedule - 17 : Significant accounting policies for the year 2005-2006

1. IR BT IR : 1. BASIS OF PREPARATION :

g faa=forai, 519 a6 6 3/ 3eo = &1, Mdeie ema
YR qUT WK g faeen § Rera eraferai/emant 3 wefta aon §
yaferd fafes waemi vd WReERI N & 3R TR @ TS §.

forirar faa=ott @ R B3 # R fJazor & arg @ Raé &
T 1R vd sl (eRee daansh |fed) der RO @ w
31ty &g 3T v g FEE ] B R B B YGe B Bl
gl 3R 3TEeH BT WERT o1 UST 2. J9EE &l favar @
& foxiar faaRor @1 TOR a_A & fore Jgaa sifde fadaget sik
3faa &,

. foeen g fofrma & wefta aeer

2.1 focen ga fofrma & et dooaeRi @ facelt qar fafma
R B IRAH B IHIE F FRIT HRATT TeT OTETBR FRIH
BRI TR TGS - T T 11 & 3% fosar T &,

2.2 TRETAMG - UOH -1 & R A 96 B faeen gar uRaremt
B () THIGd IRaEH U (@) JUd aRdaeH @ w9 A
SN B 9IS TRae va afiiHY $rafedl B thiea
IRare & w0 § T S 8.

2.3 UHIGd faeel uRaret & dder # 3iaRoT:

(@) TR vd faeeh vdbigpd uRarerT & foe Saaeri o mafis
dR %er gRT i B 7 3t e =i W R
fopar mam &,

(@) el gar fafmra < waftra anfa wa <gamit (anfews
T3t Afgd) 1 B R YA el & 3id ¥ gfaa
B TS TN Wie )i R Revrs fovar man 2.

() gRomy fafm 3/aRT &Y T0MT 3T 31T AT & wq
BN T & q1 3 TR o g1 @ A fafranfora faan
3rerar Ra<idl &7 3nmer I & siid aenform =i &
MR R o e qen g i va 39 i s
fore agrar foar war &/Raxie foar e & & dha & siR
B o & @ § eeifar w8

2.4 gys facel uRareHl & dag | 37”0

() 3MRAAT vd TTAI (3NMHRAD T3l Afed) P herg
ERT ¥ forel & 3id & giad & 7 awifonT wie &1

The financial statements are drawn up on historical cost basis
and conform in all material aspects, to statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian offices /
branches and in respective foreign countries in respect of
foreign offices / branches, unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amount of assets and liabilites (including
contingent liabilites) as of date of the financial statments and
the reported income and expenses for the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

. TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE :

2.1 Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange
is done in accordance with Accounting Standard 11,
"The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates",
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

2.2 For the purpose of AS-11, the foreign currency
operations of the Bank are classified as a) Integral
Operations and b) Non Integral Operations. All
Overseas Branches, Offshore Banking Units,
Subsidiaries are treated as Non Integral Operations;
and Representative Offices are treated as Integral
Operations.

2.3 Translation in respect of Integral Foreign Operations:

a) For domestic and foreign integral operations, the
transactions are initially recorded on weekly
average rate as advised by FEDAI.

b) Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including
contingent liabilites) are translated at the closing
spot rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter

c) The resulting exchange differences are recognized
as income or expenses and are accounted through
Profit & Loss Account. Any reversals / payment of
foreign currency assets & liabilities is done at the
weekly average closing rate of the preceding week
and the difference between the outstanding figure
and the amount for which reversal / payment is
made, is reflected in profit and loss account.

2.4 Translation in respect of Non Integral Foreign
Operations:

a) Assets and Liabilities (including contingent liabilites)
are translated at the closing spot rates notified by

9 2iafid foan e & FEDAI at the end of each quarter.
(@) m@ﬁﬁmmmﬁﬂﬁ$ﬂﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ b) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly
B T it R et R aiRa fear R 2 average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each

quarter.

Transforming with Passion | 61



@ aiffes RS Annual Report 2005-06

(M) uRom o SicRt & o 39 sy & fore sma
3RITT T B WY H TE B A & FAT 3 g a B
AR 89 % S ¥ ve @ facen g siRor
fofér & < S &

3. frer:

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

do & dyut fraer ddwiferat @1 arifaxor yRAG Retd d6 @
et & srpon R fisar man &, fort

®) “uRuggar do eRa” # ag o wnfie & i3 aRuagar
B 3G B R A 91 fopar mam &,

@) @R &g aikd” § 9 faew wfte €, 5= @R @
3w & g febar wan 2.

) oot eg Juaer # § Fraer enfha &, S 3w (@) qn
(@) ¥ enfhet 981 &, 3rafd 3 7 TR & 32T | g
fe me & 3ik 7 & uRugadr 96 @ B R F I
fe o &

“gRUdadT I eMRd” & & | qiigpd aei B Afofd anTd

R forar mar &, sert a8 sifea geo 9 e &, 39 qEn A

Nt B uRudadr & A srafer do uRenféa fsar mar 2.

“gRuggar a% eMRka” & &7 H qiligd fiaen § 0%y feaamiy

gigg o & 58 wawu/upha o it & 3ifm @ smem

e f5ras fore snfRar aeffassor Tael R Rard 8o o feraeyof

AMEE AT 3T R AT W9 T &Ag JEIT §di, SR

foa, waffaa o, sfexr fowm-w, e faem w silk

ST gmoT-uF R fope e e &gy fesar mar @ sk

f5a geg @1 FreRor warg-anma R fear sme.

“gRuaaar a& eika” & o0 § quligd foov e e o famr
R /e, e & wEfta wiRka sitva ama/ad 99 &
MR W A/ o § foran imar @ qen “uRuggar a6
enRa” aefiaRor # fHaer & faet R e & 9 IR gainTa
IR @ § FErifsid & T &

R @ foe enfRa™ vd “fagt & fore suerer” & wu & afigea
foraer aToTR RepuaR fafea fesan e & ik oRomd geaem
@ ey g1 @ @ feae ¥ foran san @ ot o g gt
a1 3 Bis o S 2

R-Frenfed wfryforat & S § sma @ A T8 @ T 2
3R & ferferall & Hea ¥ o & fore wRda Rt d6 @
feen FidemaR Suged gae™ fhar T .

e arftrgeT amTd T SR d9 e U Wi, BHIEH,
TeTell, W ST BT 9T &

"R & foe enfRa” qem “fashr & fore Sucrer” Ao & e
B Yedid @ 1078 S9IR Wik vaddsl H 3¢gd &, WBARI
SIoRT TIEe 31T $fear (NEss/fravs Sm A+ Alde
Us SRy TAIIEe (TH3STASIT) GRT Bifvd &xi T YA
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c) The resulting exchange differences are not
recognized as income or expense for the period
but accumulated in a separate account "Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve" till the disposal of
the net investment.

3. INVESTMENTS :

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified, in
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
into:

a. "Held to Maturity" comprising Investments acquired
with the intention to hold them till maturity.

b. "Held for Trading" comprising Investments acquired
with the intention to trade.

c. "Available for Sale" comprising Investments not
covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are
acquired neither for trading purposes nor for being
held till maturity.

Investments classified as "Held to Maturity" are carried
at weighted average acquisition cost unless it is more
than the face value, in which case the premium is
amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

Investments classified as "Held to Maturity" includes
debentures / bonds which are deemed to be in the
nature of / treated as advances, for which provision is
made by applying the Reserve Bank of India prudential
norms of assets classification and provisioning
applicable to Advances and Investments in Regional
Rural Banks, Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Indira
Vikas Patras, Kisan Vikas Patras and Certificates of
Deposit which have been valued at carrying cost.

Profit / Loss on sale of Investments classified as "Held
to Maturity" is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account
based on the weighted average cost / book value of
the related Investments and an amount equivalent of
profit on sale of Investments in "Held to Maturity"
classification is appropriated to Capital Reserve
Account.

Investments classified as "Held for Trading" and
"Available for Sale" are marked to market scrip-wise
and the resultant net depreciation if any, in each
category disclosed in the Balance Sheet is recognized
in the Profit and Loss Account, while the net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In respect of non-performing securities, income is not
recognised, and provision is made for depreciation in
the value of such securities as per Reserve Bank of
India guidelines.

Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives,
front-end fees and commission.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in
"Held for Trading" and "Available for Sale" categories,
the market rates / quotes on the Stock Exchanges, the
rates declared by Primary Dealers Association of India
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3.8

3.9

fopam T 2.

o Frdett & fore 03 &X/3qga & 3ueTed T8 8, 3 Yoo
R Rotd d6 & FeiRa amdEt & sar fesar m 2,
S R € -

&) “uRuaaar g & SR W TSR/ sfrgfra.

@) faact 2rRi, dieey 3iR gl SRRT @I 3w Joa-ud
(12 18 3 3T RMAT 8l) B 3R Tel e W 3=
B. 1/- 9fd B,

M) SRME IRRT B TRudadT & Iiaha” B YR W,
¥) deay il B THfad Biec Bis Al 377 B A1 TRudadr
P Ufahe P MR WR.

%) I B8 B G, B3 RN IAD W D T A
It 37 gAERIE Jea/EH.8.d1 R,

forarer 3o & 7 et @1 Fae & a1k e Rt e &
oo emanet @ Yew #, Ra Rerd d srear 39 3w B
fEom-Frdett @1, S O somer W= |, &1 we fopar w2
foeen % fRerd 39 2mansii & A # S1et W feen e fafafde
T8 &, ag . R. o & feen-Fdwt &1 urem fovan s 2.

3.10 39 MM & dra gfayfoil & 3faRoT B AU, SFROT B

TRIE Bl IAD! ATTEVT AN /T8 Hed /TR T H 3 31 Y
T &1, W B T & 3R U 3icRT & ey 31 Jed 8,
afe @ 2, & foe waen= fisar s 2.

4, 75T &} WHy ¢

4.1

4.2

5. 310

5.1

2o & fore et a) WU SRERT B 3ufad 3MeR W eRgifed
f35am o & 9o TR & foie FRIERT B ¥R Rad §6 &
feen-frdell & 3w iférs sicRTel R Adhe Jed R 3ifda
foar man .

e @ e, gom-ua & [ & v o arafas gea o
39 R W T0FT B ST & S WY RRT D SRR G
W U I1 <F &1, Hol 8 arett g, afd 8 & fore gofer

WRd § 1HET B AHD, STaHG, |t aT g 3niadl &
T T FEiiged fobam T 8. e 39a o wraem uRaa Rerd
do grr FrefRa feen-fdet & smar foar mar 2. faeeh
TrEnlt g1 v e st @ Wew # wRdg Rad §6 B
fidel & AR sr@T 39 ow, o afim e e € #
T Ardel # 9 3 o B3 AEE A1, & 3 aliged foba
T 2.

3.8

3.9

3.10
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(PDAI) / Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association (FIMMDA) are used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not
available are valued as per norms laid down by Reserve
Bank of India, which are as under:

a Government /
Approved securities - on Yield to Maturity basis.

b Equity Shares, PSU - at book value as per the
and Trustee shares  latest Balance Sheet (not
more than 12 months old),
otherwise Re.1 per

company.
¢ Preference Shares - on Yield to Maturity basis.
d PSU Bonds - on Yield to Maturity basis

with appropriate credit
spread mark-up.

e Units of Mutual - at the latest repurchase
Funds price / NAV declared by
the Fund in respect of
each scheme.

Investments are net of securities lent and include
securities borrowed under Repo arrangements.

In respect of Investments at Overseas Branches,
Reserve Bank of India guidelines or those of the host
countries, whichever are more stringent are followed.
In case of those branches situated in countries where
no guidelines are specified, the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India are followed.

The transfer of a security between these categories is
accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

INTEREST RATE SWAPS :

4.1

4.2

5.1

The interest rate swap transactions for hedging are
accounted for on accrual basis and transactions for
trading are marked to market at fortnightly intervals in
line with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total
swap is computed on the basis of the amount that would
be receivable or payable on termination of the
transactions of the swap agreements as on the Balance
Sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully
provided for while the profits, if any, are ignored.

. ADVANCES :

Advances in India are classified as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and Provision for
losses are made on these assets as per the Prudential
Norms of the Reserve Bank of India. In respect of
Advances made in overseas branches, Advances are
classified in accordance with stricter of the Prudential
Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India or local
laws of the host country in which advances are made.
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10.

5.2 31, ol R @1 @ yeu, 399 s, €@ eRR fhu T
v fafaer 591 vd @@ @ & Gdg § 7@ W= S & e 2.

5.3  yARenRa/gTifed @l & deer § urdig Rad §6 & agar
AT g ot # 3 T @ret gt & fore graem
T &, 39 WA P 3 S’ e & sifa enfie fasan
™ &,

5.4 3R GHieA B (3fean) fofics (EsRefismsee) & 9df 1§
T st & ame 4, aft o g o8 3oo 3 &9 g
W B TS 81 Y & (BHY) Y e ' @t | A fepar S
2. afe S goar a8 goar < Somer & A aifeRa graen wifdr
BT AT &I T § ST81 SToT ST & oI $9Y TTRISee gIRT
SR wferyfer Ae 1 gRudadr I STE | @M ST g

. 31ad 3nRaar

6.1 URIR T 377 A IMRATT [T eAiThd IRTRI DI BEIR,
T Y gea R o T €, eaie W g8 JeuaiE,
afe P &, B Yoira yRfara Ffer & s fosar man &, =
TE! g NG R Yede™ & fore fope e yrag &, 399 9
el B S &

6.2 “uRER" oMY @ 3favia yff vd Faomed oReRT & enfaa
fosar mar &

. yRigra [t va sy

351’4 U4 31 IRfer et & gaferd R g Sl & SR faaen

et & FgiRor -

8.1 310 & 3UTY IMYR R 519 deb fob 371 3nféra &, egifpad
fopar mar 2.

8.2 IR freuifea anfaat aem amar & Wi & srfvifiaadr o g &,
Rdg Rerd do & feen Frdeit & s Wi amg v o
B W & aaifhd gl 8.

8.3 Yl I 3T WRHRI BRIGRT B Bigax e, fafma,
AT, @RI e fyal W gr qen sifaey fal/sim fod )

1S B aRAad agen W e 7 forar mam .
HHAIRTT BT Jar-ghd oy
9.1 wigsy Y @ § fobe e v & v gy @ ¥ foran
T €.

9.2 AFIAMTE IFEr we H qer Yo We # 3w 3R <fa
AHRN & ABAIDBRUT U9 3ifaRaa Jar-ght el & wraemt
@Y 3ufid MR W orEifehd fsar mar & qer 3% A g
@ra # yRa fesar mar 2.

PGS

10.1 HFICR P BISH, 30 SMRd R Heog™, BT siferae,
1956 B I @ # frefRa = ® geoefia ad-qea
UGl @ sfeia gar foar mar 2.

10.2 9RT ¥ R 30 MRl R, TG B @l Jeag™
R BT AT 39 21 # Faferd RERMSH & AR f&ar
T 7.
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5.2 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
interest suspense, amount received and held in suit-
filed Sundry Deposits and Claims Received.

5.3 In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest measured
in present value terms as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines. The said provision is included under the
head 'Other Liabilities’.

5.4 In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (india) Limited (ARCIL), if the sale is at a
price below the net book value (NBV), the shortfall is
debited to the profit and loss account. If the sale value
is higher than the NBV, the surplus provision is not
reversed but held till the redemption of the Security
Receipt issued by ARCIL.

. FIXED ASSETS :

6.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at historical
cost except those Premises, which have been revalued
and appreciation on such revaluation, is credited to
Capital Reserve. The depreciation provided on such
incremental amount is deducted therefrom.

6.2 Premises include land and building under construction.

. RESERVES AND SURPLUS :

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves
created by foreign branches as per applicable local laws.

. REVENUE RECOGNITION :

8.1 Income / expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated.

8.2 In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases
of Non-performing Assets, such income is accounted
for only on realisation in terms of the RBI guidelines.

8.3 Income from Fees, Commission other than on
Government business, Exchange, Brokerage, Discount
on Foreign Bills Purchased and Interest on Overdue
Bills / Advance Bills and Dividend on shares etc. are
accounted for on actual realisation.

. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES :

9.1 Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit
and Loss account.

9.2 Contribution to recognised Gratuity Fund, Pension Fund
and provision for encashment of accumulated leave
and additional retirement benefits are made on actuarial
basis and charged to Profit and Loss Account.

10. DEPRECIATION :

10.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except
Computers, is provided under the written down value
basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India except
Computers is provided as per local laws or prevailing
practices of the host countries.

10.2
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11.

12.

13.

14.

10.3 BRI W YedgR WRard Rard 8% & feem-Frden & srar
T g fafer ¥ 33.33% @ & F ye fosar ma 2.

10.4 TEIEH R YeURR e e UG I 20% & I JaH fosar
T .

10.5 IR R Jeogr &1 dyvf af & foe grae fosar mar @
e faosl/FueH & af § qeoer & B8 wrae T8 faar
™ 2.

10.6 Ug R oTRd sHI9 @ ugr 3/afy § TS & S 2.

3t &1 3 ¢

3Tt nfaat (Yeaifed sniadt afed) W 3Fsie @i (afe
DI BN) B IR B 3 D G99 | AES e 3P sfear
BRI SR oRET A 28 & 3FIR AR fosar marr @

3T IR Y -

31 aR | 1] IR Y19 vd af H SRl o 3nfRa srerar <o §
fraer aRad= enfie <ea €. smeeifid &) & forw graem &, smes
wd Gd B 37 wel D Gau § 31 felt vep srafyr # FreiRa @ & sk
S U 3raT iftres R sraferdt # Jearae ara € w faas gof
A B sreaeh feame o forar san €. smefia &R snfiaal & feame
# o9 & GY yEe B I8 W & & 6 s auen @ afte
T 8. 3R AR 3nRadt vd STanal W B b Mo s
R R W 37 auf & 3ufara =T R &) 57 2 £577 ol # g9 aifta,
IMRETA W AR &I A IRade & g91d 1 39 3afer d sma
fyaroft, o ¥ uRada &1 sfdfafia fsar war & § feae #
foran sien 2.

g IRR 36

&% g1 3 aRiE od Teyee gt $fRdt SRR 3 @ R
TG TEIBR WM & 39 W6y # ARI oGl M6 20 & 3TEAR
Raré fepar amar 2. e it TR 3761 B UM Y& T BT I
3ty & forw s wika sitvad St SRt o wRen ¥ fwfoa
TR D A 8. SHEYLS Uit AR 315 B 0T Y& 31T B 39
3rafer & fore oo wika sita $feadt erRi vd 39 sraftr & SR
SIS SRET IRRT o = § § MOFT B ST 8.

YTaer=l, 3B RHAD <TdE d STbNHAD RAAT -

YR ! ORITPR O & 39 969 § 3R ol AHd 29
(3MBRAS T v IBRE® Rt & fore yrae) & SER
¥ gRT 3MHRTB AT T 3MHRA 3t & fore wraen= fawa &
3 5 w1 @ fore S gu A et o fore fovn e &, o
THa 2 o o9 aire & faror & fore snfdfes Samersii &) smagadarn
a1 3k d9 §1 iR &g ¥ @1 fawasita geaid fosar 5 ae.

s sadl & fad ez § e & =& forar amar 2,
i SR ST B e 3T 2 g e o <o 7 @ e &,

11.

12.

13.

14.

arffes Ralé Annual Report 2005-06 ’Z

10.3 Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight
Line Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the

guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

10.4 Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line

Method at the rate of 20%.

10.5 While depreciation on additions is provided for full
year, no depreciation is provided in the year of sale /

disposal.

10.6 Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 28 ("Impairment of Assets") issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

TAXES ON INCOME :

Income tax comprises of current tax provision and the net
change in the deferred tax asset or liability in the year.
Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of
prudence in respect of items of income and expenses those
arise at one point of time and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are
recognised subject to the management’s judgement that
realisation is more likely than not. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which the timing
differances are expected to be received, settled or reversed.
The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognised in the income statement in the
period of enactment of the change.

EARNINGS PER SHARE :

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share
in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 ("Earnings
Per Share") issued in this regard by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity share has
been computed by dividing net income by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the period.
Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the
weighted average numer of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the period.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS :

As per the Accounting Standard 29 ("Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets") issued in this regard by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognises provisions only when it has a present obligation
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of income
that may never be realised.
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3TEN-18 ordl R fewfor

Schedule -18 Notes on accounts

®. AR RSTd 96 BF 3UET3N B 3TIR THCIHROT A. Disclosure in terms of RBI requirements
1. ﬁ'ﬁ 1. Capital
et ltems qreg foreen af
Current Year Previous Year
) IR TR (%) CRAR (%) 13.65% 12.61%
iy IR TIR - TR | g7 (%) CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 10.98% 8.21%
iy WIRUTIR -G (%)  CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 2.67% 4.40%
iv) d6 d YRd WHR DI Percentage of the shareholding of the 53.81% 66.83%
ORENRAT BT Tfererd Government of India in bank
v) R gen & wu A o w8 Amount of subordinated debt raised as Rs. 770 Crores —
TitoT g3t (a9 & aRM) Tier-| capital (during the year)
2. frger 2. Investments '
(¥, @8I 4/ Rs. in Crores)
et ltems EIGEL] foree af
Current Year  Previous Year
(1) Faet &1 qea Value of Investments
(i) oo & $ea1 e (i) Gross Value of Investments
(B) YRT § (@) In India 32498.04 34992.75
() YRd T qER (b) Outside India, 3250.02 2216.17
(i) HeorN & e wrae= (i) Provisions for Depreciation
() YRd | (@) In India 608.82 123.38
(@) YR | aER (b) Outside India, 25.01 11.10
(iii) Fraen & g gea (i) Net Value of Investments
(&) 9Rd & (@) In India 31889.22 34869.37
(W) 9RA § TR (b) Outside India. 3225.00 2205.07
@) fel R geoem & foe Movement of provisions held towards
LT § e depreciation on investments
(i) 3RS AT () Opening balance 203.16 133.29
(iiy S :af & R fobe MO aE= (i) Add: Provisions made during the year 610.14 83.09
(iii) TeT : af & IRM faRkep (i) Less: Write-off / write-back of 141.59 13.22
A BT WUT/\ETIHFI excess provisions during the year
(iv) sifm 9 (iv) Closing balance 671.71 203.16
2.1 Rur Jeraer 2.1 Repo Transactions _
(3. @xI8r § /Rs. in Crores)
¢ & R= ¢ & R= ¢ & R= 31 7rd
A 2N A 2 A 2 2006 &I
Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31,
during the year during the year  during the year 2006
Rdrst & ded 9 Securities sold 10.04 250.00 9.33 = / NIL
T§ wfayferat under repos
Rars & dea @R Securities purchased 49.73 49.75 7.09 7= / NIL
8 wfaeferat under reverse repos

66 | Transforming with Passion



wEl R fewforai  Notes on Accounts arffes Ralé Annual Report 2005-06 @

2.2 IR - TF e 3R 991 acwiferar 2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

) R - oF vd IR FRet % Tt vew i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments
(¥. @8t 4/ Rs. in Crores)
. SRIBdT RUE] I B T B AT B G

No. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
Private ‘Below ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement  Investment Securities  Securities
Grade’
Securities
(1) (2) (4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) tﬁ'ﬂ'\’:ﬂl PSUs 1137.50 1087.56 43.13 27.40 676.40
(i) oIS Fls 1694.53 1693.77 131.94 48.29 659.55
(i) ¥ Banks 481.78 461.78 - 3.00 132.78
(iv) Tt Private Corporate 620.09 389.13 10.52 133.61 270.75
(v) st/ Subsidiaries / 696.75 - N.A N.A -
g IaH Joint Ventures
(vi) =g Others 1345.87 - - - -
(vii) TET T e Provision held towards 365.54 XXX XXX XXX XXX
BICBIE depreciation
el Total 5610.98
i) - ReIHT--Ua vet 3R fFaer i)  Non-performing Non-SLR investments
(5. @131 § / Rs. in Crores)
faa=or Particulars EIGEL freer af
Current year Previous year
RN 2 Opening balance 227.91 115.75
1 38 & 9¥ & SR uRad= Additions during the year since 1st April 25.21 144.18
3R a¥ & ERM Belfaar Reductions during the above period 165.55 32.02
3ifaw o Closing balance 87.57 227.91
T eika yraer Total provisions held 79.83 115.49
2.3 e 2.3  Derivatives
2.3.1 BRAS & IHIT / Ief & WY 2.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
(¥, %8l 4/ Rs. in Crores)
faa=oT ltems EIGEL] freer a
Current year ~ Previous year
i) W wHeiia &1 AeHa SR The notional principal of swap agreements 6664.79 3307.08
i)y &9 EEEid P B Ut gRT G Losses which would be incurred if counter 105.47 47.31
T B R B arel g parties failed to fulfill their obligations under
the agreements
i) U AR R 96 gRI Collateral required by the bank upon - -
SR BIctexa entering into swaps
iv) WU 39 ®isc Concentration of credit risk arising 97.92 36.53
R deigem from the swaps
v) U ad & 3ha qe The fair value of the swap book -41.00 -4.10
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TSR fFafor, v A v 3R (@) Bafoe adwmiferan, fedfsies en afe
Afé der &fom w1 AfET vaaiioR qen d& R 11 divga o Aifo &
fore &reT o) oy forw e €

251 et 99 el ) W “Rea fihavs qen ¥ weifen w smenRa

2. 251 el &R ¥ el Wo sret aren snfkaat g egan/amike
3eedl R 3R .

@l R fewforai  Notes on Accounts

Interest Rate Swaps were undertaken for market making, hedging
of FCNR (B) Deposit Portfolio, deposits and call lending and
hedging market making exposures and for hedging Bank’s
Tier Il Bonds.

All the interest rate swaps undertaken to hedge were on the
basis of “Receive fixed and pay floating”. The swaps are
undertaken to hedge interest rate risk on interest bearing assets
and liabilities / trading purposes.

2.3.2 UaTUST 38 STST &R SRIATCe - 2.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives:
(¥, @%st 4/ Rs. in Crores)
g % fgawor Particulars e
Sr. No. Amount
i) 99 & R vaRTdST g8 =TSt &) Notional principal amount of exchange
afeeT & AeHa fer traded interest rate derivatives undertaken
(fafadar) during the year (instrument-wise) NIL
(ii) ¥ & SR TaRTdST ¢ss &1ST ax Notional principal amount of exchange traded
Nafesq o AP SRS interest rate derivatives outstanding as on
31 AT 2006 & AR (fRadar) 31st March 2006 (instrument-wise) NIL
(i) 39 & AR TaRisT g8 &Tel & Notional principal amount of exchange
afesq o e e traded interest rate derivatives outstanding
M Srcafte yurdt T8t (fRadar) and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) NIL
(iv) USRS 98 &TST &R bl AIb-&-HIPS Mark-to-market value of exchange traded
DI “HAID THTEr” T interest rate derivatives outstanding and
(fufadar) not “highly effective” (instrument-wise) NIL

2.3.3 =Xdfceg # NRaA vRIIsR BT The [hRuT
g (_

do & o Ay # SR o 21 & B & fere T yBR B e
el foradt & yoR, fIRaR vd 3uan, srAEs wigan qam 3o
usieE fafie, weom &g fofie qur ee<x ol vaquer fofie o=
forfire frefRa & w8 &,

dob 310 3117 31k 3116 doi=T 2N vaueRT @ &fs & foe qer arbe
Afen & fore fomtra sefesd o &t &1 3UA R 7, e I 39T,
2o ReA dNd B9 B aU1 07 o 1 # ufdhe g6 & v
TRTSeT e & fore 3ua & @ ST €.

% @1 o TIRAT & TART | &, 9 & : TR TR, <@ kEw
3R wRerdg FiRen. d6 & ARaw yeea Fiar (&6 & Frue dsa
a1 3rgAIfea) €. 5 ew & vw, 4 v 3R @ O @Y 01 3 ATeaH < o ot
o forira Shiawt &1 A qern 3k sifew W 0g o7 & o dar
B TS &, ZTDT db b SRIH YEEH [THN gRT THT-GHT R fazaaa
T4 3T YEOH AT STl §IRT AHICR a5 ST & a1 39 aR H
b & 3reTer vd UG FeUId BY remierar arel gt B SaH Jaer
T BT 31T BRIAT ST &,

AT & SicHTd SieT B S . SALfeed 3l W FoT SARGH A $
foe d& 7 wrda Rad d g1 FefRa e eaaoeR wefa &
3T 8, fTads SRR 3% Gt I anTd &1 AT, (e Hfaarsi
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2.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure

The Treasury Policy of the bank lays down the types of financial
derivative instruments, scope of usages, approval procedures
and the limits like open position limits, stop loss limits and counter
party exposure limits for undertaking derivative transactions.

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions for hedging its
on or off balance sheet exposures as well as for market making.
Basically, these products are used for hedging risk, reducing
cost and increasing the yield in such transactions and for
proprietary trading.

The types of risk to which the bank is exposed to are credit risk,
market risk, country risk and operational risk. The Bank has risk
management policies (approved by Board of Directors of the
Bank) which is designed to measure the financial risks for
transactions in the trading book on a regular basis, by way of
MTM, VaR and PV01, and to set appropriate risk limits. These
are monitored by means of reliable and upto date Management
Information Systems by the Risk Management Department of
the Bank from time to time who, in turn, apprises the risk profile
to the Risk Management Committee of Directors which is
presided over by the Bank’s Chairman and Managing Director.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks and corporate
entities. The deals are done under approved exposure limits.
The bank has adopted the current exposure method prescribed
by Reserve Bank of India for measuring Credit Exposure on
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@I WG g Abe §RT I R ABRIAS ed Sied 37 STel 3% B
PR UET & F U FRAT &) AT FKOT Sgd H wio § @9 ared
FHT TRadHT of 11T FoTabT MO faaT B et Term dicad 1T o
IRYFIdT & AR T biec bider & A1 O BB IRBIC DI

ST &, S FrEER 2.

Hicad e AT R 1] 3 S are Fur=ReT geh
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Derivative products as per which the bank sums the total
replacement cost (obtained by mark to market of all its contracts
with positive value i.e. when the bank has to receive money from
the counter party) and an amount for potential future changes in
credit exposure calculated on the basis of the total notional
principal amount of the contract multiplied by the relevant credit
conversion factors according to the residual maturity as detailed
herein under:-

Conversion factor to be applied on notional principal amount

3rafdre aRudaar Residual Maturity 151 & Wfdar fafmar <= dfgar
Interest Rate Contract Exchange Rate Contract

UH a¥ § B Less than one year T NIL 1.0%

o a9 3R 3ifere One year and above 0.50% 5.0%

&3t a1 IR-&T (idbe Afsm) & & i 3rer & &of fobar e &, &famm
SRafE arafas smeR w f&ama # fore sma €, gfen eRafess arafes
IR R feame # fore i € SR eRafter difstem wide &t wids &
ST & 3R aRom Ty an-gife @ & afe &1 g1t &, ar o s 8.
Y, I DI &Y, T AT ST &, ST ) e & waferd sanet 3k g
fueH o aRike R 7= fbr S €. e WU & w8 W e/
& Tt & TR R 3/ ¥ <ot e s €.

The hedge / non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Hedging derivatives are accounted for on
an accrual basis. Trading derivative positions are marked-to-
market (MTM) and the resulting losses, if any, are recognized in
the Profit and Loss Account. Profit, if any, is not recognized.
Income and Expenditure relating to interest rate swaps are
recognized on the settlement date. Gains / losses on termination
of the trading swaps are recording on the termination date as
income / expenditure.

ATATHD YHe BT Quantitative Disclosures
(5. @31 § / Rs. in Crores)

d.%. " Particulars I sRafcem  &met R sRafes
Sr. No. Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives
(i) Rafes (Hfeaa ga wfdn) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) 1780.73 6664.79
®) efom o foe a) For hedging 581.21 4719.09
@) fen & foe b) For trading 1199.52 1945.70
(iy  #be g A wifered (1) Marked to Market Positions [1] -9.89 -40.59
o) nRaar (+) a) Asset (+) 0.00 8.01
@) gdw (-) b) Liability (-) -9.89 -48.60
(iy i TFEUGR (2) Credit Exposure [2] 34.38 108.17

(iv) &S & 1% 89 e gRad Likely impact of one percentage change
&I J91T (100*G1dT01) in interest rate (100*PV01) 1.14 66.04
®) efom st w a) on hedging derivatives 1.14 65.88
@) cfen Rt = b) on trading derivatives 0.00 0.16

(v) @ & R < U (100*9E01) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01

IATH qAT JATIHaH observed during the year 327 &0.13  72.03 & 53.58
®) w a) On hedging 327 &0.13  72.03 & 53.58
@) gfeTw b) On trading 0.00 0.16 & 0.15
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2.4 3R ToTa 2.4  Asset Quality
2.4.1 35 SR 2.4.1 Non-Performing Asset
(5. @13 § / Rs. in Crores)
d ltems EIGEE] fireem af
Current Year Previous Year
() g 3R & gz oadie (%) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.87% 1.45%
(i)  TIIE B GIAd (Fbe) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(B) IRPI® oW (@) Opening balance 3221.81 3979.86
(@) ad & RE S T (b)  Additions during the year 549.65 662.96
(M o & RE Tew T (c) Reductions during the year 1481.32 1321.01
(o) 3ifcw 9w (d) Closing balance 2390.14 3321.81
(i) Y T BT Fae Movement of Net NPAs
(FENTET Waer &1 7e) (net of floating provisions)
(@) IRRD I (a) Opening balance 619.64 1042.00
(@) ad & RE A T (b)  Additions during the year 420.05 439.84
(M a¥ &b SR TeE T (c) Reductions during the year 521.65 862.20
(o) sifow 9w (d) Closing balance 518.04 619.64
(iv) ©TdE ¥ wIaeE & HaeH Movement of provisions for NPAs
(WM 3R TR WIae Bisdx) (Excluding provisions on
standard assets)
(®) IRfr® oy (@) Opening balance 1732.20 1813.37
(@ o & RE S M (b)  Provisions made during the year 400.50 556.05
(m 3ttt yraemET @ (c) Write-off / write-back of 804.63 637.22
73 311% / ST GG excess provisions
(w) 3ifcw 9w (d) Closing balance 1328.07 1732.20
2.4.2 gtﬂﬁ & 31N =01 3Raal & STEERT 2.4.2 Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring
(5. @13 § / Rs. in Crores)
Earcd ltems EIGEGE] foreen o
Current Year Previous Year
() g, TAMERYT, OSSN Total amount of loan assets subjected to 279.75 771.92
& 3TE 0T DI et I restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation;
- o 1 Y St IR & J'a - Of which under CDR 75.58 495.15
RN A S i R st = e
- o 1 Y St oIk & J'a - Of which under CDR 66.23 481.92
SR AR S AR SN N Ao " e
- o 1 Y St IR & J'a - Of which under CDR 5.59 13.23
MO s I s N ity oivhosc e o e
- o 1 Y St oIk & J'a - Of which under CDR 3.76 -

ot : [(i) = (ii)+(iii)+(iv)]

Note: [(i) = (ii)+(iii)+(iv)]
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2.4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation /

3Raat & TSR Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(5. @13 § / Rs. in Crores)

parct ltems EIGEL freem o

Current Year Previous Year

()  Tar o HEn No. of accounts 4 -

(i)  THRN/3IRE P S TE @Il B Aggregate value (net of provisions) 1.84 -

T DA (FGEHT BT =T) of accounts sold to SC / RC

(iy AP BRI Aggregate consideration 32.63 -

(iv)  3RRe et ¥ 3iaRd @i & daer Additional consideration realized in respect - -
H agen MY STfReh BiTeReE of accounts transferred in earlier years

(v)  Soa an/(EH) g I8 dmd ) Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value. 30.79 -

2.4.4 TN 3NN TR TG

2.4.4 Provisions on Standard Asset

(5. @13 § / Rs. in Crores)

it ltems EIGEL] T af
Current Year  Previous Year
IRA3TS FEMl & 3FER aH6 3nRaar Provisions towards Standard Assets 218.85 105.33
& fore yraem as per RBI norms
A Ml & fTu 310 HRAD ae=T Other contingent provision towards
Standard Assets 54.02 88.80
2.5 TS KGRIk 2.5 Business Ratio
d ltems EIGEGE] foreem o
Current year Previous Year
)y oriENa Mt & ufdea & dk ® Interest Income as a percentage 6.69% 6.86%
131 3T to Working Funds
(iy  FriENa FRr & ufdea & dk ® Non-interest income as a percentage 1.12% 1.39%
iR =ret 3ma to Working Funds
(iiy PN Fal & ufdera & dk ® Operating Profit as a percentage 1.92% 2.45%
R Td to Working Funds
(iv)  anRRaal w ufawe Return on Assets 0.79% 0.75%
(v) i SR EEr (ST e 3iiE) Business (Deposits plus advances) 396.00 316.00
(B, g ¥) per employee (Rs. in Lac)
(vi) Ui FHARY @19 (3. oTRg ) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lac) 2.13 1.71
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2.6 3R aTar yaed 2.6 Asset Liability Management

st 3k egant & Gag) f4auil &7 IRUFIdT 3R Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(5. @31 § / Rs. in Crores)

STRMI Y 6 HEHI W 19§d¥ 39
1914 15928 20fe9 ¥ N A 9 ORIl NErdar 5d§
fe fe 3WE 6Wgdias 1afdd safds Safad  ofE ol

1to 14 1510 28 29 days Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
days days to 3 months & months & year & years & years
months up to 6 up to 1 upto3 uptob
months year years years
SCIRUNC Deposits 9043.06 3671.11 9238.62 10419.71 12838.57 44663.44 3235.90 551.59  93662.00
Ifim Advances 6537.35 1072.31 7870.66 6697.37 4696.45 20077.70 6022.93 6937.01  59911.78
foqer Investments 568.08 419.64 1038.58 696.00 509.74 5254.77 5970.73 20656.68 35114.22
JUR Borrowings 3072.65 22.32 755.96 0.37 37.32 844.31 56.54 12.73 4802.20
foeen ) Foreign Currency 4071.68 1871.06 4418.87 3987.71 1567.83 2866.30 2818.72 1456.79  23058.96
e TRl assets
foeen ) Foreign Currency 2937.31 2099.66 4442.04 3143.31 3870.32 5270.66 866.47 2128.62  24758.39
QeI gl liabilities
2.7 G-I &F B FHOT 2.7  Lending to Sensitive Sector
271 3@ vee &7 § TUIeR 2.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(¥, @78l 9/ Rs. in Crores)
Syoft Category EIGEL] foeen af
Current Year Previous Year
®) TIET TEIUISR a) Directexposure
(i) 3TARIT g — (i) Residential Mortgages —
R T R derdb gRT gof %ﬁ\aﬁ Lendings fully secured by mortgages
Ho1 &1 311 BolaR b WMl § /e on residential property that is or will be
1 a1 foxe ) 2. occupied by the borrower or that is rented;
3. 15 TG db Upto Rs.15 Lac 3425.58 2726.12
5. 15 G | IR Above Rs.15 Lac 411.22 245,61
(i) oI 3 e (i) Commercial Real Estate —
Tiforfsae 3 TRT W d8F GRT Lendings secured by mortgages on 345.69 205.67

IRI&T Bl (Frafera wa, Aea T, commercial real estates (office buildings,
AR Td HARTId IR¥R, sguRar retail space, multi-purpose commercial
AR w9, 9g-faxmer wulfae premises, multi-family residential buildings,

IR, 3 a1 TR EEY |, multi-tenanted commercial premises,
gled, ST, Siferrgor, faery qer industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
fSmfor Brf 3nf) yeeiesor & Fon & land acquisition, development and
IR Ffer smenRa (o7 v &) A construction, etc.). Exposure would
o 2. also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
(iii) Iu® geb T 7 fyaer (ew & Ta) (iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
oI 31wt TBCIBROT — (MBS) and other securitised exposures —
®. ARG a. Residential, 11.34 =
Q. qivfsas 3 tee b. Commercial Real Estate. 196.96 76.70
W) 3WIE] TaRTUIoR b) Indirect Exposure
ffer smenRa g R e smenRa wcidxo-  Fund based and non-fund based exposures on 947.15 -
“terTet ST §a (TTTd) qe National Housing Bank (NHB) and
AR foxia Buf-al TR (Tehsl) Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). 1682.44 1023.57
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2.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(¥, @78l 4/ Rs. in Crores)

faa=or ltems g ey fuoer oy
Current  Previous
year Year
(i) s 2R A e () Investments made in equity shares 385.85 517.88
(i) aiga/ORada fawR § e (i) Investments in bonds / convertible 0.56 0.76
debentures
(i)  3fFacT smenRa =g W & giea (iii) Investments in units of equity— 202.40 56.26
T fraer oriented mutual funds
(iv) sfoacT 2R (3mEish/easides & InfHet (iv) Advances against shares to individuals 6.74 8.08
%), giga o fedad, sfact smenRa for investment in equity shares
I3 Bed @ giHe § fawr & foe 2R (including IPOs / ESOPS), bonds and
F U afeal & 3 debentures, units of equity oriented
mutual funds
(v) i SIPRI BT STHMC dorr IR ST 3im (v) Secured and unsecured advances to 415 8.32
TqRAT XTI FIBRI qAT HIDE AP PY 3R I stockbrokers and guarantees issued
FIRY TRfEar on behalf of stockbrokers and
market makers:
gott aeTR # et &7 SiRaw Total Exposure to Capital Market
(i+ii+iii+iv+v) (i+ii+iii+iv+v) 599.70 591.30

(vi)

IRIE (v) & dag § - @it e & foe
WIS Fax B Fel faxiig et

(Vi)

Of (v) above, the total finance extended
to stockbrokers for margin trading.

2.7.3 SNRIA AUNER : NG The IpuT

2.7.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure

(5. @78l 9/ Rs. in Crores)

31 ARf 2006 B 31 RS 2006 31 A”f 2005 31 RS 2005

0T RGH () BT YT B T (T) CARICEIE

SR Son Risk Category* Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
(net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at

31t March 06 31stMarch 06 31stMarch 05 31t March 05

W{UT Insignificant 6426.55 2.53 3443.13 2.83
Gl Low 3082.28 1.32 1900.07 -
HEg Moderate 752.97 - 332.71 -
3 High 44.82 - 25.38 -
sifere S Very High 1058.43 - 939.29 -
frifra Restricted 9.81 - 8.32 -
3iT hfee Off-credit 10.44 - 3.04 -
gl Total 11385.30 3.85 6651.94 2.83
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2.7.4 % GRT The 0N T (THSNTe) g O T (Shaeer) §# 2.7.4  Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group Borrower

IR B TSR Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.
(5. @131 § / Rs. in Crores)
e dotar o frefRa 31.3.2006
YHIHROT T Gkl @AY
HoTaR BT 19 Name of the borrower Single borrower Total Limit Balance as on
exposure limit sanctioned 31.3.2006
TaEewH! fafics HDFC Limited 911.48 1188.15 1029.10
SNBSS b ferfires ICICI Bank Limited 911.48 1179.93 700.00
UaR Brgig HuReH foifics ~ Power Finance Corporation Limited 1215.31 1518.41 1081.13
28 Sfaer 2.8 Miscellaneous
2.8.1 9 & 3R 3R & (HL T Ta™ B AT 2.8.1 Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the
year

(¥. @78l §/Rs. in Crores)
EIGEL freem af

Current Year Previous year

IR ?g BICKISE Provision for Income Tax 287.64 186.28
T : fUee af & Heftra 3maax &1 Less: Reversal of income tax provisions 22258 nil
relating to previous years
MR & foe ST yraem Net Provision for Income Tax 65.06 186.28
2.8.2 HRAT R3d db gRI eU TT €8 I Yhe IR0 2.8.2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI
R Rord §& grr dfem Jperem sffom 1949 & emr The Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any penalty
46(4) & TEd 8 R IS &8 T NI T &, on Bank u/s 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act 1949.
3. TR Maer 3. SLR Investments
(5. @5l § /Rs. in Crores)
CERY Particulars 31.3.2006 31.3.2005 @I
CRE W e G & g e g
As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
WRGRI Fferegferat Government Securities 27870.03 27895.16 25224.00 24802.90
~ THUE3TR (al, Tail 9 e — SLR(CG,SG & TB)
srAfea afcrferat Approved Securities 1321.78 1562.83 1298.80 1480.84
— THU3IR —SLR
4 TIae=l d SThABI BT b 31T 4. Break up of Provisions and Contingencies
@Y 9 &1 @0 319 9Tel YIaee g 3ThRaadansit &1 f[aaor The break-up of provisions and contingencies appearing in
= UPR 2 - Profit & Loss Account is as under
(¥ @78 4/ Rs. in Crores)
EIGEL free o
foraRor Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
@ | SO T 37eNeT FON/oAdT & Bad debts written off / Provision made
fore yraems towards NPA 340.01 429.39
AMS d 3TTHHG Tdl § Tl B Provision towards sactifice of interest in
&g yrae Restructured standard and sub-standardaccounts 14.15 24.00
e R ydem &g wae™ Provision for Country Risk Management 1.02 2.83
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EIGEL foeen av
fga=or Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
TR 8q Tau (3RAAT aRi Afed) Provision for taxes (including deferred Taxes) 287.64 186.28
791 R geuRN &g wau™ Provision for depreciation on investment 610.14 809.85
wed anfkaat &g wae (IRRe auf § Provision for standard assets (net of
§FIE T 5. 103.73 RIS & SHIRS WIGem Reversal of generic provision created in
¥ Rasiar &1 7e) Earlier years of Rs. 103.73 Crores) 9.79 7.56
FHAR! HeIT WY & MaEH) Provision for staff welfare expenses 15.00 10.00
Ja+ Heiee &g wae Provision for wage revision 0 122.43
TTEivd & ded enika e W Mt Amortization of premium on investments
@1 uRene Held under HTM 114.34 10.90
3= Others 35.91 32.77
oy Total 1428.00 1625.11
ger : Fael R geoe 8 SR graa Less: Excess provision for depreciation
On investments 0.53 0.04
fwet o & Weferd aHR JIaer 1 Write back of Income tax provision
IR Relating to previous years 222.58 =
) Total 1204.89 1635.97
B. $RIcyg 3ifp aide vy 3ifh $fsar gRT IR vaisfen Wed  B.  Disclosure in terms of Accounting Standards (AS) issued
(VE9) & G § TbeIdhRuT by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:
1. e Raf&r (weg-17) 1. Segment Reporting (AS-17)
3 R .5 o e o [0 A8 ooz T Qg na O
m 3 wfiD ﬁ?—lﬁ?{ e e ShRed HQH . ' “Domestic” and “International” as secondary geographical
@l e, witiiicrds Fmie & ik 0= Arel & 8. 3 dfehm ifoer= segments in line with Reserve bank of India guidelines. Other
H SR 3R B Brgax At dfce sioRer=T enfie & banking operations include all banking operations other than
treasury operations.
um & - fgems e Part A — Business Segments
(9. @5l § / Rs. in Crores)
SR 3R 3= dfem siRe= oA
T — Segments —» Treasury Operations Other Banking Total
fga=or ! Particulars = Operations
AT aY AT qY AT aY
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.06 31.03.05 31.03.06  31.03.05 31.03.06 31.03.05
Mo Revenue 3919.70  4094.04 4371.99 3650.71 8291.69 7744.75
aRom Results 152.31  (295.06) 1111.35 1279.40 1263.66 984.34
3-3Tefed W Unallocated Expenses 149.06 121.22
<34 1125 (G1E Profit before tax 1114.60 863.12
TR qd wag Provision for tax 287.64 186.28
& a4 Net Profit 826.96 676.84
3 SR Other Information
e siRaar Segment Assets 44592.62 42998.19 66917.79  49197.76 111510.41 92195.95
3M-3mefea st Unallocated Assets 1882.12 2468.29
L) 3niaar Total Assets 113392.53 94664.24
IJ[HE gdTe Segment Liabilities 44446.51 42215.54 55835.74  41915.38 100282.25 84130.92
3H-3Tefed <Tam Unallocated Liabilities 13110.28 10533.32
L) AT Total Liabilities 113392.53 94664.24
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Part B — Geographic Segments

(5. @%8l 4/ Rs. in Crores)

: e et
e —> Segments —> Domestic International Total
faazor FEIEVEE = T T T ad
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.06  31.03.05 31.03.06 31.03.05 31.03.06  31.03.05
RIS Revenue 7455.67 7137.02 836.02 607.73 8291.69 7744.75
anieaat Assets 95156.46  80114.11 18236.07 14550.13 113392.53 94664.24
feuot - Notes:
®. e aRomm 97 oxa T, Y siaRer gea Fefkor yoreht & @ In determining the segment results, the funds transfer pricing
ST T & mechanism followed by the bank has been used.
. e 5T d1al UTEd! I Ut I[o7d & Uit Bl &. b. Segment revenue represents revenue from external
customers.
2. W&f¥d Ul TeheipRuT (TEH-18) 2. Related Party disclosures (AS - 18)

Tafere widt & AT vd § & T 37 Faer
(@) e

i)  dfg ERRE wroH fathcs

iy dfg wic Mowie &. fafies

iy dfa Sivee arbe afies

iv) a9 Bed fafics

v) e de s

vi)  §% 30 gslar (Seaar) fafies
Vi)  d 315 gster (efa) fafics
Vi) d@ 3itw sglar (gie) fafcs
ix) & 3ife el (&) fafics
x) 3% 3ife seiar (qam) fafics
xi) do 3w seiar (o) fafies

xii)  § 3if sglar (donfan) fafies
xiii)y  gStaT Hfice AheH () fafiee

(§ 3ife geiar guer fafics & 3rEm)
(@) Fgan

i) g eter gdt STRweY IR d6

i)y  gster ufRl TRRE U §6
iii) et ~ TSl &pa FrioT de
iv)  §SkaT TR T §%

v) S8k TERE AT 8%

Vi)  FIEIT-gR &g I 86

viiy  g81 Sifgan 9o fofies

viii)y  IIE T du . .

i)  gIE el o . for.
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Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the

Bank:

(a) Subsidiaries:

vii)
viii)
ix)

xi)

Xii)
xiii)

(b) Associates:

BOB Housing Finance Limited
BOB Assets Management Co. Ltd.
BOB Capital Markets Limited

BOB Cards Limited

The Nainital Bank Limited

Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Hong Kong) Limited
Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Limited
Bank of Baroda (UK) Limited

Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Limited

Baroda Capital Markets
(Uganda) Limited.

(Subsidiary of Bank of Baroda
Uganda Ltd.)

Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh
Gramin Bank

Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh
Gramin bank

Nainital-Almora Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank
Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank
Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Indo Zambia Bank Limited

UTI Asset Management Company
Pvt. Ltd.

UTI Trustee Company Pvt. Limited
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() & yaed JUBRY :
i) o 3 . Wedare, AeEs!
iy S U3 weIeE, $8F (18.06.2005 W)
iy S &. IAHUH, FEN (08.06.2005 TH)

aferd urct FeIaER 39 IR & -

®. TG YeUH @Rl @ faar mar aa ©. 10.86 @ (fuger af
T. 8.18 @)

@, ved-18 ‘Rewcs ot feaeior’ & W1 9 & AR SRR qon
Tl & 1 g BRIGR 3 96e A& oo 11 &, Fiife I
50 Rifaa 3ugHl @t s Haftra midat & e BRIGR BT Jae
T I B ge o & o s Frafaa suma o enfia 2.

3. TfeRR 35 (Ted-20)
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(C) Key Management Personnel:

i) Dr Anil K. Khandelwal, CMD

i) Shri A. C. Mahajan, ED
(From 18.6.05 onwards)

iii)  Shri K. Ramakrishnan, ED
(upto 08.06.2005)

Related party transactions are as under:

a. Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel
Rs.10.86 lacs (Previous Year Rs 8.18 lacs).

b. The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have
not been disclosed in view of para 9 of the AS — 18
‘Related Party Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled
enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their
transactions with other related parties which are also state
controlled enterprises.

3. Earning Per Share (AS-20)

faa=or Particulars EIGEE freem o
Current Year  Previous Year

3fdact AR IRDT &g IR & TE Y& Net Profit after tax available for equity 826.96 676.84

Y (5. B H) shareholders (Rs. in Crores)

sfact 9ot o ags sitaa dw= Weighted Average Number of Equity shares 305098733 293265400

gfcT IR gITEr 7 SIS 3 Basic & Diluted earning per share Rs.27.10 Rs.23.08

gl sfoaet 2R sifda dma Nominal value per equity share Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00

4. 3T W B Pl IOMAET (T0F-22)
3MEANBME GRT SR 3 W EHR DI TUFT B T 22 DY STERAT b
d% 7 U T @ a1 AR TRIfia o snfRaa qur cgan
FefRa @& 8. 31 9K 2006 B IR AR BT T TG 2.
49.99 BRI T (st 1T 3. 43.04 I8 BT Sewe) 5w Frifesa
ot &.

4. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)

The Bank has complied with the requirements of AS 22 on
Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by ICAl and
accordingly deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized.
The net balance of deferred tax assets as on 31t March
2006 amounting to Rs.49.99 Crores (Previous Year DTA of
Rs.43.04 Crores) consists of the following:

(¥. @78l 4/ Rs. in Crores)

31.03.2006 31.03.2005
i gar  anRaat T
Asset Liability Asset Liability
SRR B 33 ded §b HUgN Difference between book depreciation and
T g | 3R Depreciation under Income Tax Act 35.74 44.10
WegRUE Hof g 3R (faceh) &g Provision for doubtful debts and advances
EICHIE] (foreign) 36.10 44.43
3IAHIYT AHAIBRUT & foru wraen Provision for leave encashment 49.63 42.71
g Total: 85.73 35.74 87.14 4410
I MR aR 3Rt Net Deferred Tax Asset 49.99 43.04

31 AT 2006 B TATT 9¥ & folL B. 6.95 PRI B A¢ SHE B
anfiaar # gfi (oot af 5. 51.82 g B gfg) & v T &y
@ # FefRa fvar mar &

5. 3Rl &1 SUTRAC (TT-28)
oG HHh-28 3R BT SURWS”” & &IRT 5 F &RT 13 - P 3ieiid
R UoRAC gfte MR 1 89 BRoT a1 i o & sraet wufy
BT P N SUTRHAC TR & &

Increase in net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs.6.95 Crores for
the year ended 31st March 2006 (Previous year decrease
of Rs.51.82 Crores) has been recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account.

5. Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In view of the absence of indication of material impair-
ment within the meaning of clause 5 to clause 13
of Accounting Standard—28 “Impairment of Assets”
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no impairment of fixed assets is required for in respect of
current financial year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

qeHTA & A 12 DI HA T (1) F (V1) H 3gd &R
T 3rered @ fofa, da e, sered & aeR FRaRo,
3 & HueRT, AT 1§ AR, SrEeH Al & Hee H,
TR afer midat gRT A R PR axar € 0 A §
18 ufergfcf snféra &t 2.

ol W 3= fewforar

afedl &1 fe vd e

1.1. PO TS # S afedi/RISReRT @1 e e 3 e/
AT BT B 314 T I 2.

1.2, 3 BT B 3iTd odl & fafdr=T onef & 9 g s @
BT Yiaedl & IRIS Held B BRI FHT & Jais
29 31.12.2005 @ TR fora1 T &, 3 &1 BRI JAfT W g

1.3. d@1 & A1 @A, ARG, 3T SAGT/SIET, ATHTR/TST/3veT e
T ¢HaTIRT 37T Saanfe & Taftd eral & fHe &1 ot
et ot =er XET R
T G I O qUT e U &1 J9TE, afE BIE &, 3 gde
@ 7T # gt MuRoha T8 8, 3 & &, 3 78 foran
STTET.
Ja1i+gd SeaRar o fafesear aemad
foreere wiea @ famtid 07.08.2000 & FATE & 3AR 86 7 Har-ga
HHARAT DY 3T & MR W fafecrada oy & R &
IS BT 3gAITea @) foar & a0 @ ud g1 @ B gHIRd
TRl gE a¥ 2000-2001 B SR B 15 FRIS BT 3IEH fobar, 3
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(AS-29)
6.1. cgdnil & o wae™t & Gae (3T & e wraeEr o 6.1 Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding
BIEHR) provisions for others)
(¥, @8l §/Rs. in Crores)
RGN & d6d  HaH/3HRADATE
ClEARIRCRE
ICERYS Particulars Salary arrears Legal Cases /
under negotiation contingencies
1 31cT 2005 HT I Balance as on 1% April 2005 216.00 6.00
af & SRM vea Provided during the year 12.88 0.89
¥ & ERE &I e Amounts used during the year 228.88 Nil
31 A1 2006 BT AT Balance as at 31t March 2006 Nil 6.89
33U/ &1 THa Timing of outflow / uncertainties - Jeadc R 3N3eudl/
Outflow on
settlement /
crystallization
6.2 3MHRIAD U 6.2 Contingent Liabilities:

Such liabilities as mentioned at Serial No (I) to (VI) of
Schedule 12 of Balance Sheet are dependent upon,
the outcome of court, arbitration, out of court
settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount being
called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned
parties respectively. No reimbursement is expected in
such cases.

Other Notes to Accounts
Balancing of Books and Reconciliation

1.1 The balancing / reconciliation of control accounts with
subsidiary ledgers / registers is in progress in certain
branches.

1.2 Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding entries
in various heads of accounts included in Inter Office
Adjustments has been completed upto 31.12.2005 for
the purpose of reconciliation, which is in progress.

1.3 Reconciliation of accounts with banks, Nostro, Drafts
/ TTs Payable, Suspense, Dividend / Interest / Refund
Orders paid / payable etc., is in progress.

The impact, if any, on the Profit and Loss Account and
the Balance Sheet, though not quantified, in the opinion
of the management will not be material.

Scheme for Medical Assistance to Retired Employees

The Bank has, pursuant to the Board resolution dated
07.08.2000, approved as an extension to the benefit under
its existing scheme the provision of medical benefits to the
retired employees on a contributory basis; and contributed
Rs.15 crores during the year 2000-01 by a charge to the
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o Janfergr ur srftreat & ur sierer 3k @t & wfigfd o
@ AT 3! 5 | ‘3 STAR-37’ B g enthe ) foram 8.
TE IR B, 4.45 T8 (et 3 <. 6.86 TRIZ) & I8 7 39 I B
ZRA 59 Ao # B 3rfaRad s & o 2. 59 &g WRa
WBR ¥ AIE I T Tt &,

Yot wRfara e

YotnTa wRférd ffer § sraer gt & qeaia @ Beraod 89
et qeagfa aem ayg/ Aegw Jan o fore it fasmr oRasmst/
Jtenfies frafa aRarsFRl &g fava d6 & diommnit & siafa
HRA TRBR B 3ere Iy onfare &

fer &t o R-Freres anfaat & wefta diger weaE &
3. 103.73 BRIs 3N fFgae Famwe smasas gauH & sifaRed
&, o M B TRIGT T S P T &, 31.03.2006 P FeAfeT
WaeT &7 AT 5. 450.35 IS # (et 9 B, 554.08 IRIg) 3R
T 3R 5 B I AT — I A H FeIled ) T T

IR F e grgem=

5.1. 3MIAR P JaeH, 3Mena FidreiRal & Fofal &1 e o
TG gL g 3iftraaar & wwef ¥ fosar mar 2.

5.2. ‘31 AT 2N B 3iaid g21fs 1M & sreraiy/ad |
PR B FHetal A ¥ faarerye &R A & Ty H 96 gRT
WA B T5/[IUTT gRT TR IR 5. 1044.25 TR
(et ad . 715.11 IX18) WA €. 3TN T &1 X DI
faarereae At & fore =nfies Fofar siik/ar s wrmefaranst
PN I DT M H G g 59 W B foI¢ PIg Jrae Tl
fopam man 2.

§% 3 foree af & g § . 222,58 RS (feet 9 .73.80
IRIB) B SR AR Jraa & Rad ax & 2.

% 7 3. 309.24 B HRSTE R JEI3MS - T TH A JAT, 9RA
WRBR B 3T JASTH H 25% 3791 o f5an €. R TRAR §
HARSH 316 SERTRET & IR §6 3R 377 IR gRS fo=1
HRA IRBR DI AP/ B GEI3MS - T TH AN A 3707 3797
AU FTE o Abd aUT 3 SAUFEVT DA R Yedifcbd 7T & qAqT
3 e & va & vw Aot F cwfar wr &

af & aRM, d& 7 100% ga fafeg ufgsar w i et IR <.
230 &1 HFT W 3. 10/- Ufd TR & |1 I 71 ffera sfme IR
&N WIS ufetd 399 SRI fovarn 8. Sfonmics wid vavrist gRT
Hiphd & YR W &1d 02.02.2006 DY AR B 3mdfea fvar
T, . 26.89 FRIS B WA B IR 3G @Y B DU H TSI T
™ 2.

a¥ & 2R facel ga1 # uRadH & JHIG & T H THEieT ®es
(TH-11) B 31700 faeel gamsii & 3iaRur/aRacd & Amd # 66
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Profit and Loss account, which together with the
contributions received from the retired eligible employees
and after meeting expenses incurred has been included
under ‘Other Liabilities — Others’ in Schedule-5 Rs.4.45
Crores (Previous year Rs. 6.86 Crores). The Bank has not
made any further contribution thereafter to this scheme,
pending approval of the same by the Government of India.

Capital Reserves

Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on revaluation
of immovable properties and amount subscribed by
Government of India under the World Bank’s Scheme for
Export Development Projects / Industrial Export Projects
for small / medium scale industries.

Provisions and contingencies for the year has been arrived
at after writing back a sum of Rs.103.73 Crores from its
existing provisions against non performing assets, which
were in excess of the regulatory requirement. The balance
of floating provisions as at 31.3.2006 stands at Rs.450.35
Crores (Previous Year Rs.554.08 Crores) and the same is
included under ‘Other Liabilities — Others’ in Schedule-5.

Provisions for Taxes

5.1 Provision for Taxes are arrived at after due
consideration of decisions of the appellate authorities
and advice of counsels.

5.2 Taxpaidin advance / tax deducted at source appearing
under “Other Assets” includes Rs.1044.25 Crores
(previous year Rs.715.11 crores) adjusted by the
Department / paid by the Bank in respect of disputed
tax demands. No provision is considered necessary
in respect of such disputed income tax demands as in
the bank’s view, duly supported by counsels’ opinion
and / or judicial pronouncements, additions /
disallowances made by the assessing Officer are not
sustainable.

The bank has also reversed excess income tax
provision of Rs.222.58 Crores(previous year Rs. 73.80
Crores) relating to earlier years.

The Bank has acquired a stake of 25% in UTI — AMC along
with three other sponsors from the Government of India at
a consideration of Rs.309.24 Crores. As per the MOU with
the Government of India, the Bank and other stakeholders
cannot dispose off its stake in UTI - AMC without specific
approval / permission from Government of India and as such
the same has been valued at acquisition cost and is shown
under the HTM category of investments.

During the year, the bank has come out with a follow on
public issue of 71 million equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a
price of Rs.230 per equity share on 100% book building
process. The allotment was made on 02.02.2006 in
accordance with the basis approved by the designated stock
exchange. An amount of Rs. 26.89 Crores, being the share
issue expenses is adjusted against share premium
received.

During the year, the bank has changed its accounting policy
on accounting of translation / conversion of foreign
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10.

11.

12.

13.

31T orRaT M Y gad fear & g9t g v, RS a¥ & 3.
147.71 FR18 BT ANTHET IR faa=i HaT SMRaT T ST & e id
W g & o A fewama J forar man &

R Rord d o feenfeider & sgaR ad & SRM §% 7 “vacea
BR e AU H W IROGR I (T Tt 37R) B 0 ey bl
“2ee g FREr” o F 3icRor ax fean 2. uRumrawy, o, 259.98
@ Teaerd (el af . 738.08 FR1) @Y MY T &1 @i § Tt
= fermrg

f&eid 20-12-2005 & HRT Ra1d §6 & 17 B 3FIAR 35 7 31
AT 1999 T 37T IRAT BT ¥ el §s TGIaT & AT Hisc I 37
3T B DY § oA AT & T 5 HAd D. 44.22 FRIg B
3 IRfEra R # < 2.

IRER

1.1 §& oo 3. 53.58 PRIs (YT o)~ (fUeel av . 53.58
Tg) B P& Uil d Faer § geaiaror fera a1 e
GIRICICIRS

1.2 §& & F& Julrdl Bt e T BT 3eerg faan
2. a¥ & 3 § IR 9 & 3icfd P 5. 388.25 IRIS
(freset af o, 388.25 FRIS) (YHedTehe 1T BT AMiHE fasam

o €. g 3aYee @ [dY § gHedifoed IR . 224.70
7R3 (et af . 236.75 AR .

11.3 IRIR B 3iaeid Fiome/@e 9 & STl 3. 12.28 aRIS
(fieel o ©. 13.95 FRIg) @ Fufuai o 2.

¥ B ARM R Red d6 & MEgaR 6 7 3. 1042.54
RIS B A Rord & 3 Yo Ratd  3iaRd ax faan 2.

fieet 9 & 3Tds! B ST6T TR THHA TAT 3Dl DI TRea/
geifes fosar mar &.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

@l R fewforai  Notes on Accounts

currencies to be in conformity with Accounting Standard
(AS-11) relating to the “Effect of changes in foreign
exchange”. The net impact of this, including for earlier years
amounting to Rs.147.71 Crores has been accounted for
as loss on revaluation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities.

In terms of RBI Guidelines, the bank has during the year
transferred a portion of Government Securities (SLR) kept
in “Available for Sale” category to “Held to Maturity” category.
The resultant depreciation of Rs.259.98 crores (previous
year Rs.738.08 crores) has been charged to the Profit &
Loss Account.

In terms of RBI's letter dated 20.12.2005, the bank has
accounted for Rs.44.22 Crores pertaining to the net credit
balances of entries originated in inter branch account upto
31st March 1999 as Miscellaneous Income. The same is
appropriated to Other Reserves.

Premises

11.1 Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in respect
of certain properties aggregating to Rs.53.58 crores
(original cost) — (Previous year Rs.53.58 crores).

11.2 Certain properties of the Bank are stated at revalued
amounts. The gross amount of the revaluation included
in premises as at the year-end is Rs.388.25 crores
(Previous Year Rs.388.25 crores) and net of
depreciation the revaluation amounts to Rs
224.70.crores (Previous year Rs. 236.75 crores).

11.3 Premises include assets under construction /
acquisition amounting to Rs.12.28 Crores (Previous
year Rs.13.95 Crores).

The bank has transferred Investment Fluctuation Reserve
of Rs. 1042.54 Crores to Other Revenue reserves during
the year as permitted by Reserve Bank of India.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged
wherever considered necessary.
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31 AT 2006 BT TATE 9 P fo1e Aher Jarg faaxor
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31t March, 2006

(000's 3Fifesa omitted)
31 T 2006 31 AT 2005
DA q DI I ay
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
®. uRaeH FRIGANT I Thar YdTE A. Cash flow from operating activities:
TR F qd gg v Net Profit before taxes 8920074 8631173
frefoRea @ fov Tumem - Adjustments for:
3T SR R Jeag™ Depreciation on fixed assets 1111313 818769
el st &1 aRenes Amortisation of lease assets 0 22940
ABIR 0T R T BT URNEA Amortisation of expenses of VRS 0 1710293
e = 7 g Depreciation on investments
(uRuga FoTaET afed) (including on Matured debentures) 6096190 8098142
g2 WId 210 U 312Ny K0T Bad debts written-off/Provision in
/R Fees snfiaal & fose graam= respect of non-performing assets 3200090 4562145
A MRl & fou yraem Provision for Standard Assets 47400 75642
3 el & foe Jrae= Provision for Other items 2979658 1761020
3 3R & faed & o1 /2 Profit / (loss) on sale of fixed assets 3020 204
TitoT RO R 1S RICTLICEIGH Payment/provision for interest on
(317 ¥ fosam ) subordinated debt (treated separately) 1969417 1673292
IS 3PN/ T BTHET Dividend received from subsidiaries
(33w 3 fosar ) /others (treated separately) (127566) (189652)
393118 Sub total 24199596 27163968
FrefoRea @ fov Tumaem - Adjustments for:
et 7 (afg) /e (Increase)/Decrease in investments 13506034 1345551
3t § (afg) /i (Increase)/Decrease in advances (168314035)  (82557162)
3 it # (afg) /i (Increase)/Decrease in other assets (2649422)  (10537330)
3R R § gfg /() Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings 31613670 7657248
S e & qﬁg\’ / (@) Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 123285273 83661405
3T <A e waer § gie /(EH) Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 2574058 (249787)
and provisions
Yext yeael o) (Rops ot fHaer ) Direct taxes paid (Net of refund) (3536105) (1988179)
TRaTe BRIGAT & Y& TBal (F) Net cash from operating activities (A) 20679069 24495714
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(000’s 31 omitted)
31 AT 2006 31 AT 2005
DI I B T 9y
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
@, 3w Jae Hribam ¥ Fohal yarg B. Cash flow from investing activities:
3rad 3nRadl & TR Purchase of fixed assets (2014206) (1549064)
3rae 3nRat of fahr Sale of fixed assets 186730 80324
IR e oo & uRad= Changes in Trade related investments 3310300 0
(3T Td 31) (Subsidiaries & others)
IS 3BT/ H YT BT Dividend received from subsidiaries/others 127566 189652
Fraer deeh sriwamt F gg TBd (@) Net cash from investing activities (B) 1610390 (1279088)
7. foadmor Heeh nfafaféa & Todl o . Cash flow from financing activities:
IR Bied Share Capital 710000 16
IR Mo Share premium 15351111 118
iR s gfiea §1s Unsecured Redeemable bonds 7700000 0
iR s T & Unsecured Subordinated Bonds 0 0
SIS K Dividend (2076769) (1669562)
IR s gfaea §isl W yed Interest paid / payable on unsecured
& =5t redeemable bonds (1969417)  (1673292)
fammamor nfafafért & g Faar (M) Net cash from financing activities (C) 19714925 (3342720)
qhal T el A (B)+(T)+(T) Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
7 gz s (A)+(B)+(C) 42004384 19873906
1 31 2005 AT 2004 HT HHIT: Cash and cash equivalents as at 92542010 72668104
THE! G TG April 1, 2005 and 2004 respectively
31 ARE 2006 TAT 2005 BT HHL: Cash and cash equivalents as at 134546394 92542010
IHal I THICT March 31, 2006 and 2005 respectively
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AT WRieTDt B Ruid
Auditors’ Report
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HRA B AU B Jar #,

& §% 3iTh ggtar & 31 A1 2006 & o UF AT I Herd Iad
i @1 THTE a¥ &b TH-g1 oY The YaTE - faaRuT & eiar wRien
B 2. 3 ot faxforat § ydem & fomer) €. gaRY f5mert g1
faaiia fqa=forl & R § AR 6T W B YR R Fd T BT
2. & foci faxforal # gAR gRT erar-uRien & 7 20 I @
30 BET-URIETh! GIRT CRIT-URIET @ T8 2537 SRA3A / Braferal &,
MY BET-IRIeTD! GRT SET-TRI&T B T 39 el emamsit & fga=forat
3R 147 orEmsit & Twer #, 5w s oar wietor T8 e, 3T
FET-URIeT Bt T SRS B g d 7 9Redra Reid §% gy SRy
feenfadet & srgaR foar &

T oTET WRIET WRA H W T o1l TRIT AFd! & IR W
@ 8. 37 AFD B SRIR IF e & 5 &n oar wien 39 RE °
faaxforat foeh yoR o Aeaye! Tafhdt & gad 2. facia faawon & &
T MY B 18T T G IBRUT bl ST B_AT oiaT URIeT § omidret &.
T URIET H, gaeH gRT sl T weayu fHeiRor 3k o Ragid @
nde o enfae 2. g wmy faia fdavor & ggfr & geaie
enfhet 2. gART favars @ o5 &R gRT &1 TRY eikat uRiat gAY 19 Bt
THETT 3R 8.

T gfaa ar-wieT 3R S Suel (3umHl B STREEvT ve 3raRoT)
|, 1970 @ 3MUR R 3R 39 3rid The1hRor df A3 &
31N+ &9 a8 Rard e & o6 -

1. go-ua 3R or-arta o, dfem s siftfram, 1949 @ g
g B HH Tk d d e e E

2. A 18 W AIc W 1 & weH of. 39 3feoRaa qamar 7al &
U, TEENGT ¥ 309 JHAEH @ J9y ¥ guE & FeilRa
el fosan ST b,

3. 3T 18 # Ui 316 (AT & 3) dur Yan R ARew anRa
3T (e F. € 1) IR R (2) # & m fewforat & sreae= 2.

4. 3% Frafedl 3R amEmsl F oa TR okar-wRiaT g i
Ul T, dad o "Wal #§, aa G § R W faeror
amul / smafe 3. UX wWel # yE" dF gRT A TS gIei
IR wWLIRT R g ORI fear 2

IR LT (2) 3 (3) B fewfordi & 1= 3iR Ieeresa e
Hferdt ik o wael fewfort a1 gfera @ ge &n ag O Rad

To,
The President of India

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Bank of Baroda
as on 31 March, 2006, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s
Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. Incorporated in
the said financial statements, are the returns of 20 branches
audited by us, 2537 branches / offices audited by other auditors,
39 foreign branches audited by local auditors and unaudited
returns in respect of 147 branches, not visited by us. The
branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have
been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

On the basis of the audit indicated herein, and as required by
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject to the limitations of
disclosure required therein, we report that:

1. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been
drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

2. Reference is invited to Note C1 in Schedule 18 regarding
adjustments arising from reconciliation/ clearance of
outstanding items stated therein, the consequential effect of
which, is not ascertainable.

3. Eamings Per Share (Note B 3) and Capital to Risk Assets
Ratio (Note No. A 1) in Schedule —18 are subject to our
observations in paras (2) above.

4. Thereturnsreceived fromthe offices and branches of the Bank
have generally been found adequate for the purpose of our
audit and the management has provided us information and
explanations, on which we have placed reliance, where the
particulars, in the returns received, were incomplete /
inadequate.

Subject to the observations in paras (2) to (3) above, and
read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
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T qReTh! d RAE Auditors’ Report

=a & e - Accounts, we further report that:

() FERY 9 3R FURY aftean SR & 3FER 3k & fie a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

0 LR v §F @ eEetal § <oy e SR : according to the explanations given to us and as shown
by the books of the Bank:

) T8 gea-uA wof 3R wE 8, o smows faeRor i) the Balance Sheet is full and fair Balance Sheet
fer v & 3R guifa @ ¥ wn mar g€, e containing the necessary particulars and is properly
5§ & 31 AF, 2006 B TpaTBeTd B TE vl drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of
e N T B affairs of the Bank as on 31t March, 2006,

i)y @y g1 @, 31 A 2006 B GATE 99 & [T 6 & ii) the Profit and Loss Account shows a true balance
& &1 Y Pl ST &, of profit for the year ended 31 March, 2006,

iii) BT yaTe-faaxor o & SR AHEl yaTe &1 T vd e iii) the Cash Flow statement gives a true and fair view
fa=or Sar &, st 1 faawor # Ko mar 8. of the Cash Flow for the year covered by the

statement.

(T@) & 310 Jfsad o1 va fawar & SR ﬁ@Tjﬁ&ﬂ ?ﬁ b) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
3MATID T STHHRI TAT WEIBRYT I fbd & am 32 which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
TaIys=e T . necessary for the purpose of our audit, and have found

them to be satisfactory.

(M  §F B FHGERI B 3 THGR! FAR THA 3T 8, 3 36 & c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our

PR &7 B JiAfd & &

notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

¢l 3R, TSET U8 &.
TE AETDHR

For T R Chadha & Co.
Chartered Accountants

P T, dHe U8 .
IS AGTBR

For S.Venkataram & Co.

Chartered Accountants

PA T

e AETDHR

For Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants

St faer AR St 7. TRTIURGTH M 3R, T, [
Shri Vikas Kumar Shri G. Narayanswami Shri R. N. Roy
WTeR / Partner WTeR / Partner WTeR / Partner
M.No : 075363 M.No : 002161 M.No : 008608

ol Sil. 9 U8 &. Hd . Q. BUIMSaAT U8 B. Hd a3 5 Us &
IS TR IS TETDHR TS AEHR

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri D. D. Chanchani

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Shri Nilesh S. Bhimani

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Ranjeet Singh

S Y. g g st foerer e, R S i g
WTER / Partner WITeR / Partner YR / Partner
M.No : 005570 M.No : 030547 M.No : 073488

R / Place : §8% / Mumbai
fa=Tiep / Date : 28 318teT, 2006 / April 28, 2006
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When cricket

takes me places,

my Bank of Baroda account
travels with me.

Bank of Baroda's Multi-City Cheque facility.

Get the freedom to travel with your bank by your side with
Bank of Baroda's Multi-City Cheque facility. Accessible at 16 major centers. Available free to

current account holders*. Would soon be accessible nationwide.

%g de 3iim asier
Bank of Baroda

www.bankofbaroda.com India’s International Bank

*Conditions apply



The leader sets new standards of customer convenience.

= 24 hours non-stop human banking at 7 centres = 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. banking presently over

500 branches m 11 a.m. to 8 p.m. at market area branches.

Wait for more conveniences to follow.

%g da 3iim asier
Bank of Baroda

For further details log onto www.bankofbaroda.com India’s International Bank
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T Jee-ua
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
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31 T 2006 BT FHIBA Je-U
Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2006

Tafpa faxia faa=forai Consolidated Financial Statements

(000's 3mfepa omitted)

31 A1 2006 d 31 AT 2005 P
As on As on
SCHEDULE 31 March 2006 ~ 31t March 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
1. goit 3R dzarE CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Q'\T-rﬁ Capital 1 365,52,74 294,52,74
yRfEgra Fferr ik sriftrey Reserves & Surplus 2 7743,30,88 5556,53,82
AAREY g Minority Interest 2A 24,61,43 41,75,53
SR Deposits 96051,01,01 83405,12,13
3R o TS et Borrowings 5048,87,42 1924,53,67
31 AU U9 HTaen Other Liabilities & Provisions 7446,63,93 6178,15,26
s TOTAL 116679,97,41 97400,63,15
i ASSETS
urag Rad d6 & o Cash and balances with
TFaar 3R o B Reserve Bank of India 6 3470,96,39 2777,10,68
ot & U 99 IGH dT A ed  Balances with Banks and
3169 I R Ffea afr Money at Call and Short Notice 10471,33,01 6839,89,84
Fraer Investments 35645,17,30 38023,34,80
0T U9 3TH Loans & Advances 61483,12,15 44477,15,56
e 3Rt Fixed Assets 10 974,84,55 905,36,71
3= 3Nt Other Assets 11 4392,79,69 4377,75,56
Goodwill on Consolidation 241,74,32 -
s TOTAL 116679,97,41 97400,63,15
NBHRAD TATT Contingent Liabilities 12 39346,11,94 36954,03,59
e @ fore faa Bills for Collection 6096,95,97 6340,39,06
aegona oran foat Significant Accounting Policies 18
ol W fewforat Notes on Accounts 19
FWR T T T qeT9-UF BT U HI &
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
1. 3ife . Weeare e T TRIeTh
3reae wd e Fraera JrNy N — I ARG B FAR Fere gerds KA & SRR
SN, v, e st Ta. v, v
T T st 8.8, arergmforam S B Tz G A s S ia PR
et (e ki o o o o T
. 3R . I 3 v . e %??‘“W mm ?ﬁiﬁﬁm
W Ga st €1 &Y. T 87t ferer v, R EIRUEIGRKH
feies « 24 5, 2006 iR feR arfeR
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31 AT 2006 DI TAT TY &7 THIBd ATH T &I oaT
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2006

aiffes R Annual Report 2005-06 @

(000's 3mfepa omitted)

31 AT 2006 A 31 AT 2005 B
AT 9 & fow TN @y & fore
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 31t March 2006 31t March 2005
3. Rs. 3. Rs.
. 3 INCOME
aifota samst Interest Earned 13 7358,60,41 6657,63,73
3= AT Other Income 14 1302,76,71 1386,31,03
EilES TOTAL 8661,37,12 8043,94,76
. &g EXPENDITURE
T foan T &ret Interest Expended 15 3993,27,58 3564,64,96
IReIe g Operating Expenses 16 2520,53,90 2084,53,25
UG 3R 3ThAD ad Provisions and Contingencies 1251,44,45 1684,64,78
g TOTAL 7765,25,93 7333,82,99
RS geve 3R weafiat & Consolidated Profit before Minority
3T & 39T F qd wfcha e Interest and share of earning in
Associates 896,11,19 710,11,77
TN SHISAT H 3T HT 37 Share of eamnings in Associates 17 14,21,57 46,35,47
AFIRE! 3eXFT Piel ¥ g4 9 Consolidated Net Profit for the year
& fore wfda g v before deducting Minority interest 910,32,76 756,47,24
O : AEAIRE] ST Less : Minority Interest 5,63,61 6,45,31
a9 & foe qu @ <7 Consolidated Profit for the year
Tafhd 19 attributable to the group 904,69,15 750,01,93
3 TS TS o Ud &1 @ & Balance in Profit and Loss A/c
NERUN brought forward 42,73,54 27,57,45
faferan &g 3uere e Amount available for appropriation 947,42,69 777,59,38
1. fafe=mr APPROPRIATIONS
Tifafers Rfea Ffer &1 swaRor Transfer to Statutory Reserve 210,36,27 177,16,57
TSR U9 37 3TRfera Ml @ a=aRor - Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 471,11,14 390,73,65
JRTTSd TTHTST (CTHTeT R fed) Proposed Dividend (Including Dividend Tax) 207,67,69 166,95,62
TAfchd Seigeiiec H 31 of S7an ™1 99 Balance carried over to consolidated
Balance Sheet 58,27,59 42,73,54
3‘ﬂ'$ TOTAL 947,42,69 777,59,38
FReR 3 (IR% 7 sIees) 5. § Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted) in Rs. 29.65 25.57
TTEIONY oRaT--ifert Significant Accounting Policies 18
ol W fewfra Notes on Accounts 19
IR TS TS IAfIar a1 vd g1 oY & & U W
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal DIRECTORS AUDITORS
Chairman & Managing Director o ) As per our separate report of even date attached
Shri Vinod Rai

Shri A.C. Mahajan

Executive Director
Shri B. P. Chakrabarti

General Manager
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Date : 24th May, 2006
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For S.Venkataram & Co.
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Shri Nilesh S. Bhimani
Partner

For Ray & Ray
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For B. C. Jain & Co.
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31 9T, 2006 PI 31 9T, 2005 Pr
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3 - 1 gl SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
gﬁ?;]@ I AUTHORISED CAPITAL
(ufar . 10/- & 150,00,00,000 (150,00,00,000 Equity Shares
gﬁaﬁ IR of Rs.10/- each) 1500,00,00 1500,00,00
ST @ T e e G ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
(ufT 3. 10/- & 36,70,00,000 Eg6,79’00-000 Eggigo%%ageoso
revious year 29,60,00.
IR S R Y 2250, 0.000) Equity Shayres of Rs.10/- each 367,00,00 296,00,00
Y T g\sﬁ PAID UP CAPITAL
Hﬁ' 5. 10/- & 3642,65,500 (fq@ﬁ 3642,65,500 (previous year
as 2932 65,400) sf?faé’r IR SR 2932,65,400) .Equity shares of
i . 10/- & 1960,00,000 SR Rs.jO/— each mclud_mg 1960,00,000
(e o v o0u) i . S e e v
m%m % 196 BRI B% WER Rs.10/- each amounting to
: Rs.196 crores held by Central
Government. 364,26,55 293,26,54
S : I IR Add: Forfeited Shares 1,26,19 365,52,74 1,26,20 294,52,74
aﬁg TOTAL 365,52,74 294 52,74
-2 SCHEDULE - 2
uiRera it sik sty RESERVES & SURPLUS
i ifaftre gRféa et i Statutory Reserves
IRAS o Opening Balance 1465,19,73 1283,99,88
SIS : 9y &b SR YRaET / FHRISH Add: Additions/Adjustments
during the year 227,32,64 181,39,34
YUeIU: 9¥ & AR Peliadr / TH™S Less: Deductions/Adjustments
during the year 8,42,77 1684,09,60 19,49 1465,19,73
i Yothra gRfera Mt i Capital Reserves
aRR® 9w Opening Balance 430,21,24 431,58,00
2 : 9 & SRM R / U= Add: Additions/Adjustments
during the year (1,02,86) 10,33,18
YelU: 9Y & SR Peliadi / TH™e Less: Deductions/Adjustments
during the year 22,32,23 406,86,15 11,69,94 430,21,24
i TR M| iii Share Premium
RS Iy Opening Balance 738,77,20 739,89,58
SIS : 9y &b SRM YR / FHRISH Add: Additions/Adjustments
during the year 1535,11,11 1,18
YUCIU: 9¥ & SR Beliddi / TH™S Less: Deductions/Adjustments
during the year 0 2273,88,31 1,183,566 738,77,20
iv 5T e 3 gRfera ittt iv Revenue & Other Reserves
RS 3y Opening Balance 2879,62,11 2514.66,69
S : 9y &b SRM yRaH / FHRISH Add: Additions/Adjustments
during the year 1575,75,38 437,61,70
YUelU: 9¥ & AR Peliadr / TH™e Less: Deductions/Adjustments
during the year 1135,18,25 3320,19,23 72,66,28 2879,62,11
V @m/E & @ | 9 V Balance in P&L Alc 58,27,59 42,73,54
oot IRfera Fitrar sk sfeew (1 97 V) Total Reserves & Surplus (I to V) 5556,53,82
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31 9T, 2006 Pr 31 9T, 2005 HY
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3FNEN - 2 U AIEAIRET §RFT SCHEDULE-2 A- Minority Interest
TRY® A9 (%) Opening Balance (*) 41,75,53 35,96,58
S : 9§ & RM uRae / FamisE - Add: Additions / Adi.
during the year (17,14,10) 24,61,43 5,78,95 41,75,53
el AGAIRCET FERIT Total Minorities Interest 24,61,43 41,75,53
(*) 3T 19 & Aic ¥ 4 ¥ W () The cumulative figure upto
@ 7§ el & gftera el af @6 & previous year is being shown in
TR 37he ST U €. view of position explained in
Note No.4 of Schedule 19.
I - 3 SCHEDULE - 3
ST AR DEPOSITS
®. | =i ST e A.1 Demand Deposits
i) dT i) From Banks 500,55,04 384,26,53
i) 3=t i) From Others 8068,01,86 8568,56,90 6682,44,71 7066,71,24
Il gaa & sr-ifema Il Savings Bank Deposits 27961,69,42 23467,23,46
Il et s et Il Term Deposits
i) dept 3 i) From Banks 3918,29,18 3251,13,67
i) 3=t 9 ii) From Others 55602,45,51 59520,74,69 49620,03,76 52871,17,43
g (1, 1l ed i TOTAL (I,Il and II1) 96051,01,01 83405,12,13
Q.| 9Rd A i o B.| Deposits of branches - -
SERIE™T in India 80009,80,33 71915,07,04
Il 9RT & TTER M@ o Il Deposits of branches
S IR outside India 16041,20,68 11490,05,09
S (1w 1) TOTAL (1 & Il) 96051,01,01 83405,12,13
I - 4 SCHEDULE - 4
3R fea BORROWINGS
| 9Rd ¥ 3R Al | Borrowings in India
i) YR Raid d i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
ii) 37 d ii) Other Banks 162,84,70 431,57,54
iil) 3F TR 3k vt iii) Other Institutions and
Agencies 3641,83,44 3804,68,14  449,92,03  881,49,57
I 9Rd ¥ a6 3R et Il Borrowings outside India 1244,19,28 1043,04,10
e (1Td 1) TOTAL (1 & 1) '5048,87,42 1924,53,67
IR | wd Il F i Secured Borrowings 3446,77,02 635,28,13
S IR ARt included in | & Il above
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31 A, 2006 Pr 31 =7, 2005 @Y
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
5. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
I - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
31 <IdIU Td Jraer OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
| T fSe | Bills Payable 1528,11,00 1476,46,41
Il 3ufud & Il Interest Accrued 695,01,39 564,39,96
N iRemmT gfaee Il Unsecured Redeemable
(R I gont & fore (Subordinated Debts
AT dat (g BUr & fore) for Tier Il Capital (of Parent only)
o ST X IR feie
Series Interest Date of
Rate Maturity
Son 11 Series I
faopeT | Option | 13.75% 09.04.06 247,70,00 247,70,00
faapeT I Option II 12.75%
to 14.75% 09.04.06 52,30,00 52,30,00
faapeT 11 Option I 14.30% 09.04.09 300,00,00 600,00,00 300,00,00 600,00,00
Som 1l Series I
faey | Option | 11.15% 30.04.08 409,10,00 409,10,00
faaeT 11 Option I 10.85% 30.06.06 190,90,00 600,00,00 190,90,00 600,00,00
SO IV Series IV 5.85% 02.07.14 300,00,00 300,00,00
o V Series V 7.45% 28.04.15 770,00,00 -
IV #F® 3nfaal & ue IV Contingent Provisions agst
3MHRAD L Standard Advances 339,32,20 311,56,00
V3R (JraeEr |ed) V  Others(including provisions) 2614,19,34 2325,72,89
S (1, 11, 1, IV & V) Total (I, II, IlI, IV and V) 7446,63,93 6178,15,26
-6 SCHEDULE - 6
R R § & CASH AND BALANCES WITH
Tdal T o RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
| & # el | Cashin hand
(foeem Hal et afed) (including foreign currency notes) 559,87,82 419,41,29
Il yRg Reid d& & g 9 Il Balances with Reserve
Bank of India :
i) a@@ﬁ 4 i) in Current Account 2889,10,08 2357,69,39
i) 311 et A i) in Other Accounts 21,98,49 2911,08,57 0 2357,69,39
(Rl Total (I & II) 3470,96,39 2777,10,68
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31 @7, 2006 PI 31 @7, 2005 PY
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
I - 7 SCHEDULE - 7
6 & U A9 B9 Td BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY
37e I W Fed e AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
| R H | In India
) P B U AT IHH i) Balances with Banks
(®) fﬂ@@?ﬁ E:) a) in Current Accounts 882,37,09 499,74,68
(@) 3T ST @l § b) in Other Deposit A/c 1474,76,86 2357,13,95 609,59,97 1109,34,65
ii) AT W T 3T ii) Money at call and
JT R Ffered short notice
(®) Jbi & T a) with Banks 962,50,00 1408,75,00
(@) 3T AR & U b) with Other Institutions 0  962,50,00 12,00,00 1420,75,00
38 (i v i) Total (i and ii) 3319,63,95 2530,09,65
Il 9Rd ¥ TR Il Outside India
) e @ i) in Current Accounts 413,37,06 420,29,64
i) 3 STHI-RIM3 WAt § ii) in Other Deposit Accounts 3732,02,51 1475,33,05
iif) AT Td 379 AT W iiiy Money at Call and
yfaca fer Short Notice 3006,29,49 2414,17,50
S (i,ii wd iii) Total (i, ii and iii) 7151,69,06 4309,80,19
a1 a1 (1 Td 1) Grand Total (I and I1) 10471,33,01 6839,89,84
3 - 8 SCHEDULE - 8
(RCE INVESTMENTS
| ¥Ra ¥ faer | Investments in India in
) WRSRT wfayfat i) Govt Securities 25246,09,03 28262,40,76
i) 3 srgAfea i ii) Other Approved Securities ~ 1295,61,29 1329,93,16
i) R iii) Shares 382,35,20 528,75,46
iv) fSdwR vd ais iv) Debentures and Bonds 3317,44,27 3846,50,27
V) SIS sERal § faw v) Investment in Associates 198,49,24 148,40,73
(599 &A1 aroT T Y [includes Bank’s share of
IR Yol & ¥ H 95 B contribution as advance
31 3fe1eH, i s &g towards Share Capital of
@fted &, . 7315.68 @G RRBs pending allotment of
onthe &.) (feer o Rs.7315.68 lacs [Previous
3. 7315.68 ¢9) year Rs.7315.68 lacs)]
vi) 3= vi) Others 1359,43,53 1106,78,43
38 (i F vi) Total (i to vi) 31799,42,56 35222,78,81
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31 AT, 2006 B 31 HATd, 2005 B
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
3T - 8 faer (IR)
SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS (Contd.)
Il 9Rd ¥ e Faw Il Investments Outside India in
i) TSR eyt i) Govt Securities
(I eIt wafed) (incl. Local authorities) 1696,49,57 1613,55,94
i)y TEaNT szl ¥ fraer ii) Investment in Associates 25,89,08 15,23,25
i) 3= iii) Others 2123,36,09 1171,76,80
s (i ¥ i) Total (i to iii) 3845,74,74 2800,55,99
ool S (1 ud 1) Grand Total (I & I1) 35645,17,30 38023,34,80
Nl 9Ra & Faer Il Investments in India
i) o & oa g i) Gross value of
Investments 32408,78,12 35346,74,95
i) R ©g Jael ii) Aggregate of Provisions
I S for Depreciation 609,35,56 123,96,14
iii) g Frae iii)y Net Investments 31799,42,56 35222,78,81
IV 9Rd ¥ aex fFaer IV Investments outside India
i) frael &1 wea g i) Gross value of Investments 3870,76,82 2811,67,07
i) HeoRr &g graen ii) Aggregate of Provisions for
I S Depreciation 25,02,08 11,11,08
i) 3pe R iii) Net Investments 3845,74,74 35645,17,30 2800,55,99 38023,34,80
I - 9 SCHEDULE - 9
L ADVANCES
®. i) WK 3R §AE A. i) Bills Purchased and
T faa Discounted 5915,12,95 4161,91,13
ii)  STHAT T, 3R T ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts
3R AT R gDk and Loans Repayable
g 0T on Demand 31666,32,67 22300,58,58
iii) YT o iii) Term Loans 23901,66,53 18014,65,85
s (i = ii) Total (i to iii) 61483,12,15 44477,15,56
@, i) W onfal gRTERer@ B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets
(98 70T BF vasT (Includes advances against
it wafeq) book debts) 44304,20,86 34053,71,11
i) o/ ARPRI MRIEaT ii) Covered by Bank/
RG] Government Guarantees 5132,64,16 3529,78,55
iii) IR iii) Unsecured 12046,27,13 6893,65,90
s (i 9 iii) Total (i to iii) 61483,12,15 44477,15,56
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31 AT, 2006 B 31 91d, 2005
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
IR - 9 31 (SR
SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES (Contd.)
Tl uRd ¥ 3w C. | Advances in India
i UTTHedT ure e i Priority Sector 18156,59,28 12786,61,68
i wdee & i Public Sector 5175,41,98 4029,19,32
i dp i Banks 1406,20,70 1463,70,85
iv 3= iv  Others 26445,03,72 51183,25,68 17921,90,70 36201,42,55
Il 9Rd & qTex 3fm Il Advances Outside India
i dodu= i Due from Banks 48,64,53 200,42,64
i I J ™ i Due from Others
F) W M 3R a) Bills purchased &
YAIu T g1 Discounted 3769,28,96 2431,11,01
@) RiEiee = b) Syndicated Loans 1536,67,45 1616,47,55
) 3= c) Others 49452553 10299,86,47 4027,71,81 8275,73,01
S (T 1+ T 1) Total (C.I +C.11) 61483,12,15 44477,15,56
310 SCHEDULE - 10
3t St FIXED ASSETS
| IR | Premises
o o @t 31 9t At cost / revalued amount as
@ AT e ) on 31st March of the
preceding year 924,32,39 876,42,12
9 & RE Additions/Adjustments
uRae / THEeH during the year 17,38,93 48,14,89
941,71,32 924,57,01
e : a9 & SR deliadl Less : Deductions during the year 5,29,98 24,62
936,41,34 924,32,39
IS B ARG BT T & Depreciation to date 261,67,49  674,73,85 234,56,26  689,76,13
Il 377 srae st Il Other Fixed Assets
(PR vd fbaTer wfed) (including Fumiture & Fixtures) :
fomra af & 31 ard At cost / revalued amount as
BN AN gHeThd JTTRT on 31st March of the
preceding year 843,89,34 749,99,42
99 & <R aRaef= / Additions/Adjustments
TEASH during the year 200,47,73 119,64,65
1044,37,07 869,64,07
¥ & SRME Selfear Deductions during the year 31,89,44 25,74,73
1012,47,63 843,89,34
3T B TR T Yede™ Depreciation to date 712,36,93  300,10,70 628,28,76  215,60,58
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31 AT, 2006 B 31 ATd, 2005 B
As on 31st March, 2006 As on 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs. 2. Rs.
I - 10 3/ad Raal (SR
SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS (Contd.)
N&d ugwRa TS nRaar IA Assets given on Lease
(3rTSRTY BY da BRA (Acquired on winding up of
R 31f5d) a subsidiary)
v af @t 31 9 At cost as on 31st March of
B AN R the preceding year 13,95,89 13,95,89
3T B ARG T God g Depreciation to date 13,95,89 0 13,95,89 0
s, 1, Il wd 1l &) Total (I,IA,Il and 1IA) M M
3T - 11 SCHEDULE - 11
3 3Rt OTHER ASSETS
| 3R PRIC™ ARG (IF) | Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 189,76,50 564,04,69
Il Jufid =mst Il Interest Accrued 1190,42,04 1129,11,69
I 3B &R ayram/ad Il Tax paid in advance/tax
W R Heldr deducted at source 1428,44,07 819,30,90
IV ore=-am 3k wer IV Stationery and Stamps 7,70,44 5,61,32
vV amfig ax s V Deferred Tax assets (Net) 49,54,47 46,29,68
VI 3= VI Others 1526,92,17 1813,37,28
s (19 VI) Total (I to VI) 4392,79,69 4377,75,56
I - 12 SCHEDULE - 12
BB <TATE CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
| T fore oT Ty | Claims not acknowledged
HHET AT as debts 1764,71,51 1051,60,29
Il 31ifTe gaar Faet Il Liability for partly paid
& foie egar Investments 10,23,79 76,10,20
Il §oran arger 3 [l Liability on account of
Hfdars & BRoT outstanding forward
unIl exchange contracts 19101,40,64 23676,92,07
IV ITEsd! of 3R & & IV Guarantees given on
T RfEar behalf of constituents :
P) URd | a) In India 3284,27,34 2533,10,70
W) IRd I TER b) Outside India 1567,65,24 4851,92,58 1377,10,39 3910,21,09
V  aipiaal, WRid V  Acceptances, Endorsements
3R 3= e and Other Obligations 4554,11,40 3748,91,45
VI 3EHRAG <adT & VI Other items of contingent
3= 7 liability 9063,72,02 4490,28,49
CIERURSAY) Total ( 1 to VI) 39346,11,94 36954,03,59
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31 T, 2006 P 31 91d, 2005 B
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2006 31st March, 2005
. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs.
-13 _ SCHEDULE - 13
751 B TTHIRT INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS
EARNED
| arfm/fee w— | Interest/Discount on
E2ASIEE Advances/Bills 3924,65,00 3023,11,03
Il a9 = 3ma Il Income on Investments 3064,91,12 3089,17,28
Il wRa Red §6 9w sik 3= Il Interest on Balances with
3R a6 it Reserve Bank of India and
9N 1T other Inter-Bank Funds 341,42,13 245,04,89
IV 3= IV Others 27,62,16 300,30,53
Bl TOTAL 7358,60,41 6657,63,73
I - 14 SCHEDULE - 14
3T AT OTHER INCOME
| e, fafma | Commission, Exchange
GG and Brokerage 399,67,99 379,20,40
Il qfr, wa= 3iR 37 anRaar Il Profit on sale of Land,Buildings
@ faot R () and Other Assets (Net) (29,29) 5,00
N fafma o937 = Il Profit on Exchange
Y () Transactions (Net) 180,96,70 199,00,20
IV frawr & fabh o ey () IV Profit on sale of Investments(Net) 258,86,53 540,82,75
VvV Foel & gmied ) V  Profit on revaluation of
Y () Investments (Net) 68 0
VI fafaer sma VI Miscellaneous Income 463,54,10 267,22,68
Bl TOTAL 1302,76,71 1386,31,03
I - 15 SCHEDULE - 15
T4 fobar T s INTEREST EXPENDED
| S IR W et | Interest on Deposits 3609,62,10 3323,04,53
Il 9Ra™ Red &/ 3R §b Il Interest on Reserve Bank
3R AP W 1T of India/Inter-Bank Borrowings 151,20,86 29,93,51
I 3= Il Others 232,44,62 211,66,92
g TOTAL

3993,27,58

3564,64,96
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31 9T, 2006 P 31 9T, 2005 @
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2006 31st March, 2005
2. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 2. Rs.
IR - 16 SCHEDULE - 16
IR 2R OPERATING EXPENSES
| THTAIRAT BT T | Payments to and Provisions
wd & o graem= for Employees 1578,54,08 1421,18,36
Il fosma, a= vd faga Il Rent, Taxes and Lighting 182,12,98 174,54,66
Il Heor vd WeRRT Il Printing and Stationery 23,30,81 20,52,74
IV fasmoe vd yaR IV Advertisement and Publicity 28,27,68 12,01,45
V @) Ugipd iaal & V a) Depreciation on Bank’s
31TaT § o dufaat Property other than
TR e’ Leased Assets 129,50,11 87,11,35
@) Ugpd Sl b) Depreciation on Leased
R Hcdzr Assets 10,97,40 118,52,71 0 87,11,35
VI R @ B, VI Directors’ Fees, Allowances
W T T and Expenses 80,07 1,77,47
VIl ORET TRI8THT T BN T VIl Auditors’ Fees and Expenses
T (IRET ATET-URIeTehT (including Branch Auditors’
B BRI T4 T i) Fees and Expenses) 21,07,01 17,32,51
VIl fafér guR VIl Law Charges 10,33,27 11,19,13
IX S &g, R ud IX Postages, Telegrams,
R 371fe Telephones etc. 26,86,06 20,58,20
X WA U4 39 I@1d X Repairs and Maintenance 44,64,31 44,60,61
Xl & XI Insurance 86,59,37 66,01,94
Xl 30 &g Xl Other Expenditure 399,45,55 207,64,83
EilES TOTAL 2520,53,90 2084,53,25
I - 17 SCHEDULE - 17
T 3HAl SHARE OF EARNINGS
# 31 &I 379 IN ASSOCIATES
| &= aroT §% | RRB’s (8,85,11) 13,41,65
I 3= Il Others 23,06,68 32,93,82
EilES TOTAL 14,21,57 46,35,47
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Schedule-18 : Significant accounting policies on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2006

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.2

o oo o o

Tfed faa faaxfor ik IR &3 &1 3meR -

8 (407 gt 3Tt siR e o T faaxfra dieTRis
TN & MR W &5 T3 & 3R 94 IRafad T & wey o,
R # YRd B eansl/sricrt & fovg § sk foeet F foeeh
eEnt/Erataar & fawa § yanfad wifaférs waemi vd faemstt &
3T &, 519 e {5 3¢ 3= e aelr T &,

foriter faamon @1 R e # foxirar fyaxor o aR @1 Rard o
T 3R v T3 (3D T3l diga) dor Ruié & w8
3afer ¥q 39w g wae A B KA aRA 2 g6 @
BRI SIAMI 3R 3BT BT TERT o1 TS 8. FGe BT fawars
2 &5 foirr faraor @1 R &1 o fore wg e simaer faaayef silk
e &

TAH Yiehar

ERT SR OGO (T U9)-21 “Tafea o faaxfori” &
I TR B TS 7. S a7 $H! el & i faaxfrat
FAMIR (37 dfa arge) fafie 9inf &1 e Sied ge o
NN, T3, 31T U4 o &1 g, Tfhd & T8 2. 3
TP gy H/eaER] vd R a9 7 e me eyt
@ e ge fovar ma 2.

7 3@ & aar-Mferdt & s gEEifaa fEar 2.

Teann st # e o e e wifdd foxia faarforat
F IMYR W SIS gRT IR “PEET BR TdeHe 5
TARITCH & FAIUSCs BRARKT Reled” U tF 23 giaact
o & 3 foar ma &,

T faxia TRt & AR sexwe #, srguial & g&
fradt # WEARE deRURS! & sier AR &,

AT I GRT $9900! SRS ¥ foe e foraer &bt e 3R srpefirat
# gfaact & gt dven & &y & anmd 3ieR @ Tefae/aRidd gt
& w9 & 77 TR

facel et & waftr oFe -

facel qar & el HeaaeRT & AEdRuT HRAR Fal SREBR
FRI BRI faeel YaT &R # qRacH! b THIG IR R o] 7 11
& 33y fepar T .

T AH® TH-11 & T3 & fole 36 & YT va SRS faceh g
IRTTAT B (&) THIGd TRAeH Td (W) Ys gRare=i & wa &
UBIGd URTTeH & &Y § THET T4 8.

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Bank
(Parent), its subsidiaries and associates are drawn up on
historical cost basis and conform in all material aspects, to
statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in
respect of Indian offices / branches and in respective foreign
countries in respect of foreign offices / branches, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the
reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE:

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-21
"Consolidated Financial Statements" issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). The financial
statements of the bank and its subsidiaries are combined
on a line by line basis by adding together sums of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-
group balances / transactions and resulting unrealized profit
/ loss.

The Financial Statements of Subsidiaries and Associates
are adjusted, wherever necessary, to conform to the
Accounting Policies of the Parent.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the
Equity Method as per AS -23 "Accounting for Investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements" issued
by ICAIl based on the audited Financial Statements of the
associates.

Minority interest in the CFS consists of the share of the
minority shareholders in the net equity of the subsidiaries.

The difference between cost to the parent of its investment
in the subsidiaries and the parent’s portion of the equity of
the subsidiaries is recognized as goodwill / capital reserve.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange is
done in accordance with Accounting Standard 11, The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For the purpose of AS-11, the foreign currency operations
of the parent & its subsidiaries are classified as a) Integral
Operations and b) Non Integral Operations. All Overseas
Branches, Offshore Banking Units, Subsidiaries of parent
are treated as Non Integral Operations; and Representative
Offices are treated as Integral Operations.
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3.3 UHIpa faeel uRareHi & daer # 3faRor

(®) e vd faeh vahigpa aRareHi & e Jaaert & mafis
AR R PerE gRT Jfud o 1 3tk Aranfees &) ) R fosar
T 8.

(@) faceh e fomfir & <iafera s vd eaanst (3aRed ol
Afe) BT BeTs BRI TS (I8! & 3id # fad B T FeiiionT
e &t W FUARA far T &,

(m  oRomdy f§fam 3/a=t B TUMT 37 31T T B Tq H DY TS
& T % TR oY BT W &b GRT oAb o 71T &,
facett g1 anfRea agamsit dae fassit off s sreran Rawier a1
freer T @ 3t Tenfsi &= & smeR W fosar war & qen
ST YT v 39 X o fore g oo wman &/Rawier
fobar mar & & 9 F AR B A g @ A awiar w .

3.4 ge faeel oRaremT & d&e # 3avor
() 3Nt vd il (3R gt afzd) & BB g
s R afe 3 afere o T AT wTe )Y R iR
fopar mam 2.
(@) 3T vd @l I TS GRT T el & 3id # gfad ot
g 3itra fomme) e W wuiaRa far war &

(m oRomy fafram 3Rt & ToFT 39 3t & fow sma srerar
T & W T8 B T & qun 39 g e & Fraror
BN T 3T ¥ vh | faeel e wuiaRer aRfer i
¥ I\ TR
4. fow
4.1 O T qT 3! TRe] SNt & e dmifera @ yRedg
Rerd 3% & feenfrdergaR FramaR st fear mr @ -

(®) “uRudadr g enlRa” : e IRrt o aRugaar de &=
P 3} Iy e wnfie .

(@) TR &g eiika” # 9 Faer anfie & i R & REa d
e fesar mam 2.

(m S &g Jucer # 9 Fow onfie € S SRIe @ e
g ¥ ehe 8 & 3raf 3 T A AR & e | 9 fhe
e & 3R 7 &) yRudadr dé @ & 32 I U1 fobe T &

4.2 “uRugdar dd eRa” & & H aifigd Haeh o mika sita sifeta
T R foran wan &, e ag siftea gea 3 aiftre &, g Rufr &
Nim B aRuaadr @ 99 3rafér a6 aRenfa e man 2.

“gRugaar a6 eRkd * & wq  qifigd e § W fdar/aisw
onfie € T3 awu/upha o gftc I aifim A smom qen s
sfexr fary uz1, fovam faery o 3R 5@ ywoTw, 5 Heg 3
R yeaifosd fope S &, # faelt R amy snfRa afaxor 3R sraes
ael yRag Rord §% & faaoel amds @n) a)a gE Tae
foam mar &

4.3 “gRugadr W emkd * & wq § qliged Faen o faght w ame/art
@1 wafta Faeh o MRa 3ia /a8 9eg & MR R drH
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3.3 Translation in respect of Integral Foreign Operations:

a) For domestic and foreign integral operations, the
transactions are initially recorded on weekly average
rate as advised by FEDAI.

b) Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) are translated at the closing spot
rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are recognized as
income or expenses and are accounted through Profit
& Loss Account. Any reversal / payment of foreign
currency assets & liabilities is done at the weekly
average closing rate of the preceding week and the
difference between the outstanding figure and the
amount for which reversal / payment is made, is
reflected in profit and loss account.

3.4 Translation in respect of Non Integral Foreign Operations:

a) Assets and Liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
are translated at the closing spot rates notified by FEDAI
at the end of each quarter.

b) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are not recognized
as income or expense for the period but accumulated
in a separate account "Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve" till the disposal of the net investment.

INVESTMENT:

4.1 The Investment portfolio of the Parent and its domestic
subsidiaries is classified in accordance with Reserve Bank
of India guidelines into:

(a) "Held to Maturity" comprising investments acquired with
the intention to hold them till maturity.

(b) "Held for Trading" comprising investments acquired with
the intention to trade.

(c) "Available for Sale" comprising investments not covered
by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are acquired
neither for trading purposes nor for being held till
maturity.

4.2 Investments classified as "Held to Maturity" are carried at
weighted average acquisition cost unless it is more than
the face value, in which case the premium is amortized
over the period remaining to maturity.

Investments classified as "Held to Maturity" includes
debentures / bonds which are deemed to be in the nature
of / treated as advances, for which provision is made by
applying the Reserve Bank of India prudential norms of
assets classification and provisioning applicable to
advances, and Investments in Regional Rural Banks,
Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Indira Vikas Patras,
Kisan Vikas Patras and Certificates of Deposit which have
been valued at carrying cost.

4.3 Profit / Loss on sale of investments classified as "Held to
Maturity" is recognized in the Profit & Loss account based
on the weighted average cost / book value of the related
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4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

# Hafera Faw & ot gea & Faged T @ URIed gt @ 3§
fafranfare fosar mar €.

"R & foe efRa” vd “fodt & foe sudsr & w0 § aiiga
fraeil @ aEIR # RepuaR g R fafed fovan man & qen gemos
# g S0 # g e uRUmT gE eurr afe P18 &, 3 arH-
B @ # Ry fear mar 2. 59 6 s geagts aft o &), o
Brs foar mar &,

R Fremes wfrfat & w3 sma o g T8 fovar s & sk

3 sfcryfcrl & e ¥ B & fore wRedra Rerd §a & feenfidergar
J7ga grae o war &,

fraer &1 siftrEer v, o e @ e U W HHIRH,
TN, T SYET & aT& B NI &.

"R & e enka” @2 “fam & fow 3ucer St & oie fee
e & qraiee & folr aER wid vavris § 3ggd & WEA]
Sy vafgeeE 3iw sfugar (TEsns) fbaes soq A+ Alhe
s Rty vaifqeeH (vwsmsTaemEle) gR1 aifta &I @
3yan fear @ 2.

fom el & foe 0t & / 3ggd R ey & €, I e
IRara Retd 8 (3Ra1emE) gr1 HeiRa wamevst & sraR faan
T & 3 R @ -

T ORI /3AICT afayfear - aRudaar gfawe & MR
@ gfdact IR, Geayg - 3T gETA (12 A8 & 31t
Td T IR AT 721) & IR T qed

W 3T 5. 1 uf .

T M IR - gRUGaar Afaha & MR N

g ey - Ffaa Hlee Vs AH-31 B
1Y uRudadr afiwe &
IR R

T TggIT WS B e - T8 gRT IS TdH & ey H
DN 31 geie gea/
Y[ 3RA §ed Tual R

“faer - # gicrgferal & v H 3uR & 7 ARl A @ ik g Oy
a3l & siarfa 3uR & 78 wfayfat enfie €.

foeeh emansit # faw & gy # wRda Rerd 3 srerar Astar gt
o ferem-forcdent @1, AT & 1 7 31t BoR & 3ruTer fosar mar 2.
U STrEait o ArHer W S vy 2wt 7 Rerar @ et g fafdre feenfeder
T2l 2, WRara Reid do & feentden &1 urem fopar mar 2.

4.10 3 ATl & aa wfreferal & 3RO Y MU, 3FAROT B ARG B

5.

5.1

FD! SAETET AN /98T Hed /AR Hed H A 1 W &, R D
T 2 3R O 3IaRUT & ToRawy 31T oY B, I i &, & fore
yraen faar mar 2.

o7 &R WY :

2l & forr et R Wy SRIERT ® Jufad 3R W ergiod
fovar mar & qen R & fore et @ wRd Retd §6 & feer-
fordelt & 3w TIferds sicRTel R Arde Hed W 3ifda fovar ma 2.

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

5.1
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investments and an amount equivalent of profit on sale of
investments in "Held to Maturity" classification is
appropriated to Capital Reserve Account.

Investments classified as "Held for Trading" and " Available
for Sale" are marked to market, scrip-wise and the resultant
net depreciation if any in each category disclosed in the
Balance Sheet is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account,
while the net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In respect of non-performing securities, income is not
recognized and appropriate provision is made for
depreciation in the value of such securities as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives, front-
end fees and commission.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in "Held
for Trading" and "Available for Sale" categories, the market
rates/quotes on the Stock exchanges, the rates declared
by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) / Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA) are used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not available
are valued as per norms laid down by Reserve Bank of
India, which are as under: -

a Government / Approved -
securities

b Equity Shares, PSU -
and Trustee shares

On Yield to Maturity
basis.

At book value as per the
latest Balance Sheet (not
more than 12 months old),
otherwise Re.1 per
company.

On Yield to Maturity basis.

On Yield to Maturity basis
with appropriate credit
spread mark-up.

Preference Shares -
PSU Bonds -

e Units of Mutual Funds - At the latest repurchase
price / NAV declared by the
Fund in respect of each

scheme.

Investments are net of securities lent and include securities
borrowed under repo arrangements.

In respect of Investments at Overseas Branches, RBI
guidelines or those of the host countries, whichever are
more stringent are followed. In case of those branches
situated in countries where no guidelines are specified,
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India are followed.

The transfer of a security between these categories is
accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value / market
value on the date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

INTEREST RATE SWAPS:

The interest rate swap transactions for hedging are
accounted for on accrual basis and transactions for trading
are marked to market at fortnightly intervals in line with the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
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5.2

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.2

9.2

9.3

10.

Hedia & fo1e, T30 & aRAfdd Jed df 39 AT TR TOFT B Tt
& 3 qem-uF Bt fify @1 30 aRRT & A B TH B R AT
a1 3 &Y, Bl BN arell @i, afe oS &, & wEy [T & fore

37 -

e TRAT AT D! TR, TEANN Tt & AW WD, SHAD,
dfeer vd =i+ anfkaal & w0 § aiifga feow e & siik srawm,
Tferer vd g1 SMRadl W yraee YR Reid d6 g FeiRa
fadeyut wHevsl & ey fosar sar . fader Rera et wd
3T gRT & M 31T & daw § fE @1 aniiexor qRA
feam mar &, Set @8 anp &, & wiFg fFrawt § ¥ 5 e dor
&, & 33y foan ma &

31 ¥t 3 @A & &A1, e fafaer s @At # g vd
@ T 0, g o iR R R sfim & foe fee
WaeT & 18 Pl A1 &,
qafenRa/gifsa @t & deer § yRdg Rerd §6 & wnf fdei
& IR A Ged Tt ¥ 3G T TSl gl & fore Jrae=
fopan o 2. 39 Uge™ @Y ‘3T SR’ 9 & siania enfie foar
T 8.

3N gvie T (378 @1 St 8 3t & e | ot fagr
Y5 6T Yo ¥ BF e TR B T8 &1 al &1 (GHY) Y alred g @y
# W fohar s 8. af faet ear, 981 e 3 sona @ a iR
SIGEIT 1T Y AT &1 Tl § T ST ST & T 39 T3TRA3See
ERT SR fryfer e @t aRudadr da 31erT | 78T ST &,

3ract anfaai :

YTcaifosd URWRT B BIgaR, URWR T 317 379 SRat AHIa:
e amd W o 7 €, e R I @1 B et
yRfér fftr & s fosar mar 2. U0 96t g8 IR R g we &g
fopu T wraE= B 9 & uer faan S 2.

"o & gfy g Frefoneds waT & wwae §

yRferd Fftrat vd st -

3[5T¥a U4 31 WRTara Ferdt # sraferd wmira St & SR faeen
TR T R :

319 dcb 3T SfcetRad =1 &1, 31 T FeriRoT 3uear aner w fesan
S &

R Forerad SifmT qen Fael & wme # 3 & G o SR
@ g F O 3T ARag Rerd d& Anffadel & sER $aa
TG BF W & o @ TS &,

YD A UK 3, IRGRI BRIGR B BlgaR B, fafmm,
AT, WIS T feell W agr qn sifdey fael/shm e w— s
PN IRAfId el W e # foram w2

IR B Jar Fghy o -

10.1 ufasg Ffér @ § foou e dies & ary-aif @ # foram w2,
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For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total swap
is computed on the basis of the amount that would be
receivable or payable on termination of the transactions of
the swap agreements as on the Balance Sheet date.
Losses arising therefrom, if any are fully provided for while
the profits, if any, are ignored.

ADVANCES:

Advances of the parent and subsidiaries are classified as
Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and
Provision for losses are made on these assets as per
Prudential Norms of Reserve Bank of India. In respect of
Advances made in overseas branches and overseas
subsidiaries, Advances are classified in accordance with
stricter of the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India or local laws of the host country in which
advances are made.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, interest
suspense, amount received and held in suit-filed Sundry
Deposit and Claims Received.

In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest measured in
present value terms as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines. The said provision is included under the head
'Other Liabilities’.

In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (India) Limited (ARCIL), if the sale is at a price
below the net book value (NBV), the shortfall is debited to
the profit and loss account. If the sale value is higher than
the NBYV, the surplus provision is not reversed but held till
the redemption of the Security Receipt issued by ARCIL.

FIXED ASSETS:

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost except those premises, which have been revalued
and appreciation, on such revaluation is credited to Capital
Reserve. The depreciation provided on such incremental
amount is deducted therefrom.

'Premises’ includes land and building under construction.
RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves
created by foreign branches as per applicable local laws.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income is recognized on accrual basis, unless otherwise
stated.

In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases of
non-performing assets, such income is accounted for only
on realization in terms of RBI guidelines.

Income from Fees, Commission other than on Government
business, Exchange, Brokerage, Discount on Foreign Bills
purchased and Interest on Overdue Bills / Advance Bills
Dividend on shares etc. is accounted for on actual
realization.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES:

Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit &
Loss Account.
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10.2 WA JFCT e H AT Y2 s § 3iRIEH qe Hfad sradre
& AddaRvl w3 sfaRad Jar-frafa el & wmaert @ 3ufaa
MR W ergiferd fosam a2,

1. oo :

1.1 9RA ¥, TG P BIGHY, 3T 3MRdl R Jeag dw siferfram,
1956 @1 3T XIV ¥ FeiRa R R Jeoeifaa a8t e ugha &
3F=TTd ye fobar T &,

11.2 BRI BN ISR ARA F R 37T ] R HeI@R Hola™
AT B FSET UGy vd RIFG AT & SR Ja foar w2

1.3 FERT W Yede ¥Ra Rard da o feenfrdel & 3R ®e
e fafer & 33.33% & X I ga fobar ma 2.

11.4 TTH W YegegR 20% @ &R F e o faftr & g fosar
T 8.

11.5 IRaGA R Feogr o1 9ol a¥ & fore yraem fsan man g, 519 fb 9
e/ FRAR fohe T oY § HeogT=T &f Big WTae= A&l (o T 8.

11.6 ugT 4ffr &1 ug @ 3rafyr & SR uRenes faar mar &

12. 3Nt & g+ -
3rae 3RTAT R &I, afc Pig 81 (TTediihd SMadl aied) &
R YRAT TE) ORITPR TR gRT 59 WY § SIRY o
b 28 (MRTT I &) & SRR fobar mar €.

13. ST W PR :

AR & o UIaem Oag SO & Gifditie Sagadhdit &
3T SR aRi & HESH & ueard fear T .

IR H TG IR AEU TE q¥ H AR R R 3rerar
gar # fracr aRadw enfier <&d €. smefiia ax & e yraes
faamyef N & sgew fear mr & 3 3 & R ar,
et v arafer & FrefRa &1 & 3R 3 ve arrar aiftres wadt
aftrdl # yeamads ang 8, W anenRa & 2. i o
anfiaat @ e & o & 0D ude & ag Henm I & b
I TG B JeIES T 31 durar 8. s aR
IMRal vd <Tanst W &R B UMT fafd R R W) =
auf @ snférd =i R & 1 & 5 ant & o wita, Rawdar
MRl R IR & = gRade & g9 B 39 36 & 31T
fga=olt, ot 09 oRada @ sftfafia fear mar & & feae
% forar mam 2.

14. yfd IR 3151

e gRT 31 T Ua STgeges witt $faact AR 315 B WRea
T TEIBR AR & 9 HeY § SR A Hd 20 & AR
Raré fosar mar 8. IR wf TR 315 @ TUFT g 3T B 3
3raftr & fore geran wiRka sitva $faad SRRl & T @ fawfsa
TR DI TS 2. TEGES AT IR 315 B I0AT Y 3T B 3
3rafér & fore aaran wiRka sitad st 2Rt vd g9 3t & dkm
SIS Siaact SRl dF AT | MO B T &,

10.2

11
11.1

13

14
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Contribution to recognized Gratuity Fund, Pension Fund
and Provision for Encashment of accumulated leave and
additional retirement benefits are made on actuarial basis
and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except Computers
is provided under the written down value basis, at the rates
prescribed in Schedule-XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India except
Computers is provided as per local laws or prevailing
practices of the host countries.

Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight-Line
Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India.

Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line Method
at the rate of 20%.

While depreciation on additions is provided for full year,
no depreciation is provided in the year of sale / disposal

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognized in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 28 ("Impairment of Assets") issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Provision for income tax is made in accordance with
statutory requirements of the respective countries after
adjustment for deferred taxes.

Income tax comprises of current tax provision and the net
change in the deferred tax asset or liability in the year.
Deferred tax is recognized subject to consideration of
prudence in respect of items of income and expenses those
arise at one point of time and capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are
recognized subject to the management’s judgement that
realization is more likely than not. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected
to apply to taxable income in the years in which the timing
differences are expected to be received, settled or
reversed. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in the income
statement in the period of enactment of the change.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20
("Earnings Per Share") issued in this regard by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earning per equity
share has been computed by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the period. Diluted earning per equity share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the
period.
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15.

o . o o .
JIae=, MHRAD «IdL d THRAD ATRTAT:

YRAT Te] OEIHR UM & 59 9a9 § SR okdl JHD 29
(3MTHRAB A3 T 3PS SNRAAT & foTe Taerm) & AR
36 BRT SMBRAG A T HHAS Rdl S fere yae
famma # g8 et ge 9 3= gu o @i o fore fosar mam .
Iz 9va 2 5 59 afim & Frawr & foe snffie et o
Iaggdal & 3R a9 39 ARG &g AN T S qeaid
foar a1 .

e 3nRadl @1 faxa faazor § e # =& forar man &,
s 39 ARG Y 3 B agent e off g T &\ &,
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PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

As per the Accounting Standard 29 ("Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets") issued in this regard by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realized.
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3TN - 19 : o fowiia fae=ioral W Aie : 31 AT 2006 &1 FATG fowita af

Schedule-19 : Notes on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2006

1. e i faaxoft (Hewes) § § (g0 T den f=fafaa 1. The Consolidated Financial Statement (CFS) comprise the

3@&@' i % ufRome unfie & results of the Bank (Parent) and the following subsidiaries:
STt & A 91, et w@IHd Names of Subsidiaries Country of Proportion of
ICECICRS T 3T Incorporation ~ Ownership
31.03.06 81.03.06
el 343,“&“17 Domestic Subsidiaries:
(@) SFET a) Ba.nk.ing: .
Sherer d Bt TR 98.39% Nainital Bank Ltd. India 98.39%
(@) ik SR b) Non Banking:
1) afg ERRET W o U 100.00% 1) BOB Housing Finance Limited. India  100.00%
2) g wiT e &. & IR 100.00% 2) BOB Asset Management Co. Ltd. India  100.00%
3) §fq Biuca drdbe fo. IR 100.00% 3) BOB Capital Market Ltd. India  100.00%
4) §fg ®Ed fo. URd 100.00% 4) BOB Cards Ltd. India  100.00%
facen srfin Overseas Subsidiaries:
(@) St a. Banking:
1) deb 31T Feter (siegarn) for. giegarT 100.00% 1) Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd Botswana  100.00%
2) ¥ 36 FSkar (=) fo. o) 86.70% 2) Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd. Kenya 86.70%
3) % 3ife Fetar (e fo. et 80.00% 3) Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd. ~ Uganda 80.00%
4) d 316 ke (gheim) for. BT 100.00% 4) Bank of Baroda (Hongkong) Ltd. Hongkong  100.00%
5) §a 31 getar () . T 100.00% 5) Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Inc. ~ Guyana  100.00%
6) 8 3116 Fetar (qamtram) e, gt 100.00% 6) Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd Tanzania  100.00%
7) SetaT Bt AbeH () foi. aiter 80.00% 7) Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) Ltd. Uganda ~ 80.00%
(§ 31 FetaT (iten) fo1. & qof i arett srget) (Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd.)
(@) I o b. Non Banking:
afg (g &) for. gses fdmed 100.00% 1) BOB (UK) Ltd. United Kingdom ~ 100.00%
2. TEA §b 2. Associates:
2.1 UM TH-23 & AR A gq wRfea fadia fqaxol 2.1 The particulars of Associates considered in the CFS as per
(3 v oY) & THfed 98am §) & fgaver F=faRed g Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 on Accounting for Investment in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements are as under:
e A &1 &= (%)
M Name Parent’'s ownership Interest (%)
®) go1 oftaan do fufics, snfigar a) Indo Zambia Bank Limited Zambia 20%
@) g ¢ 3% 3™IT Aere o=t 1. f1. b) UTI Assets Management Company Private Ltd 25%
) g & 3 = o L fe. c) UTI Trustee Company Private Ltd. 25%
) &g I §6 d) Regional Rural Banks
i) ST gdf 3R AR AT I i) Baroda Eastern Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank 35%
ii) Setar ufdaH 3R wewr IHiT §6 i) Baroda Western Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank 35%
iii) S TaTe-31eATST ey ITT §6 iii) Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank 35%
iv) FetaT ISTRIT JTA0T § iv) Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank 35%
v) FEiaT TR JHIOT §6 v) Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank 35%
Vi) TGR-aR &g T d% vi) Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank 35%
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2.2 gEan gt § Faw @ fgaxor

Particulars of the Investment in Associates :
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(3. TR #/Rs. in 000)

As at 31-03-2006 As at 31-03-2005

() T Femsit & fFaer & e a) Cost of Investment in Associates 3922368 829745
(W) IR (F) § it MeWeor W IRF b) Goodwill on acquisition included

in (a) above 2314998 =
(M) 3TRATEVT IR AT () B 3 c) Share of post acquisition profits (Net) 636462 806653
(g) 9™ 2003 B 39T (F-T+T) d) Investment as at March (a-b+ ¢ ) 2243832 1636398
(3) ¥Ra # fqaer e) Investment in India 1984924 1484073
(@) 9Rd I TR Faw f) Investment outside India 258908 152325
(B) Pt (5+7) g) Total (e +f) 2243832 1636398

3. Irufir/Ednt dvemi @ o faa=fora - 3. Financial Statements of Subsidiaries / Associates

3.1 3@5{&@ qAT FEANT T3 @ foxia foaxfurt e s egter 3.1 The financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates
(Q'JTi%T) &1 I 3l setar (=) o1, 6 31w sekar (aer=tra) have been drawn upto the same reporting date as that of

@IEHR'  ROFET areRg ' - the parent i.e. 31st March 2006 except for Bank of Baroda
fer. a1 greax ® .3 SN 2 for (Uganda) Ltd., Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd. and Bank of
TRIE P (37207 31 AT, 2006) FYeT FRAT @I faa=on FIR B T : :

T~ : Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd., which have been drawn upto 31st
€. 3aa Il ot faaRforai 31 fawwaR, 2005 B Ref & 3o December 2005. There are no significant transactions or
JOR & TE 2. 1 SFaRY, 2006 F 31 A, 2006 & & WA other events during 1st January 2006 to 31st March 2006
TS 8] P IC0IEH1T GHTER T8l §37 &. requiring adjustment therein.

3.2 U TN TR gENg e dMomie o far. § frger, wra 3.2 Investments, Goodwill and resultant profit / loss from
Ud URUTH e/ @r 31 |, 2006 @ 3fer@] Wiferd faxia Associate UTI Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd. has been
=Pl & 3R W forar T & qur ?{@341?1 g‘(’{%’r SN T accounted on the basis of unaudited financial statements
fr & 34 31 A 2005 B orET T Rt R % as of 31st March 2006 and in case of UTI Trustee Company

) - 3 gee @ Rt 3 qRadT o Pvt. Ltd. has been accounted on the basis of audited financial
SITER R T . S BT g PR statements as of 31st March 2005. The management do
3y e 2. not expect any material change in the same.

4. ﬁ%mmﬁmmaﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁ 4. During the year, the Parent’s cost of its investment in its
3R & e 3791 B UM R B! SIS § 5b e o Het subsidiaries has been eliminated against the Parent’s portion
AT Y A Y I TR e S o SR B et 39 of equity of each subsidiary as at the year-end, instead of

kY Parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary as on the date
I T R foar man €. 3R aegaR e & et fear war b : . gy
i . 2oL on which investment is made in the subsidiary and
©. 3 der weanfia $Wﬁ 31-3-2005 Teb U e accordingly, the amount of goodwill is ascertained. The
& 31“4171' # THeT ® W/‘FHTH wRigra fFfer ot afer & FHerfRor amount of Goodwill / Capital Reserve on consolidation has
el fopar e 2. not been ascertained in case of subsidiaries and associates,
in the absence of adequate information till 31.03.2005.

5. ﬁm%%aé&ﬂusqg&ﬁrq‘résaﬁmﬁ’r siferf-om, 1956 Bt gRT 5. The accounts of the following domestic subsidiaries are
619(4) & 3iaifd YRA & ~iFd Td AEeET WieTd o fewiorat subject to the comments of Comptroller & Auditor General
® e 7. of India under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956:
(1) dfq eRREm B fo 1) BOB Housing Finance Limited.

(2) a9 vIE BT &. fol. 2) BOB Asset Management Co. Ltd.
(3) dfq ®iuece wdbe for. 3) BOB Capital Market Ltd.
(4) df FEa fau. 4) BOB Cards Ltd.

6. afgdl & e vd T - 6. Balancing of Books & Reconciliation:

6.1 d 31 getaT T 3! SIEAAT & Hiaua Hrafedl § FET 6.1 Balancing / reconciliation of control accounts with subsidiary
G BT TeHISIR] ToR/RISTERT & T S RT1/IHIEN BT BRI ledgers / registers, are in progress in certain branches /
iy ) &, offices of the parent and its subsidiaries.

6.2 JU FTI-A SIEAET & Tﬂﬁ 3R 3f: m FAGE H 6.2 Reconciliation of outstanding entries in subsidiaries’
iy @ &l ot A g gfaftedt & qamem o1 B accounts in the group inter-se and in various heads of
g W) &, accounts included in Inter Office Adjustments is in progress.

6.3 Sl B T W/;ﬂ%ﬁ/ﬁ?f e, gy, @rdier @a/araer; - 6.3 Reconciliation of accounts with banks, Nostro, Drafts / TTs

TsT/Rbe 31TER Yed/ed 3nfe @rat & THTE &I B Tiid WR 8.

104 | Transforming with Passion

Payable, Suspense, Dividend / Interest / Refund Orders paid



Tafpa faxia faa=forai Consolidated Financial Statements

9.2

10.

11.

12.

Hewraa! TRfed faxia fgazor & gemua vd amw gy @ ®
W6 BT JHTE, afe 1S & 5 Fafy oM dvg T8 8, $1 gvE
y§e &t I H, Heeyul T&f anm.

ot yRfera ffer

gaiTa aRférd e § srae wwfal & Heied & heRawy
BN gl eagfa aen ag/meem I & foe frafa foem
aRasrai/sitenfie frafdl oRarsmset &g faea & & diemmei
& 31l YRA IRGR I 3ere AT enfhe &
AT UF HTHRHBATE

¥ & fo1e graem= vd snefaedar & o IR-fFees sl 3@
wafua #isier wae | 3. 103.73 @8 3 faome Fame
IMITIDBATH & TR &, B 1T Y GRifese e ol 78 &, wefem
T BT AT 5. 450.35 BRI & (fTser af 5. 554.08 d8) 3R
T 3TN 5 B 3T AT 3 9 | enfiet o fear

PRI & foe yrae= -

TR BT I, 3T TIHRAT & et & e # @d
gL T iferaaT & wRrel ¥ fosar mar 2.

‘3 SNl e & 3ianfd gofs 3ifm &R 3rernly/Ea )
PR B B I § fGaere &R A b T § d6 g
A= B T/ gRT wEEfea IR 5. 1044.25 IR
(fieer af =, 715.11 @RI8) IMHA 2. TP g TSl B
foararae @it & fore =nfre Fofdl sik/ar s wefaransit
@ I P I § 3@ g 9 7E & foT IS waen 6 fosar
T R

d% 3 fued af & gaem § 5. 222.58 a8 (et af o, 73.80
IRg) & faRad smaeR yraem & Rad & far 2.

Ja1 Frga sHaRal & fafecar wewar

freerd Hea & Fahed feid 07.08.2000 & AR HA TR
3feTa & 3MER W HaT FHgd HHaRar &1 fafdear ar & foar
@1 3rAfea o faar & 3k @ vd &1 @1 garRa axad ge af
2000-01 & SRM B. 15 FRIg & 3fera foHar & 5y u Jar
frga SHaiRal &y sfere vd g fbe M Ed B, 4.45 TR
(et ¥ . 6.86 FRI3) B 3! 5 W ‘37T T - 3T’ &
siaifd enfire R foram 2. 8% 3 39 of & ERW 39 Ao &
3ionfa 18 3ifaRad siee 6l fhaT 8. 39 8 9Rd WoR 4
IrgHTE fHer & gee &,

8% 7 YRT AR & A 3T TASIh & T B, 309.24 &
BRI W GEIME-veeRt ¥ &z wr fopam 2. 9Ra WRaR
HAREH 36 e & AR @ 3R 377 TR RS fomm
HRA TRGR I AT/ AR 3HeT & 31T 3ier a8 o
Foba TUT § JRIEUT BIFa W Hewifeed fovar mar & 3k fraer
P TIeew Son # et 1 2.

a¥ & ERM d% gRT 100 icrerd §a fafesm fgan w wfer sfeach
IR . 230 B DFT R . 10 3ifepd gear & 71 fafera= sfaadh
SRR BT 3 A WA T T S i TaTdst
& 3TFAIG & 3TAR 02-02-2006 BT IRT BT 3T bl 7T T

9.2

10.

11.

12.
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/ payable etc., is in progress.

The impact of the above, if any, on the Profit & Loss and
balance sheet of CFS though not quantified, in the opinion
of the management, will not be material.

Capital Reserves

Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on revaluation
of immovable properties and amount subscribed by
Government of India under the World Bank’s Scheme for
Export Development Projects / Industrial Export Projects for
small / medium scale industries.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions and contingencies for the year has been arrived
at after writing back a sum of Rs.103.73 Crores from its
existing provisions against non performing assets, which
were in excess of the regulatory requirement. The balance
of floating provisions as at 31.3.2006 stands at Rs.450.35
Crores (Previous Year Rs.554.08 Crores) and the same is
included under 'Other Liabilities - Others’ in Schedule-5.

Provision for Taxes:

Provision for taxes are arrived at after due consideration of
decisions of appellate authorities and advice of counsels.

Taxes paid in advance / taxes deducted at source appearing
under "Other Assets" includes Rs.1044.25 crores (previous
year Rs.715.11crores) adjusted by the Department / paid by
the Bank in respect of disputed tax demands. No provision is
considered necessary in respect of such disputed income tax
demands as in the parent’s view, duly supported by counsels’
opinion and / or judicial pronouncements, additions /
disallowance made by the assessing officer are not sustainable.

The parent has also reversed excess income tax provision
of Rs.222.58 Crores (previous year Rs. 73.80 Crores)
relating to earlier years.

Scheme for Medical Assistance to Retired Employees
The Parent has, pursuant to the Board resolution dated
07.08.2000, approved as an extension to the benefit under
its existing scheme, the provision of medical benefits to the
retired employees on a contributory basis; and contributed
Rs.15 crores during the year 2000-01 by a charge to the
Profit and Loss account, which together with the contributions
received from the retired eligible employees and after
meeting expenses incurred, has been included under 'Other
Liabilities - Others’ in Schedule 5 - Rs.4.45 crores (previous
year Rs.6.86 crores). The Parent has not made any further
contribution during the year to this scheme, pending approval
of the same by the Government of India.

The Parent has acquired a stake of 25% in UTI - AMC along
with three other sponsors from the Government of India at a
consideration of Rs.309.24 Crores. As per the MOU with
the Government of India, the Bank and other stakeholders
cannot dispose off its stake in UTI - AMC without specific
approval / permission from Government of India and as such
the same has been valued at acquisition cost and is shown
under the HTM category of investments.

During the year, the Parenthas come out with a follow on public
issue of 71 million equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a price of
Rs.230 per equity share on 100% book building process. The
allotment was made on 02.02.2006 in accordance with the
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13.

14.

15.

3. 26.89 IRIS & IR A T & urd IR B & oS
garfsra fosar .

IRei1g Rard § & feen Fdet & srguR af & <k 9 grr
faehr & fore Sucter Sl & T ReR wfyferat (Tauasm) &
% e @ ‘uRudaar & foe enRa 9o & siekig o< fean man
2 duT 396 IR WHT 3T B, 259.98 #xig (o af <.
738.08 FXI) B @ 7 &M Wi § yenRRa fosar man &.

HRara Reid 86 & feHid 20.12.2005 & 17 & 3HAR 96 = 31
AT 1999 I 3icTemaT @it ¥ S viaftedt o oo iy w.
44.22 RIS PN 3 3T & 0 ¥ fgae § forar & aom 59 377
yRferd et & <ar .

IRER

15.1 §% $a 3. 53.58 (HeT anma)-(fUset a¥ B, 53.58 IRI3) T $V

Uil & Tae § eIl faeig &1 e g ara! 2.

15.2 §% Bt P& Fulal B HHcdfted T &1 3w o mar & o

& 37T # oRIR 2N & 3iaia BT 5. 388.25 IS (fUeet af B
388.25 FR18) (THEichd ITT b1 enfvet fovarm e 2. g sravea
& dey # grycdifea RT3, 224.70 IR (fUed a¥ 3. 236.75
RI3) &

15.3 IRIR & 3iatia Fafoneis/ Bt # o STHare 3. 12.28 TRIS

(fueer af . 13.95 IRI3) P Jufwar et €.

13.

14.

15.
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basis approved by the designated stock exchange. An amount
of Rs. 26.89 Crores, being the share issue expenses is
adjusted against share premium received

In terms of RBI Guidelines, the Parent has during the year
transferred a portion of Government Securities (SLR) kept
in "Available for Sale" category to "Held to Maturity" category.
The resultant depreciation of Rs.259.98 crores (previous
year Rs.738.08 crores) has been charged to the Profit &
Loss Account.

In terms of RBI’s letter dated 20.12.2005, the Parent has
accounted for Rs.44.22 Crores pertaining to the net credit
balances of entries originated in inter branch account upto
31st March 1999 as Miscellaneous Income. The same is
appropriated to Other Reserves.

Premises

15.1 Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in respect of

certain properties of Parent aggregating to Rs.53.58 crores
(original cost) - (Previous year Rs.53.58 crores).

15.2 Certain properties of the Parent are stated at revalued

amounts. The gross amount of the revaluation included in
premises as at the year-end is Rs.388.25 crores (Previous
Year Rs.388.25 crores) and net of depreciation the
revaluation amounts to Rs 224.70.crores (Previous year
Rs. 236.75 crores).

15.3 Premises of Parent include assets under construction /

acquisition amounting to Rs.12.28 Crores (Previous year
Rs.13.95 Crores).

16. TGS U9 3TBNAGAI3N BT 3TeT-31e1T {Jaxvr/ Break up of Provisions and Contingencies

@Y g @ 7 T e Faet vl SneRAGArit &1 1erT-3re faaRor R @ -

The break-up of provisions and contingencies appearing in Profit & Loss Account is as under:

(3. @13 # /Rs. in Crores)

foaxor Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2@ § Sl ¢ Foll/eAUE & foe Bad debts written off / Provision
EIERIE] made towards NPA 360.67 452.16
A d AP @ldl H S Provision towards sacrifice of interest in
ADIBEST &g T (Baet JeT L) Restructured standard and sub-standard

accounts (Parent only) 14.15 24.00
QAT SREH FEEH 8 JTae Provision for Country Risk Management
(haeT TeT =) (Parent only) 1.02 2.83
R & e yraem (smeifia o< wfea) Provision for taxes (including deferred

Taxes) 309.73 210.72
a9 R geuR &g wau™ Provision for depreciation on investment 613.54 820.80
ANG 3Rl g Tae (RS auf # Provision for standard assets (net of
U T 3. 103.73 FRIS & NG g™ Reversal of generic provision created in
& Rasia &1 71e) Earlier years of Rs. 103.73 Crores) 8.20 9.37
HHART HEAVT I 8] Tae Provision for staff welfare expenses
(FaeT ga | (Parent only) 15.00 10.00
da e &g yraem Provision for wage revision 0 122.43
TP & ded eMRa 99T W Mt Amortization of premium on investments
HT gRENe Held under HTM (Parent only) 114.34 10.90
= Others 37.90 10.58
sl Total 1474.55 1673.79
TeTe: a9 R e g 2 JfiRep Less: Excess provision for depreciation
TaE (pact T ¥RAT) on investments (Parent only) 0.53 0.04
fUee af § Haferd ama &% e & Write back of Income tax provision
gRieA Relating to previous years 222.58 0
el Total 1251.44 1673.75
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17. 3¢ & R WRAT Raid §& & METIAR §6 7 3. 1042.54 TR
& TeIaqee™ ReTd @ 3 Iera Rerd # siaRa ax fean man &

18. 9% & dRM facelt ga1 & uRadH & THG & a9 # THREET Wes
(Tes-11) & 3REY faeeh gamsit & 3iaRoy/ uRad= & ama 3§ d6
J 31O o i @ gad fean § 59 gE e, SRS a¥ &
T, 147.71 IS B AHA o< faceht ga1 Rt 7 oant &
TTcaid R &1 & o0 # feama § forar mar 2.

19. IWe RaféT (T vg-17)
d& 7 IR Ratd d% & st “Gort AR dn 3 d&b
B Jcbe. Himiferd Arie & IR W Argdr & €. 3/ Siw st

17.

18.

19.
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The Parent has transferred Investment Fluctuation Reserve
of Rs. 1042.54 Crores to Other Revenue reserves during
the year as permitted by Reserve Bank of India.

During the year, the Parent has changed its accounting policy
of translation / conversion of foreign currencies to be in
conformity with Accounting Standard (AS-11) relating to the
'Effect of changes in foreign exchanges’. The net impact of
this, including for earlier years amounting to Rs.147.71 crores
has been accounted for as loss on revaluation of foreign
currency assets and liabilities.

Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

The bank has recognized "Treasury Operations" and "Other
Banking Operations" as Primary business segments and
“‘Domestic" and "International" as secondary geographical

segments in line with Reserve bank of India guidelines. Other
banking operations include all banking operations other than
treasury operations.

# R 3iTRe=T I Bgax vt dfd sifrer= enfire €.

gr?SA -mejfggments (3. &1 # / Rs. in Crores)
AR = Segments —» gaRT | Treasury §fdm /Banking 315 /Total
— = Particulars 3 gRRame /| Operations 3R 3= /and Other
gfR=me™ /Operations
31.03.06 31.03.05 31.03.06 31.08.05 31.03.06 31.03.05
NER Revenue 3969.97 4132.04 4691.40 3903.40 8661.37 8035.44
gRRoms Results 170.11 (278.90) 1193.34 1360.86 1363.45 1081.96
31-3mefed @t Unallocated Expenses 149.06 121.22
CadsRcRuIE Profit before Tax 1214.39  960.74
3T H Income Taxes 309.73 210.72
& oq Net Profit 904.66 750.02
3 g1 Other Information
SN 3Rt Segment Assets 45208.79 43593.73 69589.04 51338.61 114797.83 94932.34
31-3mafea s Unallocated Assets 1882.12  2468.29
el S Total Assets 116679.95 97400.63
SN IIATE Segment Liabilities 44989.20 42758.76 58580.47 44108.55 103569.67 86867.31
31-3TmEfed ST Unallocated Liabilities 13110.28 10533.32
) TATe Total Liabilities 116679.95 97400.63
IT-3g - WiMfeis ATaT  Part B — Geographic Segments (%. ®R15 # / Rs. in Crores)
Sforar — Segments = e IR 3 / Total
foaxor 3 Particulars 7y Domestic International
31.03.06 31.03.05 31.03.06 31.08.05 31.03.06 31.03.05
oTd Revenue 7655.87  7289.82 1005.50 745.62 8661.37 8035.44
SRl Assets 96543.17 81298.19 20136.78 16102.44 116679.95 97400.63
fewoh : (%) Jmic aRom qo &= T, @ G- gRT 30 1§ Notes: (@) In determining the segment results, the funds
3ieRoT geg FreRor yorel @ s F et w8, transfer pricing mechanism followed by the Parent
has been used.
(W) T ISRT qTaT TED! I T IToTd Bl el 2. b) Segment revenue represents revenue from

external customers.
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20. W HU b WY H TSI UTC THIBRoT (UTH-18)
T T6eF HID
i. @i U.%. Fsadd, reTel ud vee feeid
i. S U W wEeH, $RIGRY e (18.06.2005 W)
iii. S %. IAGYE, BIGRI 2AE  (08-06-2005 TH)

FaE U1t BT FHATER FHIR & : I & JHRI TSR
@1 31e1 fovar mar aiRafie . 10.86 @G
(7 a¥ 5. 8.18 @T)

21, 9fd 9RR 315 (Te9-20)
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20. Related Party Disclosures in respect of the Parent (AS-18):
Key Management Personnel:
(i) Dr. AK Khandelwal, Chairman & Managing Director
(i) Shri A. C. Mahajan, Executive Director (from
18.06.2005 onwards)
(i) Shri K. Ramakrishnan, Executive Director (upto
08.06.2005)

Related Party transactions are as under:

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel --
Rs.10.86 lacs

(Previous Year Rs. 8.18 lacs)

21. Earnings per Share (AS-20)

foeet af

Previous Year

areg Iy

Current Year

i. 3fdact 3RR OR® &g IR & d1Q U Y& o

Net Profit after tax available for

(3. BRI H) equity shareholders (Rs. in crores) 904.69 750.02
i, gfact oraef o wika sita = Weighted Average Number of
Equity Shares 305098733 293265400
iii. sfer ¥R g 9 ST 3 Basic and diluted eamings per share
of Rs.10/- each (Rs.) 29.65 25.57
iv. ufr sfdaer sifepd IR BHaa Nominal Value per Equity Share Rs.10.00 Rs.10.00

22. 3T W PR P TUMAT (TLF-22)

FEAENS ERT SR 37T R TR DI UM & TO 22 Bl SRal Bl
da 7 e foan & e degaR SRR aR snRaa qer egam
e o 8.

22. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)

The Parent and its subsidiaries have complied with the
requirements of AS 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income
issued by ICAI and accordingly deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized.

(¥. @8 A / Rs. in crores)

foaRor Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

s g snfar unl
Asset Liability Asset Liability

TEI YCARRT AT TR BT B Difference between book depreciation and

dgd Hearers Depreciation under Income Tax Act 36.80 40.55

Huftr g (et srs) Property Revaluation (Overseas Subsidiaries) 2.40 2.57

3TN XToRa & Deferred Revenue Expenditure 0.15 0.08

Hfewer 7ot vd 3R & foe graem Provision for doubtful debts and advances ~ 37.73 45.72

eI ABABRUT B TE Provision for leave encashment 50.38 43.11

CRE RGN Wage Revision 0.67

3 A it (et srshim) Carry forward Losses (Overseas Subsidiaries) 0.75

fraer w &1 g smae= Provision for loss of investment 0.03

) Total: 88.89 39.35 89.50 43.20

Y& IR R 3 Net Deferred Tax Asset 49.54 46.30

31 9T 2006 B FHIE I & FTE 5. 3.24 TR DY Yk 3R = 3Tt
# gfz (oot 9 <. 46.15 TRIg B HH) B A1 T &1 @ # FefRa
fopam T 2.

23, 3nRaal & o g (Ted-28)
oRaT AMH-28 3Rl o &1 @S 5 ¥ W5 13- 3iniq 4ifds
&1 gfte MeR 7 89 ROt T foita af # srae s &1 &g o
i S e 2.
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Increase in net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs.3.24 Crores for the
year ended 31st March 2006 (Previous year, decrease of
Rs.46.15 Crores) has been recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account.

23. Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In view of the absence of indication of material impairment
within the meaning of clause 5 to clause 13 of Accounting
Standard-28 "Impairment of Assets", no impairment of fixed
assets is required for in respect of current financial year.



Tafpa faxia faa=forai Consolidated Financial Statements

aiffes R Annual Report 2005-06 ’Z

24. YT, 3ThIHAB ST TT 3T MRl (Teg-29) eaansii  24. Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding provisions
¥ e yrae= &1 Sare (31 3 T yIey™ 31 Bigas) for others) in terms of AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent
' Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(3. 15 | / Rupees in Crores)
faaxor Particulars MR & T aTid et/
I BB
Salary arrears Legal Cases /
under negotiation contingencies
1 31 2005 BT I Balance as on 1st April 2005 216.00 6.47
¥ & R v Provided during the year 12.88 0.99
v & R @ Amounts used during the year 228.88 Nil
31 AT 2006 P AT Balance as at 31st March 2006 Nil 7.46
3MBTUIE /AT BT T Timing of outflow / uncertainties - JedHe W 33eual/
[ESIRENE]
Outflow on
settlement /
crystallisation
25. 3ifaRed ydeimRoT 25. Additional Disclosures:
T v aacrﬁrqi @B 3 i a=fordt & yae @ T8 sfiRad Additional information disclosed in the separate financial
T 1 ST S ) v W gRedT I wee T8 & sk el statements of the parent and the subsidiaries having no
X N g 3 & bearing on the true and fair view of the CFS and also the
gd 3 ' gy ' e Pe information pertaining to the items which are not material,
fopam mman 2. have not been disclosed in the CFS.
26. fuser a¥ & 3ride 26. Previous Year Figures:

g Sl & fUee af & sridwel B el Fel Javad aHe
T, O AR / A9-SiUd / Y SHgied foat T 2.

Previous year’s figures of the group entities have been
rearranged / recast / regrouped wherever considered
necessary.
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31 AT 2006 DI THATT dY & foiw FRfdpd e yarg faRor

Statement of consolidated cash flow for the year ended 315t March, 2006

Tafpa faxia faa=forai Consolidated Financial Statements

(000s 3r3ifesa omitted)
31 AT 2006 31 AT 2005
D A I Bl FHNG I
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
T URIET SRIGAN ¥ THal JdTE A. Cash flow from operating activities :
TR I 0d & oH Net Profit before taxes 9918299 9607417
FrefeRaa & foe aumae= Adjustments for:
e IRTTT R Geaer™ Depreciation on fixed assets 1185271 871135
T 3MNaT T UR2e Amortisation of lease assets - 22940
AR T R AT BT TR Amortisation of expenses of VRS - 1710293
frael W 7ea g9 Depreciation on investments
(uRuga o fed) (including on Matured debentures) 6135361 8098090
@ H STl T 372TET K0T Bad debts written-off/Provision in
/IR e anfaat & foe graem respect of non-performing assets 3758414 4789949
AHS MRTal & fore graem= Provision for Standard Assets 82044 93672
37 Al & fore grae= Provision for Other items 1667242 1648556
3ract anfaat @ et & @y /(=1) Profit / (loss) on sale of fixed assets -2929 500
THoT RO W STST ATH/HTaE, Payment/provision for interest on
(3rerT ¥ feram ) subordinated debt (treated separately) 1969417 1673292
IS 3BT/ & YT i Dividend received from subsidiaries
(37T < ferar ) /others (treated separately) -127566 -189652
39-T1T Sub total 24585553 28326192
FrefeRea & fov aamiem - Adjustments for:
et & (afg) / & (Increase)/Decrease in investments 17646389  -9050185
3fmt 7 (afg) / T (Increase)/Decrease in advances -173818073  -82965999
3 anfeaat # (afg) / & (Increase)/Decrease in other assets 2188004 -11251822
3R i & gfe / () Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings 31243375 6351888
St et # gfe / (@) Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 126458888 87585776
31T <aT3lt e yraemEt # g /() Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions 628353 2683225
Jcd el B Direct taxes paid -3536105 4019139
IRaAeH BRIGAT J g D () Net cash from operating activities (A) 25396384 25698214
Q. e dde S ¥ Thal JaTE - . Cash flow from investing activities :
3rae SRl Bl T Purchase of fixed assets 2178666  -1677954
3T 3t 3 faght Sale of fixed assets 192679 117364
R FEET Fae § oRade (3FEM B 3/a)  Change in Trade related investments (Subsidiaries & Others) 0 0
SIS SHRAT/3T & T e Dividend received from subsidiaries/others 127566 189652
fraer daeh FRiGaNT I g THd (@) Net cash from investing activities (B) -1858421 -1370938
. foxar See nfafaferat & Tedr yars - . Cash flow from financing activities :
IR it Share Capital 710000 16
IR NfFam Share premium 15351111 118
iR S widea a’s Unsecured Redeemable bonds 7700000 0
R ST Tt &7 Unsecured Subordinated bonds 0
I Dividend -2076769 -1669562
R ST ufdea §iet W e /3T st Interest paid / payable on unsecured redeemable bonds ~ -1969417  -1673292
fammror fcfaferat & g F@ar (M) Net cash from financing activities (C) 19714925  -3342720
TPl B9 Bl FHGed (B)+H(@)+(T) Net increase in cash & cash equivalents
# g 3fa (A)+(B)+(C) 43252888 20984556
1 318e 2005 TR 2004 Cash and cash equivalents as at 1st April, 2005 96170052 75185496
HHET: AGA! T B! TG & 2004 respectively
31 WF 2006 T 2005 B Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March, 2006 139422940 96170052
HHIT: Thal g ABa! T & 2005 respectively
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4% 31 eiaT & Ticd fatd AR R oar-wiedi & Rule :

Auditors’ Report on consolidated financial statements of Bank of Baroda

Jar H,
freer® wsd, 9@ 3ife Efan:

1.

&0 3 31T aetar “d&” & 31 AT, 2006 & Fer TR o o
3R 3T e 30T ARG B THIE 98 &b dATH-g1i+ o P e
e B . 3 foig fqaxfvrar faxiva geerm & Siery € qor 5=
JEwE GRT SR qer et s o s faxira fae=fort
aer 3= faeita geemel & smeR W daR fsar 5w 2. gy
fSeR) & foxiia faariorl & aR # eiar-wWieT & 3MYR R A7d
e BT 8.

d gr1 wfehd o fya=fort @ crar-wma (oew)-21 - a@fed
foxiar faa=forar siR oar 9 (€ 0H) 23 & 3T WRAIG T al
AEGR TR gRT SR afed foxiar faaxforl #, sreufiat &
# enfirer weantt dxensht & s orar-wiféa faxia faaxfort &
MR W $HICYE 31T TS THIECH B 3iedT a2l R Rerd
3% (3T SfcARIATTIR ®T BIEaR) gRT AR feen-feel & s
dar oo mar 2.

3. ®) &,

(i) 13 3, fomat foxia foaxforit # 31 et 2006 @1
3.4179.22 FRIg B Ha 3NRTTT 721 I BT FAT 3rafes
¥ foe .386.61 TRIS B Pl J1oTed AT I feATD B
T a¥ & foTE 5.124.85 FRIS 6T Thal JaTg ST TaT
2, B ONaT-ueT T8l B 8.

(i) 09 -FEaNT TRt f5Ei 31 At 2006 B T I F
foe %.182.32 a1 &1 g o geifa fosar mam &,
ORIT-URIET & T D 8.

@) g gel 3 e dcHe s . . § d6 g geieE o
@l wrgae fofics # fou e fawr & geaies &g s 31
AT 2005 BT TG 39Ty & eiar qRifard faxie faaxol suaer
IR TS 2. 39 B BT JHfhd faarfomal & yaeH & fore v

M) & fodira foforl qun s foxira @l &1 oiar Wi
3 oIl WIeTdhi gRT fobam T 2. 37 orar WIetdhi Bl Rard
T TSl TS & 7 39 Wy H gR) I3/ faR gofaan 3@ s
o Wierdi &1 Ruret W 1R .98 vdie #swe S
ygac fafics ot 31 @, 2006 B T gE 9 & fore 3w
Riferd foa faaxoft, wafed @ § g mfve foe s &
UHATA MR 2.

4. g gafea foo ool & orar-uen, wRa § g@Faa:

BRI TRAT-TRIET AFSDI b 30U Dl 8. §7 AFDI & 3IIAR T8
3nifera & o5 g crar-wien 9 UK grafard 3k du= o 6 &
IE ab Aa A e 6 3 fodig foaxivrat a9 geR &

To

The Board of Directors, Bank of Baroda

1.

4.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet
of BANK OF BARODA (the “Bank”) as on 31¢ March 2006
and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended on that date as also the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These Financial Statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s management and have been prepared by the
management on the basis of separate financial statements
and other financial information regarding subsidiaries and
associates. Our responsibility is to express our opinion on
these Financial Statements based on our audit.

. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by

the Bank in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard 21 — “Consolidated Financial Statements” and
Accounting Standard 23 — “Accounting for Investment in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (except as otherwise stated)
and on the basis of the separate Audited Financial Statements
of the Bank, its Subsidiaries and Associates incorporated in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(a) We have not audited the Financial Statements of:-
(i) the 13 Subsidiaries, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs.4179.22 crores as on
315t March 2006 and Total Revenue of Rs.386.61
crores and cash flow amounting to Rs.124.85
crores for the year ended on that date.

(i) the 9 Associates reflecting Net Profit of Rs.182.32
crores for the year ended 31t March 2006.

(b) We have been provided with the unaudited Financial
Statements as of 31t March 2006 for reckoning
valuation of Investment made by the Bank in UTI Asset
Management Company Private Limited and audited
financial statment as of 31.3.2005 for reckoning
valuation of Investment in UTI Trustee Company
Private Limited, which, for the purpose of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, have been
considered as “Associate”.

(c) These financial statements and other financial
information have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us and our opinion is
based solely on the reports of other auditors.
Unaudited financial statement of UTI Asset
Management Company Private Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2006 forms the sole basis of its
incorporation in consolidated accounts.

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards in India. These standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
Financial Statements are prepared, in all material respects, in
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HEyUt el & Gad . oral-uRIen H, Sid SMUR TR URIET,

ferat <eftra smmor 3R e faaxforat @1 gadiawor anfie &

TET-IRIET W JEe R, 9geh caia]ul Rl @l HeaRer 3k

HEaqui 3o e &. g9 Fay ot farforal & sRqetaRor

EARY XTI BT ab I MR &,

. 3l 19 # fr=faRea |e &1 ey o

(@) T4 - 31.03.06 Td SN Td GEan! Ui # 2RI B
SRR R /AT /gen & TR-FaRor qur gerevas w9
# AARET &5 IR TBCIHRUT & HeRawd (VsYA 2 ) &
Ty #, a1

(@) A 6 - 39 3fceiRad IHMT Hal & FTHIH/fRmBR=g 3
HU= A & SR H.

IR & RO THTE BT e &l fopar mar 8.

. 3TIREEN 19 # 5T 2RR 31 (AT 4. 4) 3wRia IR 3() wa 5 7 v

T &AR 3 & sreaed= 8.

EARY oI URIETT Ud 3 oraT-uRietal ot e faxiar faxfora sk

Ted! B 3 faxiiar FaT qer gaR! [afad SHeRI 3R & faw e

TENBRUT & SR T IURNa IRT 3(W), 5 Td 6 3 regefi= gy

T X4 & fob T wfesa forfiar faaxforat ura & wmeoe: wiga

At g & AR ol v el dRaR IRgd Rl &,

(i) 3191 2006 B o, gD AT & TR BRI TFERT
AT DN FEA T (§% 3 getar wHE) & feat @
Tt THfed Jored & aRy A

(i) 377 IRRE P I I & fole §F 36 ST g & A

accordance with an identified financial reporting framework and
are free of material mis-statements. An audit includes,
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements and audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. Attention is drawn to the following notes in Schedule — 19:-

(a) Note No.4 —regarding non-ascertainment of goodwill/
capital reserve on acquisition of shares in subsidiaries
and associates till 31.03.2005 and consequent non-
disclosure of Minority Interest (Schedule 2A) in the
manner so required, and

(b) Note No.6 — regarding adjustments arising from
reconciliation/clearance of outstanding items stated
therein.

The consequential effect of the above has not been ascertained.

. Earnings per share (Note No. 21) in Schedule 19 are subject

to our observations in paragraphs 3(b) and 5 above.

. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other

auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the components, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to
us and subject to paragraphs 3(b),5 and 6 above, we are of
the opinion that the attached consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Bank, its Subsidiaries
and interests in its Associates (Bank of Baroda Group)
as on 31t March 2006;

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account, of

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri D. D. Chanchani
ymier / Partner
M.No : 005570

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Nilesh S. Bhimani
S foerer . R
ynier / Partner

M.No : 030547

el wfed arver @ & Ty § the Profit of Bank of Baroda Group on that date, and

(i) Tafpa o RRPET gR/1 B foe T 9 & T ware (iii) in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the
T MR W S cgsh fI_ows for the year covered by the Consolidated
: Financial Statements.

B <1 3R, Igal US . P TF. dpexTT U8 . FII TR

T AR TS AR T TATHR

For T R Chadha & Co. For S.Venkataram & Co. For Ray & Ray

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

5T faerr pAR 5 T, GER 4t 3eie . Hivfe

Shri Vikas Kumar Shri S. Sundarraman Shri Anil V. Karnik

ymier / Partner unier / Partner ymer / Partner

M.No : 075363 M.No : 201028 M.No : 031005

Fd SN, I U8 . Fa S0 BurlEar vs &. P .9 39 U8 .

T AR T ETHR TG DR

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shri Ranjeet Singh
it Tsta e
wTMer / Partner
M.No : 073488

= / Place : §a% / Mumbai
famies / Date : 24 =, 2006 / May 24, 2006
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keicheej S evelebeCe ¢jfeeS / Report on Corporate Governance (2005-06)

. evelebeCe meenlee ked yeej ce yeked ket obeve :

yeked memesOevee ke vUevelece Gheleeie me DeeOekeilece feeleteiue Hostle kedjve ke eueS
meVae mleje e keiell eveckeeove mesveeSele kejieh Vel Oeejkee ked enlee Sle DeeOeleieje
leie e Kedjle nS leLee Gvekeh ceulle mejetele jKele nS KeieteejS peiele ce
Glieiclee veeve ke eueS MeUejOeeieie ked coullee ce DeeVeleeae keh eueS melele
beleemej le jice. yeked ve hedleue meeedeeQekeh DeeleMUekedleeDes kebe Deveteueve kedj e
yeeuked mielUstedeled keb[e heieheejS evelieSeCe Heeeeleliee Koo everelele ledjle nS
Gvekeie Heeueve Yee e iee. yeked Deteve meee enledeeijhede epemece Meli Oeejked, ieenied,
mejleiej Deej JUeefeled leej tej peveles Yee Neeeceue n, keie DeeOekedlece ueeYe enleeve
e eueS meleve elleme kedj lee jniee.
. £veoMeked ce[ue :

eveoMeked e [ue kede e"ve yeekehie eleevellce DeeOcevelece 1949, yeekedie hedbevee (Chiveicee
ket DecOeienCe SJe DelejCe) DecOeevellece, 1970 Sle jecSelikeile yeked (Heyeleve Sle
edeele0e feedeeeve) Usepevee 1970 kei feeleeevee Eeje Meeemele n Deej hedeteej
eveleeCe kede DefiteeDee ke feele kedjlee n epevn mellellve kedjej ce feeleheeeole
ehedlee ielle .

eveOMelea ce e keée Jeleceeve ie"*ve evecveevemeej n :

1. BANK'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its
shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by ensuring
performance at all levels, and maximising returns with minimal
use of resources in its pursuit of excellence in corporate life.
The Bank shall comply with not only the statutory
requirements, but also voluntarily formulate and adhere to a
set of strong Corporate Governance practices. The Bank shall
strive hard to best serve the interests of its stakeholders
including shareholders, customers, Government and society
at large.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The constitution of Board of Directors is governed by the
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 & Nationalized Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970, which satisfies the requirements
of Corporate Governance as envisaged in the Listing
Agreement.

The present composition of Board of Directors is as under:

31.3.2006 b Qatjle e e e e Dol el Dl el it (el et e eon S Dl el
SR M. Veech Heovesce ol Dl ecoe Ml O-meclle e G -meselele o ¢t eveolleeh spais o, s el i ek
e ekl i meonlile (melee)  meonlele/De el (reKUe) e @ e meleS (oekle)
Sr. Name Designation No. of Bank of Baroda’s  No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. sharesheldason in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other BOB & other Companies in
31.03.2006 of BOB committees of other companies which S/he is member
Companies
1 [e.eeue bei. Ke[ulewe  DeOletie Sk 1.l Fe[lke Silezjme Ykt (Goeice b DeCeien Ce S DeeCe) D,
Hye0e eveohll el L. 170k e 9(3)(S) e ene Y e mejheej Eeje neliele
Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal ~ Chairman and 1320 8 2.Jeleh Dested ye[ee 3 HeCEkeaEEUEkQ‘ieveoMekea' J? e\{ecveeue?Kelemeie"vge & Ye? meo_mUe
Managing (elneee) e n () Fe[pee Sllume kea..eue; (2) e e i
Director oue. Dt (3) el et e o (el L. (4) ek Deted
1 New India Je[eoe (yelmelee) ee. Telee (5) yseeme te.

Assurance Co. Ltd. Whole time Director appomted by _Govt. of Indlla} u/
2 Bank of Baroda s 9(3)(a) of the Bank|ng.C0mpan|es (Acqu.|5|t|on
. and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970. He is also
(Botswana) Ltd. a Director on Board of Directors of following
organizations: (1) New India Assurance Co. Ltd.
(2) Agricultural Finance Corporation Ltd. (3) Bank
of Baroda (Hong Kong) Ltd., (4) Bank of Baroda

(Botswana) Ltd., and (5) BOBCARDS Ltd.
2. [ S.mes. cenepere e Yo et (Gteice ek DeeOeienCe Sle DeIejCe)/DeeOeequece,
eveoNeled Mewle 170kei e 9(3)(S) e el Yo e mejhee Esje likle
Shri A.C. Mahajan Executive Nil 7 Nil 3 ezl veONeled. o veceeLeeKGele e ve ke Yoemeonl
Director N (L) e ey (tL) . (2) e Dieed ye e

(lepegevelie) eue. (3) yeeye neGameie HeieFveeme eue.

Whole time Director appointed by Govt. of India u/
s 9(3)(a) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970. He is also
a Director on the Board of Directors of following
organizations (1) Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd., (2)
Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd., and (3) BOB
Housing Finance Ltd.
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31.3.2006 s Cele i D e e Dol el Dol el el (oDt e St Dl el
SR e, Ve Heowece e D oot e e G-l e G el ¢ ¢ 20l epeece J meonlle n, ce evelisele e mi@he
I ke e meomUelee (neKUe)  meomllee/DeOUetlee (nekle) led @ ce melesS
S, Name Designation No. of Bank of Baroda’s ~ No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appaintment in
No. sharesheldason  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other BOB & other Companies in
31.03.2006 of BOB committees of other companies which Sihe is member
Companies
3. Do thoweo jele Ve . eme[yee S DegF[eyeeDecF Yeei v (Choeies e DieienCe Sl Del e Diemelie,
Shri Vinod Rai Director Nil 4 oue. felleteh ce Slei-Sled S 1970 ke Qe 9(3) (1) teh lenle Vejle mejleej Eeje
2. One each in SIDBI levell mejleij Keleowede Ik @t cx evellle. & (i)
& DB Ltd. DitF [eyeDeF eue. (2) eme[yee (3) D [eStemee (4)
DreFeDesFesDeeF ok e, Telee (5) Fe[lee Feeendlelej
ek eue. ik eveoNeleh ce[ue ek eveoNeieh Yee .
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(b) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1970 representing Central Govt.,
He is also a Director on the Board of Directors of
(1) IDBI Ltd.,(2) SIDBI,(3) IDFC (4) ICICI Bank
Ltd and (5) India Infrastructure Co. Ltd.
4. B Sle. Sw. kneo aieolled Vel M Yeei e (Ctoeies e DieienCe Sl Del Ce)Diemelie,
Shri H.N. Prasad Director Nil 3 Nil Nil 1970 ks Oeje 9(3)(me) lei lenle Vesjle mjej Esje
Yoo el eiple el e el ke @ c vl
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(c) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1970 rep. Reserve Bank of India.
5. [ Sl ie] leioeiee Ve Ml Yekei e (Gt e DiienCe Xk Dl Ce) el
JeuesmeyecsiCee veoNeled 800 4 Nil Nil 1970 ek Oezje 9(3) (Ste) ke lenle i -eceie I el
Shri T. K. Non workmen i @k e velilele.
Balasubramanian Director Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(f) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1970 representing non
workmen.
6. Rescelee cemejle Meggno eveoNeeh Vil M Yeei e (Coeies e DieieCe Sl Del Ce)Diemelie,
Smt. Masarrat Shahid ~ Director Nil 8 Nil Nil 1970 ke Qe 9(3)(S0e) ke lenle Ve e mejleej Eeje
ailile.
Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(h) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1970.
7. B cuewe S. el eoligh Ve Ve Jelei et (G DsDenCa 3k DelejCe)Deemelice,
Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav ~ Director Nil - Nil Nil 1970 ke Qe 9(3)(S0e) ke lenle Ve e mejleej Eeje

ailile.

Appointed by Govt. of India u/s 9(3)(h) of The
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970.
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31.3.2006 6 Qatjle e e e e Dol el Devle el eSfhaCelie (el el e eoe S Dl el
SR T, Vech Heovesce Joles Dl ecoe o Ml G-l e O -meselele o ¢ eveolleeh spais o, s el i ek
e ek i meonlilee (melee)  meonlele/Deidele ek Uie) 1k @ e melsS
Sr. Name Designation No. of Bank of Baroda's  No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/  No. of Directorship Remarks (nature of appointment in
No. sharesheldason  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub- in other BOB & other Companies in
31.03.2006 of BOB committees of other companies which S/he is member
Companies
8. [e. Occevd Ye[eje eveoNeh Ml yelei e (G e DilvnCe Sl Delej ) Desmeli,
Dr. Dharmendra Director 700 3 3 1970 fele Ozje 9(3)(0eeF) fed lenle 14.11.2005 ke
Bhandari Nil Deseepele FpesSce e Mellj Ceejled el fek @ e
16.11.2005 1 03 el e el J: 16.11.1999
Mo 15.12.2002 I 3 e e Dl k1 Yoo Mol Ol
oMl Le. e (L) cememe uefice etemesheve mocime eve. (2)
omen F L[ covepeeed eve. S (3) conene mejipe [ece]
SI peueje eue. e veoeed cefue e Yee . Je meonlele
Devecisove mescele, veeveue et Stemelepe Do Fefe
o0, I Yee meonle .
Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s 9(3)(i)
of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 at the EGM
held on 14.11.2005 for a period of 3 years from
16.11.2005 He was also shareholder director for
aperiod of 3 years from 16.11.1999 to 15.11.2002.
He is on the Board of Directors of (1) M/s Lakshmi
Precision Screws Ltd. (2) M/s Indfund
Management Ltd. & (3) M/s Suraj Diamonds &
Jewellery Ltd. He is also member, Membership
Approval Committee, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited.
9. [e. feoste Sve. Kes[Jeeee  eveoleleh 3-2 iepgjele ieme ce Yl e (o e DesenCe Sk DelejCe) Desemelc,
Dr. Pradip N. Director 100 3 lelee 1 ceePoeie Fheme ce 4 1970 ke Oeeje 9(3) (DeeF) ke lenle eoveded 15.11.2002
Khandwalla 3-2 in Gujarat Gas, e Deslpele FpeeSce ce NelijOejiele Exje leve oo ke

1 in Micro Inks

e e eueS fevesveleslel. Je (1) epejele ieme ee. (2)
it SUeS eue. (3) ceePde Fleme eue. TeLee (4) iepejele ieme
Se[ie eue. lei eveoleei ce[ue Iek meomle n. e (1) ol
Feleneme eveeOe (2) festeue Ieicseeve Desve Speledlewe  (3)
iepejele fin - S memedleSe (4) Ke[Jeuee oileSeuleSe
KeieGMeve Ik vmes 1. Je evcue e ieiveie eimeu g
meonle 1+ (1) mevSj iej DesievsFpelie [Jueteonvs
(2) Steiuelle Seleme Seveie Ieeuepe, (3) SoDesFmesS , (4)
Ree jece mhedue, Dejedeuee (5) Sled[cee Deeted Geceve ef mesme
[JeuetecerS S[JeFpeje leicaSe. (6) heeme[S Desed iepejele
(ecyej Deth feeceme S F[me (7) Vele mejlei e
ovlele e i meomlle (e ceuels) (8) coOe HeieG Mg
Kl eiclleteeve ejimelle S[ Speeie (9) meomle, e
el oue, Yeej I mejlcej.

Re-Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s 9(3)(i)
of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 at the EGM held on
14.11.2005 for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005
He is on the Boards of (1) Gujarat Gas Ltd., (2)
Grow Talent Ltd., (3) Micro Inks Ltd., and (4)
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Sr. Name
No.

yee Dt yeeoe ke Devle el
ol Dl e b Ml G-l s G -meselele o
e ek e i meonlile (melee)  meonlele/Dedletels ek i)
No. of Bank of Baroda’s  No. of Membership ~ No. of Membership/
sharesheldason  in Sub-committees  Chairmanship in Sub-
31.03.2006 of BOB committees of other

Companies

31.3.2006 Iez Oezj e
Heouee

Designation

Dl el
& eieolleed
ek @ 2 mefS
No. of Directorship
in other
companies

oSl (oD e St Dl el
epeece J meonlle , ce evelisele ek mi@he

Remarks (nature of appointment in
BOB & other Companies in
which S/he is member

10.  Bee cevece fee. cenlee
Shri Manesh P. Mehta

11, [e. oceled yee. feieSled
Dr. Deepak B. Phatak

Hevle
1300 4 Nil

eueoMeled
Director

Hevle
100 2 il

eueoMeled
Director

Gujarat Gas Trading Ltd. He is also a Trustee in (L)
Darshak ltihas Nidhi (2) People Commission on
Education (3) Gujarat First - A Society & (4)
Khandwalla Creativity Foundation. He is also a
member of Governing Council of (1) Centre for
Organisation Development, (2) Eklavya Teachers
Training College, 3) MICA, (4) Shri Ram School,
Aravali, (5) Academy of Human Resource
Development Advisory Committee, (6) President of
Gujarat Chamber of Comm. & Industry, (7)
Appointments Board of GOI (MOF) and (8) Mudra
Foundation for Communication Research &
Education and (9) Member Bihar Task Force, GOI.

Yok e (o DeseienCe 3k DeejCe) Desmeli,
1970 feie Ogeje 9(3)(DeeF) fed lenle eoveekeh 15.11.2002
e Deslpele FpeeSce e NelijOejiele Exje leve oo e
Dt e ueS el e meleje covtedleliefie e
He.cu. Feh eveoeed ce e ce eveolleed .

Re-elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s 9(3)(i)
of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 at the EGM
held on 14.11.2005 for a period of 3 years from
16.11.2005. He is a Director on the Board of
Directors of Century Manufacturing Co. Pvt. Ltd.

yelei e (G e DeeienCe Sl Del ) Desmelie,
1970 fele Omje 9(3)(DeeF) fed lenle 14.11.2005 ke
Depele FpesSce 8 Melkj Oeled eveoblech ke @ ce
16.11.2005 e 03 Jce I e eveleele. Jo SleeSteee
SMeS covepeceS et eue. ke eveoleled ce[ue ce eveoNeie
. Jo evevisKGele evligeCe e coe i meomle Yee n - (1)
Veeveue Pk me e (2) Fmesle Dt v emesete
mueleeve T (3) vellevete FneS e Dt e covepeoes
Elected by shareholders of the Bank u/s 9(3)(i) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 at the EGM held on
14.11.2005 for a period of 3 years from
16.11.2005. He is a Director on the Board of
Directors of HDFC Asset Management Co.Ltd. He
is also a member of the Governing Councils of (1)
National Insurance Academy (2) Institute of
Banking Personnel Selection and (3) National
Institute of Bank Management.
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Ree Sve.pee. cnede, Yeej le mejiheiej keie DeeOemellvee me. 9/16/2001-yeeDeeDeeF eovesked
21.02.2002 Eeje iej-keieceice keie fieeleeveeOelle ke ve Jeeus eveoNeked keh @t ce evellkele
NS Le. Je Defevee keieUekedeue heje kedj 27.04.2005 me yekeh eveolleled vene jin.

Ree ked JecekekCave, Yeejle mejheiej kehe DecOemellevee me. 9/8/2004-yeeDesDeeF (v)
eoveeked 27.08.2004 Eeje 31.07.2008 leked kebe DedesOe ke eueS yeked hed keeUkedeje
eveoMeke fed @t ce evelekele eheiliee ielee leLee DeeOemellvee me. 9/19/2003-yeeDeeDeeF
Eeje DeeOee yeked ed DeOUete SJe HeyeOe eveoMeked kei ®he ce evelkele ekeille peeve ked keejiCe
eoveeked 9.6.2005 me nceej yeked hed kebeliekeieje eveoMeled vene jin.

Rez Deceleuesue melelee, 16.11.2002 me 3 Jece hefe DedeeOe hed cueS Mellej Ocejked
eveoMeked ked @t ce evesvedeaslele, Je IUeeieteSe hed kedej Ce eoveeked 5.10.2005 me yeked
ke eveoNeled vene jn.

Rea Hece Hee. Hee j eked, 16.11.2002 me 3 Jecee ek DedeeOe ke eueS Meliej e eveolefed
heh ®he e foveevedesellle. Jo eovesked 15.11.2005 kede Defevee keieUekedeus heje keijve fej
yeked ked eveoMeked vene jn.

Ree pee. ed. Meces, Yeej le mej e keie DecOemelvee me. 9/2/2004-yesDeeDecF (1) eoveeked

9.01.2004 Eeje Yeej leelle e pele yeked kede heeleovesOelJe edjve Jesue eveoNeked ke ®he ce
velekele, Defieve DeeQeleecelee fiej eoveekeh 1.1.2006 me yeked ked eveoleled vene .

Ree Se.led. yeeueemeyeceeCellve Yeej le mejkedej keie DecOemelevee me. 9/28/2004/yeeDeeDecF
eoveekeh 28.04.2005 Eeje covested 30.06.2007 lekeh kehe DedesOe ke eueS iej -heieceie e
ket fieeleeveeOelle kehjve Jeeue eveoleked hed @e ce eveletele kel el .

Ree S.mee. cenepeve, Yeej le mejkeiej kede DecOemelievee me. 9/11/2005-yeeDeeDeeF eovesked
18.06.2005 Eejie 5 Jce kele DeleeOe keh eueS yeked heh kebellkeieje eveoMeked ke @he ce
evelkele eheille el n.

Rescelee cemejle Meeeno, Yeejle mejieiej kebe DeOemelivee me. 9/29/2005-yeeDeeDecF
eoveeked 15.09.2005 Eejie 3 Jecee hede DeleeOe keh cueS yeled keh eveoleled keh ®re e
evelekele Kede ieF .

Ree covece Hee.cenlee, 16.11.2005 me 3 Jecee kebe DedesOe ke eueS yeked hed Melej Ocejibed
eveoMeled keh @t e Heveeveleeelele ekeile el

[e.teohe Sve. Kee[Jeeuee, 16.11.2005 me 3 Jecee keie DeeOe e eueS yeked ke el Oeef ke
eveoNeled keh @t e Heveeveleelele ekeile el

[e. Ocecavd Ye[eje, 16.11.2005 me 3 Jecee kebe DedeeOe ked eueS yeked hed Melej Oeejked
eveoNeled kei @t ce evedeeelele ekedlle iele.

[e. octeled e febeSked, 16.11.2005 me 3 Jecee kede DeleeOe ked eueS yekeh ke Mellej Oeejked
eveoMeled kei @t e evedeeelele ekedlle iele.

Ree Sle. Sve. Hemeeo, Yeej le mejheiej kede DesOemelivee me. 9/18/2000-yeeDeeDeeF eovesked
12.01.2006 Eeje Yeej leele ej pede yeked kede fieeleevesOelJe keijve Jeue yeked ked eveohlekeh
feh @t ce evellkele ekeille el

Ree ceseueve S.JecCele, Yeejle mejleiej kede Deelemelevee me. 9/29/2005-yeeDeeDecF
eoveeked 3.3.2006 Eeje leeve Jecee heie DeleeOe ke cueS yeled keh eveollled keh @e ce
velekele ekedlle iele.

Yeekedie kedbevee (Ghereices kebe DeeOcienCe Sle DelejiCe) DesOeevellece 1970, ke Oeee 9 (3)
(F) ked Deleiele kedeceiceje keée feeleaveeOelJe kedjve Jeeue eveoMeked kede Heo, Yeej le mejlede]
Eeje vescekeive ueeyele Jrve ked keiej Ce, Devee Yee ejbele n.

Fmeked Deeleejkele, Oeejie 9 (3) (pee) hed Deleiele eveoleked keie feo, Yeej le mejkeiej Eeje
veeceekeave Ueeyele jnve ked kedejCe, DeYee Yee ejkele n.
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Shri N.G. Mhatre, Director of the Bank representing non-
workmen, appointed by Government of India vide notification
N0.9/16/2001-B.O.1 dated 21.02.2002 ceased to be a Director
of the Bank on completion of his term on 27.04.2005.

Shri K. Ramakrishnan, Executive Director of the Bank appointed
by Government of India vide notification N0.9/8/2004-B.O.I(v)
dated 27.08.2004 for a period upto 31.7.2008 ceased to be
Director of the Bank from 09.06.2005 on being appointed as
Chairman and Managing Director of Andhra Bank vide notification
no.9/19/2003-B.0.1.

Shri Amritlal Sanghvi, re-elected as shareholder director for a
period of -3- years from 16.11.2002, ceased to be Director of
the Bank on his resignation from 5.10.2005.

Shri Prem P. Pareek, shareholder Director of the Bank re-elected
for a further period of 3 years from 16.11.2002 ceased to be
Director on completion of his term on 15.11.2005.

Shri G. K. Sharma appointed by Government of India vide
notification N0.9/2/2004-B.0.1.(1) dated 9.01.2004 representing
Reserve Bank of India ceased to a Director of the Bank from
1.1.2006 on his superannuation.

Shri T. K. Balasubramanian, was appointed by Government of
India vide notification N0.9/28/2004/B.0O.I dated 28.4.2005 for a
period upto 30.06.2007 representing non- workmen.

Shri A. C. Mahajan, was appointed as Executive Director of the
Bank by Government of India vide notification No.9/11/2005-
B.O.l. dated 18th June, 2005 for a period of 5 years.

Smt. Masarrat Shahid, was appointed as Director by Government
of India vide notification N0.9/29/2005-B.0.| dated 15.09.2005
for a period of 3 years.

Shri Manesh P. Mehta was re-elected as a shareholder Director
of the Bank for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla was re-elected as a shareholder
Director of the Bank for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari was elected as shareholder Director
of the Bank for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Dr. Deepak B. Phatak, elected as shareholder Director of the
Bank for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Shri H.N. Prasad was appointed as Director of the Bank by
Government of India vide notification No.9/18/2000-.B.0.1. dated
12.1.2006, representing Reserve Bank of India.

Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav was appointed as a Director of the Bank
for a period of 3 years by Government of India vide notification
N0.9/29/2005-B.O.1. dated 3.3.2006.

The position of Director representing workmen under section 9
(3) (e) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, is lying vacant, pending nomination by
the Government of India.

Again, the position of director under section 9(3)(g) is lying
vacant, pending nomination by the Government of India.
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3. eveoMeked cefue kede ye'"ked

meceesteeeeve Jece Ked oefeve eveoMeked ce [ue kede 18 ye"keh evecvevemeej Deelieepele
et ieF peyesked jecSeliekeile yeked (FeyeQeve Sle edeeleOe HeeleQeeve) Usepeves 1970 fete
Oceje-12 ke Deleiele eveesej le vUevelece -6- ye'Ved Declesepele kehjvee Deaveleelle .

3.

heieteej S eveledeCe ejteS Report on Corporate Governance

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, -18- Board Meetings were
held on following dates as against minimum of —6- meetings
prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

08.04.2005
18.06.2005
11&12.09.2005
09.12.2005
14.02.2006

12.04.2005
20.07.2005
04.10.2005
29.12.2005
16.03.2006

20.05.2005 06.06.2005
28.07.2005 22.08.2005
28.10.2005 12.11.2005
06.01.2006 27.01.2006

eveoMekeh ceue kele ye"kede co eveoMekede heie GreemLeele kede yUeeje evecveevemeej n,

pee Gveled keielekeieus me meyeae n -

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Board

Meetings held during their respective tenure are as under:

DeJee(e Gueked keieUekeieue ke ogjeve Je" el epevece

eveoNeked kede vegce Name of the Director Deglleeepele ye''ked Yesie euellee

Period Meetings held during Meetings

the period of their tenure attended
[e. Deevete ked. Ke[ueleeue  Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal 01.04.2005 I to 31.03.2006 18 18
Ree ked. jeceked<Ceve Shri K. Ramakrishnan 01.04.2005 e to 08.06.2005 4 4
Ree S. meg. cenepeve Shri A.C. Mahajan 18.06.2005 ¢ to 31.03.2006 14 14
Ree eleveso jelke Shri Vinod Rai 01.04.2005 e to 31.03.2006 18 9
Ree pee.ked. Mecee Shri G.K. Sharma 01.4.2005 ¢ to 31.12.2005 14 14
Ree Sle. Sve. femeso Shri H.N. Prasad 12.1.2006 ¢ to 31.03.2006 3 3
(3ee Hee. Hee. Hee  ehed Shri P.P. Pareek 01.04.2005 e to 15.11.2005 12 12
Ree Deceleueeus melelee Shri Amritlal Sanghvi 01.04.2005 M to 5.10.2005 10 9
Ree feoche Sve. Kee[Jeeuee Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla 01.04.2005 I to 31.03.2006 18 14
Ree Sve. pee.cnede Shri N.G. Mhatre 01.04.2005 ¢ to 27.04.2005 2 2
Ree Se.ked. yeeueemeyeceeCeleve  Shiri T.K. Balasubramanian  28.4.2005 M to 31.03.2006 16 15
Ree cevece fee. cenlee Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.04.2005 It to 31.03.2006 18 16
Reecelee cemej le Meeeno Smt. Masarrat Shahid 15.09.2005 M to 31.03.2006 9 8
[e. Occevd Ye[eje Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari 16.11.2005 I to 31.03.2006 6 4
[e. osheked yee. HedeSked Dr. Deepak B. Phatak 16.11.2005 ¢ to 31.03.2006 6 5
Ree ceeeteve S. Je<Cele Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav 03.03.2006 Mt to 31.03.2006 1 1

3.1 Jeoaceled meeceele el -

3.1 Annual General Meeting:

Melej Oeefkede keie Jeeecekeh mesceevUe ye'"ked ye[eoe ce 0. 29 peuesF, 2005 keie nF
Lee, epemece evecveeueeKele eveoMeed GreemLel Le :

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank
was held on 29" July, 2005 at Vadodara where the following
Directors were present.

1. [e.Deeveue ked Ke[ uedecue - DeOlet Sk HeeO ewolli 1. Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal — Chairman &
2. Ree S.mee. cenepeve - feielekeie e eveoMeke _ _ Managing Director
3. e e oo, ol _ veoMeked 2. Shr? A. C. Mahajan — E>.<ecut|ve Director
4. [ee Deceleesue meleee - eveOMeked 3. Shrip.P Pareek o Director

’ . 4. Shri Amritlal Sanghvi — Director
5. B Seve(eA fee cenlee ) - eVEOMEke? 5. Shri Manesh P. Mehta — Director
6. [ Se.ked. yeeueemeyeceeCeleve - eveoNhed 6. ShriT K. Balasubramanian _ Director
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4. oeolelele / felelefecuekede kede meeceele : 4. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS / EXECUTIVES:
Yeked v Keieheej S evelefeCe leLee peseece feyeOeve HeCeeuee fiej Yeej leele ¢ pele yeled Thde /Ba”‘éhas C_O”S“tUtIEd I:"'?‘”O“j_ﬁcomm'“ees OffD'rECtofs
Sk Yeejle mejleiej ked coee eveoeevemeej Keeevesele hed cenlleteCe #ebee fej and / or Executives to Jook into different areas of strategic
ieioe 1Kt nl Wecie / keiebeeLelce e lieY el I ie” importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India and
eveigjoiee JKee nle eveolltel / feileteuetee fee eleefewe mescslele et ie""ve Government of India guidelines on Corporate Governance
el . eveoMeled ce[ue Eeje iee™le cenldekeCe meeceeleUee evecveevemeej n : and Risk Management . The important Committees of the
Board are as under:
4.1 eveoMeked cefue kede HeyeOeve meeceele : 4.1. Management Committee of the Board:
yee[ heie HeyeOeve mesceele kede ie""ve eleoe ceSeeuele, Yeej le mefheiej keh eoMeseveoie In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks
e meele tee"le jecSeliledle yele (leyeOeve Sle eleeleCe feedeOeeve) Ueepevee, 1970 (Magag_etr;‘etr;]t a”g_M's‘l?_e"a”eof“fhprog’/l'_s'?”f) Scrf‘eg_‘e’ 1970
ked Ke -13 ked DevemejCe ce ekeiUes ielse n pee DelUeeOcked cenllefeCe kedejeyeeje read wi e ireclives of the Ainistry of Finance,
. i Tl 6 | i /e Kol Government of India, a Management Committee of the Board
ceeceuee UeLee DesCen Jeele e eiCe Hehm B CEpEJ fed)ie, mecePeelee/ye0e Keeles has been constituted to consider various business matters
HemleeJe: tepeeiele Sl jepemde JUele kede mleckedele, Heejmej, evelele, oeve Deeep of material significance like sanction of high value loan
fej eleleej Keajlee n. meeceele ye'"ked ce mejkedej ked Deveceeove Sk Yeejleele proposals, compromise / write-off, sanction of capital and
ejipele yeked keie mecceele me yee[ Eejie Gme Heoeve ekedS ieS DesOekedeje kete Heleeie revenue expenditure, premises, investments, donations etc.
feijlee . The Committee exercises such powers as may be delegated
to it by the Board with the approval of Central Government
and concurrence of Reserve Bank of India.
meeceele ce DeOUsfe SJe HeyeOc cveoheked, kedeUekedeje eveoleked, Yeej lecUe ej pele yeked The Committee consists of Chairman & Managing Director,
Deej Yeejle mejkeiej ked veeecele eveoMeked Deej Oeejie - 9(3) (pee) ke lenle Yeejle Executive Director, Nominee Directors of Government of
mefleiej Eeje vesecele eveoNeteie feie meceelele n pe meecele ke eveliecele meomle n. 'gd'a and Rfsefrl"edsankdo“ 'gd'at?“ng'greCtor ”hom'”at?_‘z ?y
Fece yee [ Eeje yeeje yeeje me U cemeve fede DedeeO ke ueS -2- Devle eveolleies Yee overnment of India under Section-9(3)(g), who constitute
: as regular members of the Committee and two other
veeecele ekedS peele . Directors nominated by the Board for a period of six months
) each on rotation basis.
Meceetiee DeJ_eeOe ked oejeve yee] Kede HeyeQcve meeceele kede 21 e led DeeUeeepe]e nF. During the period under review the Management Committee
Jece ed oejeve yee[ Keie feyeOeve meeceele kede ye''kede Deej eveoMeked meomUee hede of the Board (MCB) met -21- times. The details of meetings
GheemLeele ked yUeej VECVEEVEMEE] 1 of MCB held during the year & the attendance of director
members are as detailed below:
DeJeee Gueked keieUeteieus fed ogjeve Je""ked epevece
eveoNeked keée veece Name of the Director Deeleeepele ye'*ked Yeeie euelee
Period Meetings held during Meetings
the period of their tenure attended
[¢. Deeveue ked. Ke[uelewe  Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal
DeQUette Sl HeyeQe eveoMeled ~ Chairman and
Managing Director 01.04.2005 m to 31.03.2006 -21- -21-
Ree ke jecekeicCeve Shri K. Ramakrishnan
KedeUskede e eveoMekea Executive Director 01.04.2005 e to 08.06.2005 -3- -3-
fee S. mee. cenepeve Shri A. C. Mahajan
KedeUskede e eveoMekea Executive Director 18.06.2005 ¢ to 31.03.2006 -18- -18-
Ree eleveso jelke Shri Vinod Rai 01.04.2005 me to 31.03.2006 -21- -9-
Ree pee.ked. Mecee Shri G. K. Sharma 01.04.2005 me to 31.12.2005 -16- -14-
(Ree Hee. Hee. Hee  ehed Shri P.P. Pareek 25.07.2005 I to 15.11.2005 -9- -9-
Ree Deceleuesus meledes Shri Amritlal Sanghvi 01.04.2005 e to 24.07.2005 -5- -5-
Ree cevece fiee. cenlee Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.04.2005 e to 24.07.2005 -5- -5-
Ree Se.ked. yeeueemeyeceCelbve  Shri T.K. Balasubramanian 25.07.2005 M to 24.01.2006 -11- -11-
[e. Oecevd Ye[eje Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari 01.01.2006 me to 31.03.2006 -5- -4-
Reecelee cemej le Meeeno Smt. Masarrat Shahid 01.01.2006 e to 31.03.2006 -5- -5-
Re Sle. Sve. femeso Shri H. N. Prasad 12.01.2006 ¢ to 31.03.2006 -5- -5-

Transforming with Passion | 119



E Jeeeceled ejheeS Annual Report 2005-06 heieteej S eveledeCe ejteS Report on Corporate Governance

4.2 yee[ kebe uekee Hejettee meeceel 4.2. Audit Committee of Board:
yeled e et S eveliSeCe ked ceue emeeeelee keh Devere Deej Veej leelle ¢ pele yeled The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of Corporate
ed eoMeeeveollee ked DevemejCe ce, yee[ kel ueKee Hejeffee mesceele iee"le keie n Governance and in pursuance of directives of the Reserve

epemece -05- eveoleled n. Sme iej eieleledeje eveoMleled epeveled Heeme meveoe Bank of India, has constituted an Audit Committee of the
Board comprising of five Directors with a Non-Executive

UeKeskede ked =t ce JUsJemeceleked UseiUelee n, meeceele ked DeOUstie n. Jece 2005- Independent Director who is a professional Chartered

06 ket oejeve yee[ keie ueKee-tejiettee meeceele kehe ~13- ye'"ked Deelieepele Kele ieF . Accountant as the Chairman of the Committee. During the
year 2005-06, the Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) met
thirteen times.

yee[ Kele uekee Hejetiee meeceele kel Jece keh oejieve Deelleeepele ye'lede Deej eveoleled The details of meetings of Audit Committee of the Board
meomUes kede GheemLeele ked yUeej evecveevemeej n held during the year & the attendance of members is given
below:
Gueked keteUekeieue ked ogjeve Je" el epevece
. e, Vegce Name DeJeeCe Deellesepele ye*ked Yegie eueUee
Sr. No. Period Meetings held during Meetings
the period of their tenure  attended
1. RBee Hee. hee. Heeeked Shri P. P. Pareek 01.04.2005 e to 15.11.2005 -10- -10-
eveoleies Sk mexcele  Director & Chairman
ked DeQUese of the Committee
2. Ree eleveeo jelke Shri Vinod Rai 01.04.2005 e to 31.03.2006 -13- -2-
Yeej le mejhede] ked Nominee Director
vegeceele eveolgked of GOI
3. Ree pee.ked. Mecee Shri G. K. Sharma
Yee.j.ye. ke Nominee Director of RBI ~ 01.04.2005 ¢ to 31.12.2005 -10- -09-
vegeceele eveolgked
4. Bee ked. JecehedcCeve Shri K. Ramakrishnan 01.04.2005 e to 08.06.2005 -3- -3-
kedeUskede e eveoMekea Executive Director
5. Ree S. mee. cenpeve Shri A. C. Mahajan 18.06.2005 ¢ to 31.03.2006 -09- -09-
6. Ree Deceleuceue melele  Shri Amritlal Sanghvi 01.04.2005 me to 5.10.2005 -10- -06-
7. [e. Oecevd Ye[eje Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari  01.01.2006 m¢ to 31.03.2006 -03- -03-
meeceele ke Jeleceeve Present Chairman
DeOUe#e of Committee
8. Ree cevece fee. cenlee Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.01.2006 e to 31.03.2006 -03- -03-
9. Ree Sle. Sve. femeso Shri H. N. Prasad 12.01.2006 ¢ to 31.03.2006 -03- -02-
avecvesueeKele eveoNekeie meomUe kei ®he ce Meseceue ekeile ielle n - Directors inducted as member:
Ree S.mee cenepeve - 18.06.2005 Shri A. C. Mahajan — 18.06.2005
[e. Oecevd Ye[eje - 01.01.2006 Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari — 01.01.2006
Ree ceve<e Hee.cenlee - 01.01.2006 Shri Manesh P. Mehta — 01.01.2006
Ree SUe.Sve. Hemeeo - 12.01.2006 Shri H. N. Prasad — 12.01.2006
evecveeueeKele eveolekei Deye Fme mesceele ked meomle vene jin. Directors ceased as member:
Rea ked. jeceked<Ceve - 08.06.2005 Shri K. Ramakrishnan — 08.06.2005
Res Deceleuesue melekee - 05.10.2005 Shri Amritlal Sanghavi — 05.10.2005
Ree Hee.Hee. Heejeked - 15.11.2005 Shri P.P. Pareek — 15.11.2005
Ree pee.ked. Mecee - 31.12.2005 Shri G. K.Sharma — 31.12.2005
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UeKee Hejiestee meeceele kede fleceKe Keele yeked Kede eleesle meevee HeCosuee kele meceeiee
Deej Desteiueve kedjuee n lessked e meeveeSele e meked eked edeoesle eledejeCellee men,
GlieUekele Deej eleMlemeveele . Uen yee[ leie Hemlele kedjve me Henue eleceene/Jeeecehed
eloeelle elelejeCelee Kede heyeOeve Jeie ke meeLe meceetie kehjlee n. mesceele Deeleejhed
eveegeCe HeCeeues, Deeleejled uekes ejetee eleYeeie ke mejevee, Fekeh mSelih ke Deeledej
fiekede Keie meceettee Yee kedjlee n Deej eledmes cenlyeeCe Keepe ked meyele ce Deelegjhed
UeKee Hejetekeie Jevejetihele keb meeLe eleliej-eeceMe leLee Gme Heji Develelee heiej Jec
kedjlee n.

4.3 Melej Osej kebe/eveleMekede heie eliekeiellele eveleejCe meeceele -

yekeh Ve MeUejOeejkede leLee eveleMekeie ke enlee me meyeee ceeceuee kebe eMekeielelee
ked eveleejCe nle MeUejOcejked/eveleMehed eMchedeUele eveleejCe meeceele ede ie''ve
ehedle .

Fme mesceele ce DeQUste Sle Heyele eveoleted, keiellkeieje eveoNeked Deej -3- Devle
iej eieUekeieje eveoeted meomUe Deej iej heielekeiefe eveoMlekeh Fmeked DeOUete .

mecesfeeleeve Jece ked oejeve meeceele hede evecveeueeKele leejeKee fej -02- ye''led
Deeleepele keie ieF :
20.07.2005 27.01.2006

mesoeele kel Deeleeepele ye'keh ce eveoekede ee Guekeh meyeeOele kesellckeieue ked ogjeve
GreemLegle ked yUeej evecveevemeej n

Jeeeceked ejheeS Annual Report 2005-06 Zj

The main functions of Audit Committee are to assess and review
the financial reporting system of the Bank to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. It reviews
with the Management the quarterly / annual financial statements
before their submission to the Board. The Committee also reviews
the adequacy of internal control systems, structure of internal
audit department, its staffing pattern and discussions with the
internal auditors / inspectors on any significant finding and follow-
up action thereon. It further reviews the financial and risk
management policies of the Bank.

4.3 Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee:

The Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee has
been constituted by the Bank for the purpose of redressal of
shareholders’ and investors’ complaints on matters of their
interest.

The Committee includes Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Director and three other Non-Executive Directors
as its members with Non-Executive Director as its Chairman.

The Committee met two times during the year under review
on the following dates:

20.07.2005

27.01.2006

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of
the Committee held during their respective tenure are as

under:
DeJeee Guekeh heielleieue fed ogjeve Je""ked epevece
eveoNeked keée veece Name of the Director DeeUeeepele ye**ked Yeeie euelee
Period Meetings held during Meetings
the period of their tenure  attended
Ree S.Sue. meleke Shri A. L. Sanghvi 01.04.2005 to 05.10.2005 -1- —1-
megceele kea DeQUete Chairman of the Committee
Ree cevece fe. cenlee Shri Manesh P. Mehta 01.01.2006 to 31.03.2006 -1- -1-
megceele ked DeQUette Chairman of the Committee
[¢. S. k. Ke[ueleeue Dr. A.K. Khandelwal 01.04.2005 to 31.03.2006 -2- -2-
DeQUette Sl HeyeQe eveoMeled  Chairman and Managing Director
Ree S. Mg, cenepeve Shri A.C. Mahajan 18.06.2005 to 31.03.2006 -2- -2-
KedeUekeieje eveoNeled Executive Director
RBee Hee. hee. feeeked Shri P. P. Pareek 01.04.2005 to 15.11.2005 -1- -1-
Ree Se.ked. yeeuemeyeceCleve  Shiri T.K. Balasubramanian 28.04.2005 to 31.03.2006 -2- -2-
Reecelee cemej le Megeno Smt. Massarat Shahid 01.01.2006 31.03.2006 -1- -1-

meeceele Uen meeveeSele kedjlee n eked DelejCe, Gl eleeapeve, mecekedve, veleekedj Ce,
edeevecele DeLedee ceeie/DeeyeSve jeeMe keh Heekeive kede Hemleele-leejeKe me Sked cen
e Yeelej me¥ee feceeCebede peefie kedj e0S peele n. meeceele eveleNekeie keie eMekeiellelee
ek eveeej Ce ke eueS  meceleyeae oo me eveiejevee Yee kedj lee n.

Yekeh Kede meceetieeOgeve Jice 0o 12566 eveleMelede kede eMekeielele/DevejeCe feetle nS
31.03.2005 kele 44 DevejeOe uescyele Le. Jece ke ojeve 12568 evelebeted ebeteiellelee
/Deveje0ee Keie meceeOeeve ekeile ielle. 31.03.2006 kee 42 [HuedkeiS Mellj meeSeteeds
peeje kedjve me meyesOele Devejede ueeyele Le, epemeked eueS DeeleMUskeh teweilee Heje
kede pee jne n.yeked keie 31.03.2006 leked Deseve Hedeuee Deeve meeJepeeveked Hemleele

The Committee ensures that all share certificates are issued
within a period of one month of the date of lodgment for
transfer, sub-division, consolidation, renewal, exchange or
endorsement of calls / allotment money. The Committee
further monitors the redressal of investors’ complaints in a
time bound manner.

The Bank received—12566- number of investors’ complaints
/ requests during the year under review. —44- requests were
pending as on 31.03.2005. During the year, -12568-investors’
complaints / requests were resolved. As on 31.03.2006 there
were -42- requests pending for issue of duplicate share
certificate for which necessary procedure is being completed.

Transforming with Passion | 121



5 Jeeeceled ejheeS  Annual Report 2005-06

meyeQee 2150 eveeMekeie keie eMiekeielele/Devej e Heekle S TeLee meVee kebe meceeOeeve
e euele ielee.

Ree Sce. Sue. peve, kedbevee meslede Kede yele keh Develieeueve DesOekeieje fed e ce
evelkele cheiliee iellee .

4.4 Velej DelejCe mesceele :

Melej Oce ke / eveleMekede keie eMekedelele evedeejCe me meyeeOele eveoNeked Gremeeceele
e Deeleejhele, yekeh ve kebeUeeeuckeie kede Skeh Mellej DelejCe mesceele iee™le kede n.
DeQUste S HeyeOe eveoeked, kedeUekedeie eveoMekeh, -2- cenetyeOeked leLee meneleted
cencheyeOeked (eJeeOe) Fmeked meomUe . 15 eove ce meeceele ket Sked ye' e Deeleeepele
nelee n epemekede Heespeve Melieje / yeev[e ked DelejCe heie feereilie kede lepe kehjuee
nelee n. meceeseeOeeve DedeeOe hed oejeve meeceele kede -44- ye'ked nF epemekeie
eledejCe evecveevemeej n

4.4.
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The Bank received —2150- number of investors’ complaints
/ requests pertaining to Bank’s Follow-on Public Offer till
31.03.2006 and all were resolved.

Shri M.L Jain, Company Secretary, has been designated as
the Compliance Officer of the Bank.

Share Transfer Committee:

Besides the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances
Committee, the Bank has constituted a Share Transfer
Committee of executives with Chairman and Managing
Director, Executive Director, -2- General Managers and
Assistant General Manager (Legal) as its members. The
Committee meets at least once in —15- days with a view to
effect speedy transfer of Shares / Bonds. The Committee
met — 44- times during the period under review with details
as under.

05.04.2005 13.04.2005 20.04.2005 25.04.2005
24.05.2005 28.05.2005 17.06.2005 28.06.2005
10.08.2005 19.08.2005 25.08.2005 02.09.2005
26.09.2005 04.10.2005 10.10.2005 15.10.2005
22.11.2005 24.11.2005 06.12.2005 26.12.2005
21.01.2006 23.01.2006 25.01.2006 11.02.2006
17.03.2006 31.03.2006

27.04.2005 06.05.2005 14.05.2005
02.07.2005 18.07.2005 22.07.2005
13.09.2005 16.09.2005 20.09.2005
31.10.2005 09.11.2005 16.11.2005
03.01.2006 07.01.2006 16.01.2006
18.02.2006 04.03.2006 14.03.2006

4.5 Deeemle oUeles HeyeOeve mesceele SJe peeekece Heyeleve meeceele :

4.5.

yeked ve, yeked ce Desemle oUelee HeyeOeve SJe peeekece Heyeleve eCesuee kele oKejKe
feA eueS eveoMekeie kede mesceele kede ie**ve cheiliee . DeQUste Sk HeyeOe eveoleted
Deej Kedeletedee eveoleted meenle -5- eveoekei Fme meeceele ce Meeeoeue n. Jece ked
oejeve meeoeele kede -4- ye''ked Deslesepele keie ieF, epemece GheemLeele ked yUeej
BVECVEEVEMEEj N

Asset Liability Management & Risk Management
Committee :

The Bank has also constituted Directors’ Committee on Asset
Liability Management & Risk Management comprising
Directors to oversee the establishment of ALM & Risk
Management System in the Bank. The Committee consists
of -5- Directors including the Chairman & Managing Director
and Executive Director. The Committee met -4- times in the
year with details of attendance as under:

vegce Name Gueked keteUekeieue ked ogjeve Je" kel epevece

Deelleeepele ye''ked Yesie euelee

Meetings held during Meetings

the period of their tenure attended

[e. Deeveue hed. Ke[uedeeue Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal

DeQUette SJe HeyeQe eveoMeked Chairman & Managing Director -4- -4-
Ree S. mee. cenepeve Shri A.C.Mahajan -4- -4-
Ree Hee.Hee. Heejeked Shri P. P. Pareek -3- -3-
Ree S.Sue. melelee Shri A. L. Sanghvi -1- -1-
Ree eoche Sve. Kea[ Jeeuee Dr. P. N. Khandwalla -4- -3-
Ree Se.keh. yesueemeyeceeCeleve Shri T.K. Balasubramanian -4- -4-
[e. ocheked yee. HedeSked Dr. Deepak B. Phatak -1- -1-

Vekeh Ve, yeked ked Deskedej, mIe@®te, peeSuelee, edeeleOelee Sle yeked ked feej Ueeuive
feiugede fele OKele nS yeked ce peesKece feyeeve feCepuee edekeiemele kedjve nle
Delej jecSele Kleeele Heekle Hej eoebleoelee heie eveleskele keie . Guekele emefeiee Mee
feA Deveifle yekeh ked meoceKe Dee jn eleeewe peeeeoee Uelee seie[[S peeekece,
yeepeej peeeKece leLee Heej ecueveiele pecekece kede Helee eicave, feyeeve, Deveheleleve
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The Bank has appointed an internationally renowned
consultant to develop a risk management system in the bank
keeping in view, its size, complexity, variety and spread of
Bank’s operations. Following their recommendations, the
Bank has built up a proper risk management architecture,
comprising of Risk Management Organizational Structure,
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leLee eveli$eCe ket OUeeve ce jKele nS yeked ce meceelele peeekece feyeOeve {ellee
leeej eheillee v epemece peeeKece HeyeOeve mej Ueveelceked {elee, peeeKece emezeele,
peseece fewedlee, peceKece evelisSeCe leLee peseKece UeKee Hejietiee Meseceus n.  Fimelede
ceKUe GoMUe yeked ed jecSele Sle Delejecsell Heej Uecuevee Kede evejlej yenlej Sl
hetelekeiMeue yeveevee .

4.6 ieenked medee meeceele

B

Yeej leee ¢ pee yeked hed DeveoNee ked Devemeej , Kedetee S ielevevme mej Uevee kebe meA{
e ve Ked eueS yeked ve ieenked medee ke meyeOe ce Sted mLeeUee mesceele kede e"ve ehedlee
N. epemece yeked ked -4- cencteyeOcied Sle -4- Devle feceKe meelepeeveked Jeekele
meomUe ked @t ce Meeeceue n. ye''ked ket DeOUstelee yeked hed heielekeiee eveoleked
Eeje ele peelee n.

Deye Yeej leele ¢jpede yeked ked DeveoMee keh Devemeej, yeked ve eveoMeked ceClue kede
Skeh Glemeeceele ket ie"ve ekeille 1 pee eveoMekeh ce [ue kebe eerked medee mesceele hed
veeoe me pesvee peelee . meeceele kede DeQUskelee DeQUste Sle fleyeOe eveoMeke DeLedee
Guekeie DevetlemLeele ce kedeUekedeje eveoMeked Eeje kede peelee n. Deye, meeceele e
evecvesueeKele meomUee Kede Meseceus Kedjile nS Fekele Heveie™ve ekedlee ielee .

DeQUste SJe feyeOe eveoleted

eielekeiej e eveoMekeh

Ree cevece fee. cenlee - eveoNeled

Ree Se.ked. yeeueemeyeceeCellove - eveoNeked

eveoMeked cefue kebe Gremeeceele hed keiele ce Devle yeelee keh meeLe-meeLe ieerkeh medeeDee
ket ieCeledte e Jeeae ke eueS vedeeveecee Gheel mePeevee Sle keieleeevlele kehjuee leLee
meYee medeie ked icenlede kel cueS meleecS ked mlej ce meleoe meOeej hedjvee n.
GHejekele ked Deeleejhele meeceele keie meoYe meyeQee Mele evecvegvemeej n

meelepeeveled medesDee kede Heereilee Sle hedeleavechbeove uekee fiejesiee meyeee mLeslee
meecele ked kedeUee kede OKeJKe keajvee leLee ieenked medeeDee kede mLecUes meeceels hede
emeHedee j Me meyeOee Devereeueve kede meeveeSele kedjvee.

DeeQseveCell ke TeejeKe me leLee yeekedie ueekebeeus Eeje Fmece yeekeie medeeS feoeve
edjve co HeeF ieF kedecelee kede Yee lecve cenevee me DeeOeked DeleeOe kel cueS uegie ve
ekedle ieUs yeledeUee DecOceveCeUee hede emLeele kede mecesfee kedjves.

cele peceekedleeDes / ekedjele ked ueskehj / mejiestele DesVejiee ce jKee ieF JemleDee bed
pecegkedleeDee me meyeeQele evebeSeve nle 15 eovee kede DeleeOe me DeeQeked ked yekedellee
oelee ket meKUee ke emLeele meyeOee meceedtee kedj vee.

4.6

el
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Risk Principles, Risk Processes, Risk Control and Risk Audit,
all with a view to ideally identify, manage, monitor and control
various categories of risks facing the Bank, viz. Credit Risk,
Market Risk and Operational Risk, etc. The underlying
objective is to ensure continued stability and efficiency in
the operations of the Bank, nationally and internationally.

Customer Service Committee:

As per the instructions of the Reserve Bank of India for
strengthening the corporate governance structure, the Bank
has set-up a standing committee on customer services
having —4- General Managers of the Bank and —4- other
eminent public personalities as members. The Committee
is chaired by the Executive Director of the Bank.

Pursuant to the RBI's directives, the Bank has further
constituted a sub-committee of Board, known as ‘Customer
Service Committee of the Board.” The Committee is
chaired by the Chairman and Managing Director or in his
absence, by the Executive Director. Now, the Committee
has been reconstituted having following members in the
Committee:

The Chairman and Managing Director
The Executive Director

Shri Manesh P. Mehta - Director

Shri T. K. Balasubramanian - Director

The functions of the sub-committee of Board include, inter
alia, suggesting and implementing innovative measures for
enhancing the quality of customer services and improving
the level of satisfaction for all the categories of clientele, at
all times. Apart from the above, the terms of reference of
the Committee is:

i. to oversee the functioning of the Standing Committee
on Procedure and Performance Audit on Public Services
and also the compliance with the recommendation of
the Standing Committee on Customer Services.

ii. to review the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date of
Awards and also the deficiencies in providing Banking
services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman
therein.

iii. to review the status of the number of deceased claims
remaining pending/outstanding for settlement beyond 15
days pertaining to deceased depositors/locker hires/
depositor of safe custody articles.
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edelleelle Jece 2005-06 ke ojeve mesceele kede leeve ye'keh . GlieemLeele meyeQee
eledejCe evecveevemeej n
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The Committee met on three occasions during the financial
year 2005-06. The details of attendance is as under :

Veece Name Guekeh heielleieue fed ogjeve Je""ked epevece

Deelleeepele ye'*ked Yeeie euelee

Meetings held during Meetings

the period of their tenure attended

[e. Deeveue ked. Ke[uedeeue Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal
DeQUette S HeyeQe eveoMeked Chairman & Managing Director -03- -03-
Ree Ked. jecekedCeve Shri K. Ramakrishnan -01- -01-
Ree S. mee. cencpeve Shri A.C.Mahajan -02- -02-
Ree Hee.tee. Heejeked Shri P. P. Pareek -02- -02-
Ree cevece Hee. cenlee Shri Manesh P. Mehata -03- -02-
Ree S.Sue. melelee Shri A. L. Sanghvi -01- -01-
Ree Se.ked. yesueemeyeceCelove Shri T.K. Balasubramanian -01- -01-
5. eveolekele kede Heeej Reeceled - 5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

iej KedeUeteeueeh eveoMekeie Kede Ueebee leLee *"njve fej neve Jeeue JUele meenle
Hosej Reeceked ket Yeieleeve JecSeUekedle yeked fleyeOeve Sle eleedeCe HeedeOgeve Usepevee
1970 keie Oeje -17 ce GeuueeKele Melee keh Deveste mecel-mecele Hej kev
mejheiej Eeje Yeejleele ejpede yeled kb bejecebe me peeje ehedS ieS eveColee ke
Deveate ekeillee pee jne .

DeQUste S HeyeOe eveoNekeh leLee heielekedej o eveoeked Kede fieee Recceled kede Yeieleave
leLes Uesee Sle ""njve ked JUelee heie beeleteele Voo le mejheiej  Eeje eveOssejle
evellecee ked Deveste kede peelee . DeQUete Sle Heyele eveoMekeh leLee heielekeiefe
eveoMeke keie Jece 2005-06 ke cueS VYeieleeve ekehS ieS HoeejiReecebed kede yUeeje
BVECVEEVEMEEj 1

The remuneration including travelling and halting expenses
to Non-Executive Directors is being paid as stipulated by
the Central Government in consultation with Reserve Bank
of India from time to time in terms of Section 17 of the
Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

The Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Director
are being paid remuneration and reimbursement of travelling
and halting expenses as per rules framed by the Government
of India in this regard .The details of remuneration paid to
Chairman and Managing Director and Executive Director
for the year 2005-06 is detailed below:

[e. Desveue ked. Ke[uedeeue DeOUetfe Sle feye0e eveoleked

Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal Chairman & Managing Director
Ree S. mee. cenepeve hefelekete e eveoMeked

Shri A.C. Mahajan Executive Director

Ree ked. JecekeiCeve leielekeieje eveoMlekeh

Shri K. Ramakrishnan Executive Director

01.04.05 to 31.03.06 Rs. 5,76,876/-
18.06.2005 to 31.03.2006 Rs. 4,18,153/-
01.04.2005 to 08.06.2005 Rs. 91,371/-

124 | Transforming with Passion



Ieieteej $ evellfeCs ej#eeS Report on Corporate Governance

meeceevUe meYee kele ye'led :
meeceevlle meYee leie iele leeve Jecee ked oejeve Declesepele ye“lebe Kebe eledejiCe

BVECVERVeMeEJ N
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :

The details of General Body Meetings held during the last

three years are given below :

Je"Yed kede mdgate
Nature of Meeting

lejeKe Sle mecele
Date & Time

mLegve
Venue

Oeleepeve
Purpose

megledee Jege<ehed
meeceevUe ye*led

Seventh Annual

General Meeting

Dee"*Jee Joeaceled
meeceevUe ye' ‘e

Eighth Annual
General Meeting

DemeeQeej Ce
meeceevUe ye**hed

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

DemeeQee Ce
meeceevUe ye''hed

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

veedee Jegeceked
meeceevUe ye*'ed

NinthAnnual
General Meeting

29 peueeF, 2003 kede
Keele: 11.00 yepe

29t July, 2003
at 11.00 a.m.
28 peueeF, 2004 ede

Keele: 11.00 yepe

28" July, 2004
at 11.00 a.m.

28 peueeF, 2004
oetenj 01.00 yepe

28" July, 2004
at 01.00 p.m.

4 peveleje, 2005
feeleS 10.30 yepe

4" January, 2005
at 10.30 a.m.

29 peugeF, 2005 feie
feele: 10.00 yepe

29" July, 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

pevejue Spekeibeve Dee [eSee; Uece

0608 YeeF Vejepes neue ke evekedS,

Sce. Sme. UseveleemesSe keicteme,

Keleetieicpe, Je[eoje 390 002

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002

pevejue Spekeibeve Dee [eSee; Uece

0e0tYeeF vejepes neue ked evekeds,

Sce. Sme. UseveleemesSe keicteme,

teleetieicpe, Je[eoge 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

pevejue Spekeibeve Dee [eSeej Uece
0c08YeeF vejepee neus hed eveleds,
Sce.Sme. UseveleemesSe keicteme,
feleeteiepe, Je[eoje 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

pevej ue Spekeibeve Dee [eSeej Uece

0e0gYeeF vejepee neus ked evekedsS,

Sce.Sme. UseveleemesSe keicteme,

feleeteiepe, Je[eoje 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

pevej ue Spekeibeve Dee [e3eej Uece

0c08YeeF Vejepes neue ke eveleds,

Sce.Sme. UseveleemesSe keicteme,

teleeteiepe, Je[eoje 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

leueve-tede, ueeYe Sle neeve, eveoMeked ce [ue
kee ejfeeS Sle UeKes-Hejerekeie kede ejfeeS

Deej hedvell mejkeiej hete hepee Jeeheme hedjve
hed yeej ce eleleej-eleceMe Kedjve ked eueS.

To discuss the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account, the Report
of Board of Directors and the
Auditors’ Report and passing of
Special Resolution for returning of
capital to the Central Government.

leueve-teSe, ueeYe Sle neeve, eveoMeked ce [ue
kede ejfieeS Se ueKee-Hejeftekede hede ejieeS
hej eJeUee -edeceMe kedjvee.

To discuss the Balance Sheet, Profit
& Loss Account, the Report of Board
of Directors and the Auditors’ Report.

yeekedie kedcHevee (GHergicee kede DeeOgcenCe Sle
DelejCe) DeeQeevelece, 1970 kele Oceje 9(3)
(DecF) Sle yekeh Deeteh ye [eoe mesceevUe eleevelece,
1998 ke Devefieeueve ce MejOeejhede Eejie -1-
eveoNeked keie eveleelieve.

Election of one Director by the
shareholders in pursuance of
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970
and Bank of Baroda General
Regulations 1998.

Hemleselele meeJepeevekeh eveice ked ceeOUece me
Uskedlee Hepee ce Jeece kedjve nle lelee
MeDe j Oee jede keée Deveceeove Heetlle kedjve ked eueS.

To seek approval of shareholders for
enhancing paid up equity capital
by way of proposed Public Issue

leueve-Hede, ueeYe Sle neeve, eveoMeked cef[ue ke
ejheeS Sle ueKee-Hejeseleie kede ejfeeS.

To discuss the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account, the Report of
Board of Directors and the

Auditors’ Report.
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mLegve
Venue

leejieKe Sle mecele
Date & Time

ye*led kede mipcute
Nature of Meeting

Oeleepeve
Purpose

DemeeOgej Ce
megceevle ye' ke

14 veJecyej, 2005
feele: 10.00 yepe

14" November, 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

pevej ue Spekeibeve Dee [eSeej Uece
0808 YeeF Vejepes neus ked evekeds,
Soe. Sme. UsevedeemesSe keicteme,
feleeteiepe, Je[e0je 390 002.

General Education Auditorium,
Nr. Dadabhoy Narojee Hall,
M.S. Univ. Campus, Pratapgunj,
Vadodara - 390 002.

yeekedie keicHevee (GHergicee kede DeeOgcenCe Sle
DelejCe) DeOeevelece, 1970 kede Oeeje 9(3)
(DeeF) Sle yeked Deetieh ye [eoe mesceevUe edeevelece,
1998 e Devefeeueve ce MejOeejhede Eeje -4-
eveoMekede keie eveleelieve.

Election of four Directors by the
shareholders in pursuance of
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970
and Bank of Baroda General
Regulations 1998.

7. fekedSekedjCe 7. DISCLOSURES:
yeked keie Smee KeieF cenlleeCe meyeeOele feeSe meyece Ueve-OVe ene N epeveled There is no materially significant Related Party Transactions
feiejiCe yeteh hed JUeeteted enlee me Skedjede kede meeedevee yevelee ne. of the Bank which would have potential conflict with the
interests of the Bank at large.
yeleh Hej ekeimee Yee edeevelleecekeh HessOekedee DeLeele mSeked Shemeliepe Deej/DeLedee No penalties and strictures have been imposed on the Bank
meyee Eee elebmee eveliece, eveolee Sle eoMee-eveolee kele Devefieeueve ve Kebjue fed by the Stock Exchange and /or SEBI for non-compliance of
eueS e lee keieF O ueielee ielee n Deej ve ne ekeimee Hekeiej kebe Yelmevee keie any law, guidelines and directives.
ielee n.
7.1 Desveleele Deej iej Deeveleele DeeleMUekedlesS : 7.1 Mandatory And Non-mandatory Requirements :
yekeh ve m3eled Stemelepee, pene yeled keb Melej meleeyeee n, ked meeLe hete iellee The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory
meUeeleve kedjej hed Ke[ 49 ce UeLee GreyeeOele meYee uesie Deeveleele DeeleMUekedleeDee requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
kede Devereeuieve eheilee . Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges where
) ‘ o Bank’s shares are listed.
i DeeveleeUe DeedeMUskedleeDee ked kedelleewdeUeve keée ceepeoe emLegle evecveevemeej n The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements is as under :
ece me. iej-Deevedeele DeeJeMUekeileeS hedeleevdeleve kel emLeele
Sr. No. Non-mandatory requirements Status of Implementation
1 DeQUste keh hedeleeuele ke IKe-jiKeele, iej kedeUetieeuskeh DeOUte, Keiteves ke ueeie vene, eleeeked yeked oo keielieheeueked DeOUete .

Kelle hej keajie.

Non-executive Chairman to maintain Chairman’s Office

at company’s expense.

2 eveOMekeh cel[ e Sk feee] Recceted mesceele iee"le ke e pes keleUeteeukeh eveoNekeie
kel cueS eleeMe<S eee Reecekeh Hekedpe meyeQee Kedteves hede fieee Reeceked veeele

leleej hedjiee.

Board to set-up a Remuneration Committee to formulate
company’s remuneration policy on specific remuneration

package for Executive Directors

3 iele -6- ceen keb ogjeve cenlJeteCe leSveeDee keh meejeMemeenle eleoeel heiele-

evecteeove kede Uceene Tee<eCee Mellej Oeejheie Kede Yepevee.

Half-yearly declaration of financial performance including
summary of significant events in last six months to be

sent to shareholders.
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Not Applicable, since the Bank is having an Executive
Chairman.

eeie vene, keselieteeuckeh eveoNeked Yeej le mejhedej Eejie evelele ekedlle Devemeej
Jeleve feetle kedjle n.

Not applicable, as Executive Directors draw salary as
fixed by the Government of India.

30.09.2005 ket meceehle Uceene ke eueS yeked ve iele -6- ceen ked oejeve
cenlJeheCe leSveeDee ked meejede meenle edeesle keiele-eveceeove ke Uceene
Heej Ceece HelUekeh Mele Oeeed kede Yepe eolie n.

The Bank has sent half-yearly financial results for the
half year ended 30.09.2005 including summary of
significant developments during last six months to each
shareholder.
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ECE Me.
Sr. No.

iej -Deeveleelle DeeleMUetedleeS
Non-mandatory requirements

kedeUeevdeleve ke emLeele
Status of Implementation

4

heshevee Kede DeteeleyesOele ededeel eleleeCelle kede JUedemLee ket Deej peevee
(eeenS.

Company may move towards regime of unqualified
financial statements.

heihevee eveoNeked ce [ue ked meomUee kel eveoMeleh keh ®He ce epecceoeje
Jenve Deej Guekede meJecOece {ie me evelenve kedjve hed cueS Keitevee ked
Weedemeealeked cee[ue co HoeMesstele kedjve keh meeLe-meeLe kedbevee hed
Weelemeseleked ceeveo [ Kede HeeheieFue ke yeej ce feeMeetele hedj .

Company may train Board Members in the Business
Model of the Company as well as risk profile of the
business parameters of the company, the
responsibilities as Director and the best way to
discharge them.

eveoMekeh ce[ue kei Devlle meomlee Eeje iej- kebeUeeeuckeh eveolelede fed
eiee-eveheeove ket ceulekedve Deej iej-kedeUeteeueked eveoNekeie ki eveoleted
o Hej yeve jinve Use DevleLee eveCelle ueve nle.

The evaluation of performance of non-executive
Directors by other members of the Board and to
decide to continue or otherwise of the Directorship
of the non-executive Directors.

feibevee Deveeleked JUedenej, Jeemleeleked DeLelee meonemieo Oeekee-Oc[e
Deeeo ked yee ce feyeeve Jeie kede cUelee ked yeej ce ejfieeS hedjve hed eueS
heJe mekedle ove Jeeuee vegele yeveeS.

The Company to establish the Whistle Blower Policy
for reporting management concerns about unethical
behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, etc.

yeked ve DefeeleyeeOele (Unquatified) eledeele elelejeCelee kebe Deej Deiemej neve
leh eueS KeiF HeYeedekeieje Gleelle eledll n.

The Bank has initiated effective steps for moving towards a
regime of unqualified financial statements.

eveoMeke ce[ue Eejie Defevees eS JUeedemeeeUeked cee [ue Deej peeekece HeeteieFue hed
meeLe-meeLe DeeClej Ce meenlee ke meheCe peaveledejie yee[ ked felUskeh meomle kede
mefieecele kede peelee . Skeh eveoeked kede, FmSeSVeS Dested F3 jveMeveuss FeieFveme,
JoeeMeieSve, UeSmeS leLee Fe[Ueve FmSeSVed Deched covepecesS, yeieeej ke leeve%o
menUeeie me Yeaj leele yeled mele Eeje Jece 2005-06 ke ogjeve keieeejS eveliegeCe
hej Declesepele Sked yeecte feeMetteCe il vesscele ekeilie ieliee.

A complete overview of the Business Model and risk profile
along with Code of Conductadopted by the Board of Directors
has been communicated to each member of the Board. One
of the Director was nominatted for an External training on
Corporate Governance conducted by "Indian Banks
Association” in close co-operation with "Institute of
International Finance, Washington USA" and "Indian Institute
of Management, Bangalore" during the year 2005-2006.

ueeie vene. kelieeled eveoleked ce[ue kee ie"ve yeekehie keblvee (GHerehoee hede DecOeienCe
Sle DelejCe) DeeOeevelice, 1970 leLee jecSeUekeile yeked (feyeOeve Sk eleeleOe
HeedeOeeve) Usepevee 1970 Eeje eleeveliecele nelee .

Not applicable since composition of Board of Directors is
regulated by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970.

yeled ve ‘yenmlejell emeaeele’ ke yeej ce feejhede peaje eheilie n, pee Kedceloeejlee
Eeje feej Ueeueve ke #e8ee ce Desvelieecele keseleheCeouee kehe GOUe DesOekedee Uee e
ejteeS edjve TeLee hele mekeile ove Jeeue edceleeeUee heie mejiiee ke meyeOe ce
eivdele melekeilee Desleeie ked coMee eveolee ked yeej ce .

The Bank has issued Circulars on “Principle of Four Eyes—
reporting irregular practices in operational areas by
employees to higher authorities” and guidelines of Central

Vigilance Commission regarding protection to Whistle
Blowing employees.

8. mefieceCe ked meeeve

yekeh Hecheseickeie Sdo meleej Keh meeOevee keh Decieceve Sk feicele me meceepe Kede
ceueve Jeeue veeYee me menceele JUekele kebjlee n meele e, yeled Defeve meomUee
Deej mSkeiOeehede kede Gveked enlee me meyeee leSveeDee kel yeej ce meelele kedjve
et DeedeMUekealee Yoo mecePelee n.

Yeked kede feeleeelelee epeve mSeked Stemelepee ce meleeyeae n, Gvn yee[[ Kede ye'Ved kel
leaeKe kee edeoeel fiee Ceece lelkedeue GreueyOe kedjiJeS peele . Ue fieej Ceece oe Use
DeeQckeh meceeleej feSee ce Yee feeleeMele kehjdeeS peele n epevece me Skei Smee
meceeleej HeSe ele n epemekeie femeej fej Yeejle ce ne Deej omejie meceelleej Hege
Smee e epemekede femeej iepejele jepUe ce ne, pene yeked kede epeekedle kebeliseucle
enLele n. yeked Ucssne DesOsej ej Defieve Melej Oeejhede heie hee Coscee kede eels feecele
e lee . yeked Deflve eJecele Heej Ceacen leLee Veedee UsepevesDee ke TeeceCes kedjve hed
eueS Heme ye'Yed /mecceueve Deelieeepele kedj lee .

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

The Bank appreciates the benefits accruing to the society
with the advent and advancement of technology and means
of communication. The Bank further recognizes the need for
keeping its members and stakeholders informed of the events
of their interests.

The financial results of the Bank are submitted to the stock
exchanges, where the securities of the Bank are listed,
immediately on the day of Board Meeting. The results are also
published in two or more newspapers, out of which one
circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and
the other circulating in the state of Gujaratwhere the Registered
Office of the Bankis situated. The Bank furnishes physical copy
of the results to the Shareholders on Half Yearly basis. The
Bank also organises press-meets, conferences, etc. for
announcing Bank’s financial results and its future plans.
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yekeh Keb eleceene / Uceene / Jeooceled HeejiCeecee Keh mesLe-meele yeked keke Heme
eJeleeHlelee yeled keée JeyemeeFS www.bankofbaroda.com fiej GeugyOe jnlee
n.

yeked FuekeSeeveked [eSe FvicieceMeve HedeFeueie Sv[ ejSeFJeue (F.[e.DeeF. Sted.
S.Deej.) e meUeves elelejCe Je ejfeeS HedeFue kedjles jne n epeme pevelee
http:\\sebiedifar.nic.in fj mejuelee me oKe mekedlee n.

Melej Oeejikeie me meyeae mellevee -

yekeh Sked Devemeelle JeeeCenpUeked yekeh 1 Deej Fmekeie eOeeve keieleeuele, Je[eoje
leLee keieeejS Kedeleeuel, ceyeF ce emLele . yekeh Defevee 2704 MeeKesDee hed
ceeOUece me fiej Yeejle ce fiebuee nDee n. yeked 20 oMee ce mLeeshele 39 MeeKeeDee,
"yeeye hedeeSue ceseaSme (Usiee[e) eue.”” meenle -8- Devecesiele Deej 3 eeleeveeCe
efeUeeuele ked ceeQUsce me eJeoMee ce Yee Detevee feej Ueeuive kedj jne n.

yeled ke Mele evecvesueeKele HeceKe m3eked Stemelepee ce melieyeee n :

1

0 m3eled Stemelepe eueeceS[, ceyeF
eedjepe peepeeYeeF Seleme

2508 ceepeue, ougeue mSeS

teieS, ceyeF 400 001

yeeSmeF fede[ : 532134

veMeveue m3ekeh Skemellepe Dested Fe[Use eue.
yeevDe keduee kedechugkeme

yeevDe (hede), ceyeF - 400 051

SveSmeF Kede] - yeked Degted ye[eoe (32134)

J[eoje mSekea Skemellepe eueeceS[
fieée j Ueve SeJeme

teems yeie ve. 2547

meleepecicpe, Je[eoje 390 005
JeeSmeF Keie[ : 732134

Deye lekeh ked Jeoecekeh meCeleve Meuked kel Yeieleove keij eolee ieliee .

9.1 HeeleVeelelee kebe De Veselekeiekeaj Ce ([e ce3) -

yeleh e Melej meyee kede Deevedeell Deeeelekeh mele keh Deleiele Deele n Deej yeked ve
Defeve Melleje kei DeYeeelekeiekedj Ce Keh eueS peejiekedlee kebevee ke ol ce veMeveue
emekeleeej Se e[eeepesje eue. (SveSme[eSue) leLee meSue eHeeepesje meedemepe
(Fe[[Uee) eue. (mee [eSmeSue) ked meeLe ¢ [hecepesje medee keh meomUe ked ot ce kedele
fedjvee teejYe kehj eolee n. Meej Oeejked SveSme[eSue DeLedee mee[eSmeSue keb
Heeme Debeve Mellej  DeYeeelekebekeble ([eceS) kedjdee mekeile n.

31 ceelle 2006 kel yeled keb feeme 322186 Melej Osejked Le epevece me 76717
el Oce ke keh Heeme MeUej Yeeeleked st ce Le peyeeked 245469 Melej Ocejkede keh
Heeme Melej DeYeeeleked ([eceS) aafe ce Le.

leiue 364,265,500 Melkje ce me (Yeej le mejhedej Eeje Oeeej le 196,000,000 -
53.819% Melkje keie Ue[ledj), kehleue 12432863 Veselekei @t ce Oejle n
(3.419%). Mece Mellej FuekeSeeveled @t ce SveSme[eSue leLee mee [eSmeSue ke
fieeme Oeeejle n.

31.03.2006 ke meceele Jece keh ogjeve, Je<e 2003 e i eheille ieS 27,38,300
Melie ce me 3800 Mellej eveecille ehedlle ielle. 31.03.2006 kee peyle Melkje keie
meKUee 27,34,500 Les.
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The quarterly / half-yearly / annual results as well as the
press release of the Bank are posted on the Bank’s Website
— http://www.bankofbaroda.com

The bank has been filing information, statements and reports
on the Electronic Data Information Filing and Retrieval
(EDIFAR) which can be easily accessed to by the public at
http://sebiedifar.nic.in.

SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION :

The Bank is a Scheduled Commercial Bank having its Head
Office at Vadodara and Corporate Office at Mumbai. The
Bank has its presence in all parts of the country with network
of -2704- Branches. The Bank has also established overseas
operations in -20- countries with -39- branches,
-8- Subsidiaries including "BOB Capital Markets (Uganda)
Ltd." and -3- Representative Offices.

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following major Stock
Exchanges :

1)

2)

3)

9.1

The Bombaty Stock Exchange Ltd.,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

25th Floor, Dalal Street

Fort, Mumbai 400 001

BSE CODE : 532134

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra,(East)

Mumbai 400 051

NSE CODE : BankBaroda (32134)

Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited
Fortune Towers

Post Bag No.2547

Sayajigunj, Vadodara 390 005
VSE CODE : 732134

The annual listing fees has been paid till date.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SECURITIES :

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat list of
SEBI and the Bank has joined as a member of the Depository
Services with “National Securities Depository Limited”
(NSDL) & “Central Depository Services (India) Limited”
(CDSL) as an Issuer Company for dematerialisation of
Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get their shares
dematerialized with either NSDL or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2006 the Bank has -322186- Shareholders
out of which -76717- Shareholders of the Bank have been
holding their shares in physical form and -245469-
Shareholders hold shares in demat form.

Out of the total number of shares of -364,265,500-, (other
than Government of India which holds -196,000,000-
53.81%), only -12,432,863- are held in physical form (3.41%).
Rest are held in electronic form with NSDL and CDSL.

During the year ended 31.03.2006, -3800- shares were
annulled out of -27,38,300- shares forfeited in the year 2003.
The forfeited shares as on 31.03.2006 are -27,34,500-.
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9.2

9.3

yeked, SveSme[eSue Sle mee[eSmeSue ket meeLe sedcee: Sked e[ HeeepeS je HeeleYeeice
ked e ce Yeej leelle HeeleYeele Sle eleevecele yee [ (meyee) ke meeLe Hepeekedle n Deej
e[teeepesjie meleeS feove kekj jne n. nceej yekeh Eeje mescenle pevelee kede
GlleueyOe keajeF pee jne e[heeepeSje meeeDee kede meedeOee Mellj Ocejhed eveove
MeeKeeDee me Heekle kedj mekedle n

(1) Jeleekeleked yeckedie MeeKee, oeyeF (2)Heseueleecevs mSes MeeKee, VeF eouuee
(3) YeO MeeKee, Denceogyeeo (4) kedeteSue ceekedS MeeKee, Je[eoje (5) fee[ je[
MeeKee, #eCe (6) leeSkeletiej (HeeSece) MeeKee, ceyeF (7) eeSteiSme MeeKee, eieeodeuee
(HeeSece), ceyeF, Sk (8) yeeueeiepe MeeKee, kebeuekedelee.

FuckeSeeveked meceeMeeQeve medeeS (FmeeSme)

FuekeSeeveled meceshleeOeve medeeS (FmeeSme) ueeeeNe/yUsepe Deseo hed Yeieleave kede
VeF eJeeOe N epemece eveleMeked keie oUs jeebe meeOe Gmeked yekeh Keele ce peces kede pee
mekebles 1. yeked ve Melej e ke kede yeked Eeje fieej Ueeeuele -46- FmeeSme kedvde ce
medeeS GheueyOe kej Jeeve ke elekeiuie ieoeve ekedlee .

Jeeg<eled ejHeeS ce FmeeSme DeeOsole Hede meueive n epeme JepemSej Sl DelejCe
Spes/ [ehee kede feecele ekeiliee pee mekeilee . Mol Oeejed ked DevejeOe fiej FmeeSme
Ked ceeOUece me ueeeeMe Heetle Kedjve ke elekedure kehe ekeimee Yee mecele meceehle ekeile
pee mekedlee n.

Jeleceeve ce evecve kedvOe Hej FmeeSme meedeOce GreueyOe n : Deeieje, Denceoeyeeo,
Fuseneyezo, Decelemej , yeieuej , Vesteeue, YeleveMlej, kedeueteielee, Oe[eie{, OeweF,
fedeleove, leielecyele, onjeove, oiestej, Hedjeoeyeeo, iesepeliyeeo, iedeenede,
nyeue, Nojeyeeo, Fvoej, peletej, pecebleoke], edevelej, leleunelej, vekeweT,
ueeOelevee, o0, Ceieuej , CeyeF, veeielej , veeemeked, veF eouuee, feCepee, HeSvee,
HeCe, Jepeleies, eMeceuse, emeueeie e, mej e, elexevletejoe, edeliej, eseele, Je[eoje,
JejeCemee, elepeleleefe, eleMesKesteSvece.

Meliej DelejCe HeCosuee leLes eveleMekeie kede eMekedelelee ket eveleej Ce -

yekeh meeveeSele kehj lee 1 eked Meeje keh meYes DelejCe, Guekeie femleele keie leejeKe
me Skeh ceen ked Yeelej eleeCelele ot me metewe ne peeS. yee[ ve Meleje Deej yee[[e
ked Delej Ce leLee DevUe meyeae ceeceuse Hej edeleey kehjve hed eueS eveleMeke ebeteielele
eveleej Ce meeceele Deej MeUej Delej Ce meeceele ieele kede . Us mesceelele eveleecele
Delejeus Hej ye''kei Deelieepele kedj lee 1 Deej evelebekeh ehlekeielelee kede emLeele e
meceedee kehj lee n. Fmeked Deeleekele Meleje Deej yee[e ked Delej Ce keie feecS kede
peelee n.

yeked ve ce. Kededee kedvmeuSSme eue. kede Defive jepemSej Deej DelejCe SpeS ked et
e evelekele eeilee n epemekede kedele Melej /yee [ DelejCe , ueeYeeMe / yUespe Yeieleave
ke Heememe keijee , Melej Oeefkeie hed DevejeCe DeeYeueeKele kedjvee, eveleMikede keie
ehlekeielelee ket meceeOeeve leLee MeUej /yee peeje kedjve meyeOee Devle ieeleedeeOelee
meevesSele kedjves 1. evelebekei Defeve DelejCe eleueKe/Deve jeOe/ehekeielle evecue
tele tej jepemSej kede eYepelee mekedle n

ce. Kededee KedchleS el Hee. eue.
(FhedeF - yeked Dested ye['eot)

46, Skvle, 4, mSeS ve.1

yepeeje enume, nojeyeeo - 500 034
tedeve @ (040) 23420815

tedleme @ (040) 23420814

F-cete : mailmanager@karvy.com

9.2

9.3
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The Bank is offering depository services and is registered
with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) as a
Depository Participant with NSDL and CDSL respectively.
The shareholders may avail the facility of depository
services provided by our Bank to general public at following
branches:

(1) Personal Banking Branch, Mumbai (2) Parliament Street
Branch, New Delhi (3) Bhadra Branch, Ahmedabad (4)
Capital Market Branch, Vadodara (5) Paud Road Branch,
Pune (6) Ghatkopar (West) Branch, Mumbai (7) PFS Branch
- Kandivali (West), Mumbai, and (8) Ballygunj Branch,
Kolkata.

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) :

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) is a novel method of
payment of dividend/interest etc., where the amount due to
investor can directly be credited into his/her Bank account.
The Bank has offered the services to the shareholders with
an option to avail the facility at -46- centres where ECS Credit
Clearing System is operative.

The ECS mandate form is enclosed with the Annual Report,
which may be sent to the Registrars & Transfer Agent / DP.
The option to receive dividend through ECS may be
discontinued at any time, at the instance of the Shareholder.

The ECS facility is presently in operation at centres namely
Agra, Ahmedabad, Allahabad, Amritsar, Bangalore, Bhopal,
Bhubaneshwar, Calcutta, Chandigarh, Chennai, Cochin
Coimbatore, Dehradun, Durgapur, Faridabad, Ghaziabad,
Guwabhati, Hubli, Hyderabad, Indore, Jaipur, Jamshaedpur,
Kanpur, Kolhapur, Lucknow, Ludhiana, Madurai, Mangalore,
Mumbai, Nagpur, Nasik, New Delhi, Panaji, Patna, Pune,
Rajkot, Shimla, Siliguri, Surat, Thiruvananthapuram, Trichur,
Trichy, Vadodara, Varanasi, Vijayaward and Vishakapatnam.

Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:

The Bank ensures that all transfer of Shares are duly effected
within the period of one month from the date of their
lodgment. The Board has constituted Investors’ Grievances
Committee and Shares / Bonds Transfer Committee to
consider transfer of Shares and Bonds and other related
matters. The Committees meet at regular intervals and
review the status of Investors’ Grievances besides confirming
transfer of Shares and Bonds.

The Bank has appointed M/s. Karvy Computershare Private
Limited as its Registrars & Transfer Agent whose duty is to
process Shares / Bonds transfers, dividend / interest
payments, recording of Shareholders’ requests, resolution
of investors’ grievances amongst other activities connected
with the issue of Shares / Bonds. The Investors may lodge
their transfer deeds / requests / complaints with the
Registrars at following address :

Karvy Computershare Private Limited
(Unit : Bank of Baroda)

46, Avenue 4, Street No.1

Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034
Phone : (040) 23420815

Fax: (040) 23420814

E Mail : mailmanager@karvy.com
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Yekeh ve eveJeeked meJee edeYeeie kede mLestevee hedchee S kedeleeuele, ceyeF ce Yee kede n
pene MeUejOeejked Deteve Deve jeQse/eMekedeUelee ked mecesOceve nle evecveeuesKele tele
Sle HeOeeve kedeUeeueUe, ye[eoe ce Yee Yepe mekedle n

yeked Deetied ye[eoe

(1)

)

9.4

9.5

eveJeMeked medee eleYeeie, 8Jee ceepeue,

ye[eoe kedetbej S meSj, mee-26, pee-yuecked,

yeede Keduee kedecHuckeme, yeeDe (Helk),

ceyeF - 400 051.

Sugetedeve : (022) 66985000, 6698 5846

tedheme : (022) 2652 6660

F-ceue : investorcell.bcc@bankofbaroda.com

ceKUe HeyeQeked (kehleeFmee-SSceSue)

yeked Dected ye[eoe, UseLee ceepeu,

mej pe fugepee - 1, meUeepesicpe,

Je[eoje 390 005

Sugetedeve : 0265 - 2362225

fedleme ve. : 0265 - 2362225

F-ceue : investorcell.ho@bankofbaroda.com

Vefeteej S iedevevme JeSie

nceeje yeked meelepeeveed #eSe kede fenuee yeled n epeme peuesF, 2004 ce jeSie
Spevmee, DeeFmeeDeej S eue. Eeje ledeteejS iedevevme jeSie feogve kede ieF n,
epemeve meepeeDesj-2 JeSie feoeve kede n. pee meepeeDeej-1 me meepeeDeej-6 ked
JeSie-feceeve ce kedeteej S iedevevme ked GUUe mlej Kede obeelee n. Fmee oedce ce

DeeFme:Dee S eue. ve Deteve eovekeh 06.02.2006 ke e Eeje mespeeDee - 2 kede
Clele jeSie kede feve: feecS lede n.

FekeJeSe Meleje ki eueS yeled heie fiedeuseDeeve fieeyueked Deelj -

Jeleh Ve pevelejie, 2006 ce 7.1 keaje[ FeledeSe Meleje kede fieleuceDesve Dectedj Heble
ehedlee. Uen eveiece 11.88 ievee Deele meymeieFy[ nDee. 02 edjeje, 2006 kee
2,53,500 Melej Oejbeie kede MeUej Deeyeesle ekedle ielle. kedue 253665 ce me
®. 1780.67 kedje[ kel kedue 2,53,665 Jechemee DeeoMee ce me ®. 5.19 kedje[
kede Jeelle ked kedleue 4015 Jechemee DeeoMe eoveeked 31.03.2006 Ieked Deeode Le.
5319 DeeyeesSlee e me, epeveked e[ce Keelee ce vesce / e[ceS Keelee meKUee Deseo
ce elemeieele ke kedejCe jeeMe pecee vene kede pee mekede Lee, Guece me 3316
DeeyeeSlee ked e[ ceS Kealee e meyeeOele eledej Cee heie DeeleMUekehlee ked keiej Ce Melij
e[S ehedllee peevee Deee yeekede 1.
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The Bank has also established Investors’ Services Deptt. at
Corporate Office, Mumbai where the Shareholders can mail
their requests/complaints for resolution at the following address
and also atthe address given below at Head Office, Vadodara:

Bank of Baroda

@)

@)

9.4

9.5

Investors’ Services Deptt., 8" Floor,

Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400 051.

Telephone : (022) 66985000, 6698 5846
Fax : (022) 2652 6660

E-mail : investorcell.bcc@bankofbaroda.com

Chief Manager (KYC — AML)

Bank of Baroda, 4" Floor,

Suraj Plaza — |, Sayajiganj,

Vadodara - 390 005

Telephone : 0265 - 2362225

Fax No.: 0265 - 2362225

E-mail : investorcell.ho@bankofbaroda.com

Corporate Governance Rating :

The Bank is the first Public Sector Bank to have been
assigned a Corporate Governance Rating of ‘CGR-2’
indicating high level of Corporate Governance in a rating
scale of CGR-1to CGR-6, in July 2004, by , ICRA Ltd. Further
the ICRA Ltd. vide their letter dated 06.02.2006 reaffirmed
the said rating of “CGR-2".

Bank’s Follow-on Public Offer of Equity Shares:

The Bank came out with a Follow-on Offer of 7.1 crore equity
shares in January 2006. The Issue was oversubscribed by -
11.88 - times. The shares were allotted to 2,53,500
shareholders on 2™ February 2006. Out of total -2,53,665-
Refund Orders issued for Rs. 1780.67 crores, only —4015-
Refund Orders amounting to Rs. 5.19 crores were still unpaid
as on 31.03.06. Out of -5319- allottees whose respective
demat accounts could not be credited due to mismatch in
name/ demat account number etc, share credit in demat
accounts of -3316- allottees is still pending for want of
relevant particulars.
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\ chowle leivev[j
eJe0eele Jece 1 Detieus 2005 me 31 ceelle 2006
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR
Financial Year 1%t April, 2005 to 31st March, 2006

Keeleg (Skedue) Sle UeeYeeMe meyeOee 28 Deteue 2006
emefielee j Mee Kej edeleej -edecelle Kedjve nle

eveoNeed ce[ue keie ye''ked

Keelee (meceskeile) fej edeliej -eleceli 24 ceF 2006
kedjve nle eveoMeked cefue kede ye' ked

Yoej leell ejipele yekeh ket Keelee heie 31 ceF 2006

UeKee fiejectele ededej Cee Hemlele keajvee

Joeceted mesceevle ye'ked heie leejeKe,
mecele Sl mLeeve

Mexealeej, 07 peueeF 2006
feele: 10.00 yepe
k[eoje

08 peve 2006

01 peueeF 2006 me
07 peugeF 2006
(oevee eove Megeceule)

01 peueeF 2006
oghen 2.00 yepe leted

06 Deiemle 2006
kede Uge Fmeme henue

06 Deiemle 2006
keie Use Fmeme henue

Jeeecehed e heeS kede HeceCe

yeenUee yeo Keijve heie leejeke
fieckemes Hedece fieekle kedjve kede Deglece leejeKe
Deglece ueeYeeMe ked eueS Jeej S

fieecele keajve kede meVeeelele legjekce

UeeYeeMle Yeieleeve kede leejeKe

Board Meeting for considering
of Accounts (Solo) and
recommendation of dividend.

Board Meeting for considering
of Accounts (Consolidated).

Submission of audited statement
of accounts to RBI

Date, Time & Venue of

the 10" AGM

Posting of Annual Report

Book Closure dates

Last Date for receipt of proxy forms

Probable date of dispatch of
warrants for final dividend

Dividend payment date

28" April 2006

24" May 2006

31t May 2006

Friday, 07" July 2006
10.00 A.M.
Vadodara

8™ June 2006

01st July 2006 to
07" July 2006 (both
days inclusive)

01t July 2006
up to 2.00 p.m.

On or before
06" August 2006

On or before
06" August 2006

m3eked Stemellepee keh meeLe meleeyeae keajve ke kedjej ked Ke[ me. 49 (1)([c) keb Deve®te DeOUete Sle heyeOe eveoNeked ket leeceCes.
Declaration of the Chairman and Managing Director pursuant to clause 49(l)(D) of Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchanges.

ce Uen lTesceCee ehjlee n ehed mSeked Shemellepee hed meele melieeyece Kedjve hed
lehjej ked Ke[ me. 49 (1)([e) ke Deve@®te Desllej meenlee hed Deveteeueve ke
meyeQe ce eveoMekeh ce[ue ked meYee meomUee leLee yeled keh Jee<" HeyeOeve Kedeecelede
Ve fee<S ede .

kedle yeked Dected ye [eoe

W%{Wo}—qv‘uﬂ'

 Deeveue fed. Ke[ueleee
DeQUette SJe HeyeQe eveoMeked

mLeeve : ceyeF
eovegked : 05 peve 2006

| declare that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their
compliance with the Code of Conduct in accordance with
clause 49 (1)(D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with

the Stock Exchanges.

For Bank of Baroda

g

Anil K Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date : 05" June 2006
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yekeh Deeteh ye[eoe (FeOceve kedeleuele : cee[dee, ye[e02)

Annexure-A Bank of Baroda (Head Office : Mandvi, Baroda)
31 owelle 2006 keie MeUej Oceej lee HeSve
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2006
34,1, Melej Oce ke hede meKUee Melej — FeledesSe heie teelehele
Sr.No.  ekkjCe Description No. of Share Holders Shares % to Equity
1. Yeej le mejledej Government of India 1 196000000 53.81
2. aveleemee Jleckele Resident Individuals 305236 42636206 11.72
3. eJeoMee memLesicle eveleMeked Foreign Institutional Investor 143 73365992 20.14
4. yeked Banks 54 3669611 1.01
5. cle00eDeue Hea[ Mutual Funds 45 15737144 4.32
6. heicelejie Employees 5603 1173635 0.32
7. yeele Keietee S Bodies Corporate 2112 10568967 2.90
8. De-eveleemee Yeej leele Non Resident Indians 3961 2851271 0.78
9. Yeej el ededeelle memLeeS Indian Financial Institutions 10 15225658 4.18
10. meceeMeeOeve meomle Clearing Members 275 1611181 0.44
11. eJeoMes keieeej S eveledele Overseas Corporate Bodies 6 46300 0.01
12. envo DeeleYekele HeejJeej H.U.F. 4707 1036780 0.28
13. leeme Trusts 31 342456 0.09
14. el leele memLeeve Financial Institutions 1 199 0.00
15. eJeoMee veeicejked Foreign Nationals 1 100 0.00
kede TOTAL :- 322186 364265500 100.00
Db - yeked Dected ye[eoe (HeQeeve keé.eUgeueUg L0 [JeeT ye[e0e)
Annexure-B Bank of Baroda (Head Office : Mandvi, Baroda)
Melej Oeejheie kebe JeieskedjCe - 31.03.2006 keie meleiedeej emLeele
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS - CATEGORYWISE AS ON 31.03.2006
sice me mekie / Category meK Uee hedue Melej Oeejkede ket 9% Melije heie meKlUee — Kedue Meliee kede o6
me Ieked % to total % to total
Sr.No. From To Number Shareholders No.of shares shares
1 1 5000 315981 98.07 39543851 10.86
2 5001 10000 3765 1.17 2944586 0.81
3 10001 20000 1197 0.37 1806177 0.50
4 20001 30000 310 0.10 800941 0.22
=l 30001 40000 170 0.05 612537 0.17
6 40001 50000 134 0.04 631555 0.17
7 50001 100000 225 0.07 1690493 0.46
8 100001 Degj Gmeme Deedeked and above 404 0.13 316235360 86.81
keiue TOTAL 322186 100.00 364265500 100.00
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Deveueiveked : mee yekeh Deeteh ye[eoe (FeOceve kedeleeuele - cee[dee, ye[eor)
Annexure-C Bank of Baroda (Head Office : Mandvi, Baroda)

31.03.2006 keie MeUej Ocejheie keie Vecieseuekeh Aec me Jeicekedj Ce
GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31.03.2006

ece me. jepUe kele veece Name of State Vel Oeefede feie Kedue Meej Ocejikede Vellje keie

meK Uee kede feeleMele meK Uee

Sr. No. No. of %age to total No. of

Shareholders Shareholders Shares

1 DeeQe HeoMe ANDHRA PRADESH 12631 3.92 2466045

2 iepejele GUJARAT 96209 29.86 13723160

3 kedveeSked KARNATAKA 12955 4.02 1704964

4 ce0UeheoMe MADHYA PRADESH 8891 2.76 1434171

5 cenejecs MAHARASHTRA 67093 20.82 125041843

6 VeF eouue NEW DELHI 16429 5.10 4670598

7 JepemLeeve RAJASTHAN 22937 7.12 3096130

8 lesceueves [ TAMIL NADU 18456 5.73 3897734

9 Goejeole UTTAR PRADESH 22373 6.94 3186818

10 teeSece yeiceue WEST BENGAL 9907 3.07 2708581

11 Devle OTHERS

(Yeej le mejledej (including held by

meenle) Govt. of India) 34305 10.66 202335456

Kedue TOTAL 322186 100.00 364265500

Deveueiveed : [¢

Annexure-D ) \ ‘
m&eked SkemeUepee ce MeUeje ked meeoe kede ceeSee leLee MeUej Kedecele
SHARE PRICE, VOLUME OF SHARES TRADED IN STOCK EXCHANGES
JeeSmeF SveSmeF
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)

&N Date  Gllelece (®.)  evecvelece (®.)  meeoe ket cosfee GUlelece (®.)  evecvelece (®.)  meeoe ke ceedee
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume

Traded Traded

Debeue April 2005 226.65 171.10 3571579 226.70 180.15 490,666
ek May 2005 204.80 170.50 7183085 205.50 170.60 971,391
peve June 2005 212.45 188.00 3579511 212.50 188.35 598,595
peugeF July 2005 263.70 196.00 5365145 264.00 200.00 936,270
Deiemle August 2005 274.00 240.00 5233073 274.25 240.05 766,103
emeleyej September 2005 269.90 222.15 4094330 270.00 202.65 691,364
Deleleyej October 2005 254.00 205.60 4895357 253.50 205.10 627,575
VeJeyej November 2005 244.40 211.15 2538530 244.60 212.10 398,233
EOMeyej December 2005 252.00 225.00 3266761 252.00 223.00 421,766
peveleje January 2006 265.90 233.15 6748307 264.90 233.00 852,820
feaj Jee February 2006 252.75 216.70 9417326 258.90 216.55 1,223,254
ceele March 2006 234.00 218.10 7335379 234.20 216.20 935,014
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Jie - 2005-06 ked oejeve evelekele eveoMekeie keie JUeekeleiele eledej Ce

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR 2005-06

Veece : Ree Se.ked. yeeucemeyeceeCelove

Helee : Se veiej MeeKee, yeled Deched ye[eoe,
15- iegHeeueleiCe mSeS, Se. veiej
Jewe - 600 017

pevee eleele 11 peve, 1947
Deele T 59 e
UeeiUelee Sce.kelece, meeSDeeFyee-1

eveoMeked keh @t e evelleskele kel me@te -

Yeekedie kebevee (GHereicee hede DeeOecenCe Sle DelejiCe) DeeOeevellece, 1970 keke Oeeje
9(3)(Sted) ked lenle eej le mejkeiej , elede cedeeuele, DeseLeked edele eleYeeie, yeekedie
HeYeeie heée DesOemelves >6h. Sheh.ve. 9/28/2004-yee.Dee. DeeF. eoveeke 28.04.2005
Eeje 30.06.2007 leked keie DedeeOe ked eueS eveoleked hea ®e ce eveletele
DeveYele

Oeeej le feo

36 Jece fede yeckedie
Jej<"" HeyeOeled, yeked Deetied ye[eoe

Name Shri T.K. Balasubramanian

Address T Nagar Branch, Bank of Baroda,
15 - Gopalkrishna Street, T.Nagar,

Chennai 600017

Date of Birth 11th June 1947

Age : 59 years

Quialifications M.Com., CAIIB-I

Nature of appointment as Director :

Appointed as Director u/s 9(3)(f) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 by the
Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Economic
Affairs, Banking Division vide their notification N0.9/28/2004-
B.O.I dated 28.4.2005 for a period upto 30.6.2007

Experience 36 years of Banking

Position held Senior Manager, Bank of Baroda.

Jie - 2005-06 ked ogjeve evelekele eveoMekeie kede JUeekeleiele eledej Ce

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR 2005-06

VeECe o Bee S.mee. cenepeve

Helee : yeked Deetied ye[ eoe, ye[eoe keieeej S mevsj,
mee-26, pee-yueeked, yeevBe-Keduee kedecHuekeme,
yeevDe (Hede), ceyeF - 400051

pevce eleeLe 05.07.1950
Deelle 56 ke
UeeiUelee Sce. Smemee (Deaveme), meeSDeeFDeeFyee-1
eveoMeked ke @he ce eveleetele kebe mIe@te :

Yeekeie keblevee (Ghereicee ket DeeOecenCe Sle DelejiCe) DeeOeevellece, 1970 ket Oeeje
9(3)(S) ki lenle Veejle mejheiej , edeoe ceseeucle, DeeeLekeh ke eleeede, yeskedie
Heeeie ke DeeOemelevee »¢d. Sted.ve. 9/11/2005-Jee. Dee.DeeF. coveeked 18 peve,
2005 Egje 05 Jece keie DedeeOe hed eueS kedelekedejie eveoMeked keh @t ce evellefele.

DeveYele

Oeeej le feo

yeekedie #ede ce -34- Jece kede DeveYele

neeeje evecvecueekele Deveceeieliee ke eveoMlekeh
e ®Fe ce : yekeh Deehed ye[eoe (kehvlee) eue.
yeked Deskeh yeeoe (lepeeavelle) euie. yeeye neGemeie
HedeFvevme eue.

Name Shri A.C. Mahajan

Address Bank of Baroda, Baroda
Corporate Centre, C-26, G Block, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai. 400 051
Date of Birth 05.07.1950

Age : 56 years

Qualifications M.Sc (Hons.) CAIIB -Part |

Nature of appointment as Director :

Whole time Director (Executive Director) appointed u/s 9(3)(a)
of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1970 by Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Dept. of Economic Affairs, Banking Division, vide
notification No.9/11/2005-B.0O.| dated 18" June, 2005 for a
period of 5 years.

Experience 34 years of Banking experience

As Director on the Board of
Bank of Baroda, (Kenya) Ltd.
Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd.
BOB Housing Finance Ltd.

Positions held
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Je - 2005-06 ki ocjeve evelikele eveoletede kede JUeekeleiele elele Ce
PROFILE OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR 2005-06

VEECe

fielee

pevee eleele
Deele

Ueeielee

Reecelee cemej le Meeeno

54 - Syee, SveDeejDeeF kedeueevee,
Denceosyeeo heueme, keéen efeipes,
Yeeeeue - 462 001

6 cell, 1955
51 Jxe
Sce. Sme.mee.., SceyeeFSUe, yee.S[

eveoMeled ked ®Fe ce evelieskele keie mle@te :

Yeekedie keievee (Gheoeioee ket DeeOecenCe SJe DelejCe) DeeOgevellece, 1970 ket Ogeje
9(3)(SUe) e Tenle Yeej le mejheiej , eleoe ceseeucle, DeseLeked hedele eleVeeie, yeskedie
HeYeeie ke DeeOemellvee 6. Sted.ve. 9/29/2005-yee. Dee. DeeF. coveekeh 15.09.2005
Eeje 03 Jece heie DedeeOe Ked eueS eveoleled ke @t ce eveletele.

DeveYele

Oeeej e feo

ceenuee DeseLeked edekedeme eveiece kede Yeledede
DeOUeee. (KedeyevesS cedee mlej keie)

(i) cenemeeliele, ce.fe. kedeieme keiceSe

(ii)  DeOUte, ceenuee Gheeie menleieje mesceele,
emejepe, epeues elecoMee (ce.fe.)

(iii)  meeCede, eJeveeyee ieece mlej epe mesceele
(ce.te.).

Name : Smt. Masarrat Shahid

Address : 54 - AB, NRI Colony,
Ahmedabad Palace, Kohe Fiza,
Bhopal - 462 001.

Date of Birth : 6" March 1955
Age : 51 years
Quialifications : M.Sc., MBEH, B.Ed

Nature of appointment as Director :

Appointed by Government of India, Ministry of Finance under
section 9(3)(h) of The Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of 3 years
vide notification N0.9/29/2005.B.O.| dated 15.09.2005.

Experience : Ex Chairperson of Women
Economic Development
Corporation (Cabinet Minister Rank)
Positions held : (i) General Secretary, M.P.
Congress Committee
(i) President, Mahila Udyog
Sahakari Samiti, Sironj,
Dist. Vidisha (M.P.)
(iii) Secretary, Vinoba Gram Swaraj
Samiti (M.P.)
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Veeoe
fielee

pevce eleele
Deele
Ueeielee

[e. feoete Sve. Kee[ Jeeuee

yee- 101, peeteSj Sedeme,
mectekedele yeieues ked meeceve, yee[kedode,
Denceogyeeo 380054

18.02.1940

66 Jce

(i) yee.kebece (Deeveme), ceyeF eleMleededeeuele,

(ii)  DeeFmeeS,

(iii) ~ SceyeeS (JeeSve mheiue),
HeemeueJesevelee eleMleededecuielle,
SceSmeDeeFS S o

(iv)  tee.S0e. [e. ceueve edeMleadehecuele, UeSmeS.

aveoMeked ke @t ce eveleetele kebe mIe@te : ‘

yeekedie kedrevee (GHeoedcee hede DeedecenCe Sle DelejCe) Deeleevelece, 1970 keie Oeeje
9(3)(DxF) ked lenle Melej Oeejled eveollled ked @®fe ce 16.11.2005 me 03
Deelegjhele Jecee Ked eueS HeveeveleeeUele.

DeveYede
Oeeej le feo

DevUe ieeleedee0elee / keiele

36 Jee

helece: ‘

(i) SmeeemeleS fiectedmej, feyeOeve mekeiells,
cekeieieue edeMleedebeeuele, keiveee

(i) eveoMeed, DeeF.DeeF. Sce., Denceoeyeeo

Jelecegve ce :

evecveeueeKele eifeevelee Jed eveoeked ce [ue ce
eveoNeked ked @k ce kedeUej le

(i) iepejele ieme eue.

(i) iee Sues eue.

(iii)  ceeFoede Fheme eue.

(iv) iepejele ieme Sefie eue.

(ed)  vUeemes :

(i) oMeked Feleneme eveede, SmS
(i) Heebeume kedceeMeve Deeve Spekeihleve

(iii)  iepeele FedmS - S meemeeFSe

(iv)  Kee[Jeeuee ereilleSeeleSe fiebeG[Meve

(Ke)  evelSeCe Heej<eo ked meomle

(i)  meSj fedej DeeicveeFpemeve [JeusteceS

(i)  SteauedUe Seleme Seveie kedeuepe, (DeOUetk)
(
(
(

i) SceDeeFmeeS

iv)  Ree jece mhedue, Dejeleuce

v)  Sled[cee Dected Geceve ejmeeme [JeugheceS
S[JeeFpeje kedceSe.

(vi)  DeOUee, iepejele Ueyej Deched keieceme S[
FmSepe.

(vii) meomle, SheeFSceSme yee[ Deeted
peeDeeDeeF (SceDeeSted). )

(viii)  cate fieieGMeve Heiej eicUeevekeiMeve ¢ mele
ST SpekedMeve.

(ix)  meomle, eyenej Semei fedeme, peeDeeDeek .

Name . Dr. Pradip N. Khandwalla

Address : B-101 Jupitor Towers,
Opp. Samkeet Bungalows,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 380 054

Date of Birth  : 18.02.1940

Age . 66 years

Qualifications : (i) B.Com (Hons.) Mumbai University,
(i) ICA,

(iii) MBA (Wharton School) University of
Pennsylvania, MSIA and

(iv) Ph.D Mellon University, USA.

Nature of Appointment as Director :

Re Elected as shareholder director under section 9(3)(i) of The
Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 for another period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Experience : 36 Years

Positions held : Past:
(i) Associate Prof., Faculty of Manag-
ement, McGill University, Canada
(i) Director, Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad

Present:
As Director on the Board of

(i) Guijarat Gas Limited

(i) Grow Talent Limited

(iii) Micro Inks Limited

(iv) Gujarat Gas Trading Limited.

Other activities/  (A) Trustee

assignments () Darshak Itihas Nidhi, Trust
(i) Peoples Commission on Education
(iif) Gujarat First — A Society
(iv) Khandwalla Creativity Foundation

(B) Member of Governing Council

(i) Center for Organization Development

(i) Eklavya Teachers Training College
(Chairperson)

(i) MICA

(iv) Shri Ram School, Aravali

(v) Academy of Human Resource
Development Advisory Committee

(vi) President of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industries.

(vii) Member, Appointments Board of GOI
(MOF)

(viii) Mudra Foundation for Communication
Research & Education

(ix) Member, Bihar Task Force, GOI.
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veece ; Ree cevece HeYeueeue cenlee

fielee : ce. covece cenlee SCI Hedfevee, meveoe UeKeeleej ,
611, mevSj HleeFS, Deej.mee. ode e,
Deueketeteje, Je[eoje - 390007

pevee elecLe : 30 ceF, 1963
Deele ; 43 e
Ueei el ; Jee.Kedece. , Sfed.mee. S.

eveoleled keh ®Fe ce evelieckele keie mle@te :

Yeekedie keibevee (Ghereicee kede DesOeienCe Sle DelejiCe DeeOgevellce, 1970 ke Ogeje
9(3) (DeeF) ked IenIeA Melej e ke ked eveoMekeh ke ®he ce 16.11.2005 leked kede
DeJee0e kel eueS eveleeelele.

DeveYeJe : Jce -1984 me meveoe ueKeekeiej hete keielle
kdj jn n.

Jeleceeve Ogeejlefeo @ (i)  cevece cenlee SC SmeeeMeSSme ce Yeeiceoe]
ked ®He ce ceyeF Deej Je[eoje ce meveoe
UeKegkedej

(ii)  DeOUette, mevleje covUetidkeleejiie kebhevee
fee. eue., Je[eoje

Name . Shri Manesh Prabhulal Mehta

Address . Manesh Mehta & Co.,Chartered
Accountants,611, Centre Point,
R.C. Dutt Road,Alkapuri,Baroda 390 007.

Date of Birth . 30.05.1963
Age . 43 years
Qualifications : B.Com., F.C.A.

Nature of appointment as Director :
Re-elected as director by shareholders under section 9(3)(i)

of The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Experience . Practicing Chartered Accountant
since 1984
Positions held (i) Partner in Manesh Mehta &

Associates, Chartered Accountants
in Mumbai and Vadodara.

(ii) Director, Century Manufacturing Co.
Pvt. Ltd., Vadodara

Je - 2005-06 ked ojeve evelekele eveolekede ke JUekeleiele eelej Ce
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Vegce o [e. Oecevd Ye[eje

felee Do je- 44, ceeueleel veiej, nej ceeie,
pelietej 302 017

pevce ¢leele :15.09.1956

Deele D49 ke

Ueeielee © Sce.kehece, mee.S., teeSle[e

eveoMeked ked ®ke ce eveleelele keie mle@ke :

Jeekedie Kedtevee (Ctioedces Kede DesOecenCe Sk DelejCe) DeeOgevellce, 1970 kee Oseje
9(3)(DeeF) ke lenle MeUsj Oeejked eveoMeked ked ®fe ce 16.11.2005 me 03 Jecee ked

eUeS evedeeellele.
DeveYele o OB SkeiGVSS Keh ®he oo hetelejle

Jeleceeve Oeejle feo @ evecveeueekele Kkeitevee kel cveoMeked cefue ce
eveoMeled ked @He ce Keelijle
(i) cememe ugtfcee HeeemeMeve moedme eue.
(i) cememe FHA[ cevepeceS eue.
(iii) ~ cememe mejpe [elece S pleueje eue.
Yeeieeoej

cememe Depeuee, meYee<e S SmeemeleSme
meomUe

ceyejeMete Sredeue keacese, veMeveue mSeked
Skemelepe

Name . Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari

Address B-44, Malviya Nagar,Hari Marg,
: Jaipur 302 017.

Date of Birth : 15.09.1956

Age : 49 years

Qualifications : M.Com. C.A., Ph.D.

Nature of appointment as Director :

Elected as director by shareholders under clause 9(3)(i) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 for a period of 3 years from 16.11.2005.

Experience . Practicing Chartered Accountant

Positions held . As Director on Board of

(i) M/s. Lakshmi Precision Screws Ltd.

(i) M/s Indfund Management Limited.

(iii) M/s. Suraj Diamonds & Jewellery
Ltd.

Partner

M/s. Anjali, Subash & Associates

Member

Membership Approval Committee,

National Stock Exchange.
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VEECe
fieles

pevee eleele
Deele

Useielee

[e. OcHeked yee. HedeSked

edveleue JKee mheite Deefed Futeie, Steveeeepes,
UeeLee ceepeue, DeeFDeeFSe, ceyeF - 400 076

02.04.1948
58 Jie

yee. F., Sce. Sked. eeSLe. [e.

eveoleled ked @t ce eveleelele kede mIe@®te :

Yeekedie Keitevee (Grereicee fede DeeOecenCe Sle Delej Ce) DeeQeevelece, 1970 keie Oeeje
9(3)(DeeF) ke lenle MeUej Oeejhed eveoMeked ked ®te ce 16.11.2005 me 03 Jecee ke

eueS evelegelele.

Oeeele teo

meYeejede Sce. veeuekebvee el Heetimej
kedvedeue jKee, mhedue Dested FvicieceMeve
Sheveeueepee, DeeFDeeFSe, yeecye, heleF, ceyeF.

evecveeUiceKele ked eveoeked ce[[ue ce eveoMeked
ked ®re ceo kedeUejle
SUe[eSteimee SmeS cevepeceS kedfievee eue.

evecveeugeKele fed evelefeC fieej<eoe eh meomle
heé @ ce eielej le
(i) veMeveue FMUeejme Sked[cee

(ii)  Fm3eSUesS Deceh yeeledie femeevels meuekehive

(iii) veMeveue FmSeSUes Dested yeked cevepecesS

Name:

Address

Date of Birth
Age

Qualifications

Dr. Deepak B. Phatak

Kanwal Rekhi School of INf.
Technology, 4th floor, IIT,
Mumbai. 400 076.

02.04.1948
58 years
B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.

Nature of appointment as Director :

Elected as director by shareholders under section 9(3)(i) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of 3 years from

16.11.2005.

Positions held

Subrao Nilekani Chair Professor
Kanwal Rekhi School of Information
Technology, IIT, Bombay, Pawali,
Mumbai

As Director on the Board of

HDFC Asset Management Company
Limited.

As Member of Governing Councils of

(i) National Insurance Academy

(i) Institute of Banking Personnel
Selection

(iii) National Institute of Bank
Management
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Vegce o Ree nej veove Hemeeo Name : Shri Hari Nandan Prasad
fielee o Yeejleele e Pele yeed, feMlemeve S leiesceed fejeOeve ~ Address : Reserve Bank of India, Department
eleeeie, keAvGele kedeleeuele, ceyeF - 400 001. of Admn. & Personnel Management,
Central Office, Mumbai. 400 001.
pevee elecLe :30.10.1950 Date of Birth : 30.10.1950
Deele : 55 ke Age . 55years
Ueeielee (i) HeSvee cleMleedehesuelle me Veeeleled el Quialifications () Science Graduate with Hons. in
e feelec*e (Deeveme) Keh meeLe mveeleled. Physics from Patna University
(i) SveDeeFyeeSce, feCe me yeked HeyeOeve (ify Post Graduate Diploma in Bank
mveelekeieOej ¢ [Huseces. Management from NIBM, Pune.
eveoNeked kei ®re ce evelelele fele mle@te : Nature of appointment as Director :

Jeeedie \eitevee (Glloice feie DeeOeenCe Sle DelejCe) DesOevellce, 1970 keie Oje  Appointed as Director u/s 9(3)(c) of The Banking Companies
9(3)(me) ke lenle Yeej le mejhede], edeoe ceseeucle, DeeeLeked heielle eleVeeie, yeeletie  (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 by the

feeie e DesOkmelee . ek ve. 9/18/2000-yee.Dee. D oveeeh 12.01.2006 ~ GOVernment of india, Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Economic
Eeje Deieue DecoMe lekeh ked eueS eveolekeh ke @k ce eveliele. P, [T DI Vs MISEen Neicezuni-Ee.

dated 12.1.2006 till further orders.
DeveYede D 2Bk Experience : 28 years

Oceej le teo © HeOeeve ceKUe cencheyeOeted, Yeej leell ejpele yeled  Position held : Principal Chief General Manager ,
Reserve Bank of India.

Je - 2005-06 ked oejeve evelekele eveolekede ke JUekeleiele eelej Ce
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veece © e ceseueve Dejeleojelle JecCele Name : Shri Maulin Arvindrai Vaishnav

fele © 8 - Desweo weiej meemeeleSe, Address : 8 - Anand Nagar Society, Near New
e Fe[[Uee eceue ket fieeme, peleuetej e[, India Mill Jetalpur Road, Vadodara,
J[eoje, iepejele 390 007 Guijarat 390 007

pevce eleele 12 emelecye, 1950 Date of Birth: : 12" September 1950

Deele ;55 ) Age . 55 Years

Uilelee : offuscee Fe feelej edevMeve (eleveus felkj  Qualifications = Diploma in Fire Prevention (National
kedeuepe, veeietkj - ien cegeeuel) Fire Services College, Nagpur -

Ministry of Home Affairs)
eveoMeked ked @t e evelleekele keie mIe@te : Nature of appointment as Director :
yeeedie feitevee (Groeices feie DeeOecenCe Sle DelejCe) Deeleevelece, 1970 keie Oje  Appointed by Government of India Ministry of Finance under
9(3)(SUe) ke lenle Yeejle mejhedej, elede cebeeuelle, Deseleled edelle eleYesie, yeskeiie  S€ction 9(3)(h) of The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer

oo i Demliee . S ve. 9/29/2005-ee. D DeeF.. eovese 03.03.2006 Ef U”/ge;tz""kingz) Alccti' 1950 for a period of 3 years vide notification
Eeje 03 Juce el DedeeOe ke eueS eveoMleled kei @t ce evelilele. lAbTER Ol CElzel MU AU,

DeveYele © (i) Velehele DeOUets - iepejele cejeSeFoey[,  Experience () ExChairman, Gujarat Maritime
iepejele mejlede] . Board, Govt. of Gujarat.
(i) Yeletele DeQUgts - teFcefe miiue yee[, ye[eoe (i) Ex Chairman, Primary School

Board, Baroda Municipal

CUegveemeeue kedehee J Meve. Corporation

(iif) Yeletele jecSelle eveoliled, Fe[ Ueve pemeepe (iii) Ex National Director, Indian
Jaycees
Oceej le teo © Keieled SJe meeoeeepeked heielekeilee Position held : Farmer & Social Worker
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feicheej S evelebeCe Kede Mele keh Deveheeueve meyeeQele uekee hejiesfcheie hede eceeCe-hese
Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance

yeked Deeted ye[eoe ke meomUee ked eueS

neeve yekeh Dested ye[eoe ked, m3ekeh Stemellepe keh meeLe melleyeaelee meyeOee kedjej
fei Ke[ 49 e eleeveeo<S Kedehee S evelseCe Melee ke Hemeie e yekeh Eae 31 ceele
2006 leie meceele Jece ke cueS KeleteefS eveleSeCe meyeOee Devesueve emLeele kele
peelle feke .

Neicheej S evelebeCe meyeOee Melee kede Deveheeueve keijvee Heyeleve Kele oeellelde n.
nceeje peele, keietee S eveliegeCe meyeOee yeeOUelesDee kebe Devefeeuve meevesSele ejve
nle yeked Eeje Dereveellee iele feweilieDee Deej heielleewdelove Teked meeecele Lee. Uen
ve lee ueKee fejedee n Deej ve ne yeked kebe cleesle edelejeCelee ked yeej ce noeeje
DegYecele n.

nce Defievee jele leLes medeeoece peevekedeje leLee nce eoS mhecSekedj Cee ked Desleef ej
teceeeCele kedjle n ched yeked ve Grejekele meleyeae Kkejej ce elecvesco<S hedehee) S
evelegeCe meyeOee yeeOUeleeDee ede Devebeeueve eheiliee .

nee Uen GuueKe keaj le n ehei Melej Ocejked Deej evelebeted eMekeielele evedeej Ce meeceele
ked Heeme GheueyOe ejkeie] KeA Devemeej efcimee Yee cveleMekeh Kele yeked hed eleoae
eMekeiellle Sted ceen me DeeOckei DedeeOe me eeyele vene n.

neeeje Uen Yee DeeYekeiLeve n ekeh Ghele Devefieeusve kede DeeYereele yeked kede Yeele<le heie
mettecelee ked feele Uen kedeF DeeéJeemeve vene n Deej ve ne Uen yeked ke kedeUetieeuskede
ked meleeuieve ce fieyeOcve kede kedMeuglee Sle eYeedereCelee ked yeeJ ce Deeéleemeve n.

To The Members of Bank of Baroda

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Bank of Baroda, for the year ended on 31¢
March 2006, as stipulated in Clause-49 of the Listing
Agreement of the Bank with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders & Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Bank.

feale Se.Deej. Oe[{e S ked.
meveoe UeKeskeie

For T. R. Chadha & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Yeeieeoej / Partner

kedle pee. yeeme S ked.

meveoe UeKeekeie

For G. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Yeeieeoej / Partner

kedle Sme. JekedSjeceve S| ke

meveoe UeKeskedej

For S. Venkatram & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Yecieeoej / Partner

keale yee. mee. peve S| ked.

meveoe UeKeskedej

For B. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Yecieeoej / Partner

keile j S[ j
meveoe UeKeskeie

For Ray & Ray
Chartered Accountants

Yeeieeoej / Partner

hedle pee. bee. hesheseUse S| hed.

meveoe UeKeskeie

For G. P. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Yeeieeoej / Partner

mLeeve / Place : 8¢k / Mumbai
toveeked / Date : 24 ceF, 2006 / May 24, 2006.
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NET NOTICE

& 37T §eter BANK OF BARODA

T BrIferd : AigdY, gelel- 390 006
Head Office : Mandvi, Vadodara — 390 006

§ 31T TElaT & ITRYURD! BF THAT MM AHRI 56 07 JfeTs 2006,
YEHAR BN JTa: 10.00 FoF o1, J.HY. Fear sffeciRaw, sFRa e
ez, vA.T9. GFaRicT 31Tt geiar, 8iaxT - 390 002 H T~ gniY. g

1.

‘§& @1 31 A, 2006 BT JAFUA, 31 W, 2006 B TG T BT
TTH-BI o, oEl § e 319ty & drifse qen dridet
R et o R 3R gem-17 vd ol R oikar wieid! df Rurd
R faar fowef.’

FrafaRad Teed W faaR &A1 qen afe 3faa Twe se o genes
afga srerar Ifga wRa oA -

" gRT FIR fopdr T feremr-Frdett & srgou % & Fewrs e @
JAT TAE gRT FEIERT i TasTdat fof. # Jalag faact YR @
el ¥ R ghiag B & A IR Gb B o IR Tl
TARTTST I TUT/37dT 30 ¥eich UaTeisl & 3109 Sfaae! SERT &l
Wl ¥ R-GAag TR &g 3 Hag WIHRAT B 398 R
[HT & WA feba ST 2.

g N ey fovar st & 6 §% & Fews Hea @ dur vag gRT
3 gof fadaIféreR & a7l raRt o1 wesr & R-IEieg & &
Taer § T g2, BSOSt 3rrdT gl Bf X B & o1 Jferged
faar s 2.

g o ey fovar st & 6 §% & Fews Hea @ e vag gRT
5 dae # 9t faftr vd ufgsan waeht @it sravadmanit & @1 FA
& foTe 3T 39T B AT IRIGT THed B AN B o 3T
ol faERIeR & el T2 smavas wwe T Al S, He,
AW U BRATS B & fo7e Witigd fesar ST .

AT 9. 2 & IRATHD faaxol -
e A 96 & gldacl IRl @ FefoRed ®ie vavdis & gdeg
fopar w2 -

01. S wTid Taial fol. (Sew)

02. “TMc wih vaiat 3 Sfear for. (eqews)

03. goIERT Widh UTadaT o, (Aees)

291 ¥R H 3ueTe §1.09.5. U9 U9.09.5. el & s edd &
SRS et & ¥ et # §c & AoRT A i Sifeie ax dad
& 9% & 3foady IRT # 1 AR v vd veas # &) @7 & qen
qeas § gAR 6 & IRRT B P AR &l gar 2. g W

The Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of BANK
OF BARODA will be held on Friday, the 7" July, 2006 at 10.00
A.M. at Prof. C.C. Mehta Auditorium, General Education Centre,
M.S. University of Baroda, Vadodara — 390002 to transact the
following business: -

1.

2.

“To discuss the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 315 March,
2006, Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31% March,
2006, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working
and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet
and Accounts.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without
modification the following Resolutions :-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the guidelines framed by “The
Securities and Exchange Board of India” in this regard, the
Board of Directors of the Bank be and is hereby authorized
to seek voluntary de-listing of its equity shares listed at
Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited and to apply to the
aforesaid Stock Exchange and or any other concerned
authorities for voluntary de-listing of its equity shares from
the said Stock Exchange.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the
Bank be and is hereby authorized to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts as may arise, with regard to voluntary
de-listing of shares, as it may in its absolute discretion
deem fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby
authorized to take all necessary steps in this regard in order
to comply with all the legal and procedural formalities and to
do all acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary and appropriate to give effect to
the above Resolution”.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEM NO. 2 :

The equity shares of the Bank are currently listed with the
following Stock Exchanges:-

01. The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
02. National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
03. Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited (VSE)

With the extensive network of BSE & NSE terminals available
nationwide, Investors have access to online dealings in the
Bank’s shares across the country. While the entire trading in
the Bank’s equity shares have been taking place on BSE &
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6w, d & Ffaadt WRY B Givwd v v R qaes
fomam ST STRY <@, feem-ferdelt & 30w Y srgAYesT, SEfaT
vd Wi, afc drg, & I 8 S ua & IR-Felas fobar
ST,

e B e . 2 #F FeiRa 6 T IR daedt B TRRURS
& 3rgHE &g 3Mue e RawiRer axd &

& &1 g N s, IRTT ey H, foxlt Y yoR & Hag a1
S T8 3@ .

Oyt & FosTI.

MfET Notice

NSE, there is no trading of our Bank’s shares on VSE. It is
also observed that the listing fees paid to Vadodara Stock
Exchange is not commensurate with the trading volumes
and liquidity on this exchange vis-a-vis BSE & NSE.

In terms of Resolution passed at the meeting of the Board
of Directors held on 16" March, 2006, and pursuant to SEBI
(De-listing of Securities) Guidelines 2003, approval of
shareholders of the Bank is being sought for the proposal
as set out in Item No.2 of the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting of the Bank which would enable it to de-list
its equity shares from the Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited
at an appropriate time in future. In terms of the aforesaid
guidelines, the Resolution is required to be approved by
three-forth majority of those shareholders present and voting
at the meeting.

The proposed de-listing of the Bank’s equity shares from
Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited as and when the same
takes place, will not adversely affect the Investors. The Bank’s
equity shares will continue to be listed on BSE & NSE. The
de-listing will take effect after all approvals, permissions and
sanctions, if any, are received in accordance with the
guidelines.

Your Directors recommend the Resolutions as set out in Item
No.2 of the Notice for the approval of the shareholders.

None of the Directors of the Bank is, in any way, concerned
or interested in the aforesaid Resolution.

i)

(31e ®. WA Place: Mumbai
3TETeT T4 YeY MRS  Date: 08" June 2006

RI: YT
TRIE: 08 3 2006

ANIL K. KHANDELWAL
Chairman & Managing Director
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APPOINTMENT OF PROXY :

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
(WHETHER A SHAREHOLDER OR NOT) TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. The Proxy, in
order to be effective, must be received at Head Office of the
Bank at Bank of Baroda, KYC & AML Department, 4" Floor,
Suraj Plaza-l, Sayajigunj, Vadodara - 390 005 not less than
four days before the date of meeting i.e. on or before the
closing hours of the Bank at 2.00 p.m. on Saturday, 1st July,
2006, together with a Power of Attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed or a copy of that Power of
Attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a Notary
Public or a Magistrate unless such Power of Attorney or other
authority has been previously deposited and registered with
the Bank.

APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE :

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the meeting
as a duly authorised representative of a Company unless a
copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorised
representative, certified to be true copy by the Chairman of
the meeting at which it was passed, shall have been
deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not later than four
days before the date of meeting i.e. on or before the closing
hours of the Bank at 2.00 p.m. on Saturday,1st July, 2006.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM ENTRY PASS :

For convenience of the Shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-
Entry Pass is annexed to this notice. Shareholders are
requested to affix their signatures at the space provided
therein and hand over the same at the venue of the Meeting.
Proxy / Representative of the shareholder should state on
the attendance slip as “Proxy” or “Representative”, as the
case may be.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS :

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Bank will remain closed from Saturday, 1st July, 2006 to
Friday, 7 July, 2006 (both days inclusive).

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND :

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting held on
28" April, 2006 has recommended dividend @ 50 % for the
Financial Year ended 31t March, 2006. Such dividend being
payable to those Shareholders whose names appear on the
Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on Friday, 07" July
2006 and to those Shareholders holding shares in
dematerialized form as per the details made available to the
Bank as on Friday, 30" June 2006 by National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited. The dividends will be distributed to the eligible
Shareholders on or before, 06" August 2006.
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10.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS / DIVIDEND MANDATE :

Shareholders are requested to intimate change of their
address, dividend mandate, Bank particulars, etc., to Bank’s
Registrars & Transfer Agent, immediately after such changes
to avoid inconvenience at a later date. The shareholders
holding their shares in electronic form may approach their
DP for recording such requests.

CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS :

The Shareholders who are holding shares in identical order
of names in more than one account are requested to intimate
to the Registrars & Transfer Agent, the ledger folio of such
accounts together with the share certificates to enable the
Bank to consolidate all the holdings into one account. The
share certificates will be returned to the members after
making necessary endorsement in due course.

LODGEMENT FOR TRANSFERS :

Share Certificate along with transfer deed should be
forwarded to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agent of the
Bank at the following address.

M/S Karvy Computershare Private Ltd.,
(Unit :- BANK OF BARODA)

“KARVY HOUSFE”

46, Avenue 4, Street No. 1

Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.

The Shareholders who have not encashed / received their
dividend warrants for the previous years are advised to
approach the Registrars & Transfer Agent at Hyderabad or
at Bank’s Investors’ Services Deptt. at Mumbai on the
following address :

Investors’ Services Deptt.

Bank of Baroda

8" Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre,
C-26, G-Block,Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E)

MUMBAI-400 051.

REQUEST TO MEMBERS :

Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the Annual General Meeting as an economy
measure. Hence, members are requested to bring their
copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.
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BANK OF BARODA

Investors’ Services Deptt.
8" Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.
Phone : (022) 6698 5000-04, 6698 5846, Fax : 2652 6660

Electronic Clearing Service (Credit Clearing)
ECS Mandate for Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares

1. First Shareholder's Name (in Block Letters)

2. Address
3. Shareholder’s Folio number
D. P. ID number

Client ID number
4. Particulars of Bank Account
A. BankName
B. Branch Name & City Pin Code
C. Account No.
(as appearing on the cheque book)
D. Account Type (please Tick) :
(SB Account / Current A/c. or Cash Credit) : SB |:| Current |:| Cash Credit |:|

E. Ledger Folio number of Bank Account
(if appearing on the cheque book)
F. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank &
Branch appearing on the MICR
Cheque issued by the Bank : DDDDDDDDD
5. Please attach a photocopy of a cheque leaf
or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your
Bank relating to your above account for
verifying the accuracy of the code numbers.

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete information, | would not hold Bank of Baroda responsible.

Place : Signature of the First Holder
Date :
Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.
Place :
Date : Signature of the Manager of the Bank concerned
FOlIO NO. oo
BANK OF BARODA DP 1D No
Client ID NO. .eoveeeeeieeee e
BANK ACCOUNT PARTICULARS Number of shares held ..........cccccvverierieninnen.

I YA

do hereby authorize Bank of Baroda to print the following details on my/ our Dividend Warrant.

° BankName : ... eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnneeeeeen. BFANCK NAME
° Account type (please tick) : ~ SB I:I Current |:| Cash Credit |:|
° Account Number : ...

Signature of the Member ...,

Note : Please complete the form, sign and mail to Bank of Baroda, Investors’ Services Deptt., 8" Floor, Baroda Corporate
Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 or at the address of Registrars &
Transfer Agent at Hyderabad.
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BANK OF BARODA

Form B

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the Shareholder)
Tenth Annual General Meeting
Dated 7th July, 2006

Client ID No.

I/We resident of

in the district of

in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of Bank of Baroda, Vadodara hereby appoint
Shri/Smt.

Resident of in the district of

in the State of or failing him/her, Shri/Smt.

resident of in the district of

in the state of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the TENTH ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of BANK OF BARODA to be held on Friday, 7" July, 2006 at 10:00 A.M. at Prof. C.C.
Mehta Auditorium, General Education Centre, M.S. University of Baroda, Vadodara — 390 002 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2006 Ploase Affix
15 paise
Signature of Proxy Revenue
Stamp
Name
(In Block Letters) Signature of first named/sole Shareholder
Address

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1.

S 0N oA

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless

a) Inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney, duly authorized in writing.

b) In the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register or his/her attorney, duly authorized in writing.

c) Inthe case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorized in writing.

An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his/her name, if his/her thumb
impression is affixed thereto and attested by a judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other Government gazetted
officer or an officer of Bank of Baroda.

No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank at Bank of Baroda, KYC & AML Department,
4t Floor, Suraj Plaza-I, Sayajigunj, Vadodara - 390 005 not less than -4- days before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours
of the Bank at 2.00 p.m. on Saturday, 1%t July, 2006 together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a
copy of that power of attorney or other authority certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a power of attorney or
any other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which such instrument relates.
No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.

All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialled by the executant.

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.

. The proxy form, power of attorney or other authority can be deposited on or before the closing hours of the Bank at 2.00 p.m. on Saturday,

1st July, 2006 at the following address :
Bank of Baroda, KYC & AML Department, Baroda Corporate Centre, 4" Floor, Suraj Plaza-l, Sayajigunj, Vadodara - 390 005.
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BANK OF BARODA

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Tenth Annual General Meeting - 7" July, 2006

Date 7% July, 2006

Place Prof. C.C. Mehta Auditorium,
General Education Centre,
M.S. University of Baroda,
Vadodara - 390002

Name

No of Shares
Folio No / DP ID
Client ID

Signature of the shareholder /
Proxy / Representative present

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Folio No./ DP ID

Client ID

Name

No. of shares

Shareholders / proxy or representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission will, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances,
any duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the entrance to the meeting.

———— e

_______________2.(_



MEMORABLE MOMENTS

CMD, Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal welcoming Rahul Dravid, Brand Hon’ble Finance Minister Mr. P. Chidambaram addressing the
Ambassador of the Bank on 6" June 05 — Logo launch day. Board of Directors at Corporate Centre, Mumbai
on 6" January 06.

Hon’ble Finance Minister Mr. P. Chidambaram inaugurating new customer centric
initiatives at Corporate Centre, Mumbai on 6" January 06.

Mr. Vinod Rai, Director, inaugurating the state-of-the-art Mr. Keith Vaz, MP, Leicester East, inaugurating Bank’s 8" branch in
Data Centre of the Bank in Mumbai on 10" December 05. U.K. on 3rd August 05 with CMD, Dr. Anil K. Khandelwal &
Baroness Usha Prashar of Runnymede CBE, the Guest of Honour.
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